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(State Council of the People™s Republic of
China)
(Ministry of Finance of the People’s
Republic of China)
(The People®™s Bank of China)
(National Financial Regulatory
Administration)
NFRA (Former China
Banking and Insurance Regulatory Commission, predecessor of the
NFRA)
(China Securities Regulatory Commission)
(State Administration of Foreign Exchange)
(The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited)
(Central Huijin Investment Ltd.)
(State Grid Corporation of China)
(China Yangtze Power Co., Limited)
(China Baowu Steel Group Corporation
Limited)
China Construction Bank Corporation
Ping An Insurance (Group)
Company of China, Ltd.
Ping An Asset Management Co., Ltd.
Ping An Life Insurance Company of
China, Ltd.
(Industrial and Commercial Bank of
China Limited)
(Agricultural Bank of China Limited)
(Bank of China Limited)

( ) (China Construction Bank (Asia)
Corporation Limited)
(CCB Engineering Consulting Co., Ltd.)
CCB Consumer Finance Co., Ltd.
( ) (China Construction Bank (Europe)
S.A))
(CCB Financial Leasing Co., Ltd.)
(CCB FinTech Co., Ltd.)
(CCB Futures Co., Ltd.)
(CCB Housing Services Co., Ltd.)
(CCB Housing Rental Private
Fund Management Co., Ltd.)

( )(CCB Housing Rental Fund (Limited
Partnership)
( ) (PT Bank China Construction
Bank Indonesia Thk)
( ) (CCB International (Holdings) Limited)
(CCB Financial Asset Investment Co.,
Ltd.)
(CCB Life Insurance Co., Ltd.)
( ) (China Construction Bank (London)
Limited)
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( ) (China Construction Bank
(Malaysia) Berhad)
( ) (China Construction Bank (New
Zealand) Limited)
(CCB Pension Management Co., Ltd.)
(CCB Principal Asset Management Co.,
Ltd.)
(CCB Private Equity Investment
Management Co., Ltd.)
(CCB Property & Casualty Insurance Co.,
Ltd.)
( ) (China Construction Bank
(Russia) Limited)
(CCB Trust Co., Ltd.)
(CCB Wealth Management Co., Ltd.)
(Sino-German Bausparkasse Co.,

Ltd.)
CCB
Yunongdai
2006 15
IFRS 17 (2023
)
(2018 )
(International Financial Reporting Standards)
(Anti-money laundering)
(The Company Law of the People®s Republic of China)
2023 12 29 14
2023 17 CSRC 2023 31

(Trial
Administrative Measures of Overseas Securities Offering and
Listing by Domestic Companies)
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SAFE 2015 13 2015
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2017
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IFRS
2024 2023 () 2022 2021 2020
12 31
728,570 745,615 (2.29) 757,510 764,706 714,224
589,882 617,233 (4.43) 643,669 605,420 575,909
104,928 115,746 (9.35) 116,085 121,492 114,582
33,760 12,636 167.17 (2,244) 37,794 23,733
(223,779)  (220,152) 1.65 (219,991)  (219,182)  (188,574)
(120,700)  (136,774) (11.75)  (154,535)  (167,949)  (193,491)
(298) (463) (35.64) 479) (766) 3,562
384,377 389,377 (1.28) 383,699 378,412 336,616
336,282 332,460 1.15 324,863 303,928 273,579
335,577 332,653 0.88 324,727 302,513 271,050
328,469 327,543 0.28 320,189 297,975 265,426
338,023 642,850 (47.42) 978,419 436,718 580,685
12 31
40,571,149 38,324,826 5.86 34,600,711 30,253,979 28,132,254
25,040,400 23,083,377 8.48 20,493,042 18,170,492 16,231,369
37,227,184 35,152,752 5.90 31,724,467 27,639,857 25,742,901
28,713,870 27,654,011 3.83 25,020,807 22,378,814 20,614,976
3,343,965 3,172,074 5.42 2,876,244 2,614,122 2,389,353
3,322,127 3,150,145 5.46 2,855,450 2,588,231 2,364,808
250,011 250,011 - 250,011 250,011 250,011
! 3,165,549 2,944,386 7.51 2,706,450 2,475,462 2,261,449
! 158,875 200,088 (20.60) 140,074 100,066 100,068
! 978,839 876,187 11.72 793,905 676,754 471,164
1 4,303,263 4,020,661 7.03 3,640,438 3,252,282 2,832,681
! 21,854,500 22,395,908 (2.42) 19,767,834 18,215,893 16,604,591
1.31 1.31 - 1.28 1.19 1.06
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12.65 11.80 7.20 10.86 9.95 9.06
1.35 2.57 (47.47) 3.91 1.75 2.32
1. 2024
2024 2023 +(-) 2022 2021 2020
)
! 0.85 0.91 (0.06) 1.00 1.04 1.02
10.69 11.56 (0.87) 12.30 12.55 12.12
1.51 1.70 (0.19) 2.01 2.13 2.19
14.40 15.52 (1.12) 15.32 15.89 16.04
2 29.58 28.39 1.19 27.96 27.64 25.38
)
3 14.48 13.15 1.33 13.69 13.59 13.62
3 15.21 14.04 1.17 14.40 14.14 14.22
3 19.69 17.95 1.74 18.42 17.85 17.06
8.24 8.28 (0.04) 8.31 8.64 8.49
)
1.34 1.37 (0.03) 1.38 1.42 1.56
4 233.60 239.85 (6.25) 241.53 239.96 213.59
4 3.12 3.28 (0.16) 3.34 3.40 3.33
1.
2.
3. 2024
4.
1954 10 2005 10 939) 2007

39/468



14,750

11.68

601939 2024

2024

40/468

Banker
500

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

ooooood
212,427
2024 1000
771
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@
57.14
Central Huijin Asset Management Ltd.
0.20 2003 12 16
828,209
)
27
2024 376,847 309,001
82.00 3,374 2023 6.90
125,275
2024
46.96 53.04

176,958 46.96
199,889 53.04
30 100,126 26.57
31 40 109,726 29.12
41 50 76,991 20.43
51 59 89,569 23.77
60 435 0.11
769 0.20
54,666 14.51
253,566 67.29
56,209 14.92
5,622 1.49
6,015 1.59
11,017 2.92
30,979 8.22

43,018 11.42
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2,379 0.63
19,509 5.18
29,752 7.89
26,303 6.98
189,735 50.35
22,050 5.85
2,105 0.56

376,847 100.00
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2024 2023
5.86 40.57 37.23
2024 336,282 1.15
1.34 233.60
11.68 771 16.29
25.04 8.48
2023 1.49 10.39
10.71 2023 1.12
20
10.69 0.85 1.51 19.69
14.48 29.58
2024 9,138
5.65
23.95 CCB
9.58 193 FLM
MSCI ESG AAA
CCB 60

30
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3.50
2.84 19,013
4.70
2023
3.36 3.41
ccB Huidongni
3.33
Jianyang"an
166 100
521 184
1.34 2023
1.89 2023 0.55
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10
CCB
CCB
2025 CCB
2024 2023 2024 2023
227,501 238,418 101,144 75,030
359,413 363,593 173,489 194,897
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118,970 123,687 102,009 116,206
22,686 19,917 7,735 3,244
728,570 745,615 384,377 389,377
2024 227,501
101,144 359,413
173,489 45.14
118,970 102,009
22,686 7,735
CCB
1.0
Shanjiankeji Kejiyidai
2024 3.50
2.84 2023 596,993 26.63 2024 72

19,013
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2024 MSCI ESG
4.70
20.99
2024
ESG
2024 20
2024 112
186,390
13,767
CCB
59.58 2023 4.4 CCB
31.2
26,328
24,972 2023 7,224
2024
12.01 3.41
3.36
0.21
280 45
2023 30.26 15,443
CCB (Huidongni)
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2023 814,973
ESG
200

43,390

CCB

CCB
40.70

2023 365,416

2023 185.1
2024

3.54 2023

2024

ccB (Huidongni)



2024
24.51
1,212

22

30

Jianyang“an

404.3

60

410
14.14
14
2.88
CCB
128
CCB
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FLM FLM 193
2024
521
2024 184
39.16
2023 17.78
11 16.43 2.09
367
RPA
STAR
2024
800

FITs®
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2024
16.29
1.65
11.01
12.25
11.99
26.63
54,424 6.37
183.3
770
6.70 2023
30
1,282
29
1,800
24.59 CCB
9.94 23.70

14.43

3.04

2024
1.24

561,211
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2023 860.8 11.68
2023 1,190.2
2024
2023 1.21 9.14
5.99 2023 594,376
2023 331,440
1.62 2023 173,596
2.84 2023 596,993
908,380 2023
6,071
2024
490
2024
134.8
346,403
CCB
47,223
1,464
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M&A
2024
329,849
216 M&A 63.7
Pre-REIT
® .
FITS FITS e+ FITS Wits
1.5
ABCP
REIT
REIT REIT
ABN ABN
47,999 47,999
1,115 11,343
6,790 17,014
1,184 8,918
261 2,007
2024

2.15 2023 17.86 1.56 2023 11.40
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2024
CCB
CCB
Jiandantong Jianpiaotong
60
1.06
1.38
(Jianguanyi)

2024

37,355

B2B
M&A
Jianxintong
2024
1.71
381
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205.2 47.49
372,720 18.45
2.0
2.0
770
CCB Yanxuan
428
Yueyueying
Al

32
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2024 16.24 1.38 9.26
771
20.60
2024 8.87 196,541 2.27
6.19
45
2023 25.21 527,895
1.07
1+N
2024 5.67
3.71
CCB
2024 1,456
244 1,232 2024 24.14

59,871
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Yunongtong
2024
129 2024
4.36
2023 7.10
CCB Yanxuan

11

RiCO

103
2.80

2024

2.11
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CCB e-
2024 248
2023 10.31 2.78
2023 8.81 231.5
PBOC 2024 2024
3.33 2023 251,319 8.16
3,777.4 2024
3.40
2024
5.45 2023 488,094 9.84
2.27 2023 66,938 4.42
3.18 2023 15.25
Yunongtong

Yunongtong
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2024
Yunongtong 238
72 41.82 Yunongtong
16.79
Yunongtong CCB Yunongtong WeChat
2024 Yunongtong 19.46
285,473 ccB Yunongtong WeChat
8.50
2024
346,190 CCB 16,250
9,037 31
28.
16
2024 1.54

3.04

Jianyang"an
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23.95

PBOC
200
2024 1.25
2024
132
We Trade
2024
2023
2024 9,105 943

2024 242,860
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2024 5.65 CCB
ccB CCB CCB CCB
1.60 1.47 1.45 0.65 0.36
2024 WM 1.64 CCB
WM 1.60 WM 42,288 WM
1.60 CCB
97.42 2023 2.45 CCB
1,364,924 233,801
WM 1,334,011 83.44 W
264,714 16.56 WM
WM 31,295 74.00 WM 10,993
26.00
WM
2024 2024
2023 12 31 W WM 2024 12 31
CcCcB
1,100 1,499,121 676 3,315,531 781 3,215,927 995 1,598,725
2 79,443 - 101,819 - 138,974 2 42,288
1,102 1,578,564 676 3,417,350 781 3,354,901 997 1,641,013
WM
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
ccs cee
) ) ) ) () ()
1,008,220  60.80 20,512  34.60 1,028,732  50.90 907,809  58.73 31,462  32.01 939,271  57.14
440,983  26.60 5,052 8.52 446,035  25.97 478,169  30.94 7,942 8.08 486,111  29.57
1,793 0.11 25,679  43.31 27,472 1.60 23,643 1.5 11,799  12.01 35,442 2.16
5,171 0.31 8,042 13.57 138,218 0.77 11,714 0.76 43,586  44.35 55,300 3.36
1 201,987  12.18 - - 201,987  11.76 124,247 8.04 3,492 3.55 127,739 7.77
1,658,154  100.00 59,285  100.00 1,717,439  100.00 1,545,582  100.00 98,281  100.00 1,643,863  100.00
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QI
1 N
2024
6.34
Shanj iantongxing
2024 1.87 2,043
11.70
96.14
2024
2.09 2023 164,753
604,932 2023 91,951

7.5 3.5

2023 54.09
200
2023 20.03 167,323
17
ETF ETF
2024 23.95
2023 3.07 14.69
2024 28 20

RCEP
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2024 9,138
CCB
CCB
Limited
17.6 CCB
2024 CCB
2024 5,459
CcCB
CCB
2013
836
CCB
CCB
2013
CCB
CCB
2024
3,992 2024
CCB
CCB
Limited 2014
CCB
2024 CCB
1,408 2024

CcB
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China Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation

6,511
RCEP
CCB
CCB
28
486,788 93,288
China Construction Bank (Russia) Limited

4.2 CCB

CCB
2024 CCB 5,657

2024 286

China Construction Bank (Europe) S.A.
550

CCB 22,656
73

China Construction Bank (New Zealand)

199

11,230
125

64/468



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

oooooog
CCB PT Bank China Construction Bank
Indonesia Tbk CCB
72 2016  PT
Tbk PT Bank Windu Kentjana International Thk 60
2017 3.79
CCB
CCB
2024 CCB 15,213
3,103 2024 134
CCB
CCB China Construction Bank (Malaysia)
Berhad 2016 822.6
CCB
2024 CCB 14,381
1,603 2024 40
CCB
CCB China Construction Bank (London) Limited
2009 200 1.5
CCB
CCB 2024
CCB 3,867 3,867 2024 0.0
17
2024 841,416
2024 8,821
CCB
ccB CCB Financial Leasing Co., Ltd.
2007 11 CCB

CCB
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2024 182,150 29,590
2024 2,682
CCB P&C
CCB P&C CCB Property & Casualty Insurance Co., Ltd. 2016
CCB Ningxia
Communications Investment Group Co., Ltd. Yinchuan
Tonglian Capital Investment Operation Co., Ltd. 90.20 4.90 4.90
CCB P&C
CCB P&C 2024
CCB P&C 1,208 458 2024 12
ccB
CcB CCB Engineering Consulting Co., Ltd.
2016 CCB International Capital Management Tianjin Co.,
Ltd. 51
CCB Cost Consulting Co., Ltd. 2018 ccB
CCB International (China) Co.,
Ltd. 100 CCB
CCB
2024 CCB
1,492 425 2024 54
ccB
CCB CCB Financial Assets Investment Co., Ltd.
2017 27
CCB
2024 CCB 128,651 43,062
2024 3,531
ccB
ccB CCB Private Equity Investment
Management Co., Ltd. 2019 100

CCB Life Asset Management Co., Ltd. ccB 100
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CCB

CCB

2024 CCB
CCB
2024 19

ccB
CCB

601 2004

CCB

72,894

Bausparkasse Schwaebisch Hall AG

2024
2024 82

CcB
CCB

KGI Life Insurance Co., Ltd.

for Social Security Fund

Investment and Management Company Limited

Investment Co., Ltd.

51 19.90 16.14 4.90

CCB

2024 CCB
2024 324

CCB Life Insurance Co., Ltd.
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CCB

16,315
73

CCB International (Holdings) Limited

CCB

CCB

2024 14

Sino-German Bausparkasse Co., Ltd. 2004

46,221
3,139

2011

the National Council

Shanghai Jin Jiang International
Shanghai China-Sunlight
China Jianyin Investment Limited
CCB
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ccB CCB Housing Services Co., Ltd. 2018

1,196
Investment Management Co., Ltd
Ltd CCB 75.25 24.75

Investment Limited

CCB
CCB
2024 CCB 12,422
2024 247

CCB
CCB
2023 7.2
Beijing State-owned Assets Management Co., Ltd.
Group Co., Ltd. ccB
CCB
ccB

12,573 7,145

ccB
CCB
Management Co., Ltd. 2005
65

Principal Financial Services, Inc.

Finance Holdings Company Limited 25 10

CCB
2024
1.45 CCB
9,830 2024

CCB

CCB CCB Trust Co., Ltd.

10.5
Hefei Xingtai Financial Holding (Group) Co., Ltd.
CCB
CCcB
2024 CCcB
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CCB Dingteng (Shanghai)
Shanghai Aijian Trust Co.,
CCcB
CCB International Innovative
100 ccB

579

CCB Consumer Finance Co., Ltd.

Wangfujing
83.33 11.11 5.56

2024 CCB

2024 10

CCB Principal Asset

200 CCB

China Huadian Industry-
CCB

CCB
11,805
844

2009

67 33

1.47
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500
CCB 45,968 28,708 2024
543
ccB
ccB CCB Futures Co., Ltd. 2014
936 ccB
Shanghai Liangyou (Group) Co., Ltd. 80 20 ccB
CCB Trading Company Limited ccB
CcB
2024 CCB 12,431 1,265
2024 32
ccB
CcB CCB Pension Management Co., Ltd. 2015
2.3
Principal Financial Services Inc. 70 17.647
12.353 ccB
ccB 2024
CCB 652,725 CCB 4,167 3,442
2024 293
ccB
CCB CCB Wealth Management Co., Ltd.
2019 15 WM
CCB 40 ccB
BlackRock CCB Wealth Management Co., Ltd.
8.79 GUOMIN Pension Insurance Co., Ltd.
560
CCB
2024 ccB WM 1.60
20,480 19,724 2024 1,526
CcB
ccB CCB Housing Rental Private Fund
Management Co., Ltd. 100 2022 CCB

CCB

CCB
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CCB
2024 CCB 13,872
161 118 2024 12
ccB
ccB CCB FinTech Co., Ltd. 1,730
2018 CCB Tenghui (Shanghai) Private
Equity Fund Management Co., Ltd. China Central Depository &
Clearing Co., Ltd. Shanghai Lianyin Venture Capital Co., Ltd.
China Development Bank Capital Co., Ltd, CCB
92.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 CCB
CCB International China Co., Ltd,
100
CCB
2024 CCB 6,706 1,419 2024
2024

CCB
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2024 CCB 507.72
2023 9.58 (GPV)
23.39
PBOC 2023
FLM 100 FLM
((HRY)) LLM LLM
Al FLM
193
RAG
80 90
571
20
100
20,738
79,696 CCB
Huidongni
IT 89
100
2024

5,598
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2024
16,365 4.34 24,433
3.35 2,438 3,550
2023 1,382
2024 14,750
37 362 13,751 13
14,166 35 14,750
549 420 129 24
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
14,166 96.04 14,255 95.70
2,239 15.18 2,249 15.10
1,799 12.20 1,829 12.28
2,380 16.14 2,385 16.01
3,424 23.21 3,431 23.03
2,939 19.92 2,959 19.87
1,381 9.36 1,398 9.38
4 0.03 4 0.03
35 0.24 34 0.23
549 3.72 606 4.07
14,750 100.00 14,895 100.00
2024 240 26
35 43,036 ATM 39,090
13,559  ATM 12,226 7,510
ATM
ID 37

79
280 1,800
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13,766
CCB WeChat
RPA
CCB
CCB
2024 563
MAU 223
2023 3.68 424

10 2023 10.95

2024 WM 89.00 2023 2.72
2023 16.47 21.29
7,024.8 2023 22.48

CCB
CCB
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156 0.42 8
2024 CCB 2.1
1.3
170 196 7,696
74.2
Jianrongzhihe FITS®
426 2023
2.25 15.22 2023 7.98
63,353 21.27
471 Alipay JD.com Meituan Tik Tok Pinduoduo
WeChat
WeChat
WeChat
CCB 2024 495
99.78

WeChat CCB 45
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2024 PBOC
20
2024 81,778
2023 58.58 956196
99
62
loT
E-CNY MVP
CCB
212 CCB
63.2
2024 2023
33.15 28.05
2024

Al

TLAC

751468



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

b e

D RELSL

[ i |

i EEHLUFRS
i 73R 1

| — T B—REE RS
' EEHLFTREO B

| BEREUFERLANL NADETREER 1 EROURSISIOR. EOUASLAEOEANYASERD
5 BUACHARTRTOS,

2024

76/468



IT

2024

77/468

IT

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

oOoOooodn
ECL
ESG
RSD
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
24,961,689 96.77 22,903,949 96.19
487,337 1.89 581,777 2.44
97,272 0.38 126,691 0.53
105,356 0.41 99,597 0.42
142,063 0.55 98,968 0.42
25,793,717 100.00 23,810,982 100.00
344,691 325,256

1.34 1.37
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2024 19,435
344,691 0.03 1.34
1.89 0.55
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
24,938,748 325,868 1.31 23,006,496 305,220 1.33
14,434,401 238,687 1.65 13,225,655 248,126 1.88
4,014,375 82,843 2.06 3,594,305 69,554 1.94
10,420,026 155,844 1.50 9,631,350 178,572 1.85
8,872,595 87,181 0.98 8,676,054 57,094 0.66
6,187,858 38,735 0.63 6,386,525 26,824 0.42
1,065,883 23,680 2.22 997,133 16,541 1.66
1,021,693 16,282 1.59 777,481 7,424 0.95
527,895 5,752 1.09 421,623 3,630 0.86
69,266 2,732 3.94 93,292 2,675 2.87
1,631,752 - - 1,104,787 - -
854,969 18,823 2.20 804,486 20,036 2.49
25,793,717 344,691 1.34 23,810,982 325,256 1.37
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
5,240,886 43,845 0.84 4,703,648 36,544 0.78
4,169,575 82,590 1.98 3,936,980 80,208 2.04
4,338,437 48,047 1.11 4,058,595 40,809 1.01
4,290,781 58,713 1.37 3,993,891 64,726 1.62
4,855,020 52,990 1.09 4,440,785 46,204 1.04
1,039,321 24,170 2.33 975,595 27,433 2.81
1,142,742 23,735 2.08 1,026,719 16,608 1.62
716,955 10,601 1.48 674,769 12,724 1.89
25,793,717 344,691 1.34 23,810,982 325,256 1.37
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2024 12 31 2023 12 31
)
24,938,748 96.69 325,868 1.31 23,006,496 96.62 305,220 1.33
14,434,401 55.96 238,687 1.65 13,225,655 55.54 248,126 1.88
2,616,609 10.14 44,639 1.71 2,446,233 10.27 44,571 1.82
2,389,026 9.26 17,643 0.74 2,231,294 9.37 21,157 0.95
2,172,903 8.42 37,362 1.72 2,070,294 8.69 37,425 1.81
1,600,664 6.21 11,655 0.73 1,380,505 5.80 10,680 0.77
1,393,050 5.40 34,725 2.49 1,357,274 5.70 25,907 1.91
908,380 3.52 43,518 4.79 853,956 3.59 48,158 5.64
761,752 2.95 7,016 0.92 740,150 3.11 9,991 1.35
699,150 2.71 19,207 2.75 622,505 2.61 16,387 2.63
530,770 2.06 183 0.03 226,135 0.95 1,075 0.48
344,654 1.34 5,013 1.45 326,474 1.37 18,309 5.61
! 1,017,443 3.95 17,726 1.74 970,835 4.08 14,466 1.49
8,872,595 34.40 87,181 0.98 8,676,054 36.44 57,094 0.66
1,631,752 6.33 - - 1,104,787 4.64 - -
854,969 3.31 18,823 2.20 804,486 3.38 20,036 2.49
25,793,717 100.00 344,691 1.34 23,810,982 100.00 325,256 1.37
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
120,861 0.47 53,824 0.23
2024 67,037 120,861
0.47
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2024 12 31 2023 12 31
74,609 0.29 83,625 0.35
49,239 0.19 41,107 0.17
85,409 0.33 53,943 0.23
95,530 0.37 72,670 0.31
26,409 0.10 14,511 0.06
331,196 1.28 265,856 1.12
2024 65,340 331,196
0.16
2024 12 31 2023 12 31 2022 12 31
1.07 1.66 1.57
11.69 12.21 11.81
44.56 44.86 35.85
34.38 44.84 39.63
2022 CBIRC
2024 4.15
10 15.22
2024 12 31 2023 12 31 2022 12 31
4.15 4.42 4.50
10 15.22 1487 14 .87
10
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2024 12 31

178,711 0.69

95,981 0.37

75,540 0.29

66,600 0.26

51,857 0.20

41,834 0.16

40,497 0.16

35,405 0.14

34,512 0.14

34,150 0.13

655,087 2.54

2024
VaR
VaR
99
VaR
2024 2023
12 31 12 31

VaR 300 265 331 199 272 265 427 176
75 37 88 22 22 43 68 22
311 261 343 201 269 257 427 154
1 1 6 - 1 1 10 -
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VaR
2024
2024 12 31
283,083  (3,787,488) 5,734,800 (3,989,529) 5,103,009 3,343,965
2024 12 31
(3,787,488) 1,947,402 (2,042,127) 3,060,882
2023 12 31
256,960 (4,133,890) 6,172,381 (3,989,543) 4,866,166 3,172,074
2023 12 31
(4,133,890) 2,038,491  (1,951,052) 2,915,114
2024
91.089 1,947,402

1,113,480 236,857
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100 PBOC
PBOC
100
2024 12 31 2023 12 31 2024 12 31 2023 12 31
PBOC (46,805) (51,907)
100 PBOC (108,445) (66,366)
92,363 89,293
PBOC 46,805 51,907
100 PBOC 119,288 72,013
(92,363) (89,293)
2024
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
964,301 315,444 411,909 1,601,654 1,056,484 332,056 443,799 1,832,339
(1.017,588) (498,078) (249.136)  (1.764,802) (1,089,924) (441,868) (282,838) (1,814,630)
«C ) 3,351,341 316,408 243,302 3,911,051 1,873,971 210,735 105,261 2,189,967
« ) (3,276,346) (91,062) (367,232)  (3,734,640) (1,870,891) (65,420) (237,857) (2,174,168)
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(47,118) - (829) (47,947) (12,457) @ (32)  (12,490)
)
(25,410) 42,712 38,014 55,316 (42,817) 35,502 28,333 21,018
2024
2024
AML
AML
AML
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2024
I
2024 12 31 2023 12 31 2022 12 31
( )
1 25 76.55 69.20 62.94
25 72.07 77.40 80.23
2 89.28 85.12 83.62
1. CBIRC
2. CBIRC
NSFR
2024 2024 2023
! 125.73 120.29 133.17
2024 12 31 2024 30 2023 12 31
NSFR 133.91 135.47 127.32
1
2024 76.55  72.07
89.28 2024 125.73
NSFR 2024 133.91

NSFR WWW . SSe.com.ch
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HKEXnews www . hkexnews . hk www.ccb.cn,
www .cch..com Capital Management Pillar 111 Annual Report 2024
2024 12 31
2,093,681  (12,688,474)  (686,338)  (769,481) 90,854 1,711,813 12,691,910 3,343,965
2023 12 31

3,126,852 (12,622,851) (762,670) (768,644) (122,754) 1,637,856 12,684,285 3,172,074

2024 3.34

2024

2024

IT
2024 IT
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IT
IT IT
IT

2024

ESG

ESG ESG
ESG ESG ESG
ESG
ESG
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2024

29

2024

62
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2024
178,805 135
2023
2024
CBIRC 2014
2020
2024
19.69 15.21 14.48
2024 12 31 2023 12 31

3,165,549 2,944,386
3,324,424 3,144,474
4,303,263 4,020,661
21,854,590 22,395,908

14.48 13.15

15.21 14.04

19.69 17.95

1
2024
2024

2023 12 31
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2 WWW.SSe.com.cn
HKEXnews www . hkexnews . hk www.ccb.cn,
www..cch. com Capital Management Pillar 111 Annual Report 2024
2024
2024 12 31
7.78
2024 12 31 2023 30
7.78 7.83
3,324,424 3,144,474
42,755,544 40,137,194
1 2024
2023 12 31
2 WWww.Sse.com.cn
HKEXnews www . hkexnews . hk www.ccb.cn, www.ccb.com

Capital Management Pillar 111 Annual Report 2024

2004

2016
CSRC

2024 12 31
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CSRC
CSRC
2024 11 11 ccB ccB
2024 11 15 2027 11 14
CCB
1,583.2 2024 10 30

NFRA
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2024
Construction Bank (Brasil) Banco Multiplo S/A
CCB
2024
2024
Industry Investment Fund Phase 111 Co., Ltd.
2024
1.0
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( ) China
CCB
31.66 CCB

China Integrated Circuit

1,075
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governance structure
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ESG
1SSB

Susteinability Report 2024 ESG
2024 ESG

94/468



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
ooOooodn

2024

97

®

ESG
ESG
ESG Susteinability Report 2024 Financing environmental

impact
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©)

Susteinability Report 2024 Green operation
Susteinability Report 2024

Green finance

IT
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2024

GDP

2024 M2

8.0 7.3

PBOC

LPR
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CCB CCB
2024
5.86 40.57 8.48 25.04
5.90 37.23 3.83
28.71 728.570 336,282
0.85 10.69 29.58 19.69
1.34
2024 336,282 335,577
1.15 0.88 0.85
10.69
2024 2023 2022
589,882 617,233 (4.43) 643,669
138,688 128,382 8.03 113,841
104,928 115,746 (9.35) 116,085
728,570 745,615 (2.29) 757,510
(223,779) (220,152) 1.65 (219,991)
(120,700) (136,774) (11.75) (154,535)
(298) (463) (35.64) (479)
584 1,151 (49.26) 1,194
384,377 389,377 (1.28) 383,699
(48,095) (56,917) (15.50) (58,836)
336,282 332,460 1.15 324,863
335,577 332,653 0.88 324,727
2024 589,882 27,351
4.43 82.78
2024 2023

98/468



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OOoOooodd
/ / / /
) ()
25,228,241 864,902 3.43 22,996,225 877,917 3.82
9,363,532 289,788 3.09 8,576,102 278,524 3.25
2,680,183 44,878 1.67 2,741,943 45,636 1.66
885,333 25,228 2.85 862,984 25,678 2.98
943,008 16,761 1.78 1,027,075 19,611 1.91
39,100,297 1,241,557 3.18 36,204,329 1,247,366 3.45
(823,273) (780, 649)
1,903,318 1,770,148
39,100,297 1,241,557 37,193,828 1,247,366
27,836,873 458,828 1.65 26,453,554 468,003 1.77
4,025,481 97,731 2.43 3,238,337 80,879 2.50
2,046,824 63,860 3.12 1,727,343 54,504 3.16
1,071,408 27,137 2.53 887,112 23,785 2.68
183,449 4,119 2.25 88,095 2,962 3.36
35,164,035 651,675 1.85 32,394,441 630,133 1.95
1,710,813 1,785,647
36,874,848 651,675 34,180,088 630,133
589,882 617,233
1.33 1.50
1.51 1.70
2024
NIM LPR
NIM 1.51
2024 2023
1 1
81,076 (94,091) (13,015)
25,197 (13,933) 11,264
(1,031) 273 (758)
668 (1,118) (450)
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(1,556) (1,294) (2.850)
104,354 (110,163) (5.809)
23,650 (32,825) (9.175)
19,177 (2,325) 16,852
10,050 (694) 9,356
4,737 (1,385) 3,352
2,385 (1,228) 1,157
59,999 (38,457) 21,542
44,355 (71,706) (27,351)
1
27,351
44,355 71,706
2024 5,809 0.47 1.24
69.66 23.34
3.62
2.03 1.35
2024 2023
() ()
24,338,681 812,900 3.34 22,021,841 823,397 3.74
14,394,704 461,433 3.21 12,670,662 441,221 3.48
4,059,423 122,517 3.02 3,530,267 110,506 3.13
10,335,281 338,916 3.28 9,140,395 330,715 3.62
8,736,992 337,928 3.87 8,416,318 369,842 4.39
1,313,522 47,173 3.59 1,132,732 42,312 3.74
7,423,470 290,755 3.92 7,283,586 327,530 4.50
1,206,985 13,539 1.12 934,861 12,334 1.32
889,560 52,002 5.85 974,384 54,520 5.60

25,228,241 864,902 3.43 22,996,225 877,917 3.82
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13,015 1.48 864,902
39
9.71
11,264 4.04 289,788
9.18 16
758 1.66 44,878
2.25
450
1.75 25,228
13
2,850 14.53
16,761
8.19 13
2024 651,675 21,542 3.42
70.41
15.00 9.80
4.16 0.63
2024 2023
) )
11,693,770 191,149 1.63 11,770,409 203,151 1.73
6,174,056 52,646 0.85 6,412,315 62,546 0.98
5,519,714 138,503 2.51 5,358,094 140,605 2.62
15,595,129 246,531 1.58 14,216,347 247,154 1.74
5,612,605 10,179 0.18 5,362,877 12,738 0.24
9,982,524 236,352 2.37 8,853,470 234,416 2.65
547,974 21,148 3.86 466,798 17,698 3.79
27,836,873 458,828 1.65 26,453,554 468,003 1.77
9,175 1.96 458,828
12
16,852
20.84 97,731

24.31
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9,356 17.17 63,860
18.50
3,352 14.09 27,137
20.77
1,157 39.06
4,119
108.24
2024 2023
117,940 129,906 9.21)
(13,012) (14,160) (8.11)
104,928 115,746 (9.35)
33,760 12,636 167.17
138,688 128,382 8.03
2024 10,306 8.03 138,688
19.04
2024 2023 2022
117,940 129,906 9.21) 130,830
36,705 37,637 (2.48) 36,567
21,074 21,071 0.01 17,098
17,057 18,389 (7.24) 17,738
14,412 18,894 (23.72) 19,231
8,581 10,680 (19.65) 16,185
8,131 10,892 (25.35) 10,731
11,980 12,343 (2.94) 13,280
(13,012) (14,160) (8.11) (14,745)
104,928 115,746 (9.35) 116,085
2024 10,818 9.35 104,928
14.40
21,074
14,412
4,482 23.72
8,131 2,761 25.35
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8,581
WM 2,099 19.65
1,148 8.11
2024 2023 2022
/ 10,878 (222) N/A (9,062)
6,576 5,712 15.13 6,135
4,739 5,685 (16.64) 3,632
3,991 946 321.88 322
/ 7,576 515 1,371.07 (3,271)
33,760 12,636 167.17 (2,244)
21,124 167.17 33,760
11,100 10,878
864 6,576
946 4,739
3,045
3,991
7,061 7,576
2024 2023 2022
133,760 128,023 4.48 125,155
32,025 32,450 (1.31) 33,558
8,263 8,476 (2.51) 8,154
49,731 51,203 (2.87) 53,124
223,779 220,152 1.65 219,991
29.58 28.39 1.19 27.96
2024
1.19 29.58
3,627 1.65 223,779 5,737
4.48 133,760
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425 1.31 32,025
213 2.51 8,263
1,472 2.87 49,731

2024 2023 2022
118,938 144,682 (17.79) 139,741
3,930 (7,842) N/A 4,026
6,007 (7,468) N/A 1,869
.077) (374) 455.35 2,157
(1,870) 397 (571.03) 11,247
120,998 137,237 (11.83) 155,014
2024 120,998 16,239 11.83

25,744
3,930 11,772
2,267
2024 48,095 8,822
12.51 25
2024 2023

122,892 16.87 126,955 17.03

100,043 13.73 119,612 16.04

113,179 15.54 120,448 16.16

115,499 15.85 130,734 17.53

119,169 16.36 130,763 17.54

29,174 4.00 31,576 4.23

107,971 14.82 64,498 8.65

20,643 2.83 21,029 2.82
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728,570 100.00 745,615 100.00
2024 2023
75,300 19.59 72,564 18.64
50,006 13.01 49,533 12.72
60,482 15.74 77,195 19.82
54,036 14.06 74,452 19.12
62,546 16.27 67,559 17.35
16,734 4.35 18,415 4.73
55,551 14.45 20,516 5.27
9,722 2.53 9,143 2.35
384,377 100.00 389,377 100.00
2024 12 31 2023 12 31 2022 12 31
25,843,294 63.70 23,861,600 62.26 21,197,130 61.26
(802,894) (1.98) (778,223) (2.03)  (704,088) (2.03)
25,040,400 61.72 23,083,377 60.23 20,493,042 59.23
10,683,963 26.33 9,638,276 25.15 8,542,312 24.69
2,571,361 6.34 3,066,058 8.00 3,159,296 9.13
827,407 2.04 823,488 2.15 695,209 2.01
622,559 1.53 979,498 2.55 1,040,847 3.01
! 825,459 2.04 734,129 1.92 670,005 1.93
40,571,149 100.00 38,324,826 100.00 34,600,711 100.00
1
2024 2.25 5.86 40.57
1.96 8.48
1.05 10.85
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494,697 16.13
0.48
356,939 36.44
1.49 61.72
1.18 26.33
1.66 6.34
0.11 2.04 1.02
1.53
2024 1.98 8.30 25.84
15.18 8.98 1.63
2024 12 31 2023 12 31 2022 12 31
24,938,748 96.50 23,006,496 96.42 20,305,569 95.80
14,434,401 55.86 13,225,655 55.43 11,020,150 51.99
4,014,375 15.54 3,594,305 15.06 2,927,713 13.81
10,420,026 40.32 9,631,350 40.37 8,092,437 38.18
8,872,595 34.33 8,676,054 36.36 8,236,768 38.86
6,187,858 23.94 6,386,525 26.76 6,479,609 30.57
1,065,883 4.13 997,133 4.18 924,873 4.37
! 1,021,693 3.95 777,481 3.26 415,344 1.96
527,895 2.04 421,623 1.77 295,443 1.39
2 69,266 0.27 93,292 0.39 121,499 0.57
1,631,752 6.31 1,104,787 4.63 1,048,651 4.95
854,969 3.31 804,486 3.37 842,566 3.97
49,577 0.19 50,618 0.21 48,995 0.23
25,843,294 100.00 23,861,600 100.00 21,197,130 100.00
1
2
1.21 9.14 14.43
4.01 10.42
196,541 2.27 8.87
198,667 3.11 6.19
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68,750 6.89 1.07 244,212
31.41 1.02 106,272 25.21
527,895
526,965 47.70 1.63
50,483 6.28 854,969

2024 12 31 2023 12 31
5,240,886 20.29 4,703,648 19.71
4,169,575 16.13 3,936,980 16.50
4,338,437 16.79 4,058,595 17.01
4,290,781 16.60 3,993,891 16.74
4,855,020 18.79 4,440,785 18.61
1,039,321 4.02 975,595 4.09
1,142,742 4.42 1,026,719 4.30
716,955 2.77 674,769 2.83
49,577 0.19 50,618 0.21
25,843,294 100.00 23,861,600 100.00

2024 12 31 2023 12 31
11,712,918 45.33 9,976,510 41.81
3,244,331 12.55 3,010,073 12.61
9,198,171 35.59 9,202,161 38.56
1,638,297 6.34 1,622,238 6.81
49,577 0.19 50,618 0.21
25,843,294 100.00 23,861,600 100.00
2024

2024 363,424 190,295 224,504 778,223
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18,463 (17,394) (1,069) -
(9,135) 17,464 (8,329) -
(5.359) (22,535) 27,894 -
153,389 - - 153,389
/ (135,943) (33,838) (68,274) (238,055)
(56,470) 85,920 118,854 148,304
- - (56,294) (56,294)
- - 17,327 17,327
2024 12 31 328,369 219,912 254,613 802,894
2024
802,894
2,314
233.60 3.12
ECL
12 ECL
ECL
ECL
ECL
ECL
ECL
PD LGD EAD
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
612,504 5.73 602,303 6.25
7,429,723 69.54 6,801,242 70.56
2,641,736 24.73 2,234,731 23.19
10, 683,963 100.00 9,638,276 100.00
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! 10,393,876 97.28 9,388,324 97.41
290,087 2.72 249,952 2.59
10,683,963 100.00 9,638,276 100.00
1
2024 10.68 1.05
10.85 1.01 10.71
97.28 0.13
40,135 2.72 0.13
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
10,024,811 96.45 9,028,172 96.16
222,480 2.14 228,917 2.44
54,772 0.53 49,953 0.53
91,813 0.88 81,282 0.87
10,393,876 100.00 9,388,324 100.00
2024 996,639 11.04
10.02 8,913 2.47
369,065
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
8,245,893 79.33 7,395,390 78.77
1,016,452 9.78 899,880 9.59
731,699 7.04 682,666 7.27
351,752 3.38 367,206 3.01
48,080 0.47 43,182 0.46
10,393,876 100.00 9,388,324 100.00
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2024 850,503 11.50 8.25
10.46 1.75 1.02
12.95
10
1
(&)
2019 17,440 3.75 2029 25 -
2020 16,400 3.74 2030 11 16 -
2019 16,120 3.86 2029 20 -
2020 15,980 3.23 2030 23 -
2020 15,510 2.96 2030 17 -
2020 14,543 3.34 2025 14
2021 14,270 3.52 2031 24 -
2021 13,780 3.48 2028 -
2019 13,100 3.48 2029 -
2021 13,080 3.38 2031 16 -
1 ECL
2024 1,018
765
2024 12 31 2023 12 31 2022 12 31

28,713,870 77.13 27,654,011 78.67 25,020,807 78.87

3,315,766 8.91 3,199,788 9.10 2,950,031 9.30

2,386,595 6.41 1,895,735 5.39 1,646,870 5.19

942,594 2.53 1,155,634 3.29 774,779 2.44

739,918 1.99 234,578 0.67 242,676 0.77
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! 1,128,441 3.03 1,013,006 2.88 1,089,304 3.43
37,227,184 100.00 35,152,752 100.00 31,724,467 100.00
1
2024
2024 2.07
5.90 37.23
1.06 3.83 28.71
115,978 3.62
3.32
490,860 25.89 2.39
18.43 0.94
77.13 1.54
8.91 0.19
6.41 1.02
2.53 0.76

2024 12 31 2023 12 31 2022 12 31
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11,442,643 39.85 11,858,660 42.88 11,099,805 44.36
6,358,647 22.14 6,471,218 23.40 6,641,755 26.54
5,083,996 17.71 5,387,442 19.48 4,458,050 17.82
16,241,285 56.56 14,865,359 53.75 13,074,250 52.25
5,825,022 20.29 5,551,678 20.07 5,407,599 21.61
10,416,263 36.27 9,313,681 33.68 7,666,651 30.64
554,644 1.93 499,285 1.81 447,188 1.79
475,298 1.66 430,707 1.56 399,564 1.60
28,713,870 100.00 27,654,011 100.00 25,020,807 100.00
2024
1.38 9.26 16.24
58.67 3.04
416,017 3.51 11.44
41.33 3.04
55,359 554,644 1.93 0.12
799,136 5.44 15.50
160,773 1.34 12.18
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
5,239,658 18.25 5,402,635 19.54
4,139,205 14.41 4,132,280 14.94
5,387,852 18.76 5,030,828 18.19
5,357,116 18.66 5,059,057 18.30
5,601,417 19.51 5,266,200 19.04
1,977,185 6.89 1,848,350 6.68
15,339 0.05 15,583 0.06
520,800 1.81 468,371 1.69
475,298 1.66 430,707 1.56
28,713,870 100.00 27,654,011 100.00
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
250,011 250,011
159,977 199,968
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59,977 59,977
100,000 139,991
135,736 135,619
57,901 23,981
402,196 369,906
534,591 496,255
1,781,715 1,674,405
3,322,127 3,150,145
21,838 21,929
3,343,965 3,172,074
2024 3.34 107,310
171,891 5.42
8.24 0.04
2024 3.96
134,212 3.50
2024
2024 12 31 2023 12 31

7,128,774 17.57 6,592,603 17.20
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5,407,253 13.33 5,178,016 13.51
8,073,824 19.90 8,274,479 21.59
5,722,043 14.10 5,394,311 14.08
6,039,426 14.89 5,627,618 14.68
2,106,273 5.19 1,979,268 5.16
13,482,870 33.23 13,141,981 34.29
1,793,173 4.42 1,734,037 4.52
(9,182,487) (22.63) (9,597,487) (25.03)
40,571,149 100.00 38,324,826 100.00
304,827 338,023
128,622 692,632

40,129 7,198
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29

2025

2025 17

2025 2025 27 2024

2024 12 31

- 250,010,977,486 -

- 600,000,000 -
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2024 12 31
1.00 240,417,319,880
1.00 9,593,657,606
250,010,977,486
2024 12 31
100.00 600,000,000 557
49(1)
10 0.7
2010 11 19 234,282,741,606 234,282,741,606
10 0.7
2010 12 16 250,010,977,486 250,010,977,486
2024 12 31
2020 12 16
2024 12 31
2017 12 21 600,000,000 60,000,000,000
2024 12 31
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®)
293,174 37,378
255,796 2025 28 302,311 37,116
265,195
)
293,174 2024 12 31
10
) 57.03 - 142,590,494,651
0.11 - 267,392,944
2 37.52 -22,679,551 93,795,038,438
0.88 2,189,259,672
3 0.64 - 1,611,413,730
0.34 - 856,000,000
4 0.28 +49,249,369 689,270,894
0.26 - 648,993,000
0.20 - 496,639,800
0.13 - 335,000,000
018L  CTOOLSH 0.08 +94,455,796 200,903,923
1 2023 10 11 18,379,960
2024 10
71,450,968
0.03
2 2024 12 31
2024 12 31
1,611,413,730 648,993,000 335,000,000
93,795,038,438
3 2024 12 31
296,131,000 1,315,282,730
4 2024 12 31
5

117/468



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

oOoOooodn
2024 12 31
6 2024 12 31 10
7
24
2025 28 24
2024 10
)

18.22 +39,170,000 109,310,000
10.72 +63,900,000 64,300,000
8.33 - 50,000,000
8.33 - 50,000,000
8.28 - 49,660,000
7.93 -6,800,000 47,600,000
6.67 +12,800,000 40,040,000
4.47 +26,794,878 26,794,878
4.18 - 25,060,000
4.17 -2,000,000 25,000,000

1

2 10

10
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30
2024
2024
0.403 2
100,754 2
1.2 30.0
1
2 2024 0.197 49,252
2024 0.206
51,502 2024 0.403
100,754
2024
2024 2025
22 2025
1 2024 322,901 10 32,290
2 2012 20
37,833
3 2024 335,577
30 100,754 0.403
49,252 0.197
51,502
2025 0.206

C1
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2024 11 28 2024 2024
2024
2023 2023
92
2024 11 28
HKEXnews 2024 11 29
2024 27 2023 2023
2023 2023 2023 2024
2024 2024
100
2024 27 HKEXnews
2024 28
2024 29 2024
TLAC
100

2024 29 HKEXnews
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2024 30

2024 2023 2024
2024 2024 2023
2024

2024 13

2013
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14

2024

2024 26 28 15 29 16
27 30 10 30 11
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2024
10/11 1/11
4/4 0/4
10/11 1/11
11/11 0/11
11/11 0/11
11/11 0/11
11711 0/11
9/11 2/11
11/11 0/11
11/11 0/11
8/11 3/11
11711 0/11
1/1 0/1
3/3 0/3
0/0 0/0
8/8 0/8
6/7 1/7
2024
11
44
20
()
(D)
)
2024 "Corporate Governance Report - Committees under the Board"
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2024

Work Report of Independent Non-executive Directors for the Year of 2023

2023 2024 2024
AML
1+N ESG
IFRS 17 ESG

ESG

Al

15

C3

2024 12 31
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2024

2023

14
CCB
TLAC
2024
2023
2024
2024
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2024

2023 2024
2024

2024 ccB 2024

2024
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2024

AML

2024
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2024

2023 2024
5/8 3/8
8/8 0/8
7/8 1/8
8/8 0/8
8/8 0/8
6/6 0/6

2024

129/468



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

CSR

ESG

2024

CCB

ESG
ESG ESG

2024
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10

2024

2024 28 29 30 10 30

2024

4/4 0/4
4/4 0/4
4/4 0/4
4/4 0/4

3/4 1/4
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2023

2024

2024

14
2023 2025
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2024

AML
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2024

2024

Ernst & Young Hua Ming LLP

HKEXnews
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19 14
Zhang Jinliang 55 2022 2024
Zhang Yi 54 2024 2026
Mr. Ji Zhihong 56 2023 2025
Tian Bo 53 2019 2024
Xia Yang 56 2019 2024
Liu Fang 51 2021 2025
Li Lu 44 2023 2024
Graeme Wheeler 73 2019 10 2024
Michel Madelain 69 2020 2024
William Coen 62 2021 2026
Leung Kam Chung, Antony 73 2021 10 2026
Lord Sassoon 69 2023 10 2025
Lin Zhijun 70 2024 2026
Tian Guoli 64 2017 10 2024
Cui Yong 95 2023 2024
Shao Min 60 2021 2024
Kenneth Patrick Chung 67 2018 11 2023
2024
2024
1
58 2021 12
Lin Hong
1
59 2021 12

Liu Jun

Zhao Xijun 61 2019 2024
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Liu Huan 70 2020 2025
Ben Shenglin 59 2020 2025
1
Zhang Yi 54 2024
Ji Zhihong 56 2019
Li Jianjiang 52 2024
Jin Panshi 60 2021
Sheng Liurong 59 2022 11
Zhang Jinliang 55 2022 2024
Cui Yong 55 2022 2024
Li Yun 51 2021 11 2025
Wang Bing 1 53 2023 2024 11
Li Min 53 2023 2024
Hu Changmiao 61 2019 2024
1 2024
9,848 15,555 12,447
17,521 8,444
17,709
NFRA 2024
2024 NFRA 2024
2023
2024
2024 2023
NFRA 2024
2024 27 3.09D
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2024
2024 2024
2024
2025 27 2024
2027
2025 22 2025
NFRA
Li Li 1971 12 2018 12
2014 12 2018 12
cepl
ccol
Ccopl
1993
2025 22 2025 NFRA
2025 13
Zhang Weiguo 1957
CSRC
2018 2024
2007 2017
CSRC 1997 2007
CSRC CSRC
1985 1997
1990
2025 27 2024
NFRA
Xin Xiaodai 1967 2020
2015 11 2020
2004 11 2015 11
1993

2004
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2025 27 2024
NFRA
Dou Hongquan 1968 2019
2019 10 2020
2011 11 2019
2001 2011 11
1995 2001
1995 2005
2025 27 2024
2024 NFRA
NFRA 2024
NFRA 2024
2024
2024 2024
2025
2024 2024 11
2024
2024
2025 18
NFRA 2024 23
Han Jing 1970 2023 2025
2018
2023

2013 2018
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1994
2025 21
Zhang Jinliang
2024 2022 2023
2024 10
2024 11 2022
2024 2022 2024 2018
2022 2019
2022 2016 2018
2003 10
2016 IT
1997
Zhang Yi
2024 20242 2024
2025 2023 2024
2024 2021 11
2023 2021
1993
2002
Ji Zhihong
2023 2019 2022 11
CCB 2013 2019
PBC 2013 2016 PBC
2012 2013 PBC 2010 2012
PBC 2008 2010 PBC
1995 PBC
2005
Tian Bo
2019 2019 2006 2019
2016 2018
1994 2006
1994 2004
Xia Yang
2019 2019 1997 2019
1988 12 1997
1988 2018
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Liu Fang
2021 2021 2019 2021
SAFE 2015 2019 SAFE
1999 2015 SAFE SAFE
1999
Li Lu
2023 2005 2005 2023
CCB
2012 2013
2002 2003
Graeme Wheeler
2019 10 2024
Rendeavour 2017
2012 2017
2010 2012
2006 2010
2001 2006 1997
2001 1993 1997
NZDMO 1990 1993
1984 1990 OECD
1973 1984 2018
1972
Michel Madelain
2020 2024 2018 IFRS
2018 2024 10
2018 2023 12 IFRS IFRS
1SSB IFRS
2016 2018 12
MIS MIS
2008 2016 MIS
1994 2008 MIS
1980 1994
1989
William Coen
2021 2022
Buna 2021 10 UFJ
2021
2021
2020 IFRS 2019 11
2019 2022 2024 KPMG
2014 2019
2007 2014 2003
2006 BIS 1999
1984

1991
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Leung Kam Chung, Antony

2021 10

JP
1973
1998
Lord Sassoon
2023 10 CIC
CBBC
2013 2021 BV
2013 2021
UFJ 2013 2020
2013 2019 CBBC 2013 2017 EU
2010 2013 2007 2008 2002
2006
2002 1985
SG UBS 1995 1977
KPMG ACA
FCA 2010
1977
Lin Zhijun
2024
CGMA
MSc
Lin Hong
2021 12 2024 11 2018
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2014 11 2014 12 2011 2014
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1986 2003
Zhao Xijun
2019 2020
2005 2019 2001 2005
1995 2001 1994 1995 CSRC
2010 2014
1989 1990
1995 1996 1985
1987 1999

Liu Huan
2020 2006

2016 1997 2006

2004 2005
11
12 13
1982

Ben Shenglin
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2018 10
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Li Jianjiang
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2021 2018 2021
2010 2018 2007 12 2010
2004 11 2007 12 2001 2004 10
2004 10 2016 11
1986
1989 2010
Sheng Liurong
2022 11 2023 CCB
2020 2024 2018
2023 10 CCB 2017
2020 2014 2017
2003 10 2014 2013
2014
1986 1990 1997
2024
( ) /
Zhang Jinliang - 672.6 243.7 916.3
Zhang Yi - 448.4 171.1 619.5 12
Ji Zhihong - 605.3 235.9 841.2
Tian Bo 2 - - - -
Xia Yang 2 - - - -
Liu Fang 2 - - - -
Li Lu 2 - - _ _
Graeme
Wheeler 440.0 - - 440.0
Michel
Vadelain 440.0 - - 440.0
Willian 400.0 - - 400.0
Coen
Leung Kam Chung, 410.0 B B 410.0
Antony
Lord Sassoon 390.0 390.0
Lin Zhijun 130.0 130.0 12
Lin Hong - 1,047.8 296.4 1,344.2
Liu Jun 50.0 - - 50.0
Zhao Xijun 290.0 - - 290.0
Liu Huan 270.0 - - 270.0
Ben Shenglin 250.0 - - 250.0
Li Jianjiang - 454.0 182.8 636.8 12
Jin Panshi - 1,051.1 322.6 1,373.7
Sheng Liurong - 1,051.4 322.6 1,374.0
Tian Guoli - 168.1 54.5 222.6
Cui Yong - - - -
Shao Min 2 - - - -

143/468



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

oooooono
Kenneth Patrick Chung 220.0 - - 220.0
Li Yun - 605.3 235.9 841.2
Wang Bing - 554.9 214.2 769.1 11
Li Min 454.0 171.0 625.0
Hu Changmiao - 525.0 133.2 658.2
2015
2024 10 2023
2023
13,511.8
2024
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Ernst & Young Hua Ming LLP 2024
2024
2024
Jiang Changzheng
2022 Gu Jun Li
Linlin 2023
Leung Shing Kit 2024
Jiang Changzheng Gu Jun Li Linlin
Leung Shing Kit
2023
12 31
2023 2023 2022
140.96 140.96 140.96
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12 31
2024 2023
) ) ) )
1,241,557 24,806,309 1,247,366 24,922,373
(651,675) (13,020,467) (630,133) (12,590,057)
6 589,882 11,785,842 617,233 12,332,315
117,940 2,356,441 129,906 2,595,522
(13,012) (259,980) (14,160) (282,917)
7 104,928 2,096,461 115,746 2,312,605
« ) 8 4,739 94,685 5,685 113,586
9 6,576 131,388 5,712 114,126
/¢ HC ) 10 10,878 217,342 (222) (4,436)
« ) 11 3,991 79,740 946 18,901
« )
29,882 597,042 25,223 503,956
(22,306) (445,674) (24,708) (493,666)
« ) 12 7,576 151,368 515 10,290
728,570 14,556,829 745,615 14,897,388
13 (223,779) (4,471,104) (220,152) (4,398,637)
504,791 10,085,724 525,463 10,498,751
14 (120, 700) (2.411,586) (136,774) (2,732,745)
15 (298) (5,954) (463) (9,251)
584 11,668 1,151 22,997
384,377 7,679,852 389,377 7,779,752
18 (48,095) (960, 938) (56,917) (1,137,202)
336,282 6,718,914 332,460 6,642,551
@
©93) (1,858) (54) (1,079)
9,152 182,857 153 3,057
74 1,479 39 779
9,133 182,477 138 2,757
@
36,827 735,803 8,256 164,955
(1,241) (24,795) (1,234) (24,655)
(2,997) (59,880) (439) (8.771)
100 1,998 201 4,016
1,273 25,435 4,115 82,218
(10,270) (205, 195) (6,424) (128,352)
23,692 473,366 4,475 89,411
( ) 32,825 655,844 4,613 92,168
369,107 7,374,758 337,073 6,734,719
335,577 6,704,828 332,653 6,646,407
705 14,086 (193) (3,856)
336,282 6,718,914 332,460 6,642,551
369,504 7,382,690 339,257 6,778,355
(397) (7,932) (2,184) (43,636)
369,107 7,374,758 337,073 6,734,719
( / ) 19 1.31 26.17 1.31 26.17
199 329 (
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20 2,571,361 51,375,793 3,066,058 61,259,839
21 154,532 3,087,549 148,218 2,961,396
138,433 2,765,891 59,429 1,187,391
22 672,875 183,444,043 675,270 13,491,895
23 108,053 2,158,899 43,840 875,923
24 622,559 12,438,729 979,498 19,570,370
25 25,040,400 500,307,192 23,083,377 461,205,872
26
612,504 12,237,830 602,303 12,034,014
7,429,723 148,445,866 6,801,242 135,888,815
2,641,736 52,781,885 2,234,731 44,649,925
27 23,560 470,729 20,983 419,240
29 165,116 3,299,018 159,948 3,195,761
30 4,319 86,294 7,423 148,312
31 12,417 248,092 12,911 257,962
32 5,830 116,483 6,540 130,669
33 2,522 50,390 2,456 49,071
34 120,485 2,407,290 121,227 2,422,115
35 244,724 4,889,586 299,372 5,981,453
40,571,149 810,611,557 38,324,826 765,730,023
37 942,594 18,833,028 1,155,634 23,089,567
38 2,835,885 56,660,982 2,792,066 55,785,479
39 479,881 9,588,022 407,722 8,146,286
40 240,593 4,807,048 252,179 5,038,536
23 93,990 1,877,920 41,868 836,523
41 739,918 14,783,562 234,578 4,686,868
42 28,713,870 573,703,123 27,654,011 552,527,140
43 60,661 1,212,007 52,568 1,050,309
44 40,388 806,952 73,580 1,470,128
45 38,322 765,674 43,344 866,013
46 2,386,595 47,684,168 1,895,735 37,876,785
34 1,525 30,470 1,724 34,446
47 652,962 13,046,181 547,743 10,943,905
37,227,184 743,799,136 35,152,752 702,351,985
48 250,011 4,995,220 250,011 4,995,220
49
59,977 1,198,340 59,977 1,198,340
100,000 1,998,000 139,991 2,797,020
50 135,736 2,712,005 135,619 2,709,668
51 57,901 1,156,862 23,981 479,140
52 402,196 8,035,876 369,906 7,390,722
53 534,501 10,681,128 496,255 9,915,175
54 1,781,715 35,598, 666 1,674,405 33,454,612
3,322,127 66,376,007 3,150,145 62,939,897
21,838 436,323 21,929 438,141
3,343,965 66,812,421 3,172,074 63,378,039
40,571,149 810,611,557 38,324,826 765,730,023
2025 28
199 329 ( )

149/468



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OoooooO
12 3
( )

2024 250,011 59,977 139,991 135,619 23,081 360,906 496,255 1,674,405 21,929 8,172,074

- - (39,991) 117 33,920 32,290 38,336 107,310 (91) 171,801
[6H) - - - - 33,927 - - 335,577 (97) 369,107
@

- - - - - - - - 169 169

- - (39,991) [¢E)) - - - - - (40,002)

- - - - - - - - 596 596

- - - 98 - - - - (180) 2

- - - - - - - - 38) 38)
®

- - - - - 32,290 - (32,290) - -

. - - - - - 39,620  (39,620) - -

- - - - - - - (149,256) - (149,256)

- - - - - - - (7,108) - (7.108)

- - - - - - - - @4a1) @41)
(O]

- - - - ™ - - 7 - -
® - - - 30 - - (1,284) - - (1.,254)
2024 12 31 250,011 59,977 100,000 135,736 57,901 402,196 534,501 1,781,715 21,838 3,343,965
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- - - - (3,390) - - 2,107 (1,233) (2,516)
2023 250,011 59,977 79,991 135,653 17,403 337,527 444,786 1,530,102 20,794 2,876,244
- - 60,000 (34) 6,578 32,379 51,469 144,303 1,135 295,830
@ - - - - 6,604 - - 332,653 (2,184) 337,073
@
/
« ) - - 60,000 (13) - - - - 1,999 61,986
- - - - - - - - 1,521 1,521
®
- - - - - 32,379 - (32,379) - -
- - - - - - 53,633 (53,633) - -
- _ - - - - - (97,254) - (97,254)
- - - - - - - (5,110) - (5,110)
- - - - - - - - (201) (201)
(©)
- - - - 26) - - 26 - -
®) - - - (21) - - (2,164) - - (2,185)
2023 12 31 250,011 59,977 139,991 135,619 23,981 369,906 496,255 1,674,405 21,929 3,172,074
199 329 ( )
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2024 4,995,220 1,198,340 2,797,020 2,709,668 479,140 7,390,722 9,915,175 33,454,612 438,141 63,378,039

- - (799,020) 2,338 677,722 645,154 765,953 2,144,054 (1,818) 3,434,382
) - - - - 677,861 - - 6,704,828 (7,932) 7,374,758
@

- - - - - - - - 3,377 3,377

- - (799,020) (220) - - - - - (799,240)

- - - - - - - - 11,908 11,908

- - - 1,958 - - - - (3,596) (1,638)

- - - - - - - - (759) (759)
(©)]

- - - - - 645,154 - (645,154) - -

- - - - - - 791,608 (791,608) - -

- - - - - - - (2,982,135) - (2,982,135)

- - - - - - - (142,018) - (142,018)

- - - - - - - - (4,815) (4,815)
(O]

- - - - (140) - - 140 - -
®) - - - 599 - - (25,654) - - (25,055)
2024 12 31 4,995,220 1,198,340 1,998,000 2,712,005 1,156,862 8,035,876 10,681,128 35,508,666 436,323 66,812,421
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2022 12 31 4,995,220 1,198,340 1,598,220 2,710,347 415,444 6,743,789 8,886,824 30,529,340 440,099 57,517,625
- - - - (67,732) - - 42,098 (24,635) (50,270)
2023 4,995,220 1,198,340 1,598,220 2,710,347 347,712 6,743,789 8,886,824 30,571,438 415,464 57,467,355
- - 1,198,800 (679) 131,428 646,932 1,028,351 2,883,174 22,677 5,910,683
@ - - - - 131,948 - - 6,646,407 (43,636) 6,734,719
@
/(
) - - 1,198,800 (260) - - - - 39,940 1,238,480
- - - - - - - - 30,390 30,390
®)
- - - - - 646,932 - (646,932) - -
_ - - - - - 1,071,587  (1,071,587) - -
- - - - - - - (1,943,135) - (1,943,135)
- - - - - - - (102,098) - (102,098)
- - - - - - - - (4,016) (4,016)
@
- - - - (519) - - 519 - -
®) - - - (420) - - (43,237) - - (43,656)
2023 12 31 4,995,220 1,198,340 2,797,020 2,709,668 479,140 7,390,722 9,915,175 33,454,612 438,141 63,378,039
199 329 ( )
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12 31
2024 2023
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
384,377 7,679,852 389,377 7,779,752
14 120,700 2,411,586 136,774 2,732,745
15 208 5,954 463 9,251
30,230 603,995 29,081 581,038
(3,417) (68,272) (5,491) (109,710)
(5.351) (106,913) 3,615 72,228
(584) (11,668) (1,151) (22,997)
9 (6,576) (131,388) (5,712) (114,126)
(14,580) (291,308) (278) (5,554)
31,212 623,616 26,394 527,352
(300,558) (6,005,149) (277,869) (5,551,823)
(491) (9,810) (299) (5,974)
235,260 4,700,495 294,904 5,892,182
208,944 4,174,701 (111,364) (2,225,053)
(70,845) (1,415,483) (136,228) (2,721,835)
/C ) 356,643 7,125,727 61,463 1,228,031
(2.050,108) (40,961,158) (2,704,137) (54,028,657)
'Y (4,037) (80,659) 12,956 258,861
« (137,000) (2,737,260) (83,767) (1,673,665)
(1,696,403) (33,894,132) (2,961,077) (59,162,318)
4 (212,696) (4,249,666) 376,760 7,527,665
1,019,759 20,374,785 2,774,550 55,435,509
64,669 1,292,087 34,001 681,138
( (11,914) (238,042) (37,045) (740,159)
/( 503,566 10,061,249 (9,008) (179,980)
306,655 6,126,967 211,835 4,232,463
(84,832) (1,694,943) (76,965) (1,537,761)
213,959 4,274,901 34,805 695,404
1,799,166 35,947,337 3,309,023 66,114,280
338,023 6,753,700 642,850 12,844,143
2,684,393 53,634,172 1,920,946 38,380,501
302,680 6,047,546 268,039 5,355,419
1,457 29,111 2,484 49,630
5,547 110,829 4,312 86,154
(3.654,799) (73.022,884) (2,990,814) (59,756,464)
(2,738) (54,705) (1,128) (22,537)
(29,172) (582,857) (25,093) (501,358)
(692,632) (13,838,787) (821,254) (16,408, 655)
273,078 5,456,098 148,642 2,969,867
- - 59,987 1,198,540
765 15,285 3,428 68,491
(107,353) (2,144,913) (102,565) (2,049,249)
(96,491) (1,927,890) (122,748) (2,452,505)
(29,592) (591,248) (26,113) (521,738)
(40,000) (799,200) - -
(7,605) (151,948) (7,958) (159,001)
(7,198) (143,816) (47,327) (945,593)
5,792 115,724 7,542 150,689
( (356,015) (7.113,180) (218,189) (4,359,416)
55 925,463 18,490,751 1,143,652 22,850,167
12 31 55 569,448 11,377,571 925,463 18,490,751
) 949,893 18,978,862 954,466 19,070,231
(565,911) (11,306,902) (560,213) (11,193,056)
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( VAT )
VAT
(  [2016]36 )
2016 VAT VAT
VAT
VAT
VAT
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Ogoooood

2024 2023
44,878 45,636
5,063 5,907
20,165 19,771
16,761 19,611
289,788 278,524
509,093 492,292
342,270 373,291
13,539 12,334
1,241,557 1,247,366
(27,137) (23,785)
(78,229) (63,187)
(19,502) (17,692)
(4,119) (2,962)
(63,860) (54,504)
(205,143) (215,040)
(253,685) (252,963)
(651,675) (630,133)
589,882 617,233

2024 2023
3,309 5,058
108 433
3,417 5,491
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2024 2023
36,705 37,637
21,074 21,071
17,057 18,389
14,412 18,894
8,581 10,680
8,131 10,892
11,980 12,343
117,940 129,906
(6,530) (6,593)
@1,111) (1,245)
(5,371) (6,322)
(13,012) (14,160)
104,928 115,746

2024 2023
3,599 4,134
1,158 1,360
(235) G7)
217 248
4,739 5,685

2024 2023
5,721 5,701
855 11

6,576 5,712
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2024 2023
(5.995) (8,865)
13,253 7,158
3,012 1,375
608 110
10,878 (222)
(2023 12 31

2024 2023
5,315 4,783
7,363 3,247
8,502 7,402
8,702 9,791
29,882 25,223
(11,002) (13,502)
(11,304) (11,206)
(22,306) (24,708)
7,576 515




EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

13

14

15

OooooOodd
2024 2023
87,392 84,618
16,984 16,319
8,166 7,915
2,837 3,389
- 5
44 9
18,337 15,768
133,760 128,023
21,562 21,289
3,882 4,167
2,250 2,594
1,957 1,997
2,374 2,403
32,025 32,450
8,263 8,476
3,385 3,495
46,346 47,708
223,779 220,152
2024 7,068 (2023
7,101
2024 2023
118,938 144,682
6,007 (7,468)
(2.077) (374)
(4,838) (6,109)
2,670 6,043
120,700 136,774
2024 2023
298 463
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( )
2024
C Oy C ¢
( )
C () (@D)) - 673 66 177 916
C () i) - 448 45 127 620
(G @D)) - 605 66 170 841
(GH@D)) - - - - -
(GH@D)) - - - - -
(GH@D)) - - - - -
(GH@D)) - - - - -
440 - - - 440
440 - - - 440
400 - - - 400
410 - - - 410
390 - - - 390
GEED) 130 - - - 130
@) - 1,048 66 230 1,344
C C» 50 - - - 50
290 - - - 290
270 - - - 270
250 - - - 250
C () (@D)) - 168 16 39 223
C () «C» - - - - -
C () «C» - - - - -
( o ¢ ) 220 - - - 220
3,290 2,942 259 743 7,234

190/468



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

2023
(2021 -2023 )
« )
( )

C () c» 919 211 - 430
c ) 827 205 - 692

C () (@)
(GH@D)) - - - _
(GH@D)) - - - _
(GH@D)) - - - _
(GH@D)) - - - _
( Yo ¢ ) 440 - - _
440 - - -
430 - - -
390 - - -
410 - - -
98 - - -
(GH@D)) 2,166 288 - -
cC» 50 - - -
290 - - -
270 - - -
250 - - -
« () @) 919 211 - 768
« () D)) 827 205 - 328
C ¢ - - - -
205 - _ _
C ¢ 689 157 - 704
(GEED) 17 - _ _
9,637 1,277 - 2,922
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() 2024 12 31

() NFRA 2024

2023 2024
NFRA 2024
2023 NFRA 2024
2024
2024

2024 2024
() 2024 2023
)
)

(
)
( ) 2024 12 31
2024 12 31
2023 12 31 2023
2023 12 31

( ) 2015

2024 2023 12 31
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5,000,001
5,500,001
6,000,001
6,500,001
7,000,001
7,500,001
8,000,001
8,500,001

18
@

5,500,000
6,000,000
6,500,000
7,000,000
7,500,000
8,000,000
8,500,000
9,000,000
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16
( )
2024 2023
( ) ( )

18,267 14,366
11,709 19,367
2,547 2,249
955 1,225
33,478 37,207

2024 2023
1 -
2 1
1 1
- 2
1

2023 12 31

2024 2023
53,439 65,995
51,012 62,866
1,172 1,295
1,255 1,834
(5,344) (9,078)
48,095 56,917
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( )

IAS 12
2023 12 31
( )
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2024 2023
384,377 389,377
96,094 97,344
(504) (767)
©) 14,237 18,703
® (61,732) (58,363)
48,095 56,917

2024 12
2024
2024 12 31
2024 2023 12 31

2024 2023
335,577 332,653
(7,108) (5,110)
328,469 327,543
250,011 250,011
1.31 1.31
1.31 1.31
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2024 2023 12 31
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O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd

2024 12 31 2023 12 31
46,691 45,682
@ 2,206,678 2,425,965
0) 259,529 552,063
57,283 41,042
1,180 1,306
2,571,361 3,066,058

)

2024 12 31 2023 12 31
8.00% 9.00%
4.00% 4.00%

PBOC

2024 12 31 2023 12 31
124,986 131,935
29,083 16,064
570 379
154,639 148,378
(107) (160)
154,532 148,218

2024 12 31 2023 12 31
117,985 111,430
36,084 36,569
570 379
154,639 148,378
107) (160)
154,532 148,218

2024 2023 12 31
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22
@
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
317,922 408,117
350,518 263,148
4,866 4,956
673,306 676,221
( 36) (431) (951)
672,875 675,270
©)
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
523,623 473,888
144,817 197,377
4,866 4,956
673,306 676,221
( 36) (431) (951)
672,875 675,270
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
23
@
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
943,927 10,554 8,508 1,352,192 10,490 7,957
5,700,288 94,840 73,678 3,711,837 31,425 27,568
(a) 231,940 2,659 11,804 192,081 1,925 6,343
6,876,155 108,053 93,990 5,256,110 43,840 41,868
@
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
6,598 7,690
70,479 57,042
@) 39,940 17,867
117,017 82,599
46,944 21,582
163,961 104,181
2024
NFRA

(SA-CCR)
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€))
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
@
47,437 990 95 52,003 1,340 254
2,716 145 - - - -
©)
29,882 38 269 28,536 250 254
876 70 - 1,000 - 13
219 - 2 3,199 130 -
81,130 1,243 366 84,828 1,720 521
@
« Y
2024 2023
07) (458)
129 466
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
()]
2024 12 31
100 (2023 12 31

201 )
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24
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
249,377 363,187
362,137 547,054
- 12
611,514 910,253
11,031 68,930
47 477
622,592 979,660
(  36) (33) (162)
622,559 979,498
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
25
@
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
24,161,965 22,706,195
(802,894) (778,223)
@) 23,359,071 21,927,972
O 1,631,752 1,104,787
49,577 50,618
25,040,400 23,083,377
@
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
15,085,911 13,832,726
98,744 104,871
15,184,655 13,937,597
6,254,112 6,452,948
544,917 431,758
1,021,693 777,481
1,069,183 1,000,424
87,405 105,987
8,977,310 8,768,598
24,161,965 22,706,195
(328,369) (363,424)
(219,912) (190,295)
(254,613) (224,504)
(  36) (802,894) (778,223)
23,359,071 21,927,972
®)
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2024 12 31 2023 12 31
1,631,752 1,104,787
2024 12 31
23,023,768 793,506 344,691 24,161,965
(328,369) (219,912) (254,613) (802,894)
22,695,399 573,594 90,078 23,359,071
1.43% 27.71% 73.87% 3.32%
1,631,619 133 - 1,631,752
(2,309) ) - (2.314)
2023 12 31
21,602,943 777,996 325,256 22,706,195
(363,424) (190,295) (224,504) (778,223)
21,239,519 587,701 100,752 21,927,972
1.68% 24.46% 69.02% 3.43%
1,092,093 12,694 - 1,104,787
(1,431) (461) - (1,892)
PD LGD
EAD
ECL
(DCF ) LGD
LGD

©10)
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2023
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O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
2024
363,424 190,295 224,504 778,223
18,463 (17,394) (1,069) -
(9,135) 17,464 (8,329) -
(5,359) (22,535) 27,894 -
153,389 - - 153,389
@) (135,943) (33,838) (68,274) (238,055)
O (56,470) 85,920 118,854 148,304
- - (56,294) (56,294)
- - 17,327 17,327
328,369 219,912 254,613 802,894
2023
339,557 176,141 188,390 704,088
19,259 (18,402) (857) -
(12,464) 19,608 (7,144) -
(5,474) (22,661) 28,135 -
168,995 - - 168,995
@) (131,700) (30,202) (50,438) (212,340)
() (14,749) 65,811 103,654 154,716
- - (53,389) (53,389)
- - 16,153 16,153
363,424 190,295 224,504 778,223

201/468



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
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2024 12 31
2024 12 31
172,277 (2023 12 31 219,751
) 40,113
(2023 12 31 51,037 )
55,786 (2023 12 31 49,822
)
(2023 12 31
) 2024 12 31
34,927 (2023 12 31
27,716 )
(2023 12 31
)
2024 12 31
(2023 12
31 )
©)
2024 12 31
26,338 56,023 14,916 2,572 99,849
5,554 22,075 36,199 11,106 74,934
40,834 52,657 36,642 11,332 141,465
1,883 3,893 7,773 1,399 14,948
74,609 134,648 95,530 26,409 331,196
0.29% 0.52% 0.37% 0.10% 1.28%
2023 12 31
26,263 35,112 8,945 1,814 72,134
12,863 19,777 29,155 4,525 66,320
40,554 38,668 28,012 6,752 113,986
3,945 1,493 6,558 1,420 13,416
83,625 95,050 72,670 14,511 265,856

0.35% 0.40% 0.31% 0.06% 1.12%
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®)
2024 12 31
16,840 2023 12 31 3,568
®)
2024 12 31
11,002 2023 12 31 15,829
26
@
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
) 612,504 602,303
() 7,429,723 6,801,242
©) 2,641,736 2,234,731
10,683,963 9,638,276
@
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
() 130,680 127,985
) 3,049 1,463
133,729 129,448
) 78,878 80,747
() 145,081 153,567
() 254,816 238,541
478,775 472,855

612,504 602,303
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)
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
19,173 20,369
12,800 8,074
28,615 26,398
62,051 57,698
8,041 15,446
130,680 127,985
128,165 118,880
2,527 849
2,515 9,105
130,680 127,985
)
)
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
2,869 1,114
180 349
3,049 1,463
2,294 374
178 209
755 1,089
3,049 1,463
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
56,280 54,349
22,598 26,398
78,878 80,747
78,878 80,747
78,878 80,747
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OooooOodd
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
18,176 18,701
126,412 134,494
493 372
145,081 153,567
144,979 153,481
61 74
102 86
145,081 153,567
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
127,518 102,301
127,298 136,240
254,816 238,541
20,908 31,367
3,783 1,599
233,908 207,174
254,816 238,541
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OooooOodd
2024 12 31 2023 12 31

6,642,599 5,925,826
2,200 3,127
343,553 345,103
131,945 192,626
213,454 222,407
49,200 49,200
7,382,951 6,738,289
73,291 87,799
7,456,242 6,826,088
(14,212) (11,716)
Q) (80)
(12,300) (13,050)
(26,519) (24,846)
7,429,723 6,801,242
7,311,261 6,664,047
2,207 3,682
118,462 137,195
7,429,723 6,801,242
7,964,173 6,911,734




©

(

(

(

)

)

)

)

2024 12 31

26

855

(2023 12 31
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O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
) 2,609,514 2,224,783
() 32,222 9,948
2,641,736 2,234,731
2024 12 31 2023 12 31

1,419,701 1,310,050

33,049 31,937

586,142 482,236

352,923 229,794

114,338 112,312

77,849 33,072

2,584,002 2,199,401

25,512 25,382

2,609,514 2,224,783

2,535,485 2,102,571

96,033 71,707

74,029 122,212

2,609,514 2,224,783

2024 12 31
(2023 12 31 11 )
46 )
(2023 12 31
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2024

2024 12 31

2023

2023 12 31

/C )
/C )
/C )

/C )
/C )
/C )

EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
2024
11,716 80 13,050 24,846
@ 1 - -
- (64) 64 -
2,004 - - 2,004
(4,299) (15) (563) (4,877)
() 4,792 5 835 5,632
- - (1,106) (1,106)
- - 20 20
14,212 7 12,300 26,519
2023
17,768 199 16,901 34,868
©) 7 - -
1,642 - - 1,642
(2,485) (172) (3,425) (6,082)
() (5,202) 46 1,197 (3,959)
- - (1,623) (1,623)
11,716 80 13,050 24,846
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2024

2024 12 31

2023

2023 12 31

)

2024 12 31
2023 12 31

12 31 462

933

2024 12 31

PD LGD

EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
2024
5,019 17 372 5,408
) - - - -
/C) - - - -
) - - - -
833 - - 833
(2,944) 12) (94) (3,050)
() 31 3 25 59
2,939 8 303 3,250
2023
5,558 42 372 5,972
) - - - -
) - - - -
/C ) - 45) 45 -
1,941 - - 1,941
(1,858) ®) () (1,867)
() (622) 23 174 (425)
- - (213) (213)
5,019 17 372 5,408
EAD
13,171
14,427
37 2023 12 31 54
218 2023
2023 12 31 549
2,341,958 2023 12 31 2,127,112
1,340,509 2023 12 31

1,080,730
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27
@
@
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
( CCB ) 27,000 27,000
( CCB 15,000 15,000
( CCB ) 11,163 11,163
( )
( CCB ) 10,000 10,000
CCB
Investimentos e Participacdes Ltda 9,542 9,542
( CCB 7,429 7,429
( CCB 6,962 6,962
(“=ccs ) 6,000 6,000
C ) ( CCB ) 4,406 4,406
C ) ( CCB ) 2,861 2,861
( ) (
) 2,215 2,215
( CCB 1,610 1,610
( ) 1,502 1,502
( ) ( CCB ) 1,334 1,334
( ) ( CCB
) 976 976
( ) ( CCB 851 851
( 676 676
( CCB
) 130 130
( CCBIG - _
109,657 109,657
(8,672) (8,672)
100,985 100,985
) ccB

210/468




EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

() ccB
CCB 27,000 100 - 100
CCB 15,000 100 - 100
CCB 11,000 100 - 100
CCB 10,000 99.99 0.01 100
CCB 4,281 99.99 0.01 100
Investimentose
Participactes
Ltda.
CCB 10,500 67 - 67
CCB 7,120 51 - 51
CCB 7,200 83.33% - 83.33%
CCB 550 100 - 100
CCcB 200 100 - 100
1,500
CCB 3,791,973 60 - 60
CCB 2,300 70 - 70
2,000 75.10 - 75.10
CCB 823 100 - 100
CCB 199 100 - 100
CCB 4,200 100 - 100
50,000 100 - 100
CCB 200 65 - 65
CCBIG 100 - 100
( ) 601 - 100 100
( CCB
)
« ) 6,511 - 100 100
(
CCB 17,600
)

(c) 2024 12 31
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0000000
@
@
2024 2023
20,983 22,700
2,738 1,128
(1,104) (2,484)
584 1,151
(216) (520)
575 (992)
12 31 23,560 20,983
®)
9,204 50.00% 50.00% 13,111 1 1,034 948
«
( )
30,950 9.04% 9.04% 32,645 446 222 19
3,500 48.57% 40.00% 4,405 - 147 147
«
( )
10,000 50.00% 50.00% 1,738 1,714 211 28
11,378 8.79% 8.79% 55,906 43,070 5,960 426
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Ooooood
28
@D
2024 2023 12 31
2024 12 31 2023 12 31

187,978 170,525

2,848 7,789

2,309 2,317

15,088 14,257

3,527 3,498

211,750 198,386
2024 2023 12 31

2024 2023

224 658

9,799 11,563

C Yy C ) (213) 121

1,221 1,364

« ) 1,484 1,734

422 1,153

12,937 16,593

2024 12 31 5,356,359
(2023 12 31 4,713,947 )

&)
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ooooooo
29
/
2024 150,450 51,778 53,921 50,470 306,619
139 3,253 16,403 1,890 21,685
( 30§ 3,622 402 - 2,390 6,414
(1.183) (6.331) (4,925) (2.477) (14,916)
2024 12 31 153,028 49,102 65,399 52,273 319,802
2024 (62,147) (36,597) (10,674) (35,786) (145,204)
(5,020) (5.,589) (3.,432) (4,579) (18,620)
344 6,121 1,671 2,492 10,628
2024 12 31 (66,823) (36,065) (12,435) (37,873) (153,196)
(¢ 36)
2024 (394) - (1,070) ® (1,467)
- - (243) - (243)
6 - 214 - 220
2024 12 31 (388) - (1,099) A (1,490)
2024 87,909 15,181 42,177 14,681 159,948
2024 12 31 85,817 13,037 51,865 14,397 165,116
/
2023 148,047 53,693 44,813 48,243 294,796
238 4,247 12,606 1,949 19,040
( 30 2,261 33 - 1,962 4,256
(96) (6,195) (3,498) (1,684) (11,473)
2023 12 31 150,450 51,778 53,921 50,470 306,619
2023 (57,412) (37,014) (8.877) (33,209) (136,512)
(4,943) (5.654) (2,537) (4,257) (17,391)
208 6,071 740 1,680 8,699
2023 12 31 (62,147) (36,597) (10,674) (35,786) (145,204)
(¢ 36)
2023 (392) - (875) ®) (1,270)
®) - (222) - (225)
1 - 27 - 28
2023 12 31 (394) - (1,070) 3) (1,467)
2023 90,243 16,679 35,061 15,031 157,014
2023 12 31 87,909 15,181 42,177 14,681 159,948
€))
@
(3) 2024 12 31 7,435 (2023 12 31 7,623 )

214/468
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12 31

31

12 31

12 31

12 31

12 31

29)
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2024 2023
7,423 9,971
3,635 2,180
(6,414) (4,256)
(325) (472)
4,319 7,423
7,423 9,971
4,319 7,423
2024 2023
22,903 22,743
1 213
(34 (53)
22,870 22,903
(9,859) (9,385)
(519) (529)
58 55
(10,320) (9,859)
(133) (133)
(133) (133)
12,911 13,225
12,417 12,911
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2024

2024 12

2024

2024 12

2024

2024 12

2024
2024 12

2023

2023 12

2023

2023 12

2023

2023 12

2023
2023 12

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31
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O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
21,076 704 21,780
1,533 - 1,533
(138) (104) (242)
22,471 600 23,071
(14,847) (384) (15,231)
(2,213) 32) (2,245)
158 86 244
(16,902) (330) (17,232)
36)
- © ©
- (€)) ®
6,229 311 6,540
5,569 261 5,830
18,899 922 19,821
2,458 13 2,471
(281) (231) (512)
21,076 704 21,780
(12,814) (502) (13,316)
(2,186) (56) (2,242)
153 174 327
(14,847) (384) (15,231)
36)
- ® ®
- ® ©
6,085 411 6,496
6,229 311 6,540
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@
2024 12 31
ccB
34
@

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

ooooooo
CCB
2024 2023
2,456 2,256
28 136
42 66
@ ()
2,522 2,456
(Ccv)
CaU( )
CGU
CGU
39 (2023 12 31 409 )
2024 Banco Multiplo S/A
CCB
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
120,485 121,227
(1,525) (1,724)
118,960 119,503
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
C )/ / /C ) /
« ) « )
(92,885) (23,330) (27,233) (6,922)
542,241 135,185 530,101 132,164
49,883 12,470 21,424 5,318
(14,349) (3,840) (27,268) (9,333)
484,890 120,485 497,024 121,227
(2.733) (527 (4,545) (961)
(4,140) (998) (4,515) (763)
(6,873) (1,525) (9,060) (1,724)
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2024

2024 12 31

2023

2023 12 31

35

(1) 2024 12 31
(2023 12 31

36)

EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
(7.883) 132,164 5,318 (10,096) 119,503
(1.863) 3,021 7,152 (2.966) 5,344
(14,111) - - 8,224 (5.887)
(23,857) 135,185 12,470 (4,838) 118,960
(5,916) 121,917 5,111 (8,912) 112,200
(192) 10,247 207 (1,184) 9,078
(1,775) - - - 1,775)
(7,883) 132,164 5,318 (10,096) 119,503
2024 12 31 2023 12 31

o
996 1,093
16 20
6 9
1,018 1,122
82,283 25,659
©) 25,119 25,968
20,512 22,626
®) 16,737 13,153
13,761 13,100
4,228 4,146
1,508 1,773
- 29,278
92,461 175,523
257,717 312,348
(765) (735)
(12,228) (12,241)
(12,993) (12,976)
244,724 299,372

122
151
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@
2024 49,640 150 49,790
7,869 99 7,968
(10,353) (60) (10,413)
2024 12 31 47,156 189 47,345
2024 (23,730) 92) (23,822)
(7.523) (45) (7,568)
9,110 54 9,164
2024 12 31 (22,143) (83) (22,226)
36)
2024 (250) - (250)
22 - 22
2024 12 31 (228) - (228)
2024 25,660 58 25,718
2024 12 31 24,785 106 24,891
2023 47,694 142 47,836
9,212 439 9,651
(7,266) (431) (7,697)
2023 12 31 49,640 150 49,790
2023 (21,769) (95) (21,864)
(7,794) (43) (7,837)
5,833 46 5,879
2023 12 31 (23,730) (92) (23,822)
36)
2023 - - -
(250) - (250)
2023 12 31 (250) - (250)
2023 25,925 47 25,972
2023 12 31 25,660 58 25,718
(©)
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
27 28
27 28
15,492 11,994
1,218 1,131
16,710 13,125
16,737 13,153
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36

37

OooooOodd
2024
/ 12 31
)Y (@)
21 160 (60) 7 - 107
1 - - - 1
22 951 (516) () - 431
24 162 (129) - - 33
25 778,223 118,516 (37,551)  (56,294) 802,894
26(2)(a) 24,846 6,007 (3.228) (1,106) 26,519
27 44 - - - 44
29 1,467 243 ()) (218) 1,490
31 133 - - - 133
32 9 - - - 9
33 409 4 ®) @) 39
35 12,976 3,553 (387) (3,149) 12,993
819,381 127,618 (41,168)  (61,138) 844,603
2023
/ 12 31
) )
21 338 (183) 5 - 160
5 ) - - 1
22 933 15 3 - 951
24 206 (44) - - 162
25 704,088 145,953 (18,429)  (53,389) 778,223
26(2) () 34,868 (7.468) (931) (1,623) 24,846
27 44 - - - 44
29 1,270 225 23 (51) 1,467
31 133 - - - 133
32 9 - - - 9
33 365 2 42 - 409
35 9,672 6,452 ) (3,143) 12,976
751,931 144,948 (19,292)  (58,206) 819,381
/C )
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
860,733 1,076,813
73,103 68,183
8,758 10,638
942,594 1,155,634
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38
@
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
174,292 307,642
2,631,776 2,467,534
29,817 16,890
2,835,885 2,792,066
©)
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
2,671,982 2,650,649
134,086 124,527
29,817 16,890
2,835,885 2,792,066
39
@
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
436,847 379,252
38,257 24,546
4,777 3,924
479,881 407,722
@
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
146,681 136,631
328,423 267,167
4,777 3,924
479,881 407,722
40
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
17,720 12,218
222,873 239,961
240,593 252,179
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41

2024 12 31 2023 12 31
727,635 212,452
8,431 16,909
1,140 3,405
737,206 232,766
1,290 1,440
1,422 372
739,918 234,578

42

2024 12 3 2023 12 31
6,459,892 6,559,979
5,853,434 5,582,096
12,313,326 12,142,075
5,320,081 5,602,122
10,605,165 9,479,107
15,925,246 15,081,229
475,298 430,707
28,713,870 27,654,011

2024 12 31 2023 12 31

€Y

178,606 163,527
31,362 32,856
29,276 42,944
105,663 143,019
344,907 382,346
(@) 16,938 15,577
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2024
12 31
37,161 88,276 (80, 669) 44,768
304 8,255 (8,402) 157
8,732 2,874 (2,503) 9,103
@ 889 17,321 (17,509) 701
793 4 (34) 763
- 45 45) -
0} 4,689 18,484 (18,004) 5,169
52,568 135,259 (127,166) 60,661
2023
12 31
33,632 85,432 (81,903) 37,161
282 7,997 (7.,975) 304
8,113 3,421 (2.,802) 8,732
@) 799 16,550 (16,460) 889
858 10 (75) 793
- 11 (11) -
0} 5,671 15,907 (16,889) 4,689
49,355 129,328 (126,115) 52,568
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@
@
2024
12 31
532 10,608 (10,795) 345
64 390 (394) 60
867 6,187 (6,263) 791
1,463 17,185 (17,452) 1,196
2023
12 31
485 10,072 (10,025) 532
51 351 (338) 64
872 6,073 (6,078) 867
1,408 16,496 (16,441) 1,463
()]
« D
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
4,343 4,685 4,917 5,294 (574) (609)
C )
97 119 111 138 14) (19)
136 7 - - 136 7
- - 43 7 (43) 47
(305) (468) (305) (468) - -
12 31 4,271 4,343 4,766 4,917 (495) (574)
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)
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
1.75 2.50
7.00 7.00
9.6 10.4
(2010 2013 )
)
0.25 0.25
(84) 87
37 (35)
( ) 2024 12 31 8.0 (2023 12 31
7.8)
)
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
1,830 975
663 691
2,273 3,251
4,766 4,917
@
44
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
28,324 61,036
9,778 10,240
2,286 2,304

40,388 73,580
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45
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
€Y 29,770 34,600
@ 8,552 8,744
38,322 43,344
@ -
2024
2024 28,385 4,782 1,433 34,600
/() 178 (178) - -
/() (40) 42 (@) -
/() - (69) 69 -
10,445 - - 10,445
(14,264) (3,625) (478) (18,367)
() (1,362) 3,694 760 3,092
2024 12 31 23,342 4,646 1,782 29,770
2023

2023 33,557 5,587 1,598 40,742
/C ) 530 (529) [€)) -
/C ) (145) 154 ©) -
/C ) (10) (@) 12 -
14,712 - - 14,712
(19,426) (4,116) (824) (24,366)
©) (833) 3,688 657 3,512
2023 12 31 28,385 4,782 1,433 34,600

) PD LGD EAD

)
46
2024 12 31 2023 12 31

/ [0 1,553,226 1,242,136
O 166,658 141,430
(©)] 11,998 11,998
TLAC (0)) 49,997 -
Tier ) 594,092 491,427
10,624 8,744
2,386,595 1,895,735

@ / CCB CCBIG
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)
( ) 2024 12 31 2023 12 31
2014 11 18 2024 11 18 4.08 - 599
2019 16 2024 16 3.50 - 3,337
2019 16 2029 16 3.88 1,438 1,422
2019 26 2024 26 3.40 - 3,000
2019 11 2024 16 3.50 - 1,635
2019 10 24 2024 10 24 SOFR+1.03161% - 4,765
2019 11 22 2024 11 22 2.393 - 382
2020 16 2025 15 2.75 5,000 5,000
2020 21 2025 21 1.99 3,244 3,213
2020 28 2025 28 1.78 1,438 1,422
2020 28 2030 28 2.55 719 711
2021 26 2024 26 3.30 - 20,000
2021 2024 3.65 - 2,240
2021 2024 12 3.55 - 2,200
2021 22 2024 22 0.043 - 6,279
2021 22 2024 22 0.86 - 4,266
2021 22 2026 22 1.46 4,015 3,910
2021 27 2024 3.33 - 1,950
2021 28 2024 28 0.06 - 6,279
2021 22 2026 22 1.80 3,291 3,272
2021 15 2026 15 1.60 2,510 2,489
2021 29 2026 29 1.50 5,110 4,979
2021 12 21 2024 12 21 SOFR+0.50 - 3,551
2022 17 2025 17 3.125 7,299 7,110
2022 17 2024 17 3.40 - 998
2022 23 2025 25 2.60 10,000 10,000
2022 13 2024 13 2.85 - 1,886
2022 12 12 2025 12 14 2.92 10,000 10,000
2023 2026 924 1,011
+1.10
2023 22 2026 24 2.80% 10,000 10,000
2023 31 2025 31 2.80% 1,989 1,996
2023 11 2027 11 616 674
+1.20

2023 11 24 2026 11 24 3.80 760 785
2023 11 30 2026 11 30 3.88 2,281 2,355
2023 11 30 2026 11 30 SOFR+0.65 4,380 4,266
2023 11 30 2026 11 30 5.00 3,650 3,555
2024 28 2027 2.35 20,000 -
2024 28 2029 2.50 10,000 -
2024 2027 11 2.44 2,700 -
2024 12 2027 14 2.15 2,700 -
2024 16 2027 16 SOFR+0.55 7,300 -
2024 16 2027 16 2.83 1,989 -
2024 2027 11 2.05 2,389
2024 10 23 2027 10 25 1.88 20,000 -
2024 10 23 2027 10 25 2.08 21,000 -

166,742 141,537

(84) (107)
166,658 141,430
®

PBOC NFRA
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« ) 2024 12 31 2023 12 31
2021 28 2031 4.30 (a) 6,000 6,000
2022 18 2032 22 3.70 (b) 2,000 2,000
2023 13 2033 14 3.45 ©) 4,000 4,000
12,000 12,000
2) )
11,998 11,998
(€)) PBOC NFRA 2026
(b) PBOC NFRA 2027 22
(©) PBOC NFRA 2028 14
(O)) TLAC
C ) 2024 12 31 2023 12 31
2024 2028 12 2.00 (@) 35,000 -
2024 2030 12 2.10 (b) 15,000 -
50,000 -
) -
49,997 -
@
2027 12 PBOC
NFRA Tier
®
2029 12 PBOC
NFRA Tier
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oooooog
®) Tier
« ) 2024 12 31 2023 12 31
2014 18 2029 18 5.98 (a) - 20,000
2019 27 2029 27 4.25 (b) - 13,124
2020 24 2030 24 2.45 ©) 14,599 14,219
2020 10 2030 14 4.20 (d) 65,000 65,000
2021 2031 10 3.45 (e) 65,000 65,000
2021 2036 10 3.80 G 15,000 15,000
2021 11 2031 11 3.60 [©) 35,000 35,000
2021 11 2036 11 3.80 (h) 10,000 10,000
2021 12 10 2031 12 14 3.48 O 12,000 12,000
2021 12 10 2036 12 14 3.74 a) 8,000 8,000
2022 13 2032 21 2.85 ) 14,599 14,219
2022 15 2032 17 3.45 m 45,000 45,000
2022 15 2037 17 3.65 (m) 15,000 15,000
2022 11 2032 11 3.00 ") 25,000 25,000
2022 11 2037 11 3.34 (o) 15,000 15,000
2023 24 2033 28 3.49 » 5,000 5,000
2023 24 2038 28 3.61 @ 15,000 15,000
2023 10 24 2033 10 26 3.45 ) 45,000 45,000
2023 10 24 2038 10 26 3.53 (s) 15,000 15,000
2023 11 14 2033 11 16 3.30 ®) 25,000 25,000
2023 11 14 2038 11 16 3.42 (u) 15,000 15,000
2024 2034 2.75 ) 20,000 -
2024 2039 2.82 (W) 30,000 -
2024 2034 2.21 ) 40,000 -
2024 2039 2.37 ) 10,000 -
2024 12 26 2034 12 30 1.96 ) 35,000 -
594,198 491,562
(106) (135)
594,092 491,427
(€)) 2024 18
() 2024 27
(©) 2025 24
2025 24
2.15 Tier Tier
(d) 2025 14
Tier Tier
(e) 2026 10
Tier Tier
) 2031 10
Tier Tier
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Tier

Tier

Tier
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Tier
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Tier

Tier

Tier

Tier

Tier
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12
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@

Tier

Tier

Tier

Tier

Tier

Tier

Tier

Tier

Tier

Tier

Tier

Tier

Tier

Tier

Tier

Tier

Tier

Tier

Tier

Tier
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2033

2028

2033

2028

2033

2029

2034

2029

2034

10

10

11

11

28

26

26

16

16

2029 12 30
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(6) 2024 2023
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@

)

48

49
@

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
@ 276,617 252,327
142,043 5,980
49,252 -
0} 23,920 24,216
18,447 25,830
15,626 17,053
9,506 8,916
8,527 8,195
4,962 5,587
2,797 3,697
- 27,803
101,265 168,139
652,962 547,743
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
274,812 250,524
1,802 1,803
276,614 252,327
3 -
3 -
276,617 252,327
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
6,657 6,705
13,623 14,565
7,422 6,244
27,702 27,514
23,920 24,216
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
240,417 240,417
9,594 9,594
250,011 250,011
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@
/
)
2017 2017 3.57 600 60,000
12 21 100
(23)
59,977
()]
NFRA
2017 12 27 )
Tier Tier
5.125
Tier (
5.125 )
Tier
Tier
@
NFRA (@)
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NFRA
CSRC
Tier
©
2024 /( 2024 12 31
( ) ) ( )
2017 600 59,977 - - 600 59,977
600 59,977 - - 600 59,977
@
@
/
)
2022 2022 3.20 400 40,000
Tier 29 100
2023 2023 3.29 300 30,000
Tier 14 100
( )
2023 2023 3.37 300 30,000
Tier 22 100
( )
100,000
()

Tier
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Tier

NFRA

NFRA

Tier Tier
O) /
NFRA )

Tier

Tier
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©
2024 /C ) 2024 12 31
( ) ( ) ( )
2019
Tier 400 39,991 (400)  (39,991) - -
2022
Tier 400 40,000 - - 400 40,000
2023
Tier
( ) 300 30,000 - - 300 30,000
2023
Tier
( ) 300 30,000 - - 300 30,000
1,400 139,991 (400) (39,991) 1,000 100,000
- 2019 Tier 2024 11
€))
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
1. 3,322,127 3,150,145
w 3,162,150 2,950,177
@) 159,977 199,968
7,108 5,110
7,108 5,110
2. 21,838 21,929
o 19,839 19,930
[©) 1,999 1,999
50
2024 12 31 2023 12 31

135,736 135,619
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51
2024
2024 2024
12 31
) ) )
@
(82) (93) - (175) ©3) - - (93) -
217 8,509 (0 8,719 12,355 - (3,203) 8,509 643
791 74 - 865 74 - - 74 -
@
23,597 30,510 - 54,107 49,148 (3,996) (11,322) 30,510 3,320
5,617 (1,239) - 4,378 (1,655) - 14 (1,239) 03)
706 100 - 806 100 - - 100 -
482 1,304 - 1,786 1,273 - - 1,304 Gy
7,347) (5,238) - (12,585) (18,494) - 8,224 (5,238) (5.032)
23,981 33,027 (©) 57,901 42,708 (3,996) (5.887) 33,027 (1,102)
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2023
2023 2023
12 31
) ( ) )
@
(28) (54) - (82) (54) - - (54) -
) 153 (26) 217 204 - (51) 153 -
752 39 - 791 39 - - 39 -
@)
16,809 6,788 - 23,597 12,678 (585) (4,276) 6,788 1,029
6,851 (1,234) - 5,617 (1,645) - 411 (1,234) -
505 201 - 706 201 - - 201 -
(3,505) 3,987 - 482 4,115 - - 3,987 128
(4,071) (3,276) - (7,347) (8,565) - 2,141 (3,276) (3,148)
17,403 6,604 (26) 23,981 6,973 (585) (1,775) 6,604 (1,991)
52
2006 15 MOF
10
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53
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
MOF ) 521,876 484,043
@ 2,124 2,124
®?) 9,858 9,379
733 709
534,591 496,255
(1) MOF
2012 30  MOF
( [2012] 20 )
1.5
@
©)
54
2024 27 2023 2023 12 31
2023 12 31
100,004
2024 11 28 2024 2024
2024 49,252
2024 10 30
3.57 ( ) 2,142 (
)
2024 18 2023 Tier ( )
(3.29 ) 987
2024 31 2022 Tier
(3.20 ) 1,280
2024 26 2023 Tier ( )
(3.37 ) 1,011
2024 11 15 2019 Tier
“4.22 ) 1,688

2025 28 2024 12 31
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(1) 2024 12 31 322,901 10 32,290
(2023 12 31 32,379 )
(2) VOF 37,833 (2023 12 31
52,948 )
©) 2024 0.206 ( ) 51,502
2024 0.403 ( )
100,754 (2023 12 31 0.400 ( )
100,004 )
55
@
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
46,691 45,682
259,529 552,063
98,806 73,551
33,079 46,978
131,343 207,189
569,448 925,463
@)
2024 31 CCB ( BOC )
CCB 564
BOC CCB 540 BOC
ccB 31.66% 2024
CCB BOC CCB CcB
ccB 464 CCB
353 CCB

56
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2024 12 31
647,402 (2023 12 31 24,235 )
2024 12 31 68,905 (2023 12 31 825,092 )
2024 12 31 5,710 (2023
12 31 75,002 ) 2024 12 31
5,710 (2023 12 31 75,002 )
2024 12 31
26,438 (2023 12 31 12,124 )
22,344 (2023 12 31 12,625 )
2024 12 31
1,126 (2023 12 31 2,563 )

57
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2024 12 31 12

62,664 39,831 28,498 58,816 74,019 (4,362) 313,632 16,784 589,882
38,676 41,506 63,052 42,920 33,971 30,441  (245,146)  (5,420) -
101,340 81,337 91,550 101,736 107,990 26,079 68,486 11,364 589,882
19,608 18,790 16,263 13,944 11,639 3,142 19,118 2,424 104,928
51 85 53 132) (40) 0) 3,605 1,137 4,739
847 - 4,990 207 117 3 339 73 6,576
4,675 79%)  (1,368) (755) (966) (190) 10,885 (608) 10,878
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OooooOodd
®) 185 33 6 4 (35) 3,647 162 3,991
(3,626) 441 1,658 493 433 195 1,801 6,001 7,576
122,892 100,043 113,179 115,499 119,169 29,174 107,971 20,643 728,570
(41,797)  (26,807) (34,509) (34,680) (36,583) (12,220)  (29.859)  (7,324) (223,779)
(5.806) (23,211) (18,579) (26,707)  (20,038) (220)  (22,630)  (3,509) (120,700)
- - 27 ) 1)) - - (168) (298)
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11 (19) 518 (75) - - 69 80 584
75,300 50,006 60,482 54,036 62,546 16,734 55,551 9,722 384,377
1,658 851 5,003 1,602 1,392 671 2,845 15,154 29,266
4,075 3,103 7,072 3,760 3,791 1,451 4,290 2,688 30,230

2024 12 31

7,125,91 5,405,80 8,064,45 5,718,07 6,039,42 2,106,27 13,479,96 1,790,16 49,730,07
3 7 4 4 6 3 6 3 6

2,861 1,446 9,370 3,969 - - 2,904 3,010 23,560

7,128,771 5,407,25 8,073,82 5,722,04 6,039,42 2,106,27 13,482,87 1,793,17 49,753,63
4 3 4 3 6 3 0 3 6
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120,485

(9,302,972
)

40,571,14
9

7,066,99
0

5,355,82
7

7,825,86
4

5,651,32
9

5,989,75
1

2,091,89
0

10,897,77
2

1,649,20
8

46,528,63
1

1,525

(9,302,972
)

37,227,18
4

753,146

625,877

759,712

749,260

576,558

189,178

310,720

3,964,451
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2023 12 31 12

59,632 51,311 29,406 64,289 73,769 (1,058) 317,376 22,508 617,233
54,088 49,227 67,000 50,014 44,266 29,302 (286,204)  (7,693) -
113,720 100,538 96,406 114,303 118,035 28,244 31,172 14,815 617,233
20,423 21,904 18,856 15,790 13,375 3,454 19,705 2,239 115,746
1,403 24 (62) 145 65 11) 3,248 873 5,685
148 - 4,519 556 20 - 257 212 5,712

(844)  (2,946)  (1,200) (304)  (2,317) 197) 7,430 156 (222)
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(
)
/
(
) (53) (51) (16) 1 22) (23) 1,102 8 946
(
)
/
(
)y (7.842) 143 1,945 243 1,607 109 1,584 2,726 515
126,955 119,612 120,448 130,734 130,763 31,576 64,498 21,029 745,615

(39,762)  (27,533) (35.259) (35,576) (37.325) (12,271)  (24,523)  (7,903)  (220,152)

(14,697)  (42,503)  (8.460) (21,010) (25,875) (889)  (19,471)  (3.869)  (136,774)

1 1 (306) (©) O] (€)) - (151) (463)
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67 (44) 772 307 - - 12 37 1,151
72,564 49,533 77,195 74,452 67,559 18,415 20,516 9,143 389,377
2,280 953 14,155 1,786 1,738 733 1,907 326 23,878
3,579 3,140 7,429 3,850 3,912 1,518 3,601 2,052 29,081

2023 12 31

6,590,22 5,176,74 8,265,54 5,390,16 5,627,61 1,979,26 13,140,14 1,731,63 47,901,33

8 0 0 0 8 8 6 0 0

2,375 1,276 8,939 4,151 - - 1,835 2,407 20,983
6,592,60 5,178,01 8,274,47 5,394,31 5,627,61 1,979,26 13,141,98 1,734,03 47,922,31
3 6 9 1 8 8 1 7 3
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121,227

(9,718,714
)

38,324,82
6

6,505,93
7

5,105,20
0

8,019,40
3

5,296,59
6

5,561,89
2

1,965,08
3

10,801,12 1,614,50 44,869,74
7 4 2

1,724

(9,718,714
)

35,152,75
2

739,350

658,310

706,638

697,850

573,809

183,964

- 270,318 3,830,239
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OooooOodd
2024 12 31 12

279,584 97,616 198,542 14,140 589,882

)/ (87,035) 208,591 (121,761) 205 -
192,549 306,207 76,781 14,345 589,882

32,161 49,715 22,788 264 104,928

«C ) 393 - 2,687 1,659 4,739
4,987 824 451 314 6,576

)/

(4,479) 5,098 10,713 (454) 10,878

467 1,223 2,208 93 3,901

/C Y ) 1,423 (3,654) 3,342 6,465 7,576
227,501 359,413 118,970 22,686 728,570

(89,651) (111,209) (13,647) 9.272) (223,719)

(37,224) (74,744) (3.216) (5.516) (120,700)

(128) - ) (166) (298)

) 646 29 (99) 3 584
101,144 173,489 102,009 7,735 384,377

5,696 5,798 542 17,230 29,266

11,306 14,504 1,678 2,742 30,230

2024 12 31

17,075,455 8,681,552 13,827,989 1,045,883 40,630,879

10,443 2,739 5,552 4,826 23,560

17,085,898 8,684,291 13,833,541 1,050,709 40,654,439

120,485
(203,775)

40,571,149

12,052,396 17,405,915 6,031,782 1,939,341 37,429,434

1,525
(203,775)

37,227,184

2,494,669 1,159,062 - 310,720 3,964,451
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2023 12 31 12

261,999 132,222 206,688 16,324 617,233
(60,782) 181,733 (120,877) 74) -
201,217 313,955 85,811 16,250 617,233
36,272 55,056 25,591 (1,173) 115,746
337 1,260 3,010 1,078 5,685

4,694 149 561 308 5,712
(6,589) 428 6,104 (165) (222)
736 - 202 8 946

1,751 (7,255) 2,408 3,611 515
238,418 363,593 123,687 19,917 745,615
(87,362) (111,069) (14,093) (7.628) (220,152)
(77,016) (57,456) 6,599 (8,901) (136,774)
(64) (249) 1 (151) (463)

1,054 78 12 7 1,151
75,030 194,897 116,206 3,244 389,377
16,816 6,251 617 194 23,878
10,805 14,602 1,659 2,015 29,081

2023 12 31

15,290,620 8,705,648 13,547,677 906,819 38,450,764
12,521 2,238 6,217 7 20,983
15,303,141 8,707,886 13,553,894 906,826 38,471,747
121,227
(268,148)

38,324,826

12,349,135 15,979,947 5,236,467 1,853,627 35,419,176
1,724
(268,148)

35,152,752

2,422,267 1,137,654 - 270,318 3,830,239
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31 11,842
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OooooOodd
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
4,635,191 4,420,191
4,635,191 4,420,191
2024 12 31
2,245,262 2023 12 31
12 31
(2023 12
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
76,319 62,692
431,376 375,008
1,193,146 1,174,030
1,700,841 1,611,820
617,285 544,973
30,457 45,339
1,329,065 1,348,704
39,725 47,524
217,469 226,132
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2024 12 31
2023 12 31

©)

2024 12 31
(2023 12 31

®

(©)

2024 12 31

™

®

PBOC

2,071

45,472

PBOC

NFRA

(2023 12

12,790

EDINETOOOO
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OooooOodd

29,609 5,747
3,964,451 3,830,239

2024 12 31 2023 12 31
1,225,217 1,224,736

3,245
MOF PBOC
2024 12 31
31 47,743 )
(2023 12 31 8,156 )

¢ 49
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CIC

CIC

31
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oOoOooodn
CIC
1,550,000 2007 29
2003 12 16 828,209
2024 12
57.14
(2023 12 31 12,000 )
2024 2023
3,284 0.26% 1,318 0.11%
160 0.02% 83 0.01%
17 0.36% - -
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2024 12 31 2023 12 31
66,600 0.27% 12,000 0.05%
770 0.13% 10 0.00%
40,473 0.54% 24,209 0.36%
7,498 0.28% 6,083 0.27%
36,292 0.13% 17,134 0.06%
288 0.01% 8,288 0.22%

2024 2023

21,674 1.75% 20,578 1.65%
9,293 1.43% 11,071 1.76%
470 0.40% 433 0.33%
16 0.12% 28 0.20%
701 14.79% 1,058 18.61%
736 2.46% 1,248 4_95%
3,733 34.32% 4,368 N/A
652 0.29% 1,069 0.49%
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2024 12 31 2023 12 31
37,494 24.26% 26,110 17.62%
130,800 19.44% 148,527 22.00%
15,959 14.77% 3,560 8.12%
31,295 5.03% 45,774 4.67%
157,404 0.63% 245,845 1.07%
152,874 24.96% 161,299 26.78%
201,682 2.71% 197,187 2.90%
398,031 15.07% 272,277 12.18%
562 0.23% 7 0.00%
) 192,798 6.80% 248,508 8.90%
186,085 38.78% 177,615 43.56%
11,188 11.90% 4,455 10.64%
34,944 4.72% 7,749 3.30%
133,328 0.46% 114,591 0.41%
39,973 6.12% 18,936 3.46%
11,585 0.29% 9,293 0.24%
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2024 2023

1,232 1,390

132 137

95 252

140 126

2024 12 31 2023 12 31

45,680 29,430

1,241 -

352 464

16,470 16,190

1,307 960

46,858 45,362

®
I
2024 2023

2,646 2,474

2,064 2,135

2,520 3,808

679 722

545 453

« ) 37 -
8,966 9,139

« ) 100 36
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2024 12 31 2023 12 31
2,944 1,964
104,923 101,772
4,471 906
2,375 1,891
20,397 16,702
- 1,424
907 1,071
29,538 13,878
39,758 39,690
15,807 17,439
33,966 39,086
4,733 362
7,670 16,349
- 29
6,731 6,581
2024 12 31 932
(2023 12 31 907
2024 12 31
1,444 2023 12 31
8,199 8,239
©)
(
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®)
2024 2023
2024 12 31 ccB ccB
3,143 (2023 12 31 3,187 )
ccB ccB 4.29
(2023 12 31 3.59 )
®)
2024 2023 12 31
16 (
)
2024
C (D CcC»
( )
454 50 133 637
1,051 66 257 1,374
1,051 66 257 1,374
605 66 170 841
555 61 153 769
454 49 122 625
525 16 117 658

4,695 374 1,209 6,278
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2023
(2021 -2023 )
« D
( )
827 205 - 540
827 205 - 230
207 53 - 58
2,599 312 - -
2,599 312 - -
2,600 298 - -
138 33 - 499
1,516 179 - -
11,313 1,597 - 1,327
)
(
)
( ) 2024 12 31
2024 12 31
( )2023 12 31 2023
2023 12 31
( ) 2015
Q)
( )

263/468



62

@

264/468

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

M)

(ECL)

265/468



*)

(®)

©

90

30

(

©10)

SICR

266/468

15

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

PD LGD EAD
@)
ECL
12
PD LGD EAD
PD
LGD
EAD
ECL
PD ECL
ECL
(E) ECL
M2 PPI

70
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GDP 2025 GDP
2025 GDP
PD LGD
PD LGD
2024 2023 12 31
"

ECL

268/468



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

oOoOooodn
2024 12 31 2023 12 31

2,524,670 3,020,376

154,532 148,218

672,875 675,270

108,053 43,840

622,559 979,498

25,040,400 23,083,377

354,639 362,299

7,429,723 6,801,242

2,609,514 2,224,783

194,148 220,645

39,711,113 37,559,548

3,964,451 3,830,239

43,675,564 41,389,787

2024 12 31
7,001 29,891 101,450
4,791 18,081 155,266
11,792 47,972 256,716
2023 12 31

4,290 28,337 102,434
5,215 16,078 165,249

9,505 44,415 267,683
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2024 12 31 2023 12 31

2,682,018 10.38% 676,716 2,506,037 10.50% 663,717
2,479,499 9.59% 658,592 2,328,471 9.76% 617,975
2,264,558 8.76% 421,563 2,167,353 9.08% 437,729
1,674,706 6.48% 235,043 1,444,500 6.05% 219,330
1,441,415 5.58% 705,860 1,396,585 5.85% 698,352
1,014,851 3.93% 526,419 970,809 4.07% 497,958
765,953 2.96% 248,959 747,653 3.13% 269,792
711,472 2.75% 164,363 631,518 2.65% 161,559
702,841 2.72% 20,552 378,507 1.59% 23,787
371,304 1.44% 25,640 345,315 1.45% 20,110
242,128 0.94% 87,318 221,385 0.93% 79,486
179,270 0.69% 78,752 156,459 0.66% 71,074
654,640 2.54% 190,034 643,005 2.69% 189,776
15,184,655 58.76% 4,039,811 13,937,597 58.41% 3,950,645
8,977,310 34.74% 6.796,657 8,768,598 36.75% 6,873,754
1,631,752 6.31% - 1,104,787 4.63% -
49,577 0.19% - 50,618 0.21% -
25,843,294 100.00% 10,836,468 23,861,600 100.00% 10,824,399
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@

2024 12 31 2023 12 31

5,240,886 20.29% 2,432,828 4,703,648 19.71% 2,371,091
4,855,020 18.79% 2,155,775 4,440,785 18.61% 2,123,401
4,338,437 16.79% 1,561,658 4,058,595 17.01% 1,584,573
4,290,781 16.60% 1,928,945 3,993,891 16.74% 1,955,242
4,169,575 16.13% 2,271,355 3,936,980 16.50% 2,262,981

1,142,742 4.42% - 1,026,719 4.30% -
1,039,321 4.02% 347,121 975,595 4.09% 373,238
716,955 2.7T% 138,786 674,769 2.83% 153,873
49,577 0.19% - 50,618 0.21% -

25,843,294 100.00% 10,836,468 23,861,600 100.00% 10,824,399

2024 12 31
82,590 (48,731) (34,726) (62,769)
58,713 (59,114) (42,581) (40,756)
52,990 (68,131) (50,732) (37,032)
48,047 (51,700) (37,518) (35,007)
43,845 (68,909) (31,726) (32,007)
24,170 (11,374) (12,301) (17,737)
23,735 (18,367) (8.842) (22,621)
10,601 (2,043) (1,486) (6,684)
344,691 (328, 369) (219,912) (254,613)
2023 12 31
80,208 (59,079) (26,402) (60,631)
64,726 (60,368) (34,950) (38,300)
46,204 (70,754) (48,749) (29,634)
40,809 (55,580) (31,755) (27,429)
36,544 (80,750) (26,073) (25,952)
27,433 (12,817) (12,774) (18,803)
16,608 (22,208) (7,281) (15,160)
12,724 (1,868) (2,311) (8,595)
325,256 (363,424) (190, 295) (224,504)

57(L)
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2024 12 31 2023 12 31
11,712,918 9,976,510
3,244,331 3,010,073
9,198,171 9,202,161
1,638,297 1,622,238
49,577 50,618
25,843,294 23,861,600
(CBIRC [2023] ) 2024
31
2024 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL
24,655,387 287,748 - 24,943,135
- 505,891 - 505,891
- - 344,691 344,691
24,655,387 793,639 344,691 25,793,717
(328,369) (219,912) (254,613) (802,894)
(2,309) ) - (2,314)
2023 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL
22,695,036 208,913 - 22,903,949
- 581,777 - 581,777
- - 325,256 325,256
22,695,036 790,690 325,256 23,810,982
(363,424) (190, 295) (224,504) (778,223)
(1,431) (461) - (1,892)

272/468



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
2024 2023 12 31
2024 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL
9,928,818 881 - 9,929,699
23,776 270 - 24,046
- - 13,208 13,208
9,952,594 1,151 13,208 9,966,953
(14,212) ) (12,300) (26,519)
(2,939) () (303) (3.250)
2023 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL
8,910,166 502 - 8,910,668
12,032 509 - 12,541
- - 14,481 14,481
8,922,198 1,011 14,481 8,937,690
(11,716) (80) (13,050) (24,846)
(5,019) @7 (372) (5,408)
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2024 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL
1,445,054 - 1,445,054
1,445,054 - 1,445,054
(571) - (571)
2023 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL
1,798,447 - 1,798,447
1,798,447 - 1,798,447
(1,273) - (1,273)
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2024 12 31 2023 12 31
1,082,973 1,307,765

28,420 24,260

333,661 466,422

5,483 5,812

1,450,537 1,804,259

(57D) (1,273)

1,449,966 1,802,986
1,449,966 1,802,986
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a
2024 12 31
AAA AA A A
813 - - - - 813
10,745 335 147 - 1,706 12,933
11,558 335 147 - 1,706 13,746
(12,300)
1,446
3,210,745 4,971,862 35,887 24,598 15,424 8,258,516
12,372 4,273 23,393 5,565 2,479 48,082
896,996 16,933 428 102,222 - 1,016,579
184,355 374,917 20,319 119,022 33,409 732,022
15,307 289,027 13,674 28,965 4,477 351,450
4,319,775 5,657,012 93,701 280,372 55,789 10,406,649
(14,219)
10,392,430
10,393,876
2023 12 31
AAA AA A A
820 - - - - 820
10,299 315 144 - 3,462 14,220
11,119 315 144 - 3,462 15,040
(13,050)
1,990
2,997,613 4,340,352 14,088 35,604 14,156 7,401,813
14,820 536 24,093 1,907 1,859 43,215
825,872 - - 74,310 - 900,182
221,772 337,949 24,768 77,973 23,995 686,457
15,827 302,689 14,394 28,634 4,919 366,463
4,075,904 4,981,526 77,343 218,428 44,929 9,398,130
(11,796)
9,386,334
9,388,324
a
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a
ECL
()
ECL
2024 12 31
12
ECL
502,471 45,810 548,281
17,159 7 17,166
2023 12 31
12
ECL
504,308 49,411 563,719
16,827 5 16,832
()
GDP 2024 12 31 GDP
10
2023 12 31

@

277/468



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

( ALM

( VaR )
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VaR
VaR
VaR 99
VaR
2024
12 31
VaR 300 265 331 199
75 37 88 22
() 311 261 343 201
1 1 6 -
2023
12 31
VaR 272 265 427 176
22 43 68 22
() 269 257 427 154
1 1 10 -
VaR
VaR

VaR VaR
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VaR
99
VaR
VaR
VaR
VaR
()]
(
)
100
46,805 (2023 12 31 51,907 )
92,363 (2023 12 31 89,293 )
100
119,288 (2023 12 31 72,013 ) 108,445

(2023 12 31 66,366 )
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ALM
(
)
2024 12 31

107,769 2,463,124 468 - - 2,571,361
- 409,941 405,964 11,502 - 827,407
- 621,346 1,213 - - 622,559
) 45,447 11,876,651 12,244,572 786,070 87,660 25,040,400
) 315,092 411,568 1,213,320 3,598,432 5,169,111 10,707,523
801,899 - - - - 801,899
1,270,207 15,782,630 13,865,537 4,396,004 5,256,771 40,571,149
- 195,789 745,856 949 - 942,594
- 2,462,199 434,458 415,228 3,881 3,315,766
19,309 178,481 42,803 - - 240,593
- 430,104 309,015 799 - 739,918
79,967 15,844,316 5,384,333 7,389,066 16,188 28,713,870
- 459,229 1,214,182 579,491 133,693 2,386,595
887,848 - - - - 887,848
987,124 19,570,118 8,130,647 8,385,533 153,762 37,227,184
283,083 (3,787,488) 5,734,890 (3,989,529) 5,103,009 3,343,965
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2023 12 31
90,697 2,975,231 130 - - 3,066,058
- 490,019 326,326 7,143 - 823,488
- 979,498 - - - 979,498
) 34,405 10,647,006 11,542,958 702,410 156,598 23,083,377
) 272,857 490,814 774,553 3,306,550 4,814,485 9,659,259
713,146 - - - - 713,146
1,111,105 15,582,568 12,643,967 4,016,103 4,971,083 38,324,826
- 247,662 906,948 1,024 - 1,155,634
- 2,521,325 282,103 391,380 4,980 3,199,788
12,905 195,197 44,077 - - 252,179
- 224,058 10,520 - - 234,578
80,413 15,767,684 4,662,033 7,139,044 4,837 27,654,011
- 760,532 565,905 474,198 95,100 1,895,735
760,827 - - - - 760,827
854,145 19,716,458 6,471,586 8,005,646 104,917 35,152,752
256,960 (4,133,890) 6,172,381 (3,989,543) 4,866,166 3,172,074
2024 12 31 ( ) 56,061
(2023 12 31 54,750 )
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2024 12 31
( (
) )

2,399,191 110,843 61,327 2,571,361
629,553 163,030 34,824 827,407
621,346 - 1,213 622,559

24,262,628 414,631 363,141 25,040,400

() 10,320,063 235,931 151,529 10,707,523
693,925 75,473 32,501 801,899

38,926,706 999,908 644,535 40,571,149

867,919 13,180 61,495 942,594

2,869,072 307,483 139,211 3,315,766
224,067 4,240 12,286 240,593
721,281 8,753 9,884 739,918

27,917,176 488,906 307,788 28,713,870

2,091,358 204,540 90,697 2,386,595

829,608 20,824 37,416 887,848
35,520,481 1,047,926 658,777 37,227,184

3,406,225 (48,018) (14,242) 3,343,965

(59,073) (33,667) 93,982 1,242

3,480,217 321,435 162,799 3,964,451
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2023 12 31
( (
) )
2,846,966 150,288 68,804 3,066,058
544,235 224,286 54,967 823,488
977,161 1,843 494 979,498
22,325,807 383,857 373,713 23,083,377
() 9,279,590 241,867 137,802 9,659,259
579,300 60,346 73,500 713,146
36,553,059 1,062,487 709,280 38,324,826
1,086,514 21,59 47,524 1,155,634
2,796,119 285,381 118,288 3,199,788
245,798 794 5,587 252,179
207,379 19,856 7,343 234,578
26,817,312 538,766 297,933 27,654,011
1,578,299 217,796 99,640 1,895,735
695,764 14,134 50,929 760,827
33,427,185 1,098,323 627,244 35,152,752
3,125,874 (35,836) 82,036 3,172,074
(5.552) (7.,289) 12,210 (631)
3,372,627 296,013 161,599 3,830,239
) 62(2)(©)( )
©))
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2024 12 31
2,263,961 305,752 - 1,180 468 - - 2,571,361
- 99,404 212,706 97,574 406,267 11,456 - 827,407
- - 621,346 - 1,213 - - 622,559
109,710 1,041,426 918,562 1,889,087 6,646,368 6,547,324 7,887,923 25,040,400
214,855 43,701 6,358 20,966 89,471 53,781 183,372 612,504
713 - 22,186 62,731 478,071 2,449,332 4,416,690 7,429,723
32,263 - 87,900 177,930 637,937 1,127,504 578,202 2,641,736
23,560 - - - - - - 23,560
354,151 248,254 34,012 61,085 65,494 19,460 19,443 801,899
2,999,213 1,738,537 1,903,070 2,310,553 8,325,289 10,208,857 13,085,630 40,571,149
- - 88,672 107,117 745,856 949 - 942,594
- 1,651,856 459,228 323,840 437,014 429,740 14,088 3,315,766
- 19,309 116,842 61,639 42,803 - - 240,593
- - 176,141 253,963 309,015 799 - 739,918
- 12,382,497 1,513,049 2,020,375 5,388,776 7,391,103 18,070 28,713,870
- - 169,986 272,380 1,216,956 593,580 133,693 2,386,595
5,532 373,349 65,490 40,720 94,015 80,873 227,869 887,848
5,532 14,427,011 2,589,408 3,080,034 8,234,435 8,497,044 393,720 37,227,184
2,993,681 (12,688,474) (686,338) (769,481) 90,854 1,711,813 12,691,910 3,343,965
- - 185,776 165,694 375,280 205,031 12,146 943,927
- - 1,482,353 1,300,984 2,776,854 137,068 3,029 5,700,288
- - 63,246 65,742 98,316 4,636 - 231,940
- - 1,731,375 1,532,420 3,250,450 346,735 15,175 6,876,155
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2023 12 31
2,467,007 597,615 - 1,306 130 - - 3,066,058
- 74,424 283,769 131,334 326,328 7,633 - 823,488
- - 979,453 45 - - - 979,498
82,917 972,512 725,550 1,482,748 5,282,119 6,397,276 8,140,255 23,083,377
209,716 31,166 8,882 23,517 56,466 66,708 205,848 602,303
- - 34,383 93,308 391,152 2,133,983 4,148,416 6,801,242
9,949 - 100,539 173,990 347,687 1,132,039 470,527 2,234,731
20,983 - - - - - - 20,983
341,372 151,645 47,331 38,771 31,761 15,927 86,339 713,146
3,131,944 1,827,362 2,179,907 1,945,019 6,435,643 9,753,566 13,051,385 38,324,826
- - 129,997 117,665 906,948 1,024 - 1,155,634
- 1,987,259 355,168 162,765 282,726 400,539 11,331 3,199,788
- 12,905 124,869 70,328 44,077 - - 252,179
- - 211,159 12,899 10,520 - - 234,578
- 12,228,538 1,781,842 1,834,637 4,663,036 7,139,081 6,877 27,654,011
- - 259,359 483,578 574,584 483,114 95,100 1,895,735
5,092 221,511 80,183 31,791 76,506 91,952 253,792 760,827
5,092 14,450,213 2,942,577 2,713,663 6,558,397 8,115,710 367,100 35,152,752
3,126,852 (12,622,851) (762,670) (768,644) (122,754) 1,637,856 12,684,285 3,172,074
- - 187,695 256,442 665,785 227,090 15,180 1,352,192
- - 866,760 748,169 1,969,422 126,051 1,435 3,711,837
- - 55,648 39,159 94,699 2,575 - 192,081
- - 1,110,103 1,043,770 2,729,906 355,716 16,615 5,256,110
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(

2024 12 31
942,594 954,775 - 88,802 107,603 757,416 954 -
3,315,766 3,356,242 1,651,856 459,750 325,752 445,333 456,728 16,823
240,593 240,593 19,309 116,842 61,639 42,803 - -
739,918 742,783 - 176,171 254,614 311,179 819 -
28,713,870 29,626,429 12,382,741 1,558,899 2,084,847 5,610,320 7,970,727 18,895
2,386,595 2,488,616 - 170,822 274,226 1,244,984 650,457 148,127
570,819 780,553 202,836 32,312 12,526 33,781 69,173 429,925
36,910,155 38,189,991 14,256,742 2,603,598 3,121,207 8,445,816 9,148,858 613,770
() 1,700,841 1,202,256 10,696 15,750 77,567 170,474 224,098
) 2,263,610 1,772 298,669 339,599 1,048,432 540,128 35,010
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2023 12 31

1,155,634 1,172,995 - 130,926 118,199 922,837 1,033 -
3,199,788 3,238,349 1,987,259 355,482 164,208 289,372 429,294 12,734
252,179 252,179 12,905 124,869 70,328 44,077 - -
234,578 235,002 - 211,206 13,021 10,775 - -
27,654,011 28,570,339 12,229,863 1,818,365 1,909,379 4,856,778 7,748,618 7,336
1,895,735 1,986,845 - 260,243 485,918 598,602 534,697 107,385
484,687 683,826 73,027 32,518 16,783 37,705 82,604 441,189
34,876,612 36,139,535 14,303,054 2,933,609 2,777,836 6,760,146 8,796,246 568,644
1,611,820 1,176,826 5,927 6,004 64,521 138,604 219,938
2,218,419 291 317,493 341,279 946,637 573,670 39,049
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2024 12 31
2023 12 31
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2024 12 31

- 108,049 4 108,053
- 1,631,752 - 1,631,752
3,495 127,185 - 130,680
302 2,747 - 3,049
- 54,521 24,357 78,878
5 141,604 3,472 145,081
13,542 119,824 121,450 254,816
292,397 2,316,116 1,001 2,609,514
13,781 - 18,441 32,222
323,522 4,501,798 168,725 4,994,045
- 239,005 1,588 240,593
- 93,986 4 93,990

- 332,991 1,592 334,583
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2023 12 31

- 43,832 8 43,840
- 1,104,787 - 1,104,787
2,219 125,766 - 127,985
374 1,089 - 1,463
- 52,868 27,879 80,747
45 152,391 1,131 153,567
15,222 87,939 135,380 238,541
249,246 1,975,483 54 2,224,783
2,509 - 7,439 9,948
269,615 3,544,155 171,891 3,985,661
- 251,492 687 252,179
- 41,860 8 41,868
- 293,352 695 294,047
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2024
2024 8 27,879 1,131 135,380
® 672 38 (2.,826)
- 2,893 2,827 18,427
) - (7,087) (524) (29,531)
2024 12 31 4 24,357 3,472 121,450
2024
2024 54 7,439 171,891 (687) ®) (695)
- - (2.120) (506) 4 (502)
7 9,902 9,909 - - -
940 1,100 26,187 (1,041) - (1,041)
) - - (37,142) 646 - 646
2024 12 31 1,001 18,441 168,725 (1,588) @ (1,592)
2023
2023 11 26,339 2,814 136,740
®) 1,287 (1,067) 1,789
- 5,740 600 23,522
) - (5.487) (1,216) (26,671)
2023 12 31 8 27,879 1,131 135,380
2023
2023 - 5,511 171,415 (348) (11) (359)
- - 2,006 (72) 3 (69)
(28) 11 17 - - -
82 1,941 31,885 (734) - (734)
) - (24) (33,398) 467 - 467
2023 12 31 54 7,439 171,891 (687) ) (695)
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(
« )
2024 2023
/C ) 1,590 (4,212) (2,622) 2,115 (178) 1,937
@
()
2024 2023 12 31
2024 12 31
7,429,723 8,089,222 19,236 8,007,245 62,741
7,429,723 8,089,222 19,236 8,007,245 62,741
2023 12 31
6,801,242 7,055,913 15,326 6,890,957 149,630
6,801,242 7,055,913 15,326 6,890,957 149,630

¢ )
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2024 12 31 TLAC
Tier 685,641 (2023 12 31 517,574 )
663,503 (2023 12 31 509,282 )
TLAC Tier
®)
( )
2024 12 31

Q)
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2024
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NFRA

2024 12 31

Tier @ (b) 14.48%
Tier @) (b) 15.21%
@) (b) 19.69%

Tier
385,621
402,196
534,151
1,782,502
65,136
Tier 3,703

( - ) 2,170
( )( ) 5,009

581

Tier
Tier (
) 159,977
Tier 139

Tier
Tier 1,241

Tier
Tier ( ) 594,092
Tier 226
384,521

Tier ©) 3,165,549

Tier ©) 3,324,424
©) 4,303,263

) 21,854,590

() Tier Tier
Tier Tier

©) (
©) Tier Tier

Tier Tier

©)
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2024 12 31 2023 12 31
2,559,938 3,050,045
99,712 108,043
138,433 59,429
742,239 737,669
108,425 42,455
603,048 961,642
24,614,019 22,687,855
329,665 282,636
7,360,794 6,737,686
2,405,518 2,050,691
103,889 102,820
15,186 15,186
108,869 112,768
3,742 7,025
11,552 12,044
4,610 5,101
114,859 118,296
221,135 246,589
39,545,633 37,337,980

2024 12 31 2023 12 31
942,504 1,155,634
2,804,865 2,763,227
362,665 311,751
223,201 245,603
95,543 40,585
716,186 211,061
28,355,703 27,312,712
54,909 46,524
38,951 71,920
37,396 42,409
2,340,510 1,829,333
173 55
329,946 223,956
36,302,642 34,254,770




2025

28
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2024 12 31 2023 12 31

250,011 250,011
59,977 59,977
100,000 139,991
134,802 134,813
64,560 31,314
402,196 369,906
522,757 484,917
1,708,688 1,612,281
3,242,991 3,083,210
39,545,633 37,337,980




2024

()
@

®

2024 12 31

2023

()
@

(©)

2023 12 31
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ooooooo
250,011 59,977 139,991 134,813 31,314 369,906 484,017 1,612,281 3,083,210
- - (39,991) ) 33,246 32,290 37,840 96,407 159,781
- - - - 33,246 - - 322,901 356,147
- - (39,991) an - - - - (40,002)
- - - - - 32,290 - (32,290) -
. - - - - - 37,840 (37.840) -
- - - - - - - (149,256)  (149,256)
- - - - - - - (7,108) (7,108)
250,011 59,977 100,000 134,802 64,560 402,196 522,757 1,708,688 3,242,991
250,011 59,977 79,991 134,826 25,948 337,527 431,967 1,476,187 2,796,434
- - 60,000 13) 5,366 32,379 52,950 136,094 286,776
- - - - 5,366 - - 323,787 329,153
/(
- - 60,000 13) - - - - 59,987
- - - - - 32,379 - (32,379) -
. - - - - - 52,950 (52,950) -
- - - - - - - (97,254) (97,254)
. _ - _ - - - (5,110) (5,110)
250,011 59,977 139,991 134,813 31,314 369,906 484,017 1,612,281 3,083,210
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2025 1.50 1.69

2025 27 40.00 Tier 10
2.07
65
66
CIC
67
1ASB
2024 12 31

(1)IFRS 10 1AS 28
@IAs 21 2025
3)IFRS 18 ( ) 2027
(4)IFRS 19 ( ) 2027
(5)IFRS IFRS 2026
(6) IFRS 11 IFRS IFRS IFRS IFRS

10 1AS 2026

(1) IFRS 10 IAS 28
IFRS 10 1AS 28

(IFRS
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@ 1A 21
1AS 21
(3) IFRS 18 ( )
1AS IFRS 18
1AS IFRS 18
(4) IFRS 19 ( )

1ASB IFRS 19

IFRS 19 IFRS
IFRS
IFRS 19
IFRS 19 IFRS 19
IFRS 19
(5) IFRS IFRS
IASB  IFRS IFRS
- ( ESG )
IFRS

(ESG )
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2026

(®) IFRS 1 IFRS IFRS IFRS IFRS 10 1AS
1ASB IFRS 11 IFRS

IFRS IFRS IFRS 10 1AS
2026
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China Construction Bank Corporation Annwal Report 2024 ﬁ‘ /9]

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 (EXPRESSED 1M MILLIONS OF VB, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

Met Interest incame

Fes and Commi

Met foe and commilssion income

Othar operating income, net

Opaerating incoma

Operating expenses

mpaitment Joses

(ki Irmipainrresnal bons e
Lhet impa el bosge

Share of profits of assoclates and joint ventures

Prafit before tax

Net profit

The notes on pages 199 to 129 form part of these financial statements

1024
1,241,557
{651,675}

589,882

117,940
(13,012}

104,928

4.73%
6,576
10,878
£

198821
[22.306)

7.578

TI.570

{223,779

504,791

{120,700}
(298}

584

384,377

[48,095)

336,282

1 25 9065




] 92 ‘ China Construction Bank Carporation Asnual Report 2024

CONSOUIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 (EXPRESSED IN MILLIDNS OF BME UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)
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Oooooood

Hala 1024 201
Other comprehensive iIncome:
in Cther comprehensive incomea that will not be reclassified to profit or logs
Remeasurermants of post-employment benefit obligations {93) [54)
Falr walue changes of equity instrurments designated as measwed 5t fair value
thirough olhes compeeheniive Incoms 2,152 153
Cahwes kL] i
Swhtotal %133 138
(] Othef comprehensive Income that may b reciassified subsequently to profit o
basg
Fair value changes of delt instruments measunad at faér vatue through other
comprehensive incoms 36,827 L1
Allowances for credit fosses of debl instraments messyured at f5r valus thisugh
other comprahernsive incomse {1,241} (1,234}
Retlassifbeatian adjustments included in poofit or loss due 10 drpasal (2,997) £439)
Nt galn on cath flow hedges 100 )|
Exchange difference an translating foselgn operaticns 1,273 4115
Orthes [10,270) [Ba2s)
Subitoti 23,692 4475
Other comprehansive income for the year, net of tax 32,825 4413
Total comprehensive income for the year 369,107 33073
Met prafit attibut able ton
Equity sharsholdars of the Bank B3I5.577 332653
Man-contralling intesssts 705 43 EH
336,282 332460
Total compeebenive inco me altfibutables te
Equity shareholders af the Bank 369,504 330757
MNon-controlling intesscts {397) {2.184)
369,107 33r07
Baslc and diluted eamings per share {in RMB yuan) 19 1.3 1,31

The nofes on pages 199 1o 320 form part of these Anancial statements,
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China Construction Bank Corporation Annwal Repart 2024 ‘ /93
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 DECEMEBER 2024 (EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RMVE, INLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

Assels;

K and depo

s with central banks

with Barks and noa-bank Rnanchsl intutlon

Piacious metals

Placements with banls and non-Bank nancisl it uthions

Positive fair value of darivatives

Finangiad a Nl wnder fesale agriarments

Loans and advances te cull

Fins ANy qhE

ety rmeanured 3t faf value through profit o loss

arckal Jssets measurad &1 armoitised cost

Gl ars o y
al SRt Iy

pedd at fabr value through ather comprehensive income

Sy irvEsirments

Construction in progress
Land ute fghty

indangiile assets

Giadwill
Cwferrad Ly asgets

Othed assaty

Total assats

Liabilitias:

on-bank financial ingtitutions

Placemants from ba srn=bank Pnancial insditutions

Firancial labillcbes megtured a3 Talr value through pral or boas

wi falr value-of derivay

clal aseais 5000 under reparchase agréemarls

L ¢ o customias
Accruped salf costs
Taxes payabic

P

Total labilities

The rectes on pages 199 to 129 form part of these financial statements.
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25,040,400

612,504
7,429,722
2,641,736
23,560
165,116
4,319
12477
5830
2,522
120,485

244,724

40,571,149

S42,594
2,835,885
479,881
240,582
93,980
739,918
28,713,870
60,661
40,388
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1.525
652,962
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3179
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

A% AT 31 DECEMBER 2024 (EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF BME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

Male 31 Dacember 2024 31 Decembar 2023
Equity:
Share capiial 48 250,011 S0
ik iy iR A =]
59.977 Shoary
100,000 1355991
&0 135736 135618
5 57,90 23,981
53 402,196 360,90
W 53 534,591 456, 755
Retalned amings =t 1,781,715 1 574 A5
Total equity attribulable 1o aquity shareholders af the Bank 3,332.927 1150045
Nanscontralling in 11,838 1197
Total equity - 3,343,965 37074
Tetal liabilitles and equity 40,571,149 36304826
Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 28 Mach 2025,
Zhang Jinliang Zhang Yi Liu Fanggen
Chaireren arad executive direcion Vice chaltman, execulive Geraral imancger of finagnce &
difector and president accourtiing department

The notes on pages 199 1o 329 lomm part of these financial statements,
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOHE THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 (EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

Atte{butable o squity sharshoddars of e Bank
Qthr eguily instruments

Other Man-
Share  Praference  Parpetual Copital  compedarsivs Surphet Geniral Retained  comtrailing
captal shares bands [T Incomd sV Pirkilve aunings ety Tedal ety
R wl 1 Januany 2004 1501 18877 1395m 134,619 135E0 155,908 498, 51 LN 458 AN LATHOM
Mewarsanits duting the yas - - [30.591) "z (Ed b el H6,338 103,150 i) 171,881
1] Tortal compe ebansive moome for
the year - - - - EER - 335,517 {137} IS0
[k} Changas in whara capital
| ClpRsl njettion by ke sty
o - = - = . - 183 Ted
i Capda dadig ion by ofher ey
E - [35,591) L] E - - (40,02
= =] = = - - - 4 558
I
. - B 98 - - - {180} e
- - - - - - - - 38} {3
(K1} Prakit distribution
| Rppeopiiani [ s seose - - - - i p e - ALEN - -
. s z = - W62 (384200 = =
o vl ind iy s eholden . - - . - (148,356) = 143,258}
W Dbkl 16 clbe
atiuments holdes . = = = [T 0E) 7,104}
i orConkioliing
lesedy hosdler; - - = - - - 1) {245
L1} Intamal fransfes within cumar's
equity
1 Othe comgreherrive dome
trarelmtied |y selainesd eaming - - - - M - - T - -
i5f  Othes c Y = kL A = N4 g = {254}
A5l 31 Decembe: DI04 1 SRATT o000 135,736 53,901 A011% BLS LIRS AN LS

The rectes on pages 199 to 129 form part of these financial statements.
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CONSOUIDATED STATEMENT OF CHAMNGES IN BCGLITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20023 (EXPRESSED IN MILLIDNS OF BME UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

mlb_u:x_f'le_lg gl_:_.ﬁ'r_!.‘el_emiigr:._d ‘Ne!rl

e e s Caher Mon-
thae  Pelerety Perpatil Ciplal  conpretesis Sphn el Retained ontolling
- E— _ el s _bonks L e ol el L ety Toud enuty
&t 4131 Decembea 1022 Faan vl i 135653 p ko srar TR 150098 amr 1RO
Ohange n acteeanting polcy - - - - (3 - - 4 (1330 LR
Rt 1 Janwary 3013 bl s Tl 13553 1148 nsn A4 T (e ] Ful] 18038
MTMHHHIM yaar L0 [+ (134 Eral ] 14 [T1E: i}) 115 LR
(0 Total compawhansive income for
the yaar - L YEEY (84 LEL T
I} Changesinshare capital
| Ciptal injestion/fdedietion] by
oihis ey Instiumends hokdee - B0 k] - ] 8186
I Incege inwkvidane - - - - 1,521 L
Ll Proit dhtiibutizn
| Appaopation 1o g eane - - - Ekxi] {323 -
b Appiogt lition 1o generid neerer - - P ] - -
B Divrdhsseds b crdinady shasehokdes:. - - - IS - E
b Diviciencds i other equay
ety holdée [0 AL |
v Dl o noe-Conrofing
Iteiest; holien i1} (]
14 Intsmnal transler within cwmners
wqulty
| Dnhed compiebienin fcoime
rarmierred b selained #uning: - (7] - i 2
15 Othists [ [ral=tl (2.183)
A 4131 Decembes 2023 250 bl e | 13619 135 HAN6 436 155 16 MAE Rl 1IT0M

The notes on pages 199 10 229 form part of these financial stafements,
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOH THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024 (EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

Malie 2024 2023
Cash flows frem operating activities:
Profit tefore ba 384,377 IERITT
Adjustments for
- Credil impairmnent koises |4 120,700 135,774
— Cther impairment losses 1% 198 443
- Depeeciation and amonitiion 30,230 %081
= |pteret income fram impaiied financial astets (3.417) {5441
= Bevaluation [galnyioss on financial instryments measurad 3% fair value thaough
prafit or o (5,35} 3515
= Share of profits of atsocates and jaint ventures (584) [1.151)
- Owidend mcome o (6,576} 15712)
= Unrealised farsign schange galn (14,580} 1278)
= \nterest expense on bonds Kued 31,112 6,304
- Interest income fram Investment secunities and met income Trom deposal {300, 558) {77 REW
- Met gain on disposa of fived assety and other lpng-temm assets 491} {254
135,260 294,904
§ rCrea) b déposits with central bandd snd with tanks and non-Bank
fNinancial Institutiont 208,944
Ret increie In placements with banks and non-bank financial intt iutions [T0.B45)
het-decrease in financial gssets held wnde greements 356,643
Increate fn loans and advances 1o customen (2,850,108)
(increaselidecreza in financial assets hald for trading purposes (4,027}
ngread® b othar operating auiets {137,000}
(1,696,403}
Chetnges i aperating Matwitkes;
wincrease in bomawings from central banks {312.696) E
Increase i depasits from customers and from banks and non-bank financial
natituthons 1,019,759 2774550
HEt Incregse i placements from banks and non-bank hnancial institutiong G4, 669 24,045
Het decragse in financis) Babilitias maggurad at fab valye through prafit o2 lass [11.974) [37.045)
et incredseddecrease] in financial assets sold under repurchase agreemsnts 503,566 (%008
Het incraasa n certificates of depasit lsswed 306,655 218835
Ingdee i pald {B4.832) (76, 965)
Wil Increase i other aperating labslities 213,959 T4 805
1,799,166 2309033
Met cash from aperating actlvities 338,023 542850

The rectes on pages 199 to 329 form part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 (EXPRESSED IN MILLIDNS OF BME UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

salé

1024 201
Cash flows from Investing activities:
Froceeds from sales and redemption of linancial investmeants 2,684,393 | a8
Interett and dividendy recaived 302.680 MEBN3
Prowsads from diporal of subsidiaries, atsnciaies and joint veniyies 1,457 TdE4
Procesds from disposal of fwed assets and other long-temm assets 5,547 4312
Purchase of investrmant securities (3,654,799) [Roa0 B4}
Aoquistion of subdiduries, 255004065 and jodnt venlued (2,738) 1,050
Purchade of flved asiets and other long-tefm assets [29,172) (25,053}
Mot cash used in investing activities (692,632} (B, 254)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Iisue of Bandd 273,078 148641

Praceeds from diuance of other equity instrurments - L0987

Cash tecedved frorm wbidiames” capital Injectson by non-Contnolling inlEtests holders 765 3dia

Dividends patd {107,353} {162 585)

Rapayment of bomowings 196491} {122,.748)

ImtEresl fald of Bonds Hiued (29, 592) (G013

Cadh By e fow rédemnpiion af otbuer €0ty malruments [40,000)

Cash paymant Tor other financing activities {7,605} {79534
Net cash used In financing activities (7.198) [47.337)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 5,791 1542
Met decroase in cash and cash equivalonts (356,015} Q1889
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 January 55 915,463 1143552
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December 55 569,448 325463
Cash flows from oparating activities include:

Interest recaived, excluding Interest income from Investment securities G4%9,893 G54 dES
Interest paid, excluding Intarast experds on bands Ifiued |S65,911) 15 213

The nofes on pages 199 1o 320 form part of these Anancial statements,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MULLICNS OF RAE, URNLESS OTHERWISE STATEDY

Company information

The history of China Constiuction Bank Corporation (the *Bank?) diates: back to 1954, which was previously known as the People’s
Construction Bank of China when It was estabilished), B was responsible for the management and distribution of government funds
for constrection and infrastructune refsted projects under the state economic plan. The People’s Construction Bank ol China gracually
evabaed into a comprehensive cammecial bank followdng the takeower of the Bank's function of aanting policy leans by China
Development Bank m 1994, In 1996, the People's Condtruction Bank of China changed 1ts name 1o China Construction Bank {the
fotmer CORT. On 15 Septerniber - 2004, China Construction Bank Compoiation was established in the People’s Republc of China (the
*PRCY a5 a result of a separation procedure undertaken by its predecessor, China Construction Bank in October 2005 and September
2007, the Bank's H shares and A shages were listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange {(Stock Code: 939) and the Shanghal Stock
Exchanoe (Stock Code: 601939), successhvely. Ag ot 31 Decemiber 2004, the Bank issued the tofal ordinany share capital of RMB250,011
million, with & par valee of RMBETO00 per share

The Bank obtained #s finance permil HoBOO0EHT11000001 from the China Banking Requlatory Commission (CRRCT (n 2023, the
requiator was renamed the National Financkal Regulatory Administration, herelnafter referred to as the "NFRAT) of the PRC, The Bank
chianed its unilied social credit code NS T IOOEN 000044477 Tioan the Bedliing Adminlstration for ndustry and Commeice, The
registered office of the Bank & located at No2S, Finance Street, XKicheng District, Belling, the PRC.

The principal activities of the Bank and 55 subsidiaries (collectively the “Group™) ae the provision of corpoate finance business,
persenal linance business, freasury and assel management business and others, The Group mainky cpetates in the Chinese mainland
aind also has a number of overseas branches and subsidiaties. For the puipese of thess financial statements, the Chinese mainLind
refers to the PRC excluding the Hong Kong Special Adminkstiative Region of the PRC ("Hong Kong ), the Macau Special Administrative
Reglon of the PRC ("Macau®”) and Tatwan, Overseas refers (o countries and regras other than the Chinese mainkamd

The Bank s mainly requlated by the MERA, an institetion directly under the State Councl of the of the PRC (the *State Council,
The overseas financial institutions of the Bank are tequired 1o comply with the requsory sequirements of thew respective local
Jurisdictions, Cential Huljin Investment Lich ("Huljin”), & wholly-owned subsidiary of China Investment Corporation ("CEC), exercises
the contibiutors riahts and obligatkans in key state-awned finarcial institutions up to its contributkon amaunt of behalf of the State.

These linancial statements were authorised for Bsue by the Board of Directoss of the Bank on 28 Masch 2025,

Basis of preparation
The Group uses the calendar year as the accounting year, which B flom 1 January to 31 December,

These financial statements compise the Bank and its subsidiaries and the Group's Intetests In associates and joint weniures.

{1} Basis of measurement
These financial statermnents have been pepared on the historical cost basis except that: () financlal instruments at fadl value
thicugh profit of loss ate measured at fair value; (i) dedvatives ate measured 3 Tali value: Jil) financial assets measueed st
fair valise through other comprehensive Income ae measuied at e values (V) nan-carrent assets of disposal groups held
for sale ae measured at the bower ol canying amount and Tair value less costs to sell; and (V) certaln non-financial assets ae
measured 3 revalued amounts, The measurement biasls of majes assets and labilities 1s further explained In Note 4.

(#)  Functicnal and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in RAE, unless othensvise stated, roundad to the nearest million. AVE (s the functional
currency ol the domestic apesations of the Geoup. The functional currencies of overseas operations are determined in
accondance with the primary economic envirenment in which they operale, and ate translated Into BB for the preparation
of these Ninancial statements accoading (o Mate (2.

(3  Use of estimates and judgements

Thee prepatation of financial Satements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect
the application of accounting policles and the eported amounts of assets, Babilities, income and expenses, Actual results
may differ from those presented using these estimates and assumptions.

The estimates and associated assumplians are reviewed onan ongoing basls. Revisions (o accounting estimates ae rﬁlr_ﬂgnlsed
in the pedod in which the edimates are ievised and in any fulute petisds afected.

Ieckgements that have a signilicant impact on the lnancial statements and estimates that ae very likely to result in materal
adjustments in the subsequent perlod are discussed in Note 4(26).
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSEDY IM RAILLECINS OF AME. UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

3  Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared In accordance with Intemational Financial Repaorting Accounting Standards {IFRS
Accounting Standards”) as Bsued by the International Accounting Standards Board [TIASET. These linancial statements also coimply
with the disclosure requiements of the Hong Kong Companies Ondinance (Cap. 6372, and the applicable dischosure provisians of
the Rulkes Governing the Listing of Secueities aon The Stock Exchange of Hong Eong Limited

The Group has adopted the following revised IFRS Accounting Standands [or the cutrent year.

[ Amendments 1o FRS 16 L Laabiithy Mdcriciiarmaanl i o Sad and Leasetaok Transactian
[ Arnendroentt lo A5 1 Chagsiicatian af Liahifities o Curren § o Nom-Cwrnend

{3 Amendments Lo &% | Mon-curent Dabilitis with Covenants

(4) Amendrents to 145 7 and IFRS 7 Surpplier Finance Armangements

The adoption of other amendments did not have a significant impact on the Group's consolidated financlal staternents.

Except for the matters described above, the materlal accounting policies adopted by the Group for the 2024 financial statements are
comsistent with those applied in the preparation of the Groep's annual financial staterments for the year ended 31 December 3023,

4 Material accounting policies and significant accounting estimates
{1} Conselidated financial statements
i@} Business combinations

The considenation transferred by the acquirer for the scquisition and the dentifiabile assets acquired, labilities and
contingent Babilities assumed in-a business combination are measuted nifialy at their fair values a1 the acquisition
date, On an acquisition by acquisition basis, the Group recognises. any non-contredling interest in the acquises either
at Fair valie of at the non-contiolling inteest's piopoitionate shafe of the aoquifee’s e assets

The excess of the considesation transtered, the amount of any non-controlling interest In the acquiree and the
acquisition-date Gir value of any previous equity interest in the acquites aver the fainvalue of the dentifiable net assets
accpuizedd Is recosded as goodwill In accordance with the arcounting policies set out in Mote 40000, If the consideration
i5 bess than the fair value of the identifiable net assets of the acquitee in the case of a basgain puichase, the difference
ks recognized in profit o loss,

Acquisithon date mentioned above s the date o which the Group effectively obtains contral of the acquiree.

(b} Subsidiaries and non-controlfing interests

Subsidfisnies are all entities (ncluding strectured entities) over which the Bank has control. The Bank contreds anoentity
when the Bank has the power over the entity, and Is exposed o, o has rights to vartable returns from its Involverment
with the eniity, and has the ability 1o alfect those setuins thraugh its power over the entity. Subsidiarkes aie fully
consolidated from the date on which controll B tansferred to the Bank They are deconsolidated from the date that
contiol ceaues

A stooctured entity i an entity that has been designed so that vating or simila sights ase not the dominant factod In
deciding who controls the entity, such a5 when any voling fights relate to administeative tasks canly and the relewvant
activities are directed by means of contractual arrangements.

For the separate financlal statements of the Bank, investments In subsidlaries are accounted for at cost, Al Indtic
tecognition, investrment in subsidiares is measured &l the cost ol acquisition determined at the acquisition date when
the subsidiaties are acquired thiough business combination or when the capital is inpected into the subsidiaies set up
by the Group. Impalrment Ezsses on Investrments In subsidiaries are accounted for In accordance with the accounting
policies as sof oul in Mate 4(013).

The Anancial results and pedformance of subsidiates are inchuded iIn the consolidated financial statements from the
date that control commences until the date thal control ceases When prepating the consolidated financial statements,
the Bank makes necessary adjustments on the accounting period and accounting policies of subsidiaries 1o comply
with those of the Bank

Intragroup balances and tansactions, and any profits or losses arising Tiom intragroup transactions ae eliminated in
full In preparning the consolidated financial statermnents.

313/468



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooooa

China Construction Sank Corperation Annual Repart 2024 ‘ 201

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MULLIONS OF RAME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

4  Material accounting policies and significant accounting estimates (cortinued)
{1}  Consolidated financial statements (continued)
bl Subsidiaries and non-cantroffing interests (confinued)

The portion of 3 subsidiary’s net assets that is attibutable to equity interests that are not owned by the Bank, whether
clivectly or indirectly through subsidianies, & treated as noncontrolling inteests and presented as “non-conticlling
interests” In the consolidated statement of financial positkon within total equity. The portion of net profit or loss
and other comprehensive income of subsidianes for the year attributable to noncontiolling interests i separatoly
presented in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income as a component of the Group's net profit and
ather comprehensive income,

fe]  Assocfates and joint arrangements

An assocke 15 an enfeguise inowhich the Groug has signiflcant influence. Significant influence is the power to panlclpate
in the financ al and cperating polkey decisions of the investie but B not contial of joint contiol aver those palley decisions.

lpint arangement & an arangement of which two or more partkes have joint control, The classification of a joint
arrarepement as a joint operation o1 a joinl venture depends upon the righis and obligations of the parties 1o the
aranagement, kint control s the contractually agreed sharing of contral over an economic activity, and exists only when
the strategic fimancial and operating decisions relating to the activity require the unanimous consent of the: parties shating
the control. The Group has assessed the nature of its joint arangements and determined them to be foint ventures.

Investments In associates o joint ventures Jte stcounted for using the equity method in the consalidated financial
statements and are initially recorded at acquisition cost, and adjusted thereafter for the post acouisition change (n
the Growp's share of net assets of the associates or joint ventures. The Group's shate of the post-acquisition, post-fax
iesults of the associales o joint ventures for the vear B recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
incoamee, The Group's interest in associates of joint wentures s included from the date that significant influence o joint
control commences undll the date that significant influence or joint control ceases,

Prefigs and kosses resulting from transactions batween the Group and its associates o jont wentures are eliminated to
the extent of the Group's interest in the associates o joint ventures.

The Group discontinues recognising its shate of net losses of the asseclates or joint wentures after the carrying amount
af investments in associates and foint ventues logether with any longenm interests that In substance fomm pan of
the Group's net investment In the assoclates o joint ventures are reduced to zero, except to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal of constructive abligations to assume additional losses. Where the associates or joint ventures iealise
net pofits subsequently, the Group resumes recognising its share of those profits only after its shate of the profits
eqquats the share of losses not recognised

(2} Translation of foreign currencies
{al  Translation of foreign currency transactions

Foreign currency Transactions are, on initial recognition, anslated into the functional currency at the spot exchange
rates  the dates of the tansactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated In forelgn
cuirenches afe tanskated into the functional cuimency at the spet exchandge istes at thal date. The mesulting exchange
differences are recognised in profit or kss, Non-monetary items denominated in forelgn curencies that are measured
atl historical cost are translated into functional curmency usineg the spat exchange rates at the transaction dates. Mon-
mionetary Bems dencminated in forelgn curencies that are measured a1 e value are anslated using the spot exchange
rates at the dates the Gir values are determinecd exchange differences are ecognised i profit o boss, excegt for the
differerces arsing from the translation of equity Instruments designated at falr value through ather comprehensive
Income, which ae recognised in other comprehensive Income.

{Ba)  Transiation of financial statements denominated in forelon currencies

Forelgn cumency financial statements of overseas operations are transtated into RWE for the preparation of consolidated
financial statesments, At the end of each tepoiting pegiod, the assets and Babilities in the linancial statements denorminatod
In feeelgn currencies are translated into RME at the spot exchange rates ruling at that date. All items within equity
except for retained sarmings are translated at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the initial fransactions. Income
amdd expenses In the statement of comprehensive income are translsted at the welghted average exchange rates for
the year. Forelgn exchange differences ansing from fotelgn opetations are recoqnised In “ather comprehensive income”
in equity In the statement of financial position.

The impact of changes i exchange fales on cash and cash equivalents s presented separately in the cash flow statermont.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{EXPRESSEDN IN PAILLEINS OF RME. LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

4 Materjal accounting policies and significant accounting estimates (continued)
{3} Financial instruments
fa)  Classification

The Group classifies financial instrurments Into different categories based on the business model used te manage financial
assots and contractusl cash low charactenistics or the purposes fon which the labdlities were incurred. The categaries ana:
financial assets measured ab amortised cost, financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensie Income
(*FWOCT, Mnancial assets and liabilties measued at fain value throudgh profit o kss (PP, and other linancial liabilities.

The Group’s business model for managing financial assets refers to haow the Group manages its linancial assets in order
to generate cash flows That ks, the business model determines whether cash lows of financial assets managed Dy
the Group will result from collecting contiactual cash flows, selling financial assets o both, Factors considerad by the
Group in detesmining the business model for a group of financial assets include past experence on how the cash lows
for these assets were collecled, how the performance of those assets B evaluated and reponed to key management
pessannel, how rsks are assessed and managed and how mansgoers of the business ae compensated.

The characteristics of the contractual cash flows of financial assets refer to the cash fow attributes agreed in the
contract of financial instruments that reflect the economic characteristics of the underbding financial assets, that is the
contractual cash flows generated by the underlying financlal assets on a specific date solely pavmments of principal and
intetest on the principal amount outstanding. The principal 5 the i value of the financial asset at nitial recognition,
but its amound may change over the life of the financial asset for example, I there are epayments of principal):
intetest consists of considetation for the time value of money, for the credit tsk associated with the prncipal amount
outstanding during a particular period of time, and for other basic lending risks, and costs, as well as a profit margin,

Financial assets measured al amortised cost

Financial assets are classified as financial assets measured al amortised cost IF both of the following conditions are
met and they are not designated as FYPL: () the assets are managed within a business model whose objective i to
hokd assets in order to collect contiactusl cash fows and () the contiactual terms of the financial assets g flse on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount cutstanding.

Financial assets measured al fair value through other comprehensive income (FYOCT

Financial assets measured at YOO include debit instiuments measured at PYOCH and equity insturment designated
as measunedd al PvoCl

Financial assets are classified as financial assets measured al FYOCO! T both of the following conditions are met and
they age mof designated as PYPL: (i the assets are managed within a business modal whose objective is achieved by
collecting contractual cash fows and s2lling financlal assets: and () the contractual terms of the lnancial assets give tise
on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest an the principal amount outstanding,

At Inception, the Group may designate non-trading equity instruments as financlal assets measured at FAOCH, and
recognike dividend income in accordance with the relevant policies specified in Mote 4(200(c). Once the designaticn
Is made, it cannot be revoked,

Financial assats and labilities measured at i value throwugh profit or foss (FURL)

The Groug classifies the nanclal assets other than Anancial adsets measuied at amodtised cost and PYOC 2 linancial
assals measured at FYPL

Financial assets measured at FYPL Inchude those held for trading puiposes, those designated as measuied at FUPL
those could not pass the solely payments of princlpal and ntetest {SPR test and the equity investments which are
not designated as measured at FYOCL

Financlal liabilities measured at FYPL include negative falr value of derivatives, and those designated as measured at FUPL

Financial assets or financial labilities are classified as held for tading if they ane: @) acquired o incuered pincipally for
the purpose of selling or repuichasing it in the near terrm; (i part of a poatfolic of identified financial instruments that
are managed together and for which thete is evidence of a recent actual patiern of shot-term profit-taking o (8 a
derbvative (Except for a derivative that |s-a designated and effective hedging insteaments or 3 financisl guarantes contract).

AT Inltial recognition, the Group may designate financil assets as financial assets measured at FYPL I the designation
can aliminate or skanficantly reduce accounting mismatch, Cnce the designation |5 mads, it cannot be revaked.

Financial liabilities are designated as measured at FYWL upon initisd recognition wihen: (i the deskgnation can eliminate
of skgnificantly recduce accounting mismateh; of (i) the feomal saitten file of the Group's risk managerment of Bivestment
strateqy have clearly stated that the Ananclal lability partfolio, or the portfolio of financia assers and linancia! labilities,
are rmanadged, evalusted and epotted to key management personnel on the basis of fai value. Once the designation
Is made, it cannat be revoked,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MULLIDNS OF RME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

4  Material accounting policies and significant accounting estimates (cortinued)
{3}  Financial instruments (¢ ontinued)
{a)  Classification {coniinued)
Cher fnancial ladiities

thet financial labilities are financial labities other than those measured at FYPL and mainly comgrise borrowangs
froem central banks, depasits and placements from banks and non-bank Anancial institutions, inancial assets sold under
repurchase agrecments, deposits from customes and debt secunities 1ssued.

b} Derivatives and hedge accounting

The Group wses detivatives 1o hadoe its exposure 1o forign exchange and interest rate risks. Dedvatives are recognisaed
at fair value at the trade date upon nitial recognition, and subsequently measured at falr value, The positive fair value
ts recognised as an asset while the negative fair value §s ecognised as a Rability.

The method of recogniding the esulting fabr value gain o |oss depends on whether the dervative is designated and
cquadified as a hedging Instiument, and i so, the nature of the item Being hedged. For dedvatives ol desianated or
auailied as hedging instruments, incleding those that are intended to provide effective economic hedges of specific
intenest 1ate and forekgn exchange risks, but not qualified for hedoge accounting, changes in fair value of these derivatives
are recognised In the consolidated statement of comprehensive Income.

The Gioup docaments, at inception, the reliticnship between hedgireg bnstrurnents and hedged [tems, o well as its
risk management obijective and strategy for undertaking varous hedge transactions. The Group also documents its
assessmment of whether the dedvatives that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective in cifsetting changes
In falr valwes or cash Nowes of hedged items. The Group asesses the hedge effectiveness both at hedge inception and
of an ongoing basis,

{0 Fair value hedge

Fair value hedage is a hedge of the exposure to changes in [air value of a recognised asset of liability o an
unrecognised firm commitment, o an kKlentifled pottion of such an asset, liability of fiom commitment, that is
attributable to a partkcular sk and could affect profit o loss.

Changes in fakl value of hedaing Instruments qualifying as fais value hedges are recorded in profit of loss, together
with changes in fair value of the hedaed item attibutable to the hedged ek The nel difference is recognised
a4 Ineffectiveness in piofit o loss

If the hedge no longer meets the critedia for hedge accounting, the adipstment 1o the carmying amount of
a hedged fem for which the effective nberest method B used 5 amortised 1o profit or foss over the period
e rraturity, I the hedged tem is detecogrised, the unamodtised canying value aBustinent 5 recognised
frmmediately in the profid or boss,

il Cash fow hedge

Cash flow hedoge is a hedge of the exposure to vanability in cash flows that is attiibutable to a particular risk
associated with 2 recognised asset o lability {such as all or some future Interest payments on varlatde rate debt)
or a highly probable forecast transaction, and could uftimately affect the profit o loss.

For cash flow hiedges, the effective portion of the change in the fair valiee of the hedging Instrument i recognised
in ether comprehensive income, The ineffective portion of the change In the fair value of the bedging instrument
is recognised directly in prodit o koss,

If & hedged forecast tansaction subsequently wesults in the recognition of a non-financial asset or noncfinancial
liablity, or a hedged forecast transaction for a non-financial asset o a non-financlal lability becomes a firm
commitmment for which fair value hedge accounting s applied, the entity shall remaove that amount from the
cash fow hedae reserwe and include it directly in the initial cost or other canying amount of the assel o the
liatility, For cash (kew hedges other than these, that amount shall be reclassified from the cash flow hedge
e o paodit o loss a5 & reclassification adjustment in the <ame perod o periods during which the hedaged
expected future cash fowes affect profit or kss,

When a hedging instrument expites of is sold, o the hedoe designation s tevaked or when a hedge nc longer
mects the ciiferla for hedoe accounting, IF the hedged future cash fows are still expectad to ocour, the amount
previously recognised in other comprehensive incorme shall remain until the forecast transaction ultimately
coours of until the hedged expected cash flows affect profit o foss, before being transfened out, I the hedged
futuer cash flows are no longer expected to ocour, the amount of accumulated cash llow hedge wedenes shall
be reclassified from other comgrehensive ncome to profit or loss,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{EXPRESSEDN IN PBAILLEINS OF RME, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

4 Materjal accounting policies and significant accounting estimates [continued)
{3}  Financial instruments {continusl)
fc) Embedded derivatives

An embedded dervative ks a compoenent of a hybrd contract that also includes a non-derivative host. If 2 hybrid
conliact contalins a host that is a inancial asset, the embedded dervative shall not be separated Trom the host and
shall be classified ancl measured as a whole.

If & hybeidd contract contains a host that s not a financial asset, an embedded derivative cshall be sepaated from
the hast and accounted for &5 a derhvative i, and oaly iF () the economic characteristics and risks of the embedded
derrvative are nol closely related io the economic characteristics and risks of the hast; il a separate nstrument with
the same terms as the embedded derivative woukld meet the definitlon of a derivative; and (Il the hvbad contract is
ot measuied al FYPL The Group could choose to measure the separated derivative al FYPL, on designate the entire
byl comtract as at PVFL

{d] Recognition and derecognition
Al financial assets and financial Rabilities are recoqnisedd in the statement of inancial position, when and only when,
the Gioup becomes a party 1o the contiactual provisions of the instrament.

Thie Group detecognises a linancial asset if the part being considered for detecognition meets one of the ollowing
conditions: () the contractual rights to receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire; () the contractual rights
1o receive the cash floves of the financial acset have been tansferred and the Group transfers substantially all the ridks
and rewarcls af ownership of the financlal asset: or the Group has neither transfemad nor retained substantially all the
risks and ewards of ownesship of the transfemed financial asset, but has given up contral of the financial asset; o
{lii} the Group retains the contiactual rights 1o receive the cash Nows of the financial asset, but ssumes a contractoal
obligation to pay the cash flows to the eventual recipient in an agreement meets all the conditions of transfer of cash
fhowes and transfers substantially all the visks and iewards of ownership of the financial asset or the Group has neither
tiansherred nor retabned substantially all the fisks amd rewands of ownership of the transfened financial assets, but has
alven up control of the finsncial asset.

When a financial asset i derecognised, the difference between the careying amount of the financil asset derecognised
and the considesation received, as well as the cumulative chanoes in fair value previously recognised inequity, i
recognised in profit or koss,

When a linancial asset is transferred, and if the Greup nefther transees non etains substantially all the risks and rewards
of cwnership of the financial asset, but etans contied, the Groug continues.to recognise the linancial asset 1o the
eatent of its continuing involvement in the financial assed.

The financial lability ks derecognised only when: () the underlying present obligation speciiied in the contracts s
dischamged, cancelled oo expired, oo () an agreement between the Group and an exdsting lender to replace the original
financial [&kikty with a rew fnanclal lability with substantially different terms, or a substantial madification of the terms
of an existig financial labiliy s accounted for as an extinguishment of the aiiginal financial Rability and recognition
af a new financial labdity,

The difitence botween the carrying amunt of the inancial lability derecognised and the consideration paid is
fecognised in profit or Boss.,

Acregular way purchase on sale of financial assets is recognised and dereconnised wsing trede date accaunting. A ‘regular
wity purchase or sale’ refers to the purchase or sale of a financial asser where the terms of the contract necessiate
clebtvery of the assot within the tirrse frarme typieally established by regulations of comvention In the meleant markotplace,
The trsde date is the date that the Groug comemits tseif to purchase or <ell a financial asset,

el  Measurement

Financial Instruments ae measured initially at far value plus or minus, inthe case of a financial instrument not measured
at FyPl, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition ar issue of the instrument, Transaction costs
for financial Instruments measured st FYPL are expensed iImmediately.

Subsequent to inttial recognition, the Group measures: differsnt categories of financial assets at amortised cost, FYWOO
of FyPL respectively, Financial labilities ather than those measured at PVPL are measured at amortised cost using the
effective Interest method
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MULLIDNS OF RME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

4  Material accounting policies and significant accounting estimates (cortinued)
{3}  Financial Instruments (continooed)
fe)  Measurement [continued)
Finaneial assets measured al FVPL

Galns and losses Trom changes i fale value of linancial assets measured at FYPL are recognised In profit o loss.
Financial flabiities measured at FUWPL

Financ ikl labdlitees measuned at FYWPL-are masured ol fair vabee, where the gains of losses arode ane pcognised in profit
ar boss, For the financial llabilities designated as measured at FYPL, the galns or besses are accounted for In sccordance
with the following requirerments: (i) the amownt of changes in Fair value of the financial labilities arsing from changes
in the Group's own credit risk shoukd be included inother comprehensive income; (1} other changes in falr valpe of the
financial liabilities are recognised in predit or loss, If the treatment of the impact of changes in the financlal labilizkes'
aven credit risk will create or enlarge the accounting mismatch in profit o loss In accordance with (I, the Group shal
recognise the entire gain or loss of the financial labdities docleding the amount of the mpact of changes in 15 own
eredit risk} in profit or kass. When the financial liabilities designated as measuned at FYPL is derecognised, the cumulative
gain of ks previously recoanised in other comprehondve income i sechssified from other comprehensive Incoame
to retalned earmings.

Financlal assels measured at Fyod!

Impairment losses, folegn exchanoe differences, and intetest income caloulated using the effective interest method
af debl instruments measured at FYCC) are recognised in profit or foss. All other fair value changes are recognised in
ather comprehensive income, Upan detecognition of these debit mnstiuments, the cumiulative gains o losses previcashy
fecognised inother comprebensive income are reclassified from otber comprehensive income to profit or loss.

The Group designates certaln non-trading equity instrurnents as financial assets measuied at FWOCL, and only recognises
lividend income (exeuding dividends axplicitly recognised as a recovery of investrnent costh in profit or kss, Subsequent
changes in &r value sie recoqgnised in other comprehensive income, with no need for impairment provisions. Upon
derecognition of these financial assets, the cumulativie gains o loses previously recognised in other comprehensive
Incorme are reclassifled fromoother comprehenshee Income to etained samings

Financial assels measured af amorfised cost

The amodtised cost of a financial asset should be measmed al the amount initially recognised after the following
adjustrnents: () deducting the repakd principal; () adding or subtracting the comulative amartisation using the effective
interest method of any difference Between that amount inltially recoanised and the maturity amount; (i the kos
provision for the accumulabed accnml,

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, a gain or loss i recognised inoprofit o loss when the linancial aseet
Is derecognised or impaired, or amotised,

Effactive inlerest rate

The effective interest rale ks the e thel exacthy discount estimated futwe cash paviments o recelpts thiough the
expedted life af the financlal asset 1o the carying amount of a financlal asset (e, It amartised cost before any impaliment
allowance). The calculation does ot consider expected credhit losses but includes transaction Cosls, premiums o
cliscounts andh fees ard peings pald of recelved that are integral to the elfective interest rate,

The Gioup dotermines nterest incame based on the gross camying amount of financlal assets mualtipled by the
effective intered rate, except (0 fon purchased or ciginated credit impabrad financial assets, the interest income shall be
cetenmined by applylng the aedit-adjusted effect ive interest rate to the amaotised cost of the financial asset from nitial
secognition; i} for financial @ssets that are not purchased or onginated credit impained lnancial assets but subsequently
have becorme cradit impaiied financial assels; the Interest income shafl be determined by applying the effective ntesest
rate to the amartised cost of the financial asset In subsequent reparting pedods, IF the financial Instrument 15 no
longer credit-impalred die to the improvernent of its credii risk in the subsequent pered, and this improvement can
be objectively relsted to an event thal cocurs after the application of the abowve provisions, intesedt income should be
recalculated wsing the effective interest mte multiplied by the qross canying amount of the financial assets,

Credit-aciusted elfective inferest rate |5 the rate that exactly discounts the estimated (uture cash payments o leceipls
through the expected life of the financial asset to the amortised cost of a financial asset that i< a purchased or onginated
credit-impalredd inancial asset, When calculating the credit-adjusted effective intetest rate, an entity shall estimate the
expected cash flows by considerng all contractual terms of the financial asset (for example, prepayment, edension,
call and similar options) and initial expected credil osses.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{EXPRESSEDN IN PBAILLEINS OF RME, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

4 Materjal accounting policies and significant accounting estimates [continued)
{3}  Financial instruments {continusl)

{1 Impafrment
Al the end of the reponting period, the Group performs Impaliment assesseent and recognises foss provisions based
on expected credit boss on debt instruments reeasured at amatised cost and PYOCL as well as loan cormmitments
arvd financial guaantes contracts.

The expected credit loss refers 1o the weighted aversge of the ciedit fosses of financial Instruments that are woighted
by the risk of default, Credit kss refers to the difference between all contractual cash flows recelvalle in accordance
with the contract and all cash flows expected to be recebved discounted at the criginal effective interest rate by the
Group, that is, the present value of 3l cash shortages, Among them, ciedit-impatred financial assets that have Been
purchased or orginated by the Group shall be discounted according to the credit-adjusted effective interest rate of
the financial assets.

The Groups method of measuring expected credit foses ol financial instiuments reflects the following eloments: i an
unblased and probabiite-welghted average amount that & determined by maluating a range of posible cutcomes; (i)
the time value of moeney: {iil) the reascnable and supporiable nfoimation thar is avallable without undue cost or effort
at the reporting date about past events, current condiflens, and Torecasts of future economdc condithons.

Al the end of cach reporting period, the Group measuies the expected credit kosses ("ECLT of financial instoummdnts at
different stages and recognises its loss provision and its changes in the lollowing cases: the financial nstrurment s in
Stage 1 i the credil sk of the financial instrument has not increased sianificantly since the initial recognition, and the
Group measutes its kss provision based on the amount of expected credit koss of the financial instrument in the next
12 manths; the financial instrument s in Stage 2 if the ¢redit risk of the financial instsurnent has increased significantly
since the inflial recognition bat are not yet cradit-impaired and the Group measures s koss provision based on the
ammcunt of Wetime expected credit loss of the linancial mstmament; the financial instumment is in Stage 3 i the finandcial
Instrument has been credit impaked, and the Group measures its loss provision based on the amount of Bletime
expected credit loss of the financial instrument. Regardless of whether the Group's assessment of credit losses is basod
on a sngle financial instrument or a combination of financial instruments, the increase o roversal of the koss provision
resulting therefreim should be included in pofit o loss as an bmpairment loss or gain.

For debt instruments measured af PYOCI, the Geoup recognises the alloeance of impairment in ather comprehenshe
incorme and impatiment ksses of gains in prodit of loss, which should not chamge the book value of the financial assets
set out In the staterment of financlal position.

For loss provision messueed at the amount equivalent to the Tifetime expected ceedit loss of the financial instrument
previowsly, I, at the end of the cunent reporting petiod, the financial instrement 1s no longer having significant increase
In crechit sisk since the initlal recognition, the Group measures ts loss provision based on the amount of its expected
credit losses for the next 13 manths, and recognises the msulting eversal of the loss provision as an impaimment gain
in profit or loss,

For financil assets that have been considered as purchased or originated credit impaired, the Group only rrognises
cumulative changes in lfetime expected ciedit losses after initial recognition at the end of the reporting period as loss
provision. At the end of each repoting period, the Group recognises the amount of the change In lifetime expected
credit losses as an impalrment loss or galn in pofit o loss

ig)  Write-offs

When the Group determines that a loan has no reasonable prospect ol tecovery afier the Group has completed all
the niecessary legal o other proceadings, the loan |5 wiiltten off against its allowance for impalrment [osses, IF in 2
subsequent pericd the loan wiltten off is recovered, the amount tecoweied will be recognised in profit of loss through
credit Impaliment loses
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MULLICNS OF RAE, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATEDY

4  Material accounting policies and significant accounting estimates (cortinued)
{3}  Financial instruments (Continued)
thl  Modification of contracts

I the renegotiation or modification of 3 contract bebween the Group and a counterpany does not sesult In derecognition
of the financial assets, bul lkeads to changes in contractual cash fkowes, the Group recalculates the gross canying amount
of the financia asset and the relted gain oo boss s iecognised in profit o loss. The recalculated gross careylng amount
af the financial asset B determined based on the present walue of the renegotiated or modified contractual cash ows
discounted at the financial asset's orginal effective interest rate. The Group assesses whether a significant increase in
credit risk has oceurred, by compating the risk of a defaull accurting under revised terms as at the end af the reparting
petiod with that as at the date of it wecognitien under arlginal terms,

il Fair value measurement

If these |5 an active market fof a financid Instrument, then the fair wlive of that fnancial instrument s detedmined
hased on qucted price from an active market without any deduction for transaction costs that may oocur on futue
sales o disposals. A quoted pice s flom an active market where price inforreation s readily and requbarly availabde
from an exchange, dealer, industry group o pricing sendce agency and that price information represents actual and
reqularly occuring orderly Tansactions,

I a quoted market price ks not available, the fale vabue of the financial instruments is estimated wsing valustion technigues,
Waluation technlgues applied incdude the price used by matket pamicipants in an orderly tansaction, releence to
the falr value of another instrument that Is substantially the same, discounted cash Now anatysis and option pricing
miodels. The Group selects valuation techniques that are commonly accepted by market participants for pecing the
Instruments and these technigues have been demonstrated (o provide eliable estimates of prices obtalned In actusl
market Hansactions. Pedodically, the Group eviews the valuation techniques. and teds thern fod valicity,

G Offsets

Finane kal assets and financial latdities are oflset and the net amaunt is repored in the statemant of financial position
when the Gioup has a legally erdorceable right to offset the recoanised amounts and the ansachions ate intended
i be seitled on a net basis o by realising the asset and setiling the lability simultanecushy.

k)  Securitisations

The Gioup securitises cerain laans, which genemlly nvelves the sale of these assets to strectused entities, which
in turn issue secudities to investons. Intessts in the secuiitised financial aswets may be mtained in the form of coecit
enhancement o subordinated tranches, of other residual interests (retalned interests®), Galns or losses on securitisation
ate the difference betwesen the canying amount of the derecognised financial assets and the consideration recetved
{nchuding retained interest) which (s riecoqnised In profit ar loss

i Financial assets hefd under resale agreements and financial assets sold under repurchase agresments

Fiancial assets hold unded tesale spéements are tansactions whee the Geoup acquies financial assets which will
be resold at a predetermined price at a futuee date undsr 1esile agreements. Financial assets sold under repuichase
agreements ae lransactions where the Group sells financial assets which will be repuichased at a predetermined price
al a-future date undler repuichase agreements:

The cash paid or received is recognised as financial assets held under resale agrecments of sold under repurchase
agreemnents in the statement of linancizl position, Assets held under resale agreements ame not recognised. Assets sold
ufided fepuichase agrecments continse o be recognised i the statemont of finan il position.

The differences between the purchase and resale considerations, and that between the sale and repuichase
considerations, are amortises over the period of the respective transaction using the effective interest method and
are Included i intersst income and intersst expenses espestively.

(4)  Precious metals

Precious metals compise gold and other precious metals. Precious metals acquired by the Group lor bading purposes
are inktlally recognised  at Fair value on the date of acquisition and measured subsequently at falr value with any changes
recorded in profit or loss Preciows metals thisl e not acquired by the Group pincipally for trading punpose ae carried at
loweer of cost and net realisable value,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{EXPRESSEDN IN PAILLEINS OF RME. LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

4  Materfal accounting policies and significant accounting estimates [continued)
{5} Fixed assets and Construction In progress

Fiedd assets are assets hikd by the Group for the conduct of business and are expected to be used for more than one year,
Construction in progress is tanshered 1o lked assels when ieady for s Intended uss,

ial  Cost

Fieed assets are inttially recognised at cost, except for the foied assets and construction in progress obtained from the
former CCB by the Bank which were recoqnised at the revalued amount as cost on the date of redtructuring. The cost
of a puichased xed asset compaises the puichase peice, related taxes, and any directly attributable expencitures for
bringing the asset 1o working condition for its intended wse The cost of a self-constructed fived asset comprises those
sxpendituses necessanly incurned for bringing the asset to working condition for Its intended use,

Whete the Individual cormponents of an e of Tked assets have different aselul lves of provide benelits 1o the
Group In different pattems thus necessitating use of diferent depreciation rates or methods, they ae recognised as
separale fxed assels.

Subsequent costs, Including the cost of replacing part of an tem of fived assets, are recognised In the carrying amount
af the itean if the recognition citera are satisled, and the carving amocunt of the eplaced part is derecognised,
Expenditures relating to ordinary maintenance of fed assets are recognised in profit or koss as incurmed.

The cost of construction in progress k& determined based on actual constuction expenditures, which include all necessary
construction expenses and other related expenses incurred during construction.

(b))  Depreciation and impairment
DCogreociation & calculated to write off theough profit of koss the cost of Rerms of fooed sssets, ks thed estimated resiclial
wealu, il any, wsing the strakght-line method over their estimated useful lives. Impaired fied assets ae depraciated net
of accurnulated allowance for impaliment kosses,

The estimated wselul lves, net residual vales rates aredd annual depreciation rates of respective liked assots are as follws:

Estimated Estimated nat Annual
Types of assets usaful lives residual valug rates depraciation rates
Bank premises B30 years Ch=50 1. 501 2 5%
Equeprnent -Xyears =50 & B - 50000,
Alrcraft and vestels, ate 725 years Lo 3 EH-1355%
Qehers A yeary -5 4, 8- 500

Adrcralt and vessels, ete, nclude aircraft, vessels, shield machines and other foeed assets used for operating leases

Thie Growp reviews the estimated useful life and estimated net residual walue mtes of 3 led asset and the depreciation
miethod applied 21 ot once a linancisl year.

Impalirment losses on lised assels are accounted for in accordance with the accounting polickes as sel out in Nate 4(13),

fe)  Disposal

Galns or ksses mising fiom the retirement of dsposal of a (wed asset are determined as the diference between the
net disposal proceeds and the camying amount of the lhed aset and are recoanised inopofit o0 loss on the date of
retiremment o disposal,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MULLIDNS OF RAME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

4  Material accounting policies and significant accounting estimates (corntinued)
(6} Lease
Identification of leases

Al Inception of a contract, the Group assesses wihether the contract |s, o contains, a kease. A contract s, o1 contains, a lease f
the comtract canveys the right to contred the wee of an identilied assol fon a petod of time nexchange fon consideration. To
assess whether a comtract conveys the right to contral the use of an identiflied asset for a pericd of time, the Group assesses
whether, thioughout the period af use, the customer has both of the rght to oltain substantially all of the economic benefits
from use of the identified asset and the nght to direct the use of the identilied asset.

Assessment of the lease term

The lease terrm (s the non-canceflabde perod of a lease for which the Group has the nght (o ouse an underlying aset. If the
Group has an option to extend the bease, that is, the Group has the dght to extend the lease, and 15 reasonably cetain to
exeicise that aption, the lease temmn alo ncludes pedods covered by an option 1o extend the lease, IF the Group has an
aption 1o terminate the |ease, that is, the Group has the rght to terminate the lease, but §s eascnably certain not (o exercise
that optian, the lease term includes periods coversd by an option to terminate the lease. The Group meassesses whethes it
is reasonably cenain to exerckss an extension option, purchase option, o not 1o exercise a fermination option, upon the
occurence of either a significant event o a significant change In the cecurmstances that s wighin the contiol of the Group
andd affects whether the Group (s reasonably certain o exerclse an option nat previously incheded In its determination of
the lease term.

As lessee

The Group recognises lease liabilnies and right-of-use assets, axcept for shot-term keases and leases of low-value assets.
Right-of-ise assefs

The right-of-use assets of the Group mainky include bank premises and ather equiproent

Al the commendement date of the lease, the Group recognises a right-of-use asset. Right-of-use assets are nigially measured
at cost, The cost of the right-of-use asset comprises ([} the amount of the initial measurement of the lease labidlity; (1) any
lease payments made at of before the commencement date of the lease less any lease incenlives recelved: (ill) any Inktial direct
cost incurted; and vk an estimate of costs incurred by thie kessee in disenantiing and emoving the underlying asset, restoring
the site on which it & docated or restoring the underlying asset to the condition requited by the ferms and conditions ol the
lease, The tight-of-use assets awe depreciated on a straight-line basks subsequently by the Geoup. If the Group is reasonably
comtain that the ownership of the undeilving asset will be transferred o the Gioup at the end of the lease termn, the Group
depreciates the asset from the commencement date to the end of the wseful lfe of the asset, Ctherwise, the Group depreciates
the assets fiom the commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the asset of the end of the lease teom.

Loaso fabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Group measures the lease liabllity at the present value of the keawe payments
that are nat pakd a1 that date. The lease papments include fixed payinents (ncluding in-substande foed poayments) less any
Ipase incentives recelvable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or 2 ate, and amounts expected to be pald
urecher residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise pice of a purchase option reasonably certain
to be exercised by the Group and payments of penaltles lor termination of & lease, i the lease term reflects the Group
exprcising the option o terminate the loase.

In cakulating the present value of the lease payments, the Gioup uses the interest rate Implicit in the lease as the discount
iate. If thal rate cannot be readily determined, the Gioup uses the lessee's mvciemental bofrowing tate. The Group cak ules
the interest expenses.of the lease lability in each period during the lease term using the constanl petiodic mte of interest,
andd recoanises such interest expenses i profit of kss, except those In the costs of the related asset as requined, Yatlable
leate payments that are not incheded in the measurement of the ase labilities ae recognised in profit or ks a5 incured,
except those in the costs of the related asset as required.

After the lease commencement date, the amount of lease liabilties i increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced
for bease payiments made, In the event that theie & a change inz ) the in-substance fived lease payvinents; (1 the amounts
expecied 1o be payable under a residual value guarantes (i) future ease payments esulting fiom a change inan index
of a rate used 1o determinge those payments; (v the assessment resulls of actual exercise of an option to purchase, extend
of terminate the underlying assel, the Group remeasres (s lease Habilities at the present value of lease payments alter the
changes have been made and adjusts the carrying amount of the right-of- use assets accordingly. If there ks a need o further
redhuce lease llabilities when the camying amount of right-of-use assets |s alreacly reduced to zero, the Group recognises the
additional amaount In peofit o loss.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{EXPRESSEDN IN PAILLEIMNS OF RME. LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

4  Materfal accounting policies and significant accounting estimates (continued)
(6] Lease {comiinued)
As fessee (ronfinued)
Short-term feases and leases of fow-valuie assels

The Group consklens & lease thag, &t the commencement date of the lease, has a lease term of 12 months or less, and does
il contain sty purchase option as a sham-term kase; and a lease of the Individual underlying asset wvath low value, when
new, a5 a kease of lowsvalue assets, The Group recognises lease payviments on shoit-tenm keases and leases of low-value assets
in the costs of the elated asset of profit or oss on a ssaight-line basls over the lease term.

{easo modificalions

Lease modification s a change In the scope of a lease, the consideration ot the term lor a lease, that was not part of the
ariginal tesms and conditions of the lease, for example, adding o ferminating the tght to use one or more undeilying assets,
o extending or shonening the contractusl lease term,

The Group accounts for a lesse mocification as a sepatate lease il both:
{a)  the modification increases the scope of the lease by adding the right 1o use one o maoe underbying aisets; and

) the consideration for the lease increases by an amount commensuiate with the stand-alone price for the increase in
scope and any appopriate adjustments to that stand-alone price to reflect the circumstances of the particular contract,

For a kease modification that s not accounted for asa sepaate lease, at the effective date of the ease modification the Group
emeasures the lease lability by discounting the revised lease payments using a revised discount rate, The revised discount
rate Is determined as the interest rate Implicit In the kease for the remalnder of the lease term, o the lessee’s incremental
borrowing rate at the effective date of the madification, If the interest rate implicit in the lease cannot be readily determined.

For a lease medification that is not accounted for as a separate bease, the Group accounts for the remeasurement of the
lease fiability by:

fa)  decreasing the camying amount of the right-of-use asset 1o reflect the partial or full tesmination of the l2ase for lease
modifications thal decrease the scope o teim of the lease, and recoanising the gabn or loss relating 1o the partiad o
full termination of the lease in profit o koss; or

b making a coresponding adjustment o the light-of-use asset for all other lease modifications.
Lessop's incremental barawing rale

I thee interest rate implicit in the lease cannot be readity determined, the Group measures the lease liability at the present value
of the kease payments discounted using the lessee’s Incremental borowing rate. According to the economic enviionment, the
Group takes the observable interest rate as the reference basis for determining the Incremental borowing rate, then adjusts
the observable mterest @ie based on its own clecumstances, undetlying assets, lease terms and amounts of lease labilities
to determine the applicable incremental barrowing rate,

As lessor

A bease 5 clssified as a finance lease I It tanshers substantially. all the risks and rewaeds incidental to cwnesship of an
urcheilying assel, except thal 4 lease B dlasified a8 an operating lease at the Inception dale. The Group, a5 an intermediate
Jessor, classilies the sublease by refetence to the ight -of-use asset arising from the head lease.

As fessor of & finance lease

AL the commencement date of the lease, the Group tecognises finance lease payments iecehvable and derecognises finance
tease assels The Group presents lease pavments recebable al an amocunt equal 1o the net Investment in the lease for the
initial measurement. The net investment in the lease 15 the sum of any unguaranteed residual value acoming fo the lessor
and at the commencerment date of the kease the lease payments receivabde by 3 kessor under 2 linance lease discounted at
the Interest rate implicit in the kease, including the inftial deect costs.

The Guoup recognises Interest income over the lease term, based on a pattern 1eflecting a constant periodic rate of refurn
an its net investment in the kease Varable lease payments recetved by the Group that are not included in the measurement
of the net investrment in the lease ate recognised in profit of koss as incurred,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MULLICNS OF RAE, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

4  Material accounting policies and significant accounting estimates (corntinued)
(6) Lease {conlitued)
As lessor (contmued)
As fessor of 4 finande fease {continued)

Thie Growp accounts for @ modification 1o a finance bease a6 a separate lease i both:
{a)  the modification increases the scope of the lease by adding the tght to wse one of more undetlying assets: and

b the consideration for the |ease increases by an amount commensusate with the stand-alone price for the Increase In
scope and any approgriate adjustments fo that stand-alone price to reflect the circumdtances of the particular contract.

For a modification 1o a finance lease that is not accounted for as a sepaiate lease, the Group acoounts for the modification

as folkws:

{a)  Wthe kease woulkd have been classilied as an operating lease had the modilicathon been in effect at the inception date,
the Group accounts for the lease modification as a new lease from the effective date of the modification, and measures

the camying amount of the underlying asset as the net investment in the lease iImmediately before the elfective date
of the lease modification: o

% if the lease would have been classilied as a finance kease had the modificstion been in effect at the inception date,
the Group accounts for the lease modification in accordance with the requirerments iy Mote 402} on the contract
imesdifications or re-negotiation

As fessor of an operating lease

Rent income under an operating kease s recognised on a strabght-ine basis aver the lease term, through profit or loss, The
Group accounts for a modification 1o an operating lease as a new bease from the effective date of the modification, considering
any prepaid of acoed lease payments relating to the oiginal lease as part of the lease payments for the new lease,

Sale and leaseback transactions
As lessor

IF the transfor of an ascel <atisfies the requiternents to be aocounted for as.a wle of the asset, the Group, 38 a lessar, accounts
for the purchase of the asset and for the lease applving the accounting requirermants set forth; and IF the transler of an asset
dees not satisfy the requirements to be accounted for as a sale of the asset, the Group, as a lessor, does nel recognise the
transferied assl and recognises a financial asset equal to the tansher ploceeds. The Group accounts for the financial asset
applying Note 4(3)
[Ty Investrment properties

Investment properties are peaperties held to eain rental income and/or for capilal appreciation. Investment Moperties inchde
land wse ights leased out, land use rights held for transfer upon capital appeeciation, and builkdings leased out.

AN vestoment property s measured initially at cost I the econormic benefits refating to an investment property will probably
Ml in andd the cost can be seliably measured, subsequent costs incured foi the property are included in the cost of the
investment poperty. Otherwise, subsequent costs ate recognised in poflt &1 loss as incurred.

The Group adopts the cost model tor subsequent measurement ol investment propemties. Depreciation is calculated using
the stralahi-line method to wiite off to profif or less the cost of Investment properties, less thelr estimated reskdual value, If
any, owver their estimated wseful Ihves. Impaged investment properties ate depreciated net of accumulated impairment kosses.

The estimated wselul lite, estimated net residual value rate and annual depreciation rate of the Group's iInvestment properties

ane a5 Follows:

Estimated net Annual
Types of assets Estimated usaful life rasidual valug rate depraciation rate
Pradmnises J0-35 year: - 5185 JEM- O
Others =8 years 3% B33 | A%

The amortisation perlod of land use ights & shown In Mote A(8),
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{EXPRESSEDN IN PAILLEIMNS OF RME. LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

4  Materfal accounting policies and significant accounting estimates (continued)
{8)  Land use rights

Land use rghts are intlally recognised @ cost, The kand use rights abtalmed lom the formes COR by the Bank on the date of
restructuring were recorded at the revalied amount, The uselul lives of the Grougr's Land wse mghts generally range from 30
to 70 years, over which the cost of land use rights is amortised on a strakght-lne basis and chatged o profit oo loss. impaired
land use rights ate amortised nef of accumulated allowance for impament losses.

Impalement kosses on land use rights are accounted for in accordance with the accounting poliches a5 set out In Mote 4013),

(% Intangible assets
Software and other Intangible assets are mitially recognised at cost, The cost kess estimated residual values, If any, of the
intangible assets s amonised on a staight-line basls over their wseful lives, and charged to profit o loss. The weful lives of
intanaible assets are determined based an contracts, kegal requisernents of the petiod aver which future economic benefits
can be realised. Impaired intanaible assets ae amortised net of accumulated allowance for imgaimment ksses.

impalrment losses on intanglble assets are accounted for In accondande with the sccounting policies as set out in Note 4(13),

The Group classifies the expendituses on an internal research and developreent project into expenditure on the research phase
and expenditure an the development phase, Expenditute on the research phase ks recognised In peafit or loss as Incurred,
Expenditue on the development phase [s capilalised only when the Group can demonstrate all of the following: (i) the
technical feasibility of complating the intangible asset so that it will be avaltable for use or sabe: (i) the Infention to comgplate
the intangilde asset and use o sell it i how the intangible asset will gererate probabde future economic benefits (among
ather things, the Group can demonstrate the existence of a market for the outpul of the intangible asset or the Intangible
assel Msell o, IF I is to be wsed internally, the usefulness of the intangible asset); (v the availability of sdequate technical,
financtal and other resowces 1o complete the development and the ability to use or sell the intangible asset; and (V) the
abilfity to measure rediably the expenditure stidbutable 1o the intangible asset during the devwelopment phase, Expernditune
an the development phase which does nat meet these above critera ks recognised i pralit o loss when incumed.

{10] Goodwil

Coodwill represents the excess of the consideration transenred, the amount of any non-contreling interest in the acguires and
the acquisition-clate fair value of any previous equity interest in the acquiles over the falr value of the dentifiable net assets.
Goodwill is not amoestised. Goodwill anising from a business combination (s allocated to each cash-generating unit ((0GU7) o
group of CoUs, that is expected o benedit from the synergies of the combination, The Group performs an impairment fest
an goadwill at least annually.

Any excess of the Growpy's interest in the met falr value of the acquires’s kdentifiable net assats over the consideration transfiesrsd,
the amount of any non-controlling inferest in the acquiee and the acquisition-date falr value of any previous equity intenest
in the acquiles s recoanised Immediately in profit or loss

On disposal of the related CGU o group of COUS, any attributable amount of goodwill net of allbaances fof impairmaent
Iosses, if any, s Included in the calculation of the profit or koss on disposal,

Impalrment koss on goodwill 15 accounted for in sccordance with the sccounting policies as set out in Note 4013

{11} Repossessed assets

Tor recover imipaired boans and advances, the Group may go through counl proceedings of have debtors, quatantors or a
third person voluntanly hand over the rights of ownership of the assets. Bepossessed assets in the fomm of financlal assets
aie fecognitsed and presented as the appropiiate class of financlal assets bBased on the bigineds models and contiactieal cash
o characteristics, and repossessed assets that are not financial assets are recognised and reported in “ofher assets™ in the
balance sheet when the Group intends to achleve an oclerly realsation of the impaired assets and the Group is no konaer
seeking repayment from the Borower,

The Group measuies repossessedd assets in the fomm of financial assets a1 fair valee upon initial recogniticn, and recoids any
taves payvable, achance payment for [itkgation fees, ta amears and other transaction costs incumed to obiain epossessed
assets In profit o loss of Into the iitial book value, respectively, depending on the type of financal assets, Repossessied
assats that are not financlal assets ae inftially recognised &t the Gir value of the dghts given up by creditors, and the Group
records any takes pavable, advance payment for [Itigation fees, Lax arrears and other transaction costs incurred to obtsn the
repassessed assets into the book value of repossessed assels

Repossessad assets that are not financil assets are recognised at book value less sllowances for impatment losses measured
in accordance with the accounting policies as set oul in Mote 4{13L
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MULLIDNS OF RAME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

4  Material accounting policies and significant accounting estimates (corntinued)
(12} Non-current assets or disposal groups held for sale

Thee Group classifies a non-curen asset or disposal group as hekd Tor sale i its carmying amount will be recovered principally
thiough a sale tansaction iather than thicugh continuing use. An asset of disposal group 15 cladsified as held for sale o the
following criterla are simultanecusly met: it must be avallable for Immediate sale in its present condition subject only to
terms that are usual and customary for sales of such assets or disposal groups and the sale must be highly pobabile, Le, the
Group has passed a resolution on a plan to sell the asset or disposal group and obiained a finm purchase commitment with
the sale expected to be complated within one year. (The Group has obtained approval from elevant authority or regulators
where rebevant regulations fequire such approval beloie the sabe can be made ) IF the Group koses contiol aver the sulbsidiary
e to the sale of its investments in the subsidiary, when the critetia are met, regardless of whether the Group will retain
2 non-contialling interest in its (ormer subsidiary after the sale, It shall classify #s investenents in the subsidiary as hekd fo
sak in the standatone financial taterments, and all assets and labilities of that subsidiary as held for sale in the consolidated
financial statements.

The Group shall recognise an impaigrment loss Tor any inilkl of subsequent waite-down of non-cutrent asset or disposal group
hekd for sabe {except inanclal assets, defermed tax assefs. etc) to falr vahue less costs to sell and recosd It in peofit or loss of the
current period and recognise an Impairment pravision for held for sale asset o disposal group. Non-cunent asset o disposal
aroup held for sale are pot subpect to depreclation or amamisation and are nat accounted for wsing the equity method,

(13} Allowances for impairment |lesses on assets

The Group determines the Impalrment of long-lerm equity investments and non-financial assets such as fixed assets,
construction i progress, righl-of-use assets and Intangible assets, using the following methods:

The Group assesses a1 the end of the repomting penod whether these ks any indication that assets may be Imipatned. IF any
incication exists that an ssset may be impaired, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the asset

Il there bs any indication that an asset may be iImpaired and it is not possthle (o estimate the recoverable amaunt of an
inclividuad asset, the Gioup determines the recoverable amount of the COU o which the asset belongs.

COL s the smallest identifiable group of assegs that generates cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash Tlows
from other assets of qgroups of assots,

The recoverable amount of an asset (or CGU, group of CGUSE is the higher af 1ts falr value less costs of disposal and the
present value of the expected fulwe cash flows. The Group conskders all ielevant factors In estimating the present value of
future cash flows, such as the expected future cash Tows, the seful Ble and the discount rate.

{al  Impairment test for CGU containing goodwill

For the purpose of Impairment testing, goodwill acouired In 3 business combination ks allocated to the CGU o group
of CGUs that is expected to benefd from the synesgees of the combination.

A CGU ar group of CGLUs to which goodwill has been allocated Is tested for impairment by the Group at kzast annually,
ar whenevel there i an indication that the CGU of group of COWs ane impaired, by comparing the camying amount
of the COU or group of CGUs, including the geodwill, with the recoverable ameunt of the CGU or group of CGUs. At
the time of impalrment testing of a CGU or group of CGUs to which goodwill has been allocated, there may be an
indication of an impairment of an asse1 within the CGU comaining the goodwill. i such crcumstances, the Group
tests the assel for impairment fiest, and reconnises any impairment koss for thet assel before testing for impainment
an the CGU containing the goodwill Similarly, there may be an indication of an Impaiment of a CGU within a group
of CGUS containig the goodwill. In such cicumetances; the Group tedts the CGLU for impaiement first, and recognises
any Impalrment loss for that CGLU, before Resting for impairment the group of CGUs to which the goodwill ks allocated,

fb}  fmpairment loss
If the recoverabde amount of an assel is kess than s camying amaunt, the carmving amount of the assel is educed to
Its recoverabile amount. That reduction is recognised as an impalrment loss and charged to profit o foss,

For a CGU of a group of CGUs, the amount of impatrment loss frstly reduces the carving amount of any goodwill
allocated to the CGU or group of COLEs, and then educes the canying amaunt of other assets (other than goodwill)
within the CGU o group of CGLS, pro rata on the basls of the canying ameunt of each asset.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSEDY IN RAILLECINS OF AME. UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

4  Material accounting policies and significant accounting estimates (continucd)
{13} Allowances far impairment losses on assets (Lontinued)
{c]  Reversing an impairment loss
If, in a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss of the non-financial asset except for goodwill decreases
and the decrease can be linked objectively to an event occumring after the impairment was recognised, the: prndously

recognised impatrment loss is reversed through profit or loss. A reversal of impaireent loss s limited ta the asset's
carrying amount that would have been determined had no impaimment loss been ecognised nprior periods,

An impaliment kess in respect of goodwdll is ot reversed,

(14] Employes benefits
Employes benefits are all forms of consideration given and compensations incumed by the Group n exchange for services
rendered by employess ot the terrmination of the employment refationship. Bacept for tommination benefits, emplovee benefits
are recognised as a llability In the period in which the asseclated services are rendered by s emplayvees, with a comesponding
increase in cost of relevant assets o the expenses In pofit o loss, Where payment or setifement (s defened and the effect
of discount woukd be material, these amounis are stated a1 thelr present values in the statement of financial position,

{al  Post-employment benefits
Thie Group divides post-emiployment benefit plans into defined contribution plans and defined benefit plans. Defloed
contribution plans are post-employment benefit plans undes which the Group pays feed contributions into a sepatate
entity {a fund) and will have no legal or constructive abligation to pay fuither contributions. Defined benefit plans are
post-employment benefit plans other than defined contribution plars. Foe defined contribution plans, the Group pays
contributicns 1o basic retirement insuiance, annuity scheme and unempksyment msurance for the emplovees during
the repoting period, while defined benefit plans are mainly supplementary retirement benefits,

Defined contritaution refirement schormes

Purswant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, employees in the Chinese malndand have joined defined
contiibuticn retifement schermes o the employess amanoed by local governiment lbou and secutity authosities, The
Group makes contrbutions to the elirement schemes at the appicable 1ates based on the amounts stipulated by the
local government organkstions. The contributions are charged to profit o loss on an accrual basts. When emplayess
retine, the kacal government bibour and security authorlties are responsible for the payment of the bask: retirement
benefits to the etlired employess.

Anruily contributions

In-addition to the datutony movision contributions, the Bank's employess have joined the annulty schame sel up by
the Bank under “*CCBC Annuity Scheme® {the “scheme”) in accordance with state enterprise annuity egulations. The
Bank has made annulty contiibutions n proportion [o (s employees’ gioss wages, which are expensad in profil or
bows when the contributions are made.

Supplemerntary refirernent benefits

The Group pays supplementary retirement benefits for its emplayees in the Chinese mainland who retired on or
before 31 December 2003 in addition (o the contributions made 1o statutory nsuance schemes. Such supplamentary
retirement benefits ae delined benefit plans,

The Group's cbligations in espect of supplernentary retiterment benefits are caloulbted by estimating the armcunt of
obligations that the Group s committed to pay to the employess after thelr ietirement wsing actearial techniques,
Al the end of each reporting petiod, such chligations are diecounted with interest yield of govesnment bonds with
similar duration. The service cost and net infedest from the supplementay retiiement benafits are recoanised in profit
of loss, and the remeasurements are recognised in other comprehensive Income.

The liability recognised in the statement of finandial position in respect of supplementary etirement benefits s the
present value of supplementary etieement benefit cbligaticns at the end of the reporting pericd bess the fair value
of plane assels.

bl Termination benefits

Where the Group terminates the erployment relationship with employees before the end of the employment contracts
of provides compensation as an cifer to encoutacge employees to accepl voluntary redundancy, a provisian is recognlsed
for the compensation atising from termination of employment relationship, through profit or loss. The Group & required
1o recognise fermination benefits an the eadier of when it can nc longed withdravs an offer of those berefits and when
it recognises any related restiucturing costs,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RAME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

4  Material accounting policies and significant accounting estimates (continued)
(14] Employee benefits (conthnued)

fc!  Early retirement expenses

The Group tecognises the present value of all it labilites to employess who voluntasily agreed to ietire early, The early
retirement benefit payments ae made by the Group from the date of eady retirement to the eguiated retirement date.
Cifferences arlsing from changes in asswmptions and estimates of the present value of the labilities are recognised in
prafit o lows a8 mcuned,

fdl  Staff incentive plan

Az approved by the Board of Directoes, for the purposes. of providing incentives and rewards to eligibde omployees for
Thesr past senices, the Group awvardk a specified amount of Saff compensation 1o the stalf incentive plan independent by
managed by a designated stafl committes for those eligible participating employees, The Group recognises ifs
contibuticn to the plan when it had o present legal of constiuctive obligation to make such payment and o telialbe
edtimate of the obligation can be made,

{15} Insurance contracts
The Group identifies portfolies of insurance conteacts as contracts subject to similas risks and are managed together, The Group
furthet divides poitfobios of inurance contracts Inte gioups of insurance contracts and wes gioups of ouanoe Contiacts as
units of account, The Group’s appooaches for insuance condrac! measurement include the general measurament moded, the
special measurement approach (Svarable fee approach®) for groups of Insutance contracts with direct participation featurnes,
andd the smplified approach (*premium allacation approach®. The Group makes the accounting policy cholce of dissgaregating
insurance finance income o expenses for the podiod between profit o koss and other comprehensive income.

General measurement model

The Growp meatures insurance contract labilities on the initlal recognition of 2 group of Insurance contracts at the fotal of
fulfibment cash flows and contractual service margin,

O initial tecodgnition of a gioup of Insutance contracts, the Group measuies the total of: the fulfment cash fows; the cash
fhovees related to asset for Insurance acquisition cash fows, and any other asset or lability derecognised at that dates cash Bows
arising fiom the contracts in the group at that date. if the tofal repretents a net cash inflow, the Group recognises that as a
confractual serdce margin; 1L represents a net cash outflow, the Group recognises that as a loss inoprofit e boss of the period,

The insurance contract lability & subsequently measuged by the Group at the end of the reportiog penod at the total of the
Tiability Tor remabning coverage and the lability for incuned claims

For Insurance contracts without direct participation features, the canying amount of the contractual service margin of a
group of contracts at the end of the reporting peried age determined as the canrving amount at the stant of the period after
1equilted adpustments.

The Group rationally detesmines the covarage units of the group of contracts in each period of the coverage period based
an the patterns of provision of insurance confact senvices, and mecognises insurance mevenue acoordingly aver the current
arvd future perlods by amaortizing the adjusted carving amount of the contractual service margin.

Variable fee approach

The Gioup adopts the variable fee approach for Insurance contracts with direct pasticipation features. The Group estimates
the fulfitment cash flows of the groups of insurance contiacts with direct participation features at the difference between the
fair value of the undedlying items and the vaslable fee, For insurance contracts with direct participation featunes, the cateying
amount of the contractual sendce mamin of a group of contracts at the end of the repoting period equals the canying
amount at the stant of the repotting pencd after required adjustments.

Premium allocation approach

For indutance contiacts mesting crteila, the Gioup may simplify the messurement of a group of Insirance contiscts adopling
the premiwm allocation approach (PAAT. Adopling the premium allocation appraach, on indtial recognition, the canying
armount of the lability for remaining coverage is the premiums recetved, minus any Insurance acquisition cash Nows at that
date, and minus for plusi any amount arlsing fream the derecognition at that date of any asset for Insurance acquisition
cash fows and any other related asset or Hability, At the end of the eporting period, the canying amount of the Kaebiity for
remaining coverage 5 the camying ameunt at the start of the epoting peiod plus the premivms recelved in the period,
minus insufance acquisition cash flows in the period, plus any amounts relating bo the amorisation of insurance acquisition
cash flews recognlsed as insurance senice expenses and any adjustmant 1o a financing component in the perlod, minus the
amount recoanised a5 imsmance wevenee for services provided in that perod, and minus any investment component paid
ar transfemed to the labiliy for incurred claims in the perlod,
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4  Material accounting policies and significant accounting estimates (continucd)
{18} Provisions and contingent liabilities

A provisian |5 recognised in the staternent of fimancial position if, a5 the result of & past event, the Group has a present legal
af constiudthe obligation that can be reliably estirated and It is probable that an autflow of economic banelits will be
tequired to seftle the obligation, A provision is initially measuted at the best estimate of the expenditure required 1o settle
the related present obligation. Factors pertaining to a contingency such as the risks, uncettainties and time value of money
ate taken nto account as 4 whaole In reaching the best estimate. Where the effect of the tme value of money is materlal,
the best edimate ks determined by discounting the related future cash outfiows,

A potential obligation arsing from a past transsction o event whose existence can only be confirmed by the ocourence o
fon-accurrente of fuluie uncertaln events o a present obligation that arkes feom past tansactions of events whede il 5 not
probabde that an outflow of economic benefits 15 required to settle the obligation of the amount of the obligation cannot
be rmeasured reliably, Is disclosed as a contingent llability unless the probability of cutflow of economic benelit s lemote,

{17} Equity instrumants

An equity instiurment §s afy contisct that evidences a residiad interest In the assets of the Group after deducting all of s
liabilities, A financial nstrument issued (s an equity instiument 1IF, and only if, both conditions () and () below are met: ()
The financkal instrument includes no contractea oblication to deliver cash or anather financkal asset to anolher entity, o to
exchange financial assets or financlal llabdiies with another entity under conditions that ae potentially unfavourable 1o the
Grougy and (1) I the financial instraement will of may be setthed in the Groups own aquity Instruments, it s a non-desivative
instrument that Includes no contractual obligations for the Group to deliver a varable number af its own equity Instruments;
at a derkative that will be setiled only by the Group exchanging a fiked amount of cash or another financlal asset for a fied
number of its own equity instruments,

{18} Financial guarantee contracts and lcan commitments

A financial guarantee contract s a contract that requires the sseer to make specified payments 1o eimburse the holder for a
loss ik incurs because a specified debtor fils to make payment when due, In accordance with the termns of a debt instrument,

Financkal guarantee contracts are initlally recognised at G value on the date the guantee was given, Subsequent to-initial
tecoanition, the Groups labilities under such guarantees are measuped o the higher of the initial amount, kess amortsation
of quatantes ees, and the bed estimate of the loss paovisions required 1o setthe the guarsntes. Ary Inciease in the Rability
telating (o quarantees s recognised In profit or loss.

The impaimment allowance of koan commitments provided by the Group Is measured by ECL The Group has not proviced
any comimitment to provide loans a1 o bolowsmarket interest mte, oF that can be settled net In cash of by delivering of
suing another inancis mstament.

For loan commitrments and financial gusantee contracts, the loss allvwance b recognised as a provision, However, Tor confracts
that mclude both a kan and an ordiasn commitment and the Group cannot ssparately idemtify the ECL on the undrswn
commimitment component fiom those on the loan component, the £OL on the undraven commitement ane recognised together
with the kass allswance for the loan. To the extent that the combined allowance for BCL exceed the grass canrying amount
of the loan, the ECL are recognised as a provision,

(19). Fiduciary and custody business
Asset custody business iefers to a fee-based business of the Group, asan independent thied party, enters into custody contracts
with trustors, manadess, of tustees inaccordance with lows and requlations, maintalns entiusted assets in accordance with the
contracts, discharges rights and obligations as agreed In the custody contiacts, provides custody services, and charges (iduciary
and custody fees. The Group fulfils its fiduciany obligations and collects relevant fees in accoadance with these contracts, and
cloes not take up any rsks and ewards related to the assets under custody, which are recorded a5 off-balance sheet itemns,

The Group conducts enteusted lending business, whereby it enters into entiusted loan sgeements with customaess. Under the
terms of these agreements, the customers provide lunding (the “entrusted funds tothe Group, and the Group grants loans
{the "entrusted loans?) 1o thied parties according to the instructions of the customers. As the Group does not assurme the
risks and rewands of the entrusted koans and the comresponeding entrusted funds, entrusted loans and funds are recorded as
off-balance sheet terns al their principal amounts and no allowance for impairmoent bosses are made fon these entrusted loans,
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4  Material accounting policies and significant accounting estimates (cortinued)
(20) Revenue recognition
{al  [nterest income

Interest mcome for debd instruments messured at amcetised cost and fair valee through other comprehensive Income
Is recognised in profit or kess based on effective interest method. Interest income includes the amartisation of any
discount o premium of other differences between the Inltial carrylng amount of an nterest-earming Instrurment and is
amourd at maturity caloulated on an effective interest basis. The elfective interest mothed & a method of caloulating
the amotised cost of lnancal assets amd labilities and of allocating the interest income and inferest expense ower
the relevant period.

(bl Fee and commission (Roome

Fee and commission income & recognised when the perfoamance obligation B satsfed, For those seevices that ae
proched] aver a perkod of time, fee and cormmission Incoms i5 accrued in accordance with the teimns and conditions of the
seqvice agrearment, For other serdces, fiee and commission income s recognised when the transactions ae completed,

fc) Dividend income
Cividend income (rom aquity nvestements is recognised in poofit oo koss on the date when the Groug's riaht to recelve
payment fs established,

(27} Incame tax

Current Income b |s the expected tax payable on the taable income for the period, using lax rates enacted or substantially
enacted at the end of each reporting period, and any adjustment to tax payable i respect of provious petiods. Deferred (ax
assets and [Eabilitles afse from deductible and taxable temposary differences respectively, being the differences between the
carryleg amnmounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting puiposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax also anises from
unused tax bosses and unused tax credits. Delered tax assets are recognised 10 the extent that it is probalde that tacable
pralit will be avallable against which the deductible temipotary differences, the camdonsand of unused tax ksses and unused
tan creclits can be utllised.

Cureent Income t and moverments in deferred 1 balances are recognised i profit o loss except fo the extent that they
relate to tems recoanised Inoequity, inowhich case the relevant amounts ol tax are recoanised Inequily, respectively,

Al the end of each reporting penod, deferred tay assets and defered tax kabllities are measured st the taoe rates that ae
expected (o apply (o the petiod when the assel is ealised o the lability is settled according to the requirernents of Tax laws.
The Group also considers the possibility of realisation and the settlement of deferred tax assets and deferred tax llabdlines
in the caleufation.

Cureent tax assets are offset against current tax Babilities, and deferred tax assets against deferred tax llabilthes IF the Group has
the legally enforceable right 1o offset current tax assels against cuntent . labilities and the defened Lo assets and liabilities
relate to income taves kevied by the same taation sithogity on the same taxahle entity. Otherwise, the balances of deferred
fan asseds and defemed tax liabilities, and movernents therein, are presented sepatately from each other and are not offset.

[22] Cash equivalents
Cash equivalends are shart-term, highly Bouid investments that ate readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subgect tor an insignificant risk of changes In value, having been within three months of maturity a0 acouisition.

(23} Profit distribution

Proposed dividends which are dieclaed and approved after the end of each repoating period are not recognised as a liability In
the gaternent of financial position and ate instead disclosed as a subsequent event afier the end of each repasting period in
the note 1o the financial skatements. Dividends pavable are iecognized as liabilities in the period in which they are approved.
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4 Materfal accounting policies and significant accounting estimates [continued)
{24] Related parties

1 the Group has the power, directly oo indirectly, to contral, jointly contrel o exerclse significant Influence over anather party,
of wice versa, of wheme the Group and one o mote parties afe subject 1o commaen contiol o joint contiol from another
party, they are consichered 1o be related parties. Related parties may be individuals or enterprises. The Group's refated parties
include but are not limited to the following:

{a)  the Bank's parents

) the Bank's subsidianes:

) other entitles which are contralled by the Bank's parents;

i an investor whe has point contiol over the Gioup;

{el  an mwvestor who can exercise sinificant influence over the Group;
i an assockite of the Group:

@) ajoint ventuee of the Group;

M pencipal individual investors of the Group, and close family memibers of such individuals (principal individual investors
arer the inclividhual investors who have the powes, directly on indirectly, 1o contred, jointly control or exeeclse significant
influence over anather party):

i} ey roamacement persaonnel of the Group and close family members of such individuals ey management personne)
represent those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and conteoling the activities of the
efitaty, directly o indirectly, including any disector of that entityk:

4t key management personnel of the Banks parents and close family members of such individuals;

&} other entities: that are controiisd or joimly controlled by the Group's principat individual investors, key management
personnel, o close family members of such individuals

{ a post-emploviment benefit plan o the benelit of employess of the Group, o of any entily that is a related party of
the Gaoupy; and

(el pobnt ventures and thelr subskdianes, of assaciates and thelr subskdiages, of other member units (Includieyg parent
companies and subsidiaries) of the Bank's corpo@ate group, joint ventuges and their subskdiaries, of assoclates and
thewr subsidiaries, of companies that exercise: joint control over the Bank, joint ventures and thelr subsiderkes of the
companies thal have a significant influence on the Bank, subsidiaes of [oint ventures, and subsidiaries of associates,

{25} Operating segments
The identificaticn of apealing segments of the Group is on the basis of internal eports that ae regularly eviewaed by the
Geoup's chief operating decision makets In cider 1o allocate resources to the sogment and assess its performance, On the
basls of the aperating segments, the Group ldentifies the reportable segments, wsing a combination of factors Including
products and services, geographical areas, regulatery environments, which management has chosen for ciganisation, The
aperating seqments that meet the specified critera have been aggregated, and the opeiating segments that meet quantizative
thresholds have been reported separately,

The srmount reported for each operating segrment ibem is the messure reported to the chiel opeating decision makers foe the
purposes of allocating sesowces to the sequment and assessing its performance, Seqment indomathon is prepared in cordarmity
with the accounting polkles adopted for preparing and presenting the financial statements of the Group,
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4  Material accounting policies and significant accounting estimates (corntinued)
{26] Significant accounting estimates and judgements
fa) Classification of financial assets

The Grougy's significant judgrments in detemnining the classification of financial assets include the analysis of business
imodets and contractual cash flow characterstics.

The Group determines the Business model for the managermaent of inancd assets ot the level of potfolios and considers
the factors such as how the asset's performance is evaluated and repoited fo key management pessonnel, the rsks
affecting the performance of financial assets and the way In which financial assets ae managed. and how managers
of the business are compensated,

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows of financial assets are consbtent with the basle lending arangement,
the Group wses the following key judgements: whether the piincipals may change bacause of the changes of time
distribution of amount over the life due o easons such as prepayment; whether the interest includes anly the
conskberation foe the time value of money, for ciedit sk, for other bask lending msks and costs, a5 well a8 a profit
mardgin. For example, whether the armount prepaikd reflects only the principal that bas not vet been paid and the nferest
based on the outstanding principal, as well as reasonable compensation paid for the early tesmination of the contract.

(b} Measurement of expected credit losses

The measwement of expected credit loss for the investment in financial assets measured al amortised cost and debit
Inshrurnents measured at PVOCT s anares that requites the use of cormpies models and sianiflcant assumptions about
futwre macioeccnomic conditions and credit behavicur {eg. the likelihood of defaull by customers and the resulting
Iosses), Bxplanation of the Inputs, assumptions and estimation techniques used In measuring expected credit kssas is
further detafled in Mote &2(1)1

A number of significant judgements are reguired in applying the accounting requirements for measuring expected
ciedit losses, sich as:

Detenmnining critera ke significant Increase and credit-impaired in crecit sk
- Chicasing approptiate models ard assumptions Tof the: measurement of expected credit ksses;

- Determining the fonead-looking information and welahtings for different types of products when messaing
expected credit losses; and

- Establishing groups of Tinancial instrurnents with simikad risk characteristics fon the purpose of measuing expected
credit losses.

Detalled information about the Jedgements and estimates made by the Group in the above areas is =21 oul In Note
AXNTE Craedit sk

fc}  Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that ae traded in anactive market 15 based on thel quoted matket prices in an
acthve market at the valuation date. A quated market price 1s a price from an active markel whee price: infoamation s
readity and reqularky svailable from an exchange of from a dealer quotation and whese this price information epresents
actual and recuming orderly transactions.

For all othes finamcial Bstiurments, the Geoup determires B values using valuation technigues which include discounted
cash Ty models, as well as other types of valuation madel, Assumptions and inputs used in valuation techniques
Inclisde risk-free and benchmark interest rates, forelgn currency exchange rates, credit spreads and the lguidity premium.
Where discounted cash low technigues are used, estimated cash lows ae based on management’s best estimates and
the discount rate wsed 5 a rmatked rate at the end of each repoiting period applicalbde for an instrument with similar
terms and conditions, Where other pricing models are used, inputs are based on the maaimising observable market
clata at the ond of esch reporting period. However, whede madket data i not available, the Group needs to make the
best estimates on such uncbsenable market inputs.

The cljective of valuation fechnigues |s to anve at a falr value detemmination that reflects the price of the financial
instrument at the reporting date that would have been determined by maiket participants in an caderly transaction.
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4  Material accounting policies and significant accounting estimates (continucd)
{26} Significant accounting estimates and judgements (continued}
(d) Income taxes
Determining Income tax pravisions invalves judgement on the future ta treatment of cemtain transactions. The Group
carefully evaluates the tax implications of fransactions and ta: paovisions are set op accoudingly. The ta treatment of
such transactions is reconskdered pesiodically to fake Into account 3l changes In t@) leglkslations. Deferred tax assets
are tecoonised (or tax losses not yet used and ternporary deductible differences. As those defened L assets can anly
be recognised to the extent that it is probable that futire taxable profits will be aailable agaanst which the urused
tan credits can be utilised, management's judgement is required to assess the piobabilty of future taxabde profits,

Management's assessment 5 constantly seviewsd and additional deferred tax assels ae recognised IF It becomes
probable that future tacalde profits will allow the defered Ta assels o be recoversad,

fe) Employes retirement benefit obligations

The Group has established [@bilities in connection with bensfits pakd to ceman retiied employess. The amounts of
employes benefit expense and labdlities are dependent on assumpdions used In calculating such amounts. These
assumptions inclede discount rates, pension benefit mflation stes, medical benefit inflation rates, and other factons. While
misnagermaent betieves that ils assumplions are appropriate, diferences in actual experionce of changes in assumplions
may affect the Group's other comprehensive income and ahility related to its employes retirement benefit chiigations,

! Scope of consolidation

The Gioup has taken into consideration all facts and circumstances in the assessment ol whether the Group, as an
Investor, confrobs the investes. The principle of control includes theee elements: ) power over the Investes; (i) expoasue,
of riahts, to variable retures from mvelwament with the investes; and (i) the ability 1o use power over the Investes
tor affect the amount of the investon’s retums. The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee 1| facts and
chicumstances indicate that there are changes to one o more of the three elements of control listed above,

5  Taxation
The Groups maln applicable taxes and tao rates ae as follows:

Value added tax (“WAT)

Pursuant ta the ‘Circular on the Comprehensive Plan for Levying VAT in place of Business Tax® (Cal Shul [2016] Ho.36) jointly ssued
by the Ministry of Finance (*840F7) and the Siate Administration of Taxation, business tax that used to be levied on taable income
of the Bank and s subsidiaties in the Chinese mainkand was replaced by VAT fiom 1 May 2006, and the main VAT rate |5 6%,
City construction tax

City construction tax s cakulated as 1% 1o 7% of VAT,

Education surcharge

Eelucation surcharge is calculated a5 3% of VAT,
Lecal education surcharge

Local education surcharge is caboulated as 2% of VAT

Inceme tax

The predominant income tax 1ate that Is applicable 1o the Bank and its subsidiaties n the Chinese mainland Is 25%. Taxaton on
oveiseas operations i charged at the relevant local rates, Tax paid on overseas operatkons s deducted to the axtent allowed under
the relevant income tax laws of the PRC
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& Met interest income

1024 3
Interest income arksing from:
Deposits with central bankg 44,878 45 534
Drepasits with banks and non-bank financhal inmtdutions 5.063 5907
Placémants with banks and non-bank financial instdutiang 20,165 i
Financial assats held under resale agreements 16,761 19611
Financial investmants 189.78E 25N
Leaarig and acdvances 1o Cuslombers
- Codpadale loans and sdvandes 509,093 492290
- Personal loans and advances 342,270 173,29
- Discountad bills 13,539 12344
Todal 1,241,557 1,247 366
Intarest expensa arising from:
Barrawings frarm centesl Banks [27.137) (23,785)
Depasits fram banks and non-bank financial institutions [78,229) [LERER]
Placemants from banks and non-bank financial instdutions (19,502} (17462
Flnancial assats sold under rapurchase agreemants (4.119) (2,862
Crelst gCusitii L [63,860) (54 504
Depasits from custormers
= Corporate deposits {205.143) (2 15,0400
- Personal deposits {253,685} {252.963)
Total {651,675} (630,133)
Nl iflecea income 589,887 617,233
i el Inoome fram mpaired financesd aseets o (isted a5 follows:
2024 2003
Impairad [oans and advancas 3,309 5058
Caher irmgaiied lindncial dsets 108 433
Tetal 3417 5491
(2 el expande ah financhal Mebilites with matunmy e lve vean manly repdeiantad the Blenel apenie on Sebl dadufitiet Kiued,

334/468



22 2 ﬁ China Construction Bank Carporation Asnual Repart 2024

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{EXPRESSED: IM RAILLEDMNS OF RME. UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

7 Met fee and commission income
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2024 203
Fee and eommission incame
Setttarment and clearing foes 316,705 17 RI7
Bank cand Fee 21,074 [
Lo shioh ol bruet SR Ndudiaey Sotivitie 17,057
v sepvice fees 14,412
m asset managermant business 8,581
antuttancy and adyvid 8131
1hats 11,980 1
Total 117.940 | o GH05
Fae and commission expense
Bank cand bransaction fees [6,530)
it ribkeb oo 1,111} .
frs 15.371) {632
Talal [13,012) [k, 1500
Wet fee and COMmmisson noome 104,928 115,745
8 MNet trading gain
2024 204
Crebl sacuritbes 3,599 414
Darlvatived 1.158 1 360
Equity imvesiments [235) (57}
Othars 217 3
Total 4,739 LY.
9 Dividend income
1024 nH
ured a1 fair value throuah proli oF o L% 3 | £ 701
a1 fair walue through ot
855 11
Tata 6,576 52
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10 Net gain/(loss) arising from investment securities

1

12

2024 03

Mt leas related to financial lablities designated as measured at Fair value through profit

or lioss (5,995} [3.865)
Net gain related to other financial asats and Rabtitles measurad 3t faie value throogh

profit orloss 13,253 7,158
Mat gain refated to fnancial assets measnted at fal valus through other compreharnive

e 3,01 1375
sy GhE 1108
Tatal 10,878 122

Met gain on derecognition of financial assets measured at amortised cost

Far the year ended 31 December 2004, net gain on deecognition of financial sssets measured at amodlised cost consited mainky
of gain frorm Group's dispasal of bond Investments and gain from asset-backed securities (For the vea ended 21 December 2023,
fet galn on derecognition of financial assels measured at amotised cost consisted malnly of gain fom asset-backed securitiesh

Other operating income, net

L0324 203
Other gparating incame
Insurance related incorme 5315
Farewgn exchange Jains 7.363
Rantal income 8,507
Cihers 8,702
Todal 19,882 2513
Other oparating expanse
Insurence refated Coss (11,002}
Shors (11,304}
Total [23.306) (24, 0
T1.576 515

Cther operating Incomse, net

Ferslgn exchange gains or losses inchudes gaing and losses in connection with the transtation of forelan currency dencminated
monetaty assets and labibtles, and net realised and unrealised gains and losses on forelgn exchange derhatives (Including those
fareign exchange swaps, faeign exchange options and cross cunency swaps enfered into in cider to economically hedge positions

In foemign currency assets)

336/468



224 ﬁ China Construction Bank Corporation Annual Regart

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{EXPRESSEDN IN PAILLEINS OF RME, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

13 Operating expenses

2024
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Sraff costs
~ Salaries, bonuses, allowances and subisidies
- Defined cantribution plans
- Hauding funds
= Union running costs and emgployee education costs

~ Earh

atiremant benelits

- Compansition (o amplovees for termmnaticen of émployment celationghip

thers

Premilses and egulpment sxpanses
- Depreciation charges

- Rent a plopetly mansgemenl sepansey

- Maintendance
- Utilithes

- CEhard

Taneds and surchanges
Arnadtisation enpenses

Crhar genaral and sdmindialive Spenisg

Tatal

2024 2023

B7.392 B4 TR
16,984 15314
8,166 TH15
2,837 3.38%
a4 i
18,337 15,768

133,760 128,073

11,562
3.882
2,250
1,957
2,374

32,025 3T ARD

8,262 BATE
3,385 3,455
46,345 47008

223,779 2182

In 2024, the Group's cperating axpenses related (o actual research and developenent activities amounted to RMET 068 million (2023

RMEZ, 191 millioa,

14 Credit impairment losses

Loanit and sdvances 10 Cutlameart

Financial sssets rmedded ar arnofbed cost
- Financial ansets mes

Larice sheet cradit business

med at fair value through other comprehensive Income

2024 HH
118,938 144 82

6,007 {7 468}
(2,077) 1374)
i4.83%)
2,670

120,700 136,774

15 Other impairment losses

nhar impairment lotses

2024 2033
%8 463
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Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments

The aggregate of the emoluments belore individual mcome tax of directons and supervisors who held office duning the year B as
feorws:

2024
Cantributions
to defined
contributian Other benefits
Remunaration ratiramant In kind Total
Fees paid schemes {Nate (w]] {Mote ()]
RME"O00 RMEB'000 EMB 000 RME 000 RMEB 000
Executive directors
{Mesters (i} & (vil) - 673 66 177 EAT-]
AL H] = 448 45 127 620
- 605 (13 170 B4
Hon-execulive directors
Tlar Bo (Rate (i - - - = -
A3 Yandg (Note (il - - - - -
Lk Fang (Meste {i) - = = = =
Lur (Hote {uilk - - - - -
Independent non-executive
directors
440 - - - 440
440 - - - 440
400 - - - 400
Leyng Kam Chung, Antcay 410 - - - 410
Land 3940 - - - 380
uin Zh 130 - - - 130
Supervisars
Lir Hang [Note (v - 1,048 BE 230 1,344
Liid Jum EMobe Clvlh 50 - - - 50
Zhan Xijun 190 - - - 190
U Huan il - - - 270
BiEn Shenglin 150 = - - %0
Former executive directars
Tian Guoll (Motes (i) & (i) - 168 16 39 113
Cugl Yanag (Wobes {8 & {nll = - - = =
Fermer non-executive directors
Shac Wi ates (K & (i) - - - - -
Former Independent non-executive
directors
sennath Famick Chung (Mot (B0 230 - - - 230
3,290 2,942 159 743 7.234
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16 Directors’ and supervisors’ emaluments [continued)

23

Ermployers conl fibution
to sacial insurances,
entetprics annulty,

annual  supplementa medical Incantive
rermunaratbon Insurance and Cither Incdrre o
payable higariing moneatany H021-2023
(Allowances) Provident fund mCome Lenina
RMEDOR FaAB0O0 RAAEDO0 AMBTOD
Executive directors
Zhang Jinliang (Modes ()& i) L] J1 - 430
I Zhihong (Mete (vl 27 208 - G52
Mon-executive directors
Shag Min (Moves (i & D) = - - -
Tian Be (Mote (i) - - - -
X3 Yang (hote () = = s =
Ling Famig {Mete {1 - : N -
LA Lig [dete fuid] = - =
Independent non-exscutive
directors
Kenneth Patrick Chung (Mote ) 440 = c -
G g Vhee st 440 s = -
Michel Madalain 430 - -
Willkarm Coen 180 - - -
Leung Kam Chung, Antony 410 = = =
Led Sassaan @ - - -
Supervisoers
Lin Hong [Note (i)} 2166 B - -
i Jun [Hgte {ivl) 5 - B )
Thpo dilun 190 z : '
Lid Huan 10 - - -
Ben Shenglin x50 - - -
Formuer executive directors
Tiaee Gual (Morat {1 & (vild 214 ral | = 168
Cul Yong [Notes (W) & (vil) EX7 5 - k)|
Formar non-executive directors
X Jeandeong [Nate (il = = - =
Former independent
non-executive directars
Malcolm Chrstopher McCarthy X5 - - -
Farmer suparvisors
Wang Yongging (Mate (vl 635 157 - 704
Wang ¥ {Note (iv)) 17 - - -
9437 1277 - 2927
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(EXPRESSED IN MILLICNS OF RAME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

16 Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments (continusd)
Nty

i The armounts of emoluments for the vear ended 31 Decerrber 2024 In regpect of the sarvices rendeted by the directors and tupenagors e
subject to the appaoval of the shareholders’ general meeting.

(il Upon election of the Board and approval of tha NFAA, Mr. Zhang Jinllang began fo serve as chalmman of the Board from March 2024, Upon
election at the 2023 aniust geneal mesting of the Bank, M. Zhang Yi began to serve 35 executive disector of the Bank frem Jime 2024 Upon
ahection of the Board and spproval of the NFRA, Mr. Zhang Y1 began I sefve a5 vice chalman of the Board from July 2024, Upon slection at
the 021 arinual general meeting of the Bank and aopraval of the MERA, Mr. Lin Zhijun began to serve as indegendent non-scecuthve dirctor
of the Bank from September 20,

By reason of age, Mr. Tian Guioll ceased 1o serve as chairman aod executive director of the Bank from March 2024 Due to change of job,
M, Cul Yong ceased to sene ot eeculive diractor of the Bank from Jamary 2004, Due to change of job, Mz Shao Min ceazed to senve &
ngn-emecutive director of the Bank from August 2034, Due to expiration of his term of office, Mr, Kenneth Patrick Chaung ceased 10 sene a3
indaperdent non-eescutive ditestoe of the Bank fram Jung 2024,

iy The Bank did not need to pay the emaluments of non-exeoutive direciors appointed by Hulpn for the wervices endared In 2004 and 2023,
1] The armounts. only included feet for thelr senvices a5 supendsor

v} Cthar benefits in Mnd included the Bank's contributions o meadical fund, howsing fund and other secial inswrances, which are payable fo abour
ald tacuriby sithodties based on the lower of dertain parcentage of the salaries and allowsnce of the prescribed upper limits o eguied
by the felavant regulations miued by the government authonties Qther benalfits 3ko Included the Banic's contlibution o [E5 own Corporate
amtuaity plan (which was fet up in accordance with the relavant policies maed by the govemment authatitie) and supplernentany medical
InAlranceE

() The total compensation packape for these dirscioss and supenvisors for the yeses ended 31 Decarmber 2024 has not et besn finaltsed in
accotdance with requlaions of the FRC relevant suthorfies The amount of the compersation not provided for is nod expected to have 3
sgrifcant impact on the Group's financlal statemenss fod the year endéd 31 Decembear 200, The final compensition will be dischesad noa
separale anounderrent when determined
Thee total Qormgensaticon package For oertain dirscton and supendsors for the year ended 31 Decernber 2073 had not Deen fingised in
accordance with requlafiors of the PRC relevint authonfies a5 ot the date that the 2073 fnancal datements were published, The aforesald
Total compeniation package for ther directoes and supervisoes for the year ended 31 Decermber 2023 was the fnal arrgunt,

[vif)  Fromn 3015 onwards, eermuneration of the Banics leaders administened by oenlral authorifies has Deen paid in a0cordance with resevant policies

relating to the centtal rerruenaralion meforrm,

Hone of the ditsctors and Jupeniion recewed any nducemenits of compensation for boss of office, or walved any smoluments duting the
wearg ended 31 Decermbee 7004 and 2073

17  Individuals with highest emoaluments

The five highest paid employees of the Group are all market-making personnel iesponsible for asset management business of the
Banks subshdiaibes of personnel fiom the Bank's overseas entities. Theer emaluments were determined based on prevalling market
rites in respective countekes {regionsh where the subsidianes are located, None of the five individuals with the highest emofuments
ae clirectons of supensors whose emoluments #e disclosed in Mote 16, The aggregate of the emaluments before individual Income
L of The five highesl paid individuals during the year Is a3 lolkows;

2024 1023

RMB'000 BB OO0

Salaries and allowance 18,267 14,366
Watlable compensation 11.709 19,367
Cantributions to defined contribution retirement schemes 2,547 2749
Other benedits in kind 1144 1,225
Tetal 13478 araoy

340/468



228

EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooooa

‘ China Construction Bank Carporation Asnual Repart 2024

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSEDY IN RAILLICIMNS OF AME. UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

17

18

Individuals with highest emeluments (ontinged)
The numbers of these Indidduals whose emaluments before Individual income tax are within the following bands b set out below,

2024 203
FMBSC00.001 = AMES, 500,000 1

RMPS 500,000 = RAWES D00 000 -

BIMBAA00.001 ~ AMSS 500,000 2 |
AMBS 500,001 — AMET, 000000 : :
RIMA7,200,001 - EMS7,500000 x =
RMET S00007 = AMES000000 = 7
FANGE000 00 = MBS SO0 000 - |
RIS, 500001 — AMBS.000,000 1 5

Mone aof these individuals recelved any inducements of campensation far foss of office, or waived any ermoluments during the years
ended 31 December 2024 and 20723,

Income tax expense
{1} Income tax expense

20324 2023

Currant tax 53,439 65,945
= Thé Chingis muiniing 51,012 61 865
Hong Kang 1,172 1,265

- Othiar countries and regions 1,255 (-]
Desforred bax (5.344) (078
Teodal 48,095 L5917

The proviskens for Income taxes for the Chinese mainland and Hong Kong are calculated at 25% and 16.5% of the estimated
taxable income from the Chinese malnland and Hong Keng operations, respectively, Taxation for other oveseas opemations
is chaiged at the approjuiate curent ates of Laxation mling in the relevant ta jusisdictions.

{2}  Reconciliation between income tax expense and accounting profit

MNote 1024 P
Profit before tax 384,377 380377
Income tax calculated ab the 250 stytuton tan rate 96,094 97 344
Effects of different appicable rites of thx prevalling in othes
countries/rmgong (504) (KT
Mar-dedijctible axpsnges nd othén [ak 14,237 | F-Sejak]
Mon-faxabés income [ia]} [61,732) [58.383)
Income tax expanse 48,095 S917

[£1] MNon-deductibls sipenses pimarily include non-deductible bosses sesulting from weite-offs and impaimant keses
[An}} Mon-taabs incoms primanty mchedes interest income from FRC govemment bonds and Iecs government bonds.
The Group has adopted a temparary mandatory exemption from the recognition and disclosure of defened income taxes
arigingg from the Pillar Two model rules in accordance with amendments to 165 12 Before 31 December 2024, Pillar Two
leglslations were enacted in certain jurisdictions where the Group has opeations and became effective successively from

I January 2024, The agmqegate top-up tax amount associatecd with Pilla Two model fules was not material 1o the Group's
financial staterments for the year ended 31 December 2004,

341/468



19

20

China Construction Bank Corporation Annual Report 2024 Azg

Earnings per share

EDINETOOOO

O0OO00000000000(Eees972)

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MULLIDONS OF RAME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED

Basic earnings per share for the years ended 31 December 2024 and 2023 have been computed by dividing the net profit attributatie
to caclinary shareholdess of the Bank by the weighted average number of cedinary shates outstanding duebng the yeais.

For the puipose of calculating baskc earnings per shase, dividends on other equity instruments declared in respect of the period
should be deducted fiom the amounts atiributable to equity shareholdess of the Bank

The conversion feature of preference shates is considered 1o be contingently issuable ordinary shares. The tiggoning ovents of
cofversion cid not coour for the years ended 31 December 2024 and 2023, therelore the conversion featwe of preference shares
has no effect on the basic and diluted eamings per thare calculations.

2024

Net profia atfributable to equity sharsholdars of the Bank

L Fodin for the year attribwtable to other equity instruments hobders of the Gank

Nal profe atiribotable to crdinary shareholders of the Bank
‘Walghted average number of prdinany shates [in millions of shases)

Bl earnings o thare st butable ta ardinaty tharahaldern aof thé Bank [in BAME yuan)

Diluted earnings per thare aitibutatde o ondingy sharehalders of the Bank

i EMB yizan)

335,577
i7.108)
318469
250,011
1.1

1.3

P}

EEPALE
(5013
317543
2530
1.3

1.3

Cash and deposits with central banks

Hote 31 December 2024 31 December 2073

Cach 46,691 45 587
Daapasits with contral banis

- Statutory deposit reserves [ 2206678 2435565

~Suiplus depasit sewenves [} ] 159,529 ELX063

- Fiscal deposits and others 57,183 di 42

Atcrgad interest 1,180 1,306

Total 2,571,381 31,0665, 058

(n The Groap pliced statiton depoilt lesarves with the Peaple's Bank of Ching (*PROCT and dverdosd contral banky wheti It il operatsng The
statutory depost retanas are not inallable for wse in the Group's dally basiness

A at The and of the reponmg period, the Banlcs statutony deposil rserves rales in the Chinese maintimnd wese a5 follws

Reserve rata for FMB depaosits
Resarye e fof fareign currency depodig

11 December 2024

B.00%
4.00%

31 December 2023

9000
4,000

Thee statulony AME deposit reserye rates applicable to domestic subsidiares of the Group are deterined By the PBCC

Thie arrunts of Starunony depadil reseryed flaced with the centrl banks of owerseas coantlies and gl are eterringd by local jensdicton,

& Thie surples deposit reseevis maintained with the PBOC B ik fae the putpose of clealing,
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21 Deposits with banks and non-bank financial institutions
(1} Analysed by type of counterparties

EDINETOOOO

O0OO00000000000(Eees972)

31 December 2024

31 December 2023

Banks 124,988 131,935
Nor-Bank financkal inatinutiong 19,083 16064
Arcrgsd inlensc) 570 19
Gross Dafarces 154,639 148378
Allewanset far rmpairment [osoet (Nots 36) (167} {VEns
Nel Balandes 154,532 1483242

(2)  Analysed by gecgraphical sectors

The Chingse malnland 117,985 171 430
Chverseas 36,084 36,569
Accruad infernest 570 £
Gross balances 154,639 148378
Allowances far impairenent [ofisy (Note 36) {107} &0
MNEL Blanges 154,532 148,218

31 Dacember 2024

11 December 2023

Oooooooa

As at 31 Decemnbser 2024 and 2023, all of the Group's deposits with banks and non-bank financial nstitutions were designated
as Slage 1. For the years ended 31 December 2024 and 2023, nelther the book values nor the impairment allowances had
aty migrations between dages

22 Placements with banks and non-bank financial institutions
(1} Analysed by type of counterparties

31 Decernber 2024

Bariks nreaz
WoreBank financial Instifutions 354,518
Acctued inerddd 4,868 4 Q5L
Grids balanoed &73,306 G611
Adlowances for imoairment losses (Hote 356 (431} £851)
MNet balances GTLLB7S 675270
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(EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RAME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

22 Placements with banks and non-bank financial institutions (continuet)

(2}  Analysed by geographical sectors
31 Dacember 2024 31 December 2013
Tha Chinese rrainland £33 621 473888
Crsfseat 144,817 19738
Accried interasd 4,866 4,956
Gross baltances 673,306 676211
Allowances for impairment lodwes (Mobe 34) (431} (gL
It Balameed BT2ETS B75.370

As ot 31 December 2024 and 2023, 0l of the Gioup's plcements with banks and non-bank fancial instituticns wene designated
a5 Stage 1. For the vears ended 31 December 2004 and 2023, nelther the book values nor the impalment allowances had

any migiations between slsgod

23 Derivatives and hedge accounting
{1y Analysed by type of contracts

31 December 2024

37 Decernber J033

Mational National

Mot amounts Assets  Liabllitles amaunts Angerg Liabilities

Intarest rate contracks 943,927 10,554 6,508 1,352,193 10450 Tas?
Exchange rate contracts 5,700,288 24,840 TieTe ey 3425 27568

Dahar contracts Ll 231,940 2,659 11,804 162,061 155 £33

Tadal 6875155 108,053 93,990 5,256,110 43840 41,848

{2} Analysed by counterparty credit risk-weighted assets

Hote 31 December 2024 i1 December 2003

Counterparty credit defaul risk-weighted asmets

- Interest rate contracls 6,598

- Exchange rate conlracis T0.47%

= Cher contracts {al 39,940
subitotal 117.017 84559
Risk-walghted assets for credit valuation adjustmant 46,944 1583
Todal 163,961 104,181

The notlonal amcunts of derivatives only represent the unsettled transaction volume as at the end of the reporting period,
instead of the amaunt of risk assets. From 1 anuary 2024, the Groug adopted the Rules o Capital Managemeant of Cornmergial
Banis and ather related policies, Accosding to the ules set out by the MRS, the Group measures the default sk exposunes
of detbvative tansactions using the Standwdised Approach for Countesparty Credit Risk (SA-CCR), measwies counlerparty
default risk-wekihted assets of dervative transactions using the cradit sk weighting approach, and measures risk-welghted
assels for credit valuation adjustment wsing the ssmplified approach,

ta) Othar contracts malnly consst of praciows metals and commaodity contracts.
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(EXPRESSEDY IN MILLEKINS OF AME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)
23 Derivatives and hedge accounting (continued)

{3} Hedge accounting
The Talkmwing desgnated hedging instiuments are included in the derlvatives disclosed above,

31 December 2024 31 Decernber 7023
Matlonal Motianal
Mote amounts Assels  Liabllities amounts Atgefs Leakidities
Fair value hedges {al
nfehest rale Swags a7.437 990 95 2 0es 1,340 254
Cross Curtency Swaps 2,716 145 - = _ =
Cash fiow hedges (b
Forabgn exchanges swaps 19,882 3 269 78,53 250 254
Cross Curmendy swaps are T4 - 1,000 - 13
nlfesT rale Swics 219 - 2 L 130 -
Todal 81,130 1,243 166 24808 1720 51

(a)  Fair value hedges

The Group uses interest rate swaps and Cross currency swaps 10 hedge against changes in fabr vaue of loans and
advances to customers, financil assets measured at faln value through other comprehensive income, placerments from
banks and non-bank financial institutions, deposits from custormess, and debt secumties ssued arsing lrom changes In
intesest rates and faeign exchange.

Met {lossesifgains on fair value hedaes e as follows:

2024 2023
Hedging instrumants (1a7) (458)
Hedged ey 129 s

The gain and loss atising from the ineffective pomion of falr value hedoes was immatetial for the years ended 3)
Decernber 2024 and 2023,

) Cash flow hedges

Th Group wbes forckgn exchange seaps, Cioss cutfency swaps and inteiest rate swaps to hedge agalnst @gposuies o
cash fiow varability primarily from forelgn exchange and interest rate risks on deposits with banks and non-bank financit
institutions, koans and advances to Customess, inancil assets measuied ot fir value through other comgrehensioe
Income, placements lrom banks and non-bank financkal institutions, depaosits from customers, and debit securities Bssued,
The maturitees of hedging instruments and bedged items are both within five vears

For the year ended 31 December 2024, the Groug's net gain from the cash flow hedges of RMB100 million was
pecoqgnied In other compiehenshe income (fod the veal ended 31 Decomber 2023: net gain fror cash llow hedges
of RME20 million), and the gain and koss arising from the ineffective portion of cash flow hedoes was immaterial,
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24 Financial assets held under resale agreements
Financial assets held under resale agreements anabysed by underlying assets are shown as follows:

31 December 2024 31 Decembear 2023
Dbt saCylitiog
Governrment Bondl 249,377 ELEREE
- Dbt sacurities issuad by pohicy banks, banks and non-bank hnancial institutions 362,137 Rd7 054
- Corporate bondt - 12
Subtatsl E11.514
Didccranvied Bally 11031
Accrued interest a7 ar7
Total 622,592 379650
Mlgwrances for impairment loises (Note 36) {33) (162)
Niel balances BX1.559 GrGAE

As a1 31 December 2004 and 2023, all of the Groups inancial assets held under resale agroements were designated as Stage 1.

For the years ended 31 December 20604 and 2023, nelther the book valees not the impalrment allewances had any migrations
betwiean stages.

25 Loans and advances to customers
(1) Analysed by measurement

Mote 31 December 2024 i1 Decemiper 033
Grows loans and advances to customeds measured
at amdgitived cou 24,161,965 23 706,1495
Less: allowances for impatiment leised {BO2.894) (TTIIY
el laans and sdvances 1o customers maasuad
El 23,355.0M 927472
1=} 1,631,752 Loaer
Abcrie sntibres) 49,577 50618
Teqal 25,040,400 13083377
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25 Loans and advances to customers (continued)

{1} Analysed by measurement (continued)
{a) Loans and advances to customers measured at amortised cost

31 December 2024 31 December 2023

Laan 15,085,911
- Flnance leases 98,744

15,164,655 13937507

6,254,112 SAL
544,017
1,021,693 T AR
1,069,183 100024
B7.405 10

._-k
=]
*

8,977,310 B.rGESSE

NS and advances 1o Customars meysunéd 41 amortised cost 24,161,965 24006195

{328,369)

\ an B 219,912}

Stage 3 — aliowances for Impalment losses {254,613)
wances far Irmpalrreat loades a8 amortised cost (Note 363 (802,894 S
Ner lndrd and advances (o ol omers medsurad ol amontsed oo 23,359,071 192797

bl Leoans and advances to customers measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

31 December 2024 3} Decembar 2033
Oiscourted Bl 1,631,752 1,104,787
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25 Loans and advances to customers {continued)
(2} Analysed by assessment method of expected credit losses

31 Decembaor 31024

Stagel Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

Gross loans and adeances bo Custarmen

measured ot amarised ool 23,023,768 793,508 344,651 24,161,965
Less: allowinces for impaitmient lossed (328,369 [219,912) [254,613) [BO2,894]
Carnving amount of lozns and advances to

Clustamers meaiiled at-amarticed ot 22,695,309 573,594 90,078 23,359,.0M
Provision percentags for bsans and advances

o customeds magsured st ameetized oo 1.43% 27.71% TIET% 3.32%
Carrying amount of loans and advances to

custennars measuted at fair value through

oithet comprehensive income 1,631,619 133 - 1,631,752
Mlowances for impalrment losses on loam

and advances o custorners measured at

Eait walue through ather comprehansive

Income {2,309} (5 - 12,314)

11 Decemnber 2023

Stage | Stage 2 Stage 3 Tatal
Gross lodns and sdvanced [o SusTarmees
measured 3 amamised oo 21500543 PTG 325256 22,706,155
o : (3014.04) LVR02R5) L2204 504)

owances Tor

Carmylng amount of lozns and advances (o
customers measured at amaortised cost 21,230.519 sar0 100752 21997973

Provision percentags for keans and advances
bo custormers measured al amortised oot 6B 14485 S0 3435

Cantying arount of loans and advances io
custamars measuted at fair value through
aihet comprehensive incoms 1092083 12,694 - 104,787

Aliowances for impairment losses on loans
and advances to customers measured at
fais value through ather comprehansive
Incorme [1,431) (%a1) - 1,853

The Group measures FCL of koans and advances using sk parameter modelling approach that incosporates relevant parametes.
such as Probability of Default (PO, Loss Given Defaull (LGET, and Exposure at Default EADT. Specifically, the Gaoup
calculates LG fer Stage 3 cosporate loans and advances not managed as pat of a portfolio as well as discounted bills using
the dizcounted cash flow method on expected recoverablie cash fiows, The Group can also calculate LG for other corporate
Ipans and advances using the discounted cash flow method on expected recoverabie cash flows based on actual circumstances,

The waimentation of the kans mentioned above §s defited i Note 4300
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25 Loans and advances to customers (continued)
{3}  Movemaents of allowances for impairment losses

1034
Hote Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

AL at 1 Jonasary 2074 163424 190,295 224,504 778,223
Transfars:

Transfers indout) to Stage | 18463 [17.394) (1,069} -

Translers in/out) to Stage 3 (5,135} 17464 18,3229} .

Transfers indowut) to Stage 3 (5,359} (22,535) 17,894 -
MNewdy anginated or purchased financizl

assels 153,389 - - 153,389
Teansfer out/repayment (al {135,943) [33,838) |68,274) [238,055)
Ritfiedsursmants bh {56,470} 85,920 118854 148,304
Wibe-ofls - - 156,254) [56,284)
Recoveries of loans and advances written off - - 17,327 17,327
Az al 31 Decamber 2024 328,369 219,912 254,613 B2, 894

023
Rote Sage Stage 2 Sage 3 Teral

AL 01 Janiahey 2023 TGRS 176,041 VEEA%0 Mia NEd
Tranyers:

Transhers infowut) 1o Stage 1 19,258 (18.400) (B5T) -

Transfers infout) to Stage 2 112464) 19,608 (7144

Transfers infelt) to Stage 3 €. 474) (32661 JEEIS
Hewdy onginated or purchased financiat

mISETs teg 595 - - 168,945
Transfer out/repayment (a) (130,700 (30.203) {50,438 4212,.3400
Remaasuremants Ibp 114,745 &5.811 183,554 154,716
Write-offs {53,385 (53.389)
Recoweries of lnany and advances written off - - 16,153 1153
Mg at 31 December 3023 38344 160,245 224 504 Tain

iy Tramsfer ottfrepayment refiess (o trancfer of credilor's rights, transler of benafidial fighis from oredin assels securitsation of assety,
dabtto-eguily swaps and rederssl of ke provision due o repayrment of debts in the form of other assets, a5 well a5 repayment of

I, et

(b} Aemeasurements compnse the mpad of changes in PD, LGD, and EAD: changes in moded assumptions and methodalogies: o5
peisions changs due 1o stage-tranider unwinding of discount; and the imnpact of exchange &te changes, elc

The loss provisions disclosed abave are for loans and advances (o customers measured at amertised cost.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MULLIDNS OF RME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

25 Loans and advances to customers {continued]
{3} Movements of allowances for Impairment losses (Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2004, the changes of gross canying amounts of loans and advances 1o customens with
a significant impact on the Group's impalimeit allowance weie malnby resulted from the credit business in the Chinese
mainland, including

For the year ended 31 December 2004, the gross carrying amount of corporate loans and advances to custamers af domestic
beanches that had been transfeped from SEage 1 to Stage 2 was BMB172.277 millon ffor the year ended 31 Decamber 2023
RMB219751 million). The gross carrying amount of koans transfered from Stage 2 1o Sage 3 was RMB40,113 million (for the
year ended 31 Decemnber 2023 RMBS1.037 million), The gross carrying amount of loans transfensd fiom Stage 2 to Sage |
was RMIBSS, 786 million (or the year ended 31 December 2023 AMBA9A22 million). The changes of impairment allowances
resulting from doans transferted from Stage 1 to Stage 3, and Stage 3 to Stage 1 and Stage F was not skgnificant {or the year
ended 31 Decemnber 2023 nat significant), For the year ended 31 December 2024, the gross carrving amount of personal
loans and advarces to customers at domestic ranches that had been transfened lrom Sage 2 to Stage 3 was RMB34.527
milllion (fos the veas ended 31 Decemnber 2023 RMB27.716 million), Changes in impaliment allowances rosulting from changes
In stage designations of other personal kans and advances to customers af domestic branches were nat significant (for the
year ended 31 December 2023 nob significant).

For the year ended 31 December 2024, the gioss carmdng armaunt of the loans of which impairment allowances wese transfered
frarn Stage 3 to Stage 2, and from Stage 3 of Stage 2 to Stage 1, due to the modification of contractual cash Tows of damestic
branches wiich did not result in derecognition was not significant (for the year ended 21 December 2023: not significant),

{4y Overdue loans analysed by overdue period

31 December 2024

Overdue Ovardue
between between
Overdug within  three months one yearand  Overdue over
three months and one year thrae years three years Total
Linsevured loans 26,338 56,023 14,916 2,572 99,849
Guarantesd loang 5,554 12,075 38,199 11,106 74,934
Loains sedured by property and
ather immavable dsals 40,834 £2.657 36,642 11,332 141,465
Qaher pledged koans 1,883 3,893 .77 1,399 14,948
Tenal 74,609 124,548 95,530 26409 331,198
As B peoenlage of gross Means and
AdVANCEs Lo CUsTommers 0.25% 0.52% 0375 0.10% 1.28%

31 December 2003

Ovardye Cratdue
Dpetweern betwean
Creardiue withim thiees rranthy oife year and Ly etdus ayer
three manths and one year threa years three years Taital
Unsecured |gans 26,063 B2 Bo45 1814 T334
Guarantead |oang 12863 19777 26,155 4,525 55,32
Leans secured by property and
other mmovable a5ets 40 554 I5E58 2EDNT 6752 (RELE
Caher pledged boans 1,945 1453 6558 1420 13416
Teaal B3.625 #5050 TLETQ 14511 265850
A5 & percentage of gross loans and
SAvVaRCEL 10 CUaMmarL L350 [R5 3T D06 1.0.0%

Orwerclise boans represant loans of which the whole or pat of the principal or Interest is overdue foe 1 day of mone,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{EXPRESSEDY IN RAILLEIMNS OF RME LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

25 Loans and advances to customers (continued)

{5}

(6}

Packaged dispesal of non-perfarming loans

EDINETOOOO
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For the year ended 31 December 2024, the Group's total amount of non-performing loans sold through packaged disposal
o external assel managemenl companbes was RMB162840 milion (for the vear ended 31 Decamber 2073 RMB2 568 miflion).

Write-offs

Arconding (o the Group's Wite-offs podicy, it s required to continue (o recaver the bad debts that are written off. For the year
ended 31 December 2024, the amount of loans and advances o customess that the Group has written off under litkgaton.
felatod condition but sl unche enlorement was AMBT 1002 milficn (for the year ended 31 Decembaer 2023: AME 5820 million).

26 Financial investments

{1}

Analysed by measurerment

Finaniial assets megswed at fair value through peofit or loss
Finanelal azssets measwed at amartisad cost
Financial Jssets measured-at fair value thisugh othar

compreherniive moome

Todal

31 Decamber 2024

612,504
7,429,723

2,641,736

10,683,942

BATRITE

{a)  Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss

Arnalysed by natire

Hite 31 Decemnber 2024 11 December 2023

Hetd-for-trading purpase
= Dbl secuiities [y 130,680 127,965
- Equity instrurments-and funds [ 3,049 1 463
133,729 1442

Gehere

- Dbt Investmentt i 7R 878 BD 747
= Dbl tecutities vl 145,081 153,567
Equity instrurrents, funds and others [vh 254,816 J3E541
478,775 a F 555
Todal 612,504 E0r303
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26 Financial investments {continued)

{1y Analysed by measurement (continued)

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLICNS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

{al  Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or foss (confinued)

Arvalysed By [vpe of issuers
Held-far-trading purposes
i3 Dabt securities

11 Decomber 2024 3 December 023
GovEmment 19173 S0 36T
Central banks 12,800 8074
Fobioy banks 28,615 2635
Eankz and nos-bank Rnandial ingiutions 62,051 L¥ RLR
Enterprises 8,041 15440
Taral 130,680 137585
Listed (Notel 118,165 118,580
— ol wihich in Hong Kong 2,527 840
Linligre 2515 @105
Tatal 130,680 127585

Moter  Debd secunities traded on

it Equety isstrurnents s funds

ke China Domestic Intesbant Bond Maskst ane class

find a "Lised"®

11 December 2024

Banks and non-bank financial institutions 2,869 1,114
Enterprises 180 340
Total 3.04% 1463
Listed 2.294 374
widch in Hang Kong 178 20
L 755 | s
Tatal 3,049 1,463
A hers
{iily  Debl investments
31 December 2024 i} Decemi
Banks and non-bank financial ingtitutions 56,280
Enterprises 11,598
Tatal 78,878 0,747
Lenlisted 78878 B0,747
Tatal Ta.aT78 20,74
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{EXPRESSEDN IN PAILLEIMNS OF RME LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

26 Financial investments (continued)

{1} Analysed by measurement (continuedt)

{8l Financial assets measured at fair vafue through profit or foss [continued)

Analysed by lype af [ssuors {cortinued)
Cahers {continued)
i) Debl securities
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Pedicy banks
Baniks and non-bank finandal institutions

Enterprises

Listed (Mote)
pf bl b Hang Kong

Uinlisted

11 December 2024

18,176
1165412
493

145,081

144,979
1
102

145,081

31 Deember 2023

18701

134454

153,567

153,481

74

Bk o T AUt o iy ot &n tha China T
Mote: Diebt secutitias traded on tha China ©

() Equity instraments, Tunds and others

amestic Interbank Bond Matket ame cia

el a5 "Lk

31 December 2024

11 Dacombar 2023

Banks s non-hank linancial inshiullon 127,518 102301
Enfemnice 117.298 136,260
Tt 254,816 238541
Lizred 10,908 31,267

— o which i Hong Kong 3.783 | B
Linlisted 233,908 2774
Tiata 254,816 138,541

There was no significant limitation-on the ability of the Group to dispose of financisl aesels measured at fair

walue through profit or koss,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RAME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

26 Financial investments (continued]
(1) Analysed by measurement (Continued)
(B! Financial assets measured at amortised cost
Arvalysod By [vpwe of issuers

31 December 2024 31 Decamber 1013
Goyarnrment 6,642,599 RTLAN
Cantsal banks 1,200 3127
Folicy banks 343,553 345,103
Barkd afd fon-bank Onaacial instiiutlons 131,945 192505
Erdetpoites 213,454 221407
Lpecial government band 49,200 43 )
Subtotal 7,382,951 6738 184
Accrued mterect 73,10 b
Gross halances 7.456,242 GAMOE
Alowance for impairmaent Jossey
- Gtage | (14,212} el
Stage 2 7} {8
—Stage 3 [12,300) (13.050)
Subtotal {26,519) (24.548)
et balances T4219.722 S0l 242
Listed (MNote) 7,311,281 GA6e 047
= of wehich in Honag Kang 2,207 1632
Unilistegd 118,462 137,185
Testal 7429723 G301, 243
Madat value of |isted bonds 7.964,173 6F11,734

Meote  Debt secunties traded on the China Domestic Intesbani Bond Market are chassified a3 "Listed”
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{EXPRESSEDN IN PAILLEIMNS OF RME LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

26 Financial investments (continued)

{1} Analysed by measurement (continued)

fc]  Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Aralysed By nature
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Db securinies [l

Equity irstruments [idy

Total

31 December 2024

2,609,514
31,222

2,641,736

31 Decembar 2023

3334 7E3
GOd8

¥ 234,731

Aralysed by lype of (ssuers
i Debt securities

31 December 2024

31 Decembsar 2073

SovErmant 1,419,701 130055
Contral banis 33,049
Pedicy banks 586,142
Fanks ahd non-bank financal institutions 352,923
Enterprises 114,338 1123
Accurmulated change of falr value charged In

other comprehefisive ncome 77.84%9 33072
Subictal 2,584,002 2e5A0)
Accrued interest 25,512 25,382
Tt 2,609,514 4 TED
Listed (Kote) 2,535,485

ofwhach in Hang Kang 96,033

Uinlisted 74,029 128212
Tata 2,609,514 22M,7E

Hotee Dbt secuities traded on the China Domestic Interbank Bond Marked ane classified a8 “Lisied”.

i}  The Gioup desipnates certain non-trading equity investments as financial assets measured at fair vabee throwgh
other comprehensive come For the yeat ended 31 December 2024, dividend income from: swech equity
fvvestrments was RMBRSS milllon (o the vear ended 31 December 2003 RMB11 milllion). For the year ended 31
Decernber 2004, the Group neither sokd any of the investrments above (for the year ended 31 Doecomber 2023
the value of equity investments disposed of was RBMEB4S milliond nor translerned any cumukative poofit or koss
within equily (for the year ended 31 December 2023 cumubitive galins transterred Into retained earnings from

cther comgirehensive income after disposal was RMB26 million)
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MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED W MILLICNS OF RAME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)
26 Financial investments {continued)

{2y  Movements of allowances for Impairment losses
{al  Financial assets measured at amortised cost

2024
Hale Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

A% a0 1 Januany 200 1. 716 B’a 13,050 24,846
Transfers

Translerd I out] 16 Stage 1 = = = =

Traristers ingdoun] 1o Stamqe 2 (1 1 o o

Transfers indout] 1o Stage 3 - 164) [:2] -
Hewly ofiginated of piichazed financial

EL 2,004 - - 2,004
Financial assets derectgnised duaing the

et {4,29%) {15] {563) 14,877)

Meafunmens (i 4,792 5 B35 5,632
Wirite-affs - - 11.106) 11, 106)
Reconneries of financkal atsets wiitteh off - - 20 20
A5 al 31 Decamber 3024 14,212 7 12,300 26,519

;".:I 13
Hate Srage 1 Stage I Stige 3 Tatal

AT 1 January 2093 V7.JE8 199 16501 34,858
Trandfers:

Transfers inAout] 1o Stage 1 = = =

Translers indoutl 1o Stage 2 7 2 ~ =

Transfers inflowl) to Stage 3
Hewly ofiginated or purchased financlal

atsety 1643 . - 1643
Financial assets derecognized duting the

Vet (i [3.425) (G082
Remedtuiements it A8, 1 067 [A.85H
Wi oty - - [1423) [V 6E3)
AL AT 31 Decamber 2073 11,716 Ed 3050 20 Bl
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MNOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MAILLEDMS OF RMVE, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)
26 Financial investments (continued)

{2} Movemnents of allowances for impairment losses [continued)
{)  Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

2024
Hote Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Tatal

A5 301 Janusn 2124 5019 17 372 5.408
Transfers

Trantlers inAoul) 1o Stage 1 o = . b

Traralers reut] 1o ';'.:J:]-: 2 - = - =

Transfers im{out] 1o Stage 3 - - - -
Hewly arginated or purchased financial

assety B33 - - 833
Firrancial dssets demecognited during the

yeat 2.944) 12 {94) {3.050)
RErn L aremenig i n 3 25 59
A5 ar 31 Decernber 2024 2,939 & 303 31,250

M3
Hote Stage | Stage 2 Srage 3 Total

Ad-al | Janaany 2023 5558 42 n 5872
Tranvfer:

Transfers inflout] to Stage | - - - -

Transfars inflodd] 1o Stage 2 - - ' h

Tran<hers prA{eat] o F.1.]|;r E - {45y 45 -
Hiewd originated of puichated financial

ey 1941 - . 1,841
Financial ssets decognived duning the

veq (1,858 k] i) 1,857}
Remeasurements 1] [C0]] b 174 {425}
Wirite-oifs - - (213} (313)
As-at 31 Decemiber 3003 5019 7 in 5408

] Remeasurements tompeise the impact of changes In PO, LGO, and EAD: changes In model assumptions and methadolegies;
changes in aliowance for impatrment. losses due 1o dagetransfen and the mpsct of eschange nite changes, ofc

As at 31 Decemnber 2004, the Graup's financial assets measured at amonised cost with canying armount of RME13,171
mllion (a5 at 31 Cecember 2023 RMBI4427 milllon) and Bnanclal assets measured at Gle value throwgh other
cormpretensive income with canyving amount of RMEIT million (as at 31 December 2023: RMBS4 million) wese impaired
and classified as Stage 3, financial assets measured af amortised cost with carying amount of AMEB218 millkon das a1
31 December 2023 RMB462 million) and lnancid assets maasured at fab value thicugh other comprehensve incorme
with canving amount of RMES33 millicn (as at 31 December 2023: RMBS99 milllon) were classified as Stage 2, and
the remalning financial assets measured & amonised cost and financlal assets measured at f&ir valee through other
comprehensive income were classified as Stage 1.

For the year ended 31 December 2024, the increase in the Group's Stage 1 financial assers due to ewdy onginated o
purchased financial assets amounted to RMBE2, 341,958 million (for the yvear ended 31 December 2023 RMB2127.112
millican), the deciease in Stage 1 financial assets due 10 dedrecognition amaunted 1o AMB1,340,50% milion Jor the yea
ended 31 December 2003 RMB1,080,7 30 milllion), and there were no significant changes in the balances of financial
assets classified as Stage 2 and 3. Both the amounts of financlal assets transfered betvween slages and the amounts of
linancial assats with modifications of contractual cash flows that did nol result in & derecognition were not significant,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLICNS OF RAVE, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)
27 Long-term equity investments

{1} Investments in subsidlares
{a)  Investment balance

31 Decambar 31 December
Mok 1024 023
CCB Financial Asset investinent Co, Lid, "CCE Investment”) 27,000 27000
CCB wealth Mamagement Co,, Lid. (7008 Wealth Management ) 15,000 15,000
CCB Fmancial Leasing Co., LI {*CCB Financial Leasing”) 11,163 11,083
08 Houde Rental Fund (Lirnted Patnarship) ("CCB House Remal
Fund®) 10,000 10000
CCB Brazil Financisl Halding = Investimentos ¢ Participacies Lida 9.542 G542
CCB Trust Co, Lbd, ("CCH Trust? 7.429 Ta
CCB Life Insurance Co., Lid. ("CCH Lifa") 6,962 8,062
CCB Comsumer Finance Coo Lid ("COB Consumer Finance?) 6,000 G000
Ching Construction Bank ([Europe) S A, [("CCB Eurdne’) 4,406 4 4005
Ching Constroction Bank (Londan) Limited ("CCE Londan®) ] 2,861 2BE]
FT Bank China Contruction Bank indonesias Thi {*CCB mdonesia®) 2,215 2215
CEB Pendlon Mansgament Cou Ltd. (*CCB Pension”) 1,610 1610
SiseGerman Bausparkasse ol Lid, (Sino-Gemman Bawsiparkatse”) 1.502 1502
China Construction Bank (Malaysia) Berhad ("CCB Malaysia®) 1,334 1334
China Conttraction Bank (Mew Zealand] Limited ("UCE Hew Jeaand®) 9T "Fl-
China Construction Bank (Russia) Limited Llability Comgany ('CCB
Ausgka”) 851 HS1
&olden Fountain Finance Limited {*Golden Fountain®) 676 676
CLB Principal Asset Managemant Ca, Ltd, ("CCB Principal Asget
Managemant”) 130 130
CCE International Ghoup Haldings Lirmited (FCTRGT =
Subtotal 109,657 106657
Less; Allgwance For impairment losses (B,672) #6720
Tesal 100,985 |00 g8s

[ The Group steadlly pressed ahaad with business integration of 1ts London entdies, iquidation procedutes 3 CCB London are
currenthy undenway.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSEDY IM RAILLEIMNS OF AME UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

27 Long-term equity investments (continued)
{1} Investments in subsidiaries {continued)

) Except for CCB Indonesia, the major subsidiaries of the Group are unfisted enterprises, details of the
Investments (n subsiciarles are as follows:

L1} LT
Particalass of tanatship owniihip %ol veting
Friscipal place hed andpal Kinded Principal  diediybeld  Indibectiyheld rightiheldly  Mahad o
Mas of covmpany ol basinars upcapital bl ety aiviier  bytheBask  bythlank theBask  imwstmet
T el P, Bw PR FRRELT B il Companywith ] 1% s [, T EF
L] Ll B
TR st Warugemwnd Swivhen, Be PR PRS00 ol Company mifh Wedh 15 . I Fulabishirend
Limited | ity Warapme]
O Francl Evrig Bl B PR TVEN 000 ralficn Cormpany mil Tirundial | s ging T 0% Edaddvhmen!
L] Ly
(TR Hiomer Pl Pl Bafrg Bw PR R 16,500 iy Limitnd Fatrerihp [ ] L=l Lils ([ Betadedaend
T rapl Firancldl o Pt fagd FL T il Compary wl [ ] o Hi% (L1 ]
Heldhe] - vt & LLevited { Ll By
Pl B ke
L Tret Pt B P 16500 ey {Company wilh Frursd e 5 - M oo
Limited Eladily
Ly Ui B PR BT e Loy Lisiad by Frugir (13} - R Mgedon
Shet
(O Conrse Finane Beijng, e FRC FMEL 700 e Company wil Comaanes Finane g = A% Elatithmend
Limated Ll
CfB B Luwembary A0 vl Cempary mith Comreiad % - o Eddishmen
Limited Liakalty Farking
QL ondgn |ondan, Lo milicn (ampany sl Commaal T 0% Fuladehmen!
Unied firgdom P 50 il Lot Ly Loy
ClBindores litarti rdotels DRAMNWNimdlich  Conpuany limitadly Lo ] - o Kouton
e Bariting
CEPermon B the P Pt ) ooty Campdny ity Peevdn 5 - M Dnblehoes]
Limbded a2y el
‘i Baspaheie Turdn, the T R I el {empany wily e s il Mim hfbchnent
Limbtadi Loy
TR ALl sl |isgng, W el (ampany wilfi {oemail 1604 - 1% Fikdinhme!
Vs L Ly lariing
0T b Dealared ] I malion [mpany uilfi (el hlie 10 Fulivhmens
Mo Jedlirnd Llemited Ll Ry K
CfB R Wosrom, Reila BB N0 plicry Carmpany mif { e 0% - o htdinhmen
Limitec] lakalty farnking
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IM MILLICNS OF BME, UIRLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

27 Long-term equity investments (continued)
{1} Investrents in subsidiades (continue)

{b)  Except for CCB Indonesia, the major subsidiaries of the Group are uniisted enterprises, details of the
investments fn subsidiaries are as folfows: (confinued)

Sl %l
Farticalars of camenhip swmnhip % efweling
Frindipal place Tisuedand pabd- Kindol Prinipal  diectiyheld  indiectiyheld righbtibeldby  Mathed of
B £/ dermpasny al b i upcapital ligal entty s bytheRek by the Bank teBask  imvetmest
ke Fambin feisieh Wian bl R0 (i i el 1% | iidlin
Limie Liahiiny
LR Pl At B, B PR FMEEE ralfion gy mily Tred eyl [ 1 6% FildEhmes
Ranicerrnd Lt Ly W
G Hosrey i, e PR H3 lompary wili resmeni Tk 1o Eatiblshment
i Lty
e o], B PFC [T ] oy mil Feromet Y [t T 0]
it | Lty
Hean Ko, e PR HESE ST mlan Cormpny Limisd By e A 10 [T
T a0k ety Lt B

e} Asat 31 December 2024, the amount of the non-controlling interests of the subskdiaries was immaterial to the Group,
{2} Interests in associates and joint ventures
{fal  The movements of the Group's interests in assoclates and joint venitures are as follows:

2024 033

10,983
1,738
(1,104}
584
[216) L
575 (582

A% at 31 Lecember 23,560 SA9E3
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MOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSEDY I AMILLICIMS OF AME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)
27 Long-term equity investments (continued)

{2} Interests In associates and joint ventures (Continued)
) Defails of the inferests in major associates and joint ventures are as follows:

L] el Talal Nt prefin
Frindpal phia Fartialars of heoed Prindpal  ewneship Vating  Totalawets Eadiitinal Bevenosfe torithe
Mame of Compaany efbusings 1 padd-up capltal ativithes hild bl wtpsarend  pearend  thayew e
ity vy E by i Chemgdy, AR milon [oaly nvesenl i £l mimn | 150 g
T (el P e L
L] Patrerde
Pt G Desopment band Fangre, FNEN T mikon TWEETEL 1A% DK% 165 = il 1]
(i e ERC
oo nksuctars bty Thirdn, RE O mBEn Fouly et L% S T = 18 14!
ivrsimenk Fund nged e FRE
b erhip Limind Pl
[armerd] “ineg Limited Harg Kong, HGHEN Pogerty o L HhE ] n ¥
Ll Tt
Geomin Pereen & nsrance (o, | g R % miflon P 1M EM ] Livi] A 4%
e bRl

28 Structured entities
{1}  Unconsolidated structured entities
Unconsolidated stroctured entities of the Group include weallth management products, assel manasgement plans, trust plans,
funds and asset-backed secutities held for investment purposes, and wealth management products, tust plans and funds, which
are lssued ar established by the Group for providing wealth management services 1o custoaners and earning management
lees, commissions and custodian fees in retum.

A5 al 31 Decernber 2004 and 2023, the assets wecognised for the Groug's interssts in the unconsolidated structwed entities
above Included related Investment and management lee, commission and custodian fee recelvables acomed, Relevant canying
amounts and raximum ik exposares were a8 follows:

31 Decernber 2024 11 Decembsr 2023
Fimanoal mvestments
Finzn als measuned at falr vatua through profit or loss 187.978
Financia! ausets magsured at amortized cost 1,848
Finarschdl assets measured 3t falr vabuee through ol her compeeheniive incorne 2,309
Long-teimn equity Investmants 15,088
Other assets 3,527
Total 211,750 168 384
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IM MILLICNS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

(1} Unconsolidated structured entities {continued)
Far the years ended 31 Decemnber 2024 and 2023, gains and losses from the Group's unconsolidated structured entities were
as fablows:
1024 a3
Interett indorme: 124 658
Fae and comméssion kncome 9,799 11,563
Mt irg (o [213) 121
Dividend mcome 1.221 1364
it aain arising from shrrienl Sesurinie 1.484 134
anare of profits of associates and oot ventuse 422 153
Total 12,937 18,563
As al 31 December 2024, the balance of unconsolidated structured entities inftiated by the Group tofalled BMBS,356,359
million (a5t 31 December 2023: RMBA, 713847 milllion).
{2}  Consolidated structured entities
Structured entities included nto the Group's scope of consolidation conststed mainly of asset management plans and trst
plans invested by the Group,
29 Fixed assets
Alreraft and
Bank promises Equipment vassels, atc Others Total
Cost/Deemed cast
Az at 1 Januany 2024 150,450 51,778 53,571 50,470 206,619
Addighang 139 3,253 16,403 1.890 21,685
Transfer in (Note 300 3,622 402 - 1,390 6,414
Cher mgvements 11, 183) 16,3231) 14,925) 12,477) {14,318)
A5 al 31 Decembeer 2004 153,028 49,702 65,199 521,273 319,802
Accumulated depreciation
A at 1 Jatuany 2024 162,147] {36,557) (10,674) {35,786) [145,204)
Charge for the year |5.020) 15,589) {3,432) 14,579) {18,620
Cther mavemants 144 6,121 1.671 1,492 10,618
Ag at 31 December 2024 (66,823) (26,065) (12,435) (27.873) [153,198)
Allawances for impairment losses
[Mate 36)
A% at 1 Januacy 7024 {35d) = {1,070 (3] {1,487
Charge for the year - - (243) - (243)
Saher movements & - FAL] = 220
As-al 31 December 2024 (388) - ] 11,09%) [Ed] 11,4%0)
Met carrying value
As-at 1 January 2024 87,509 15,181 277 14,681 158,948
A% at 31 December 2024 85,817 13,037 51,865 14,397 165,118
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{EXPRESSEDY IN PAILLEIMNS OF RME LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

29 Fixed assets (confinuied)

30

EDINETOOOO
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Alrcraf and

Bank premites Equipirment Ve L1 Chhers

Cost/Deemed cost

Asat 1 Januany 3023 148,047 53,683 #4813 q8 a3 204 7o
Addithong 238 4247 175085 | a4 1G040
Teansler bo (Mate 30) 3361 33 - 1,862 4 756
Cither mavemants (25 (5, 195) {3458 [1684) (11,4730
&g at 31 Decemnbar 2033 180,450 51778 £3071 SOATT RETS
Accumulated depreciation
A5 at 1 Januany 7023 1574030 137014) a7 133,209 1135,512)
Charge for the year [4.343) {5 /a54) (2537 (4257 (17.361)
her movernments - &071 ] | GED 2Oy
A% at 31 Decemnbar 2033 (82,147 (36,557 [TiGT4) 135 Tas) {145, 20480
Allowances for Impairment losses

(Mote 36)

sat 1 Janany 3023 (3524 - [1:KE1] {3 (12704
Charge for 1he year {3 - (222} = (225)
Cnher movemants | - Fry - i
A% at 31 Dacemnber 2033 [aha) = (1070 [3) {1 A&7}
Mat carrying value
5 00 1 Januany 2023 G143 16678 35,061 15,031 157004
A5 b 31 Degembar 2023 L 15,181 LrAEr 14,681 15052

{11 Adrcraft and vessel, €, include sreradt, vegset, thield machines and other ficed assets wied for gpemabing leases,

(Fi] CAher moverments inclisde disposals, retirements @nd exchange differences of fred st

13 Ab it 31 Decernbet 2024, the eimetihip documentation fof the Group's Beni prerrses with & net carrdng value of AMBZ 435 millon (i at
31 Degemeer 023 RMBFEI millionk was being Ninalimed, Howiser, managermant 1ook the view that the aforesald manter would not affect
the Groig's fights 10 these asset, nor would It hive any signficant rnpact on the Gloup's Busingss: cperation,

Construction in progress

1024 2023
Cost/Desmed cost
A5 at 1 January 7.423 2971
Additiong 3,635 FVED
Trapsfer mto fied assety (Note 29) (6.414) 14,256
Cither mavements (325) 4720
As at 31 December 4,319 741
Mot carrying value
A5 8t 1 Januarny 7.423 Qe
#3 &t 31 Decembar 4,319 Tan

Cther movements inclede exchange differences,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IM MULLICNS OF RGE, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

Cost/Deemed cast
As at 1 January
Additicones

CAhel movamants

Amortisation
As 3t 1 January
Charge for the year
Cthes movements

A% al 37 December

Allowances for iImpairment losses (Mote 36)
A5 at | amuary

Char mdvements
AL At 371 Decacnber

MNet carrying value
Ag at | January

As at 31 December

2024 ]
12,903 2743
1 HE]
(34} (53
22,870 22803
(9,859
(51%)
5B
(10,320 [#R5%)
(133) (133
(123} (133
12,911 13,235
12417 12911

Other moverments inclede eochange differences,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{EXPRESSED: IM RAILLEDMNS OF RME. UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

32 Intangible assets

Coftvrare Othars Tatal
Cost/Desmed co
As at | Janasary 2024 21,076 Jo4 21,780
Additiens 1,531 - 1,532
Cithae moredmeant (138] (104} 1242)
dit, or 31 Dacembaer 2024 21247 a00 23.0M
Amortisatien
Adar | Janwary 2024 {14,847) (384) [15,231)
Charge far the year |2,213) {32) 12,24%)
Cthar maévermants 158 BE 244
A5 at 31 Decembar 2024 {16,902] (330) [17.232)
Allowances for impairment losses (Note 36}
Agal 1 January 2024 - i) {#
Additizas - - -
Cithet moverment - - -
Az at 31 Decembar 2004 - 19} [
Met carrying value
Az at 1 Januany 3024 6,329 am 6,540
A5 3t 31 December 2024 5,569 261 5.830
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPHESSED IN MILLICNS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

32 Intangible assets (continued)

Lalrwaie Cakdr Tatal
Cost/Deemed cost
As at 1 January 2023 18,8499 f22 19821
At g JALE 13 241
e Movaments {281) 231) i512)
A5 at 31 December 2023 1076 Tod 21,780
Amaertisation
Asat 1 January 2023 {12814 15031
Charge for the year (2186] 56}
Ohes mevemants 153 174
As-at 31 Decernber 2023 14840 {384) (85,231)
Allawances for Impairment losses (Note 36)
As at 1 lanuary 7023 - (9 )
Additions - - -
Cihed movemants - - -
A5 at 31 December 2023 - 19 ]
Met carrying value
Asat | January 2023 6045 41 645
A5 at 31 December 2023 6,229 3N &, 540

Other movements include eaxhange differences.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSEDY IN RAILLIINS OF AME. UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

33 Goodwill

{1} The goodwill |5 mainly attibutable 1o the expected synergies arlsing from the acquisition of CCB Asla and CCB Indoneska,
The moverments of the goodwill are a5 follows:

2024 2023
Asat | January 2,456 2256
Additians thiough AoqusHEaR 28 13
Effect of dxch anige fffErence 42 B
Allowances fof impalrment losses (Note 35) (L1 ]
Az gt 31 Dacamber 2,522 Ll

A Impalement test for COU containing gocdwill

The Group calcutated the recoverable amounts of CGUs {including goodwil) in acoordance with accounting. policies. The
Group estimated present values of Tuture cash Tlows of COUs using expected future cash Row projections based on financial
forecadts approved by management. The average growth ates used by the Group were consient with the forecasts in industry
reparts, white the discount rates reflacted specilic risks ralating 1o relevant segments. The Group estimated net amounts of
fair vadue less costs of disposal based on mel assels within the CGUs,

As at 31 December 2024, the Group's goodwill impalrment provision amaunted to BMBES million {3s at 31 December 2023
RMBA0S million). In 2024, the Group tansfered oot goodwill mpairment. provisions following its kss of control over the
former China Construction Bank {Brasll) Banco Maltiple S/A ("the former CCB Brasi’) upon disposal of a propartion of s equity,

34 Deferred tax

31 December 2024

31 December 2003

Drafierred tax assets 110,485 11237
Daforred ta Nabiiities {1.525) {1.724)
Tatal 118,960 11503
{1} Analysed by nature
31 Decembar 2024 31 Dacembaer 2023
Deductible/ Deducrible’
(taxable) Defarred [1zeatie) Ceferred
temporary tax assats/ bermrarany LA 3usene
differences {liabilities] differences [liabiliries)
Deferred fax acety
— Fair valle adjustmants (92.885) {23,330) {37233 15,922)
- Alowrances for impairment losses 242,241 135,185 535,101 133184
Employes benafits 45,583 12470 J1414 5318
= OHhers {14,349) {3,840] (F7.268) (333
Tedal A%, 890 120,485 20700 1naxn
Defarred bax liabilithes
- Fair value adjustments 13.733) {527) 14,545 [ 4H
- Others {4,140) {998) [4515) [
Todal 16,873 {1,528} (5,050 (1,724}
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(EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

34 Deferred tax (continued)
(2} Movements af deferred tax

Allowances for
Falr value Impalrmant Employes
ad|ustments losses benafits Others Total
Agat 1 Jahisary 2024 {7.483) 132,164 5,318 (10,096} 115,503
Recognised in prafit or logs {1.863) 3021 T.452 (2, 966) 5,344
Recogniged in ather comprehensive
kncams (14, 1171) - - 8,224 |5.887)
A5 at 31 December 2004 (23,857) 135,185 12,470 (4,838} 118,960
Agat | Jamgary 2023 {5.016) [Fa BRIl 51 {2,913 112200
Racognised in profit of loss (ra) 10,247 27 (1,184} 407
Recogniied i athér comprehsngive
Incarme {1,775} - - - [F778)
Rgiat 31 December 2003 {7 ER3) F32.164 B3I 110 es) 119503

The Group did not have sanificant unsecognised deferred tax as al the end of the reporting peod.

35 Other assets

Hate 31 December 2024 31 December X33
Repostessad ausets {1
Buildin 905 1093
= |aned U5 rights 16 20
= Others & b
1018 1,122
Clzaring and settlament aCcounts B2,283 25 659
Right-of-use assets {1 25119 25968
Fee and commession receivabled 20,512 23,606
Insurance related aigetd LE] 16,737 13,153
Ivestment propedies 13,761 13,100
Lazzshold iImpravements 4,218 4,146
Deferred expenses 1,598 1,773
Assels higld for zale - a7a
Cnhaedt 92,461 175523
Gross balance 5177 31348
Adtorwances for impabiment osses (Nofe 36)
- Repossessed atsels (765} {7385
- (hars (12,228} (13.241)
[12,993) (V2.976)
Net balance 244,724 19,372
(1} For the year ended 31 Decernber 2004, the arginal cost of peposserad st dispoted of by the Group amecunted to RMB122 milllon (for

the year ended 31 December 2007 BMBIST millkink The Gioup inténds 10 dispoe of repodsessed atiots through vangus méthoeds including
mection, compatitihve bidding and transher,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{EXPRESSED: IM MAILLEDMNS OF RME. UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

35 Other assets (cantinued)

(2}  Right-cf-use assets

Bank premises Others Total
Cost
A al 1 angan 2024 45,640 150 449,750
Additions ?.fﬂ w9 ?.-'HB
Cthver movermants {10,353) (60} [10.413)
As 31 31 Decermber 1024 47,156 183 47,345
Accumulated depreciation
A% at | Janaary 2024 {23, 730) (92) [23,822)
Change for the yeat (7:,523) (45) 7. 568)
Zehar mavemehls 9110 54 9,164
As at 31 Decernber 1024 {22, 143] (83) [22,226)
Allowances far impairmont lassas [Mate I6)
L 5t | lanuary 2074 {250] = {250)
Change for the yea - - -
DElar mdsemend 2 E -
As at 31 Decernber 2024 1228] - (228)
Met carrying value
A B Menaary 2034 15,660 58 25,718
A4 at 31 Dacamber 2024 14,785 106 24,891
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

35 Other assets (continued)

(2)  Right-of-use assets (confinuesd)

Bank pramises Chhery Tatal
Cost
Asat | January 123 A7 5 4 47836
Agddithons 212 439 Ga51
(Othar movements (266 431} [FBS87
A ar 31 December 2073 45540 150 45,750
Accumulated depreciation
Abat | Janggry 2023 21069 95 (31588
Charge for the year (T.794) (23] (7837
Cthar movements L8313 46 GBS
As at 31 December 2003 (43,7300 192 [ N
Allewances for impalrment losses (Note 26}
A oat | Janaeary 2003 - - -
Charge for the year {2501 (250
Adoat 31 Decermnber 20008 {2500 - {250
Met carrying value
Asg a1 Jangary 2023 J5425 47 15872
A ar 31 Decembar 2073 25560 55 35718

Other movaments Include exchange differences,
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(EXPRESSED M RAILLICOMS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)
35 Other assets (continued)

{3} Insurapce-related assots
The total for groups of nsuance conbracts isseed and reinsurance contracts that ae assets as folknws:

31 December 2024 31 December 2023
IFsuramce contracts |
= Insurance Conires wad il applying the premiom albocation approach ar I8
Irtarance Contrieh ivoed applding the pearmiurm Alocsion sppsoach -
subtary a7 e
Fesnfurance contracts hesd
- Reinsurance conttacts held not appling the premium allocation approach 15,492 11,554
- Rainsurance contracts hald apphying the pramium allocation approach 1.218 1.131
Sublatal 16,710 13,125
Toaal 16,737 13,153
36 Movements of allowances for impairment |losses
024
[P ensal)/
As at charge for Transler Write-offs As at
] 1 January the year infjout] and athers 31 December
Daposity with barks and non-Banik financial
it s 2l 160 160y T - 107
Precigus metals 1 = & = 1
Placemnents with banks and non-Bank
financial naitutions ', 451 [516) L]} - 43
Firarnc il a4 Feld urder retales
arssments 24 162 [129) - - n
Loare and sdvar
I urad st 5 778,123 118,516 (317,551} |56, 294) 802894
Financial asgets measursd al amartised o Sl IHE) 24,846 6,007 {3,228} [1, 106} 26,519
Long-ferm: asquity investmants 7 a4 - = = 44
Fiwed assots 4 1,467 143 12} [214) 1,450
Land =t nghte 37 133 - - = 133
Intangibde ausats E ¥ ] - - - 9
Goody 33 409 4 [ET] (3t 34
Cnhar aueats % 12,976 3,553 {387} [3,149) 12,593
Tetal 219,381 137618 (41,168} (61,158) B44.693
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(EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

36 Movements of allowances for impairment losses (consinuesl

2073
|Ree il
A ek charge foe Tearsfee Writeoffy As at
Make | EaryLity the year imfdut and athets 31 Decamber
g bl L=} (E53) 5 - 183
Fracious melals L (4l - - |
Placaimdnts wilh baaky dad non-bank finanoial
natitutions & LEE] 15 3 - 951
Firnclal aidety hadd ureded poiie e eeinenii 14 i [t} - - 162
Loans and acvanoes 10 cushomsrs measirad at
anditised oot 15 Tk (53 145953 [T ry 153389 3
FinanCial assets meatied at ameodtised (o Fio Rl el | Fd6S) =31} [La23 Fe bl
Long-term aqiily investment 7 P | - _ - 44
Finged anietd i 1270 125 3 511 1467
Land w32 fightt ¥ LEE] - - - 133
Intangihe @stet ] el . . 9
Gocdwmll 13 45 2 4 - &5
Dt atsets 35 GiT G4k (&} EREE! 12578
Taatad PERRCET] Tdd g {5367} 58 .2048) A3 281
Tiahsher infoul) includes exchange diffesh ces,
37 Borrowings from central banks
31 December 2024 311 Decembar 2023
The Chimése malnland BG60,733 LFER Rk
Ohereas 73,103 BAL1E]
Aroiued Intesest 8.758 10538
Tital 942,594 1155534
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38 Deposits from banks and non-bank financial institutions
{1} Analysed by type of counterparties
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Bk

Nor-bank financkzl institutions

Accrged intenes]

Todal

31 Dacember 2024

174,292
2,631,776

19,817

2,835,885

(2}  Analysed by gecgraphical sectors

Thes Chinese rmaintind

Crgrseas

Aocraad intenest

Tital

31 December 2024
2,671,982
134,086

19.817

2,835,885

392 Placements from banks and non-bank financial institutions
(1} Analysed by type of counterparties

Banks

MWon:-bank financkal instifutons

31 December 2024
A436,847

38,257

4,777

474,881

(2} Analysed by geographical sectors

Tha Chinese malnfand

METSESS

31 Decamber 2024
146,681
318,413

4,777

479,881

03085
I December 2043
0152

4 B

34

0775

I December 2023
1364611

&7 167
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(EXPRESSED IM MILLICNS OF RAME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

Financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss

31 December 2024

Fimancial lamilitiss redaied 10 pracious rmmatas 17,720
Sprectured financial instrumients 211,873
Total 240,593

31 De<comber 2003

12318

230,051

2520179

The structured financial instuments inclucded under the Group's financial labibties measuied a1 fir value throuah prodit o loss ae
designated as fimancial llabimies measured a1 fir value through profit or koss, As a1 the end of the reporting period, the difference
bestwieini thea Fale value of these finandal kabilities and the contiacliesl payables at maturity was fol matedial. The amounts of changes
In the falr value of these financlal llabilities that were attritbutable to changes in credit sk were considered nat significant during

the year presented and cumulatively as at 31 December 2024 and 2023

Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements
Finamcial assets sobd under tepurchase ageeements analvsed by underlying assots are shown as fallows:

31 December 2024

Debt secwrities

31 December 2073

- Gavarnrment bands 717.6835 213452

= Diehir securitie istped by policy banks, banks and nondbank financial institutions 8431 16,5
Cotparate bands 1.140 3,405
Subtatal 737,206 L
DHscounted bl 1.2%0 L2400
Accoued Intensst 1,422 T
Tatal 73998 134.5T

Deposits from customers

31 Decambar 2024

Demand deposits

- Cotparate cutlomerd 6,459,892
- Personal customers 5853434
Subtotsl 12,3133
Tirne depopts Bncluding call deposits)
- Cofparate cuttomard 5,320,081
Pessonal Custormers 10,605,165
Subtotal 15,925,246
Acciued Interest 475,298
Total 28,713,870

31 Decembaer 2073

EAO21232

QAT 07

15,081,229
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{EXPRESSEDY IN RAILLEIMNS OF RME, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

42 Deposits from customers (continusd)
[Zeposits. from customers inchuds;

(1) Pleclged depogits

31 December 2024

31 December 2023

Eré ity for arcepiance 178,606

- Dapaosits for guaranise 31,362

~ Errpossits for b of epegil 19,276

= O 105,663
Tatal 244,907 183348
(A Owuibward resmittances and femittance pavabdes 16,938 5577

43 Accrued staff costs
2024
As at As at
Hite 1 January Img reased Decreased 31 Decembaer
Salaskes, bonuses, allowances and subsidies 37,161 88,276 |60, 669) 44,768
Housing funds 104 8,255 [&402} 157
Linkeh ninning odts and emploved dducalion cosls 8,732 2874 (2,503} 9. 103
Post-employment benefis i BES 17321 {17,509} o
Early retirament benefits 793 4 (34 763
Campensalion Lo employees fof 18rmination of
mplowrmant ralationship - 45 (45) =
Cithaes 1 4,689 18,484 (18,004} 5,169
Tatal 53,568 135,259 {127,168} 60,661
20
AS As 3t
Nate 1 kanuaty Increasad Dacreased 31 Decemnbe:
Salaties, Bonuged, aBowvancas and subdidies 33637 L) {S1.503) 37181
Housing funds 282 Taar (7575 34
runeing ooty and emploves dducation costs 8113 147 {2804 B3
yment banafits im T8 16,550 {16,460 RED
rement bemell 458 o (75) 7e3
Compeniatian La amplinedd (o leemination of

emplayment relationship - il n -
s b EATY 15 G007 {16885) 1585
Talal 40358 TIRAE (126.115) SrEEa

The Growp had no overdue balance of accnsed staff costs as at the end of the reporting peod,
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(EXPRESSED IM MILLICNS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

Defined contribution plans
2024
As at As at
1 Janwary Incraased Decreased 31 Decambar
Ratic Dengiod insuranoe 532 10,608 [10,795) 345
Unemployment Insurance (=] 390 {394) 50
Annuily contrbation B&T 5,187 16,.263) 791
Testal 1,463 17.185 (17.452) 1196
2023
Py As al
1 Janvnry IncrEased Decreaiad 37 Dbt
Basic ¢ i Inauranoe 4RS 1005372 53}
U 1enl Insuranca g1 350 B4
Anfily cantibulion 73 G073 a7
Tl |, d0E 16454 [16,441) 1461

There were na contiibutions into the Group's basic retiement insurance and anndity schemwe that had been fofeited
and that could be wsed o deduct contributions payable by the Group according to the above plans
Defined benefit plans - Supplementary retirement benefits

The Groups obligations in respect of the supplermentary redirerment benefits as at the end of the reporting pediod wee
cakcubated wing the projected unit cedit method and reviewed by anexternal independent actuary, Towers Watson

Management Consulting {ShenZhen) Co, Lid,

Present value of defined
benefit plan obligations Fair value of plan aisets
1024 2003 2024 LT
At ) Sanuary 4,343 4,655 497 eyl
Cant of the net defined benedit
) 19 m 134
Hemaaianirmenls of e gelined
berrieli libaliny ir cthy
136 F -
" 43 4n
ober changes
- Beraefirs i (305 {368 {305) 19653
A5 dk 31 Decesnber .37 4343 A T66 497

Net assets of dofined

banefit plans

024 a3

1574] 112 1]
(14 1k
136
(43] 47
1455] E74

Intenest cost was recognised in operaling expenses,
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43 Accrued staff costs (continued)
(1} Post-emploayment benefits (continued)
i) Defined benefit plans - Supplementary retirement benefits [confined)!
0 Principal actuarial assumptions of the Group as at the endg of the reporting pediad were as follows:

31 December 2024 31 December 2023
Digcaunt rate 1.75% 2. 50
Health care cost increase rate 7.00% 70
fyvarage expected future lifetime of eligible employees 9.6 years 104 years

Martality assumptions are based on China Life Insurance Mortality Table (2010-2013). The Table published
histarical staistics b China.

W) The sensithaly analvsis of the present value of supplementary refirement benelfit aobilgations to changes
it Mhe welghited principal assumplion 1s:

Impact on present value of supplementary

retirement benafit obligations
Increase in Dwrcrease in
assumption by 0.25%  assumption by 0.25%
Dascount sate (B4) &7
Health Catd Sost Incehase rale 37 135)

fiiy  As at 31 Decemnber 2024, the weighted average diration of supplementary ratiremaent berafit obfigalions
of the roye was 80 years (a5 at 31 December 2023 7.8 years),

i) Plan assets of the Group are as folflows:

31 Decemnber 2024 31 Dedember 2021
Cash and cath eguivaienis 1,830 ar5
Equity' Instriments 663 gl
Dbt instruments-and athers 2,173 3.251
Total 4,766 4917

(3 Accreed otafl costs - athers mainly include employes welfare, medical mswance, matemify insuance and employment injury
insurance,

dd Taxes payable

31 December 2024

28,324
%778 4
1,288 1304
Todal 40,388 73580
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Expected credit losses an the off - balance shest credit business

Expetted Fossesd

Tatal

31 December 2024 31 Decomber 2003

29,770 24, 500
8,552 B744
38,322 43344

(17 Movements af the provisions - expected credit losses on the off-balance sheet credit business:

2024
Hore Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
B A0 Jatvaary 2024 28,385 4,782 TA33 34,600
Tra e
Transfers iny[out) to Stage | 178 {178] - -
Transless indlout) to Staga 3 (40} a2 2} -
Tranglers iny(out) to Stage 3 - [69] &9 -
Mewily Stiginatod 10845 - - 10,445
o 114,264} 13,625) 1478} {18,367)
Remaasurermants Y] (1,262} 1,624 T50 .09
Az at 31 Decambear 204 13,342 4,646 1,782 29,770
201
Note Srage | Stage J stage 3 Total
AL AT 1 Javgary 2023 3557 S5E7 1.5%8 [ e
Tranifem:
Transfers inlouth to Stage 1 530 [ I -
Transfers iny/lout 1o 5 3 {145] 154 113
Transfers indlouth to Stage 3 114 12 12 -
sty ciriginated 14712 14,713
116,806 [4,116) (E34) [24,3466)
fa] {833} J5EE 657 3513
fsat 31 Decemnbrar 3023 28,385 4.762 1433 600
al Rarmeasurenients compnse the mpact of changes in PO, LGD, and EAD; changes in model sssumptions and methodologles; changes

n Allowanoe

For irnpatimrent losses due to aLa.]E!I.ar-:Fer; and the mpact of enhange rate-changes, atc

(#1 Other businesses include off-Balance sheet businesses other than the off-balance sheet credit business, outstanding
litiggations and the precious metal lesasing business,

46 Debt securities issued

|nrerlank ceetificates of depadil Hiuned Cartifieated of dipadl
Bonds Bsusd

subordinated Donds (sweed

A ciged iRt eleg)

Tastal

Rote

11 December 2024

31 December X373

1,552,226 1 ¥
166,658 L
11,988 o
49,997
594,092 490427
10,624 a744
2,386,598 1,885,735

378/468

265

Oooooooa



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooood

266 ‘ China Construction Bank Carporation Annual Repart 2024

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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46 Debt securities issued (continued)
{1 Interbank certificatos of deposit lsswed/certificates of deposit wese mainly Issued by the head office, overseas branches,
CCB New Zeatand and CCRIG.
(2} Bonds issued

11 December 31 Devemb

issus date Maturity date interest Fal per annum Issueplace  Cormency 024 Ml
T804 1871 102024 A05% Tawan AMA - R
IBAISI0S BI04 150% Hang King 111 - 347
16T 165033 AR Hatwy Kong LD 1438 141
MM BI04 140%  The Chinese maldand hnA - 1000
11/06/2019 1SS0S 150% Hang Kong 1.01] = 153
MR 024 VOFRa 1 O3161% Hang kong 5D - 4768
JHLgMe L3024 1390 Aurkdand NEZDY - =
CTvatin] 18053035 175%  The Chiness raklingd fME 5,000 £ 000
AT TS 0% Haing Kang use 3,244 1213
2B RS 1.75% Heng Kong 50 1.43% 14
TEART IR0 150 Hang kisng LD TS m
00 X100 330 The Chiness mailand AME - Mo
LR o 022004 6k The Chipese masniand AMA - 140
7040000 12042004 355%  The Chiness matnland finA = 200
JINATHR JENMA Qg% Linembouly EUR - L]
TH0AM 1242004 0.8 Hang kong U = 4
T T JIA06 1.85% Hang Kong 1250 4,015 1am
TSN 07 A 2024 ie The Chiness mamland Amb - 1906
1EN060 RS04 0% Lipterrboung ELH = &7
TN LIAT0 1R0% Hatyg Kong e 1L 31am
EY iRl 15709/ 200 15 Hang Keng i 2,510 183
39000 0305 150 Hang King L] 5110 487
IR 204 SOFR 5% Hang Komg LISCr - 3558
1705022 | 7f0EA2005 1125 Heing Kong s T.29% A1)
17055002 17052024 1Al Lindted Kingdem RME - e
FET Ayt BmE0 160 The Chinese maknlind RME 10,000 19,000
1306003 13062024 2A5% Unipapgie irli] - 185
(LT LS L0 Thit Chinege rewitland AMB 10,000 Ll e
09000002 000005 IMMew Teatind berchmut Auckdand WZCe 924 100
inienes rans+ 1.1
2RI MAIne 180%  The Chinese mainland fimE 10,008 110,00
N0 I7RE02% L0 Linited Kingdom AMA 1,989 1956
W03 K207 3 b Tealand benchmatk i kand NID il L 18]
Inlerei tate 4 1.20%
M M35 180 Lusmboult R TéD E
E R HN20% AR Lusdmiboyng {11 2E 1355
17003 3H1/2026 SOFRDA5 Duibas LD 4,380 4,265
Syt rmay Hre) 036 Sr Hing Kong File) 3,650 358
SRR MIAG0ET 235% The Chinese riamand RME 10,000 -
IR [UFE L] 50 The Chiness maksland RME 10,000
R0 11704057 Jagd TheChiness masnlind ANE 1,708 -
11065004 (LT e 215%  The Chiness maisland AME 1700 -
6T 6072037 LOFRH0E Hang kang 1} 7,300
16T A0 162037 FELY United Kingdom RME 1959
(T4 11aaT i Hang Kong RME bR L]
TH004 IEFD0E Laew  Tha Chiness mainland HME 20,000 -
1300 IS 0T i The Chinese matrand i3] 171,000 -
Tolad nonminal vk 166,742 141537
Leeds: Umaencoitiise Issuande sty 184) 67
Cafryndg waioe 185658 141,430
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46 Debt securities issued (continised)

(3} Subordinated bonds issued
The carrying value of the Group's subordinated bonds issued upon the approval of the PEOC and the NFRA |5 as follows

Interest rate 31 Decembar 31 Dedemibey

lssue date Maturity date pr BN Currericy  Mote 024 w13

HmL20N B30 4307 B (& 5000 B000

1203022 I3 5708 FMB 3] L0060 2000

1300 14033 BARH RHE 1] 4,000 £ 000

Tetal noeminal values 12,000 12000
Lecy: Unamadtised Bsusnoe cost 2] i}
Catrying vale 11,998 11558

fa) Thie Sioup has an option to redeern part or all of the bonds on 1 February 2026, subgect to registration from the PROC and the NFRA
({1 The Growp has-an option to redesm part or 3 of the bands-on 32 March-J027, subject 1o regastration frorm the FBOC and the NFRA

18] The Group has an ootian 1o redeem part or all of the bonds on 14 September 2028, subject te tagistration from the PBOC and the
HFRA

{4} Non-capital TLAC bonds issued

Interest rate 31 Decambar 31 Decammibes
lssue date Maturity date P& anmwm Currency  Note 1024 i
[ M22004 180008 1D FB 1] 15,000 -
CBDE 04 10 209 RHB {4} 15,000
Teaal norminal value 50,000
Lass: Unamontisad Fmusnce cost 3 -
Cairying ydle 49,597

{a) This-bond fesuance sefs forth the rdght of the issuer to choose eatly redermption, and the Group has an opdion To redeem thesa
ondt an b2 August 3027, sublect 1o regulsiony requirements Whan the isiuer enfars the dispozal stage, the PEOC and the NFRA
rnay mandate that bonds be patialy or Fully writfen down in the current penod fter all Ther 2 capital Instruments have been written
down ar conveted ints srdinane shares

it This bond issuance sets forth the rght o the |ssuer to choose early redermption, and the Group has an cption 10 edeem thess
bonds on 12 August 2039, subject to regulstons requiremants. When the ssuer enters the diposal stage, the PBOC and the NFRA
iy mandate that bonds be pamially or fully witden down in the cument patod - 2fier all Ther 2 cagltal Instrurments have been wriltan
dewn of convented into eedinany shares
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46 Debt securities issued (continued)
{5} Eliglble Tier 2 capital bonds issued

Intarast rate 31 December 11 Dzeamibe
lssue date Maturity date PEr annum Currency  Note 024 Hi
804 1808020 5 TME A1} - 20,000
JIMANG STNNNY 4750 s &) - 15,124
24006 X000 JAP0ET030 FA8% WD [14] 14,509 (E-Wii]
100 2030 140973030 4 1% RME I} 55,000 G5 000
DErdiaon 1008031 3450 RME 1# 65,000 5000
DA 2021 1008036 3G FNE i 15.000 15000
Qa0 L 140031 360 RME Igt 15,000 A5.000
[sLTd ] i a3 173036 1 FME Ik} 10,000 10,CHn
101122021 1412003 LE- ] W 1] 12,000 13,000
1072200 1471 200036 3740 RME i B.00G 2000
LE LR 210NN 485% wsh (1] 14,599 1421%
HEADE202] 1706033 LR RMBE m 45,000 45,000
152 1780603037 165 RMB utl 15,000 15,000
a2 7102 300 RME In} 15,000 25000
REPA R R D) BIA03F TR0 FME [a} 15,000 TE KD
LA 2037033 145% FMB Ipl 5,000 5,000
e e (R JENANAE 161% RME iqi 15,000 15,000
K- R v 161033 1455 RME n 45,000 45,00
PRI IR 100038 LLY FWE L1 15,000 15000
(LT Tr k] 1&M43033 k(i EME 1] 25,000 35000
1471 0023 1671170038 4% FME [ub 15.000 15,000
O 02/ 2024 C5A00/0034 2755 RME i) 10,000 -
0124 DERAA1038 287% RME 1] 310,000 -
DATI04 (=703 121% FME L) 40000 -
D&M (ERTI0Ie pE RME 1) 10,000 -
L6 AE 012034 1:96% FMB [¢4] 35,000

Tedal recerinal vl 594,198 491 542
L inarnorthied [55uancn oot [104) [135)
Camrying value 594,082 431427
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46 Debt securities issued (continisd)

{5} Eligible Tler 2 capital bonds fssued (continued)
ta)  The Group hid chosen 1o exesclse the opbicn fo redesm all the bonds on 18 Augus X34
By The Group had chasin to exidciie the opbon fo rededm all the bands en 27 Felbruary 2004,

e The Group hat an option 1o redeam the bords on 34 June 2005, subjedt to agreement from the mlevant authomy, If they ate not
redeamad by the Group, the interest rate will ba gesat on 24 June 2025 and increase by 215% on the bass of the fivesvear 150
trezsury benchrmark applicable on the interest reset date. These aligible Tier I capital bonds have ths wita-down Teature of = Tier
2 caprtal instrurmant, which allows the Bank to write down in full or In part the principal of the bonds when 3 regulatory tiiggering
eyent ooty The accumulated unpald Inberests awsociated with the poion of bonds writtean off will not be pald aithar

(d) TheGroup hes ah option to redeem the bonds on 14 September 20035, subject 10 agreement from the zelevant suthonity, These aigibls
Tier 1 capital bonds have the wite-down feature of a Tier 3 capital Instrument, which allaws the Bank to write down in full o In_ part
the principal of the bonds when a fegulatony triggenng event ocgurs. The accurmulited unpatd inenests associated with the porion
of bonds written off will not be paid either,

(el The Group has an oplion 1o rdeerm the Bonds on 10 August 2055, tublect ta agresrmenl from the mlevant authasity, Thess sligitle
Tier 2 capital bonds hawe the wite-down feature of a Tier 2 capital Instrarment, which afiows 1he Bank 1o wite down n full of in past
the principal of the bonds when a regulatary triggening event occurs. The accurmulsied unpaid intemsts gssocisted with the paetion
of bonds witten aff will Aol be pald eithe

i Thea Groisp has an oplion to redesm the bonds on 10 August 2031, subject to agreement from the reéleavant authodty. These aligibla
Ther 2 capital bonds hawe the wite-down feature of a Tier 2 capital Instrument, which aflows the Bank to wite down in full or In part
the prncipal of the bonds when a tegulatany triggerng event occwrs. The accurruiated unpad interests associsted with the podtion
of bonds written off will nat be pald eithes.

g The Greup hiad an option to redesm the bonds on @ Noverrber J006, sulbject to agreernent form the rélevant authority. These aligible
Tier X capital bonds hae the wite-down feature of a Tier 2 capital instrurment, which afiowe the Bank 10 wite down in full o in part
the principal & the Boads when & tegulatary tnggenng event: secyis. The sccurmulited unpasl interens assocised with thi paetion
of bonds written off will not be paid either,

thi The Group has an option to redeern the bands on 9@ Movermber 2031, subjedt 10 aghesment rom the relevant autharity. These sligibhe
Tier 2 capital bonds have the wite-down festure of 2 Tier 2 capital insteurnent, which sliows the Bank 1o wite down in full o2 in paet
the principal of 1he bonds when 3 regulatony triggering event cotwns, The accurmulated Unpaid intenests ausociated with the petion
of bonds writlen off will ndt be paid either,

i The Group has an opTon (o redeem the bonds on 14 December 2026, subledt (o agreement fram tha relewvant authirry, These eligible
Tier 2 capital bonds have the wita-down Feature ofF a Tier 2 capital Instrurment, which allows the Bank toowite down in full o2 in part
the pringipal of the bands when 3 regulatony tggenng event ooows, The sccurmulaled unpald inerests associated with the petion
of bonds written off will ot ba paid aithe:,

i} The Caop hat an opfion to redesn the bonds on 14 December 2031, subledt to sgreement from tha relavant autharity, Thiese eligibls
Tier 2 capital bonds hae the wite-déwn featupe of 3 Tier 2 capital Instrument, which atiaws the Bank 1 wite down in full o in part
the principal of the Bonds when & regulatany triggering event occurs, The accurmulited unpasd intenzits associated with the potion
of bonds watten aff will ndd b paid sirkier,

kb The Group has snooplion 1o fedesrm the bonds on 21 Januan 2077, ublect 1o sgrasment from the relevan authdity, These sligibie
Tier 2 capital bonds have the wits-down feature of a Tier 2 capital instrurmnent, which aflows the Bank 1o wiite down In full o in part
the principal of the bonds when a regulatory triggening event oo The accurmulsied unpadd inferests associsted with the postion
of bonds wiitten off will not be paid eithes

i The Group has an option to redeem the bonds on 17 June 3037, sublect to agréement from the reb=vant authordy. Thess eligible Tier
2 capital bonds have the wite-dgwn feature of 3 Tier 2 capital instrurment, which aflows the Bank to wiite daswn in full or in part the
princias of the bords when 3 regulatony tlggenng event ocoors The scoumulated unpaid inderests ssseciated with the paition of
bonds witten off will not b2 paid sither.

(] The Group has an eption to redeern the bands on 17 Juns 2032, sublect to agreament from the reavant suthotty. Thewe sligible Tiet
2 capital bends have the witesdowm feature of a Tier 2 capital instrurment, which allows the Bank to write down in Tull of in part the
princkodl of the bondd wher & requlatony tiggeing event eddurs The acewmnilated unpitd nteretls soclated with the podtlon of
baonds wiitten off will not be paid eilher.

in}  The Group has an option to redeern the bands on 7 Bovermber X027, subject 10 agresment rom the relevant authaority. These sligibhe
Tier X caphal bonds have the wiste-cowm feature of 2 Tier 2 capital instrument, which allows the Bank 1o wiite down in fell of in-part
thie principal of the bands when 3 regulatdny triggedng event cocuns, The accurmulated unpaid intenetts associated with the pestion
of bonds written off will ot be paid eithes,

o} The Group hag an opdion to edeem the bonds on 7 Movernber 2032, subsect 10 aeement fom the relevant authority. These aligibls
Tier 2 capital bonds have the wite-down feature oF 3 Tier 2 capital Instrument, which allaws the Benk 1o wiite down 16 full of In patt
the prncipal of the bands when & requlatony tiggeing evant ocows, The accurrulsted unpesd inferssts assodiated with the poetion
of bongs written off will no be paid eithed
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46 Debt securities issued (continued)

{5} Elgible Tier 2 capital bonds Issued (continued)

ipd The Gioup has an oplen {o redeem the bonds on 28 Mach 2008, sublect to agreement fiodn the relevant autharity. These ligitée
Tier 2 capital bonds have the wite-gown faature of a Tier 2 capital instrurment, which afaws the Bank 1o wite down in [ull o2 in part
the pringipal of the Baads when 5 regulatons teggering svent accuet The sccumetsted unpald infenets astaciated with the partion
of bands written aff will not be pald elthes,

fgh  The Group b @ option to redeem the bonds on 28 March 2033 subject to sgreemant from the nelevant authority, These eligible
Tier-2 capital bonds have the wiste-down festure of a Tier 2 capital imstrurremt, which afows the Band (o wiste down i fi#l of in part
tha principal of the tonds when a sequlaton tiggering event occurs The sccumaisled unpaid Bbanes asiocated with the portion
of bands writter aff will not be pald sithes

i The Group hag an option [0 redeem the bonds on 26 October 2028 subject to agreement from the relevant authonty, Thewe eligible
Tier ¥ capital bonds have the wite-down feature of a Tier 2 capital imstrument, which afows the Bank to wiite down in full et in part
the principal of the bonds when 3 iegulatony triggering event soours The accumulsted unpald nierests associated with the pertion
of bonds writtsn off wall not be pald alther.

i) The Group hat ah oplion (o redeem the bonds on 26 October 2033 subsect 1o agreemant frorm the relevant authonty, These eligibls
Tier 3 caprtal bonds have the wiite-gown featuee oF 3 Tier 2 capital Ingeurment, which does the Band 1o winte down ia fll o in part
the principal of the bonds when § regulatony treggering svent odours, The sccumalsted unpaid nlensiti smocatad with the portion
of bonds written off will nol be poid eithér,

it The Group has an opion (o redsem the bords on 16 Novembss 2028 suliect 10 agresment from the relevant authodity, Thesa eligibhe
Tiar I capital bonds have the write-down feature of 3 Tier 2 capital instrument, which alows the Bank to wide down i Full o in part
the principal of the bonds when a regulatony tiggering event occurs The accumwisied unpaid nterests associated with the portion
of bonds writtan off will not be paid either.

fi)  The Group has an Sptkon 1o redeem the bonds-an 16 Novernber 2033, aiblact 1o agreement from the reiavant authonty. Thess eligibe
Tier F capital bonds have the wite-down festure of @ Tier 2 capital Instrument, which afiows the Bank to wme down in full o in part
the principal of the bonds when 3 requlatony thiggering event occurs The sccurmtsted unpald nterests assocaded with the portion
of bonds written aff will not be pald elther,

i The Group has an ootien (o redeam the bonds on 5 Februans 2009, subject 1o agreement from the relevant autharnty, These eligitle
Tier I capinal bonds have The wite-gown feature of @ Tier 7 capital instourent, which aSows the Bank 1o wiste down in full o in pan
tha printipal of 1he bonds when & faqulaton tigpering event accuts, The sccumulsted unpald ntarsns asocited with the partion
of bands wrrten aff will not be paid elthes,

{w)  The Group has an option to redeerm the bonds on § Februany 2034, subject 1o agreement from the nelevant authority, These eligithe
Tier ¥ capital bonds have the wiite-down feature of 3 Tier I capltal instrurment, which alows the Bank to wiite down in fll oo in part
tha principal of the tonds when a regulaton tiggering event occur The sccumuisted unpaid mbansis asiociated with the portion
of bonds written aff will ot be paid elther,

b The Group has an option to redesm the bonds on 8 July J0%, subgect fo-agreement from the felevant authonty. These ebgitse Tier
2 eapital Bands have the witedown. feature of & Tiet 2 capital instrurnent, which blisws the Bank 1o wiite down in full or in pan the
prircipsl of thee bonds when a regulatery triggedng event ocouts. The accumulated unpald Imterests associated with the portian of
bonds wiitten off will nor be paid saher,

Wy TheGroup has an oplion 1o rdeern [ bonds on 8 July 2034, subgect fo sgheerment froan the seléant authonty, These algitte Tior
2 capital Boads have the wide-down feature of b Ther 2 copltal ingtrarment, voileh slkeas the Bank 18 wiite down in full af in pan the
principal of the bords when a requlatory Eriggeding elent accurs The accumulated unpaid knlerests assodiated with the podtion of
ponds wiitten off will not be pald ether,

&) The Group has an oothon 1o sedeem the bonds on 30 December 2029, subject to sgieement from the refévant suthodfy. These eligibis
Tiar I capital bonds have the write-down feature of 3 Tier 2 capital instrument, which alows the Sank to wiide down in Ful o in part

the principal of the bonds when 2 requlaiony tiggening event occurs The sccumalated unpald nterests associated with the portion
of bonds writtan aff will not be pald either.

{6 In 2024 and 20723, there were no defaults by the Group on principal and inferests, nor wete there any other defaults
related to debt securities ksued.
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47 Other liabilities

Hote
ingurance refated habiities {13
Chearing and sétifament accounty
Dividend Payalle
Leana Rabiitie oy

Eayment and oo
[l

an ClEarancg aocounts

2d Income

Acciued xpentes pdvande

Dosimand accounis

Capital expenditune payabls

Cath pledgsd and rental prepayments
Liabilities hald for sale

O

Total

31 December 2024

276,617
142,043
49,252
23,920
18,447
15,626
9.506
8,527
4.962
2,797

107,265

652,962

31 Decomber 2003

FLa kb
5580
24,776
25830
17053
E96
5195
L587
1647
2RE03
168,135

547,743

(1)

(2

Insurance related liabilities

The 1o1a for groups ol insuance contracts issued and reinsurance contracts that ae labilities as follows:

Insurance coniracts ifieed

31 Dacember 2024

31 December 1023

- Insutance contracts issued not applving the premium al 174812 JE05M
- Insuiance contracs issoad applying the premium allocston appoozch 1,802 | 803
Subtotal 276,614 253357
Retniurandh cantracts held
= Rainsurance oont hidd ot appiying the premium allocanon apgeaach -
= Frinsurance contracts hald applying the pramium allocation approach
Subtotal 3
Tt al 176517 153317
Lease labilities
Maturity analysis - undiscournted analysis
31 December 2024 31 December JOJ3
Within ane year 6,657 6,705
Betveaan one year and Nve yearg 13,623 14,565
Miee than five years T.421 G144
aurited lease labilities 17,702 Ir5H4
Lease liabiles 23,920 24,216
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48 Share capital

31 December 2024 311 Decembar 2023
Listad in Heng Kong {H shares) 240,817 J4HA1T
Listed in the Chinese mainland (& shansg 9,594 Giod
Total 250,011 25000

Al H and A shages are ordinary shares, have a par value of RMEBL per share and rank pan passu with the same ights and benefits,

49 Other equity instruments
{1}  Preference shares
{al  Preference shares outstanding as at the end of the reparting period

Yeat-end Cruantity
Finassdal instrumsent LATEL dividend lssusnce  [miliion Total Maturity  Redemption/
sitstanding dabe Cladsifizating Tabe price  shared)  Cumesty  ameund date  conmersion
317 Domeesti i Degember.  Fiquity inimens 15 10} ges [ [ pO0d Ny matuny Hone
Prafzasnce Thaes i A e
Lo Higarse b o
Clrrying améust Lo
i) The key terms
Divictend

Thie nominal dividend rate of the Domestic Preferonce Shates i adjusted on a phase-by-phase basis. It s the surm of the
benchmark rate plus the fed inferest spread, and B adjusted every five years. The fmed intesest spread is determined
as the nominal dividend rate set b Bsuance less the benchimark mte at the time of Issuance, and will not be subject to
futeere acljustments. The dividends for domestic preference shages ate non-cumulative. The Bank has the right to cancel
dividernd distribution on Domestec Preference Shares, and the cancellation does not constitute a default event. The Bank
may, at is discretion, use the cancelled dividends to repay other indebtedness due and payable. If the Bank cancels all
of part af the dividencs on the Domestic Preference Shares, the Bank shall make no profit distrsation to shareholders
holding ardingny shares from the day after the cancellation proposal 1s adoped by the General Shareholdess” Mesting
tex thve iy when full distribution of dividends is resumed, The cancellation of dividends on Domestic Prelerence Shaes
will et constitule other restilctions 1o the Bank except for the distribution of dividends 1o ordinaiy shareholders

The dividends on the Domestic Preference Shades are distributed annaally.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MULLICNS OF RAE, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATEDY

49 Other equity instruments (continuad)
{1 Preference shares oontinued)
bl  The key terms (confinued)
Redarmpltian

The Bank may, subject to the NFRA'S approval and cormpliance with the redemption preconditions, redeem in whole
af in pait of the Domestle Preference Shares aftar al aagt flve vears from the completion date of the Bsuance e, 37
Decemnber 2017, The edemption period begins from the first day of the redemption and ends on the day when all
Carmestic Proference Shares e redeemed or comverted, The redemplion price of the Comestic Preferenace Shares shall
be thelr issue price ples any dividends aconed but ungakd in the current period,

Campulsory conversion of preference shiares

Il 2 Addigional Teer 1 Capital Instrurment Trigages Event occuws, Le, the Core Tier | Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Bank
has fallen to 5.125% or below, the Bank has the right to, withaul prior consent from the shareholders of the domestic
prefesence shares and as agreed, convert all or part of the domestic prelerence shares Issued and outstanding to
ordinary A shares, 1o estore the Bank’s Core Tier | Capltal Adequacy Ratko to above the trigger point {Le, 5.125%). In
the case of patial conversion, the domestic preforence shanes shall be sulbject to the same preportion and conditions
of conversion. Once domestic preference shates are converted to cadinary & shares, they shall not he comverted back
1o preference shates under any circumstances.

When a Tier 2 Capital Instrument Trigger Event ocours, the Bank has the right to, without prior consent of the sharehalders
of the Domestic Prefeience Shares and as agieed, convert all the Bomestic Prelerence Shares issued and outstanding to
ardinary A shares, Once Domestic Preference Shares are converted fo cadinary A shares, they shall not be converted back
1o preference shares under any ciicumstances. A Tier 2 Cagital Instrurment Trigger Bvent & the earlier of the following
two scenarlos: (i the MFRA havineg decided that withaw! a conversion or write-afl of the Bank's capital, the Bank would
become non-viabie; and (I} the relevant authorities having decided that a public sector injection of capital or equivalent
suppart s necessay, without which the Bank would become non-viable. When the compulsary comersion of preference
shares ocours, the Bank shall repoit to the NPRA for approval and decision, and perfodm the announcerment obiligation
according to the regulations of the Securities Law and China Secwities Requlaton Commibssion ("CSRC),

The Bank classified preference shares Issuad as an equity instrement and presented as an equity item on the statoment
of fimancial position. Capital satsed from the issuance of the above preference shares, alter deduction aof the expenses
redating fo the issuance, was wholly used to replenish the Bank's additional tier 1 capital and 1o Increase its caplta

adequacy rallos
fel]  Changes in preference shares outstanding
1 January 2024 Increaseil Decreass) 31 Detembar 2024
Quantity Camying Quantity Carryling Quantity
Finamclal instrumaent cutstanding  (million sharas) valug  [millign thares) value  (milllon shares)  Camrying value
1017 Domestic Prefesence Shirey 1] 58977 = = 600 59977
Total G 59,977 - = 0] 59977
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{EXPRESSEDY IN RAILLEIMNS OF RME, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

49 Other equity instruments (continued)
{2} Perpetual bonds

{al  Perpetual bonds outstanding at the end of the year

Redamption
Yiar and Wity
Firunncll strument Intsrest hisaanie (Crntity Tetal fem
wAdaniing Isugnce duta Clashiathe ke pie  [mibamwslts]  Cormemy LTt Mahwity date  cosclitiom
Wi edead Mdtend T | 38 Rt 00 Erpity imsinemerhy i 106 per it e P Qp Mok dite Hore
L Foncky
A e MdBrd TR 14k BT Finit Ervueneedy A Dpen ] BT WO Ml dite Nee
e Boredy (et 1|
Nt Undial Adfterl a1 0 epmemba X0 Eepily It I 106 ot it e M 000 oty dite e
Ligin bor (enien ]
Caryrey armeand i oy

il The key terms
Distribution rate and distritbation payment

Thie distribution rate of the Undaled Additional Teer 1 Capital Bonds {or “the Bonds®) will be adjusted at defined intanals,
with a destribution rate adjustrnent porod every 5 years since the pavment settlerment date. in any distribulion ate
adjusted period, the distribution payments on the Bands will be made at a prescribed fed distribution ate, The
distiibution sate s determined by a benchmark rate plus a fled Interest spread.

The Bank shall have the right to canced, in whobe o inpat, distributions on the Bonds and any such cancellation shall
et constitute an event of default, When exercising such rght, the Bank will fake Into full consideration the interest
af the holdeis of the Bonds. The Bank may, al ils sole disciation, wie the procesds fiom the cancelled distributions to
meet other obligations as they fall due, In the case of cancelling any distributions on the Bonds, no matter in whole or
in part, the Bank shall not make any distiibution to the oidinary shareholders from the next day lollowing the resclution
betng appioved by the genersl shaneholders meeting, until its decislon to resume the distribution payments in whole
1o the holders of the Bonds. The distributions on the Bonds are non-cumulative, namely, wpon canceBation, amy amount
of distribution unpald to the holders of the Bonds in the applicable perod will not accumulate of compound to the
subsequent distribution period thessafter,

The distributiens of the Bonds will be payable annually,
Conditional redemplion rdghts of the Bank

From the fifth annlversary since the issuance of the Bonds, the Bank oy iedecm whole of part of the Bonds on each
distribaution payment date (including the fifth distribution payment date since the ssuancel, If, after the lssuance, the
Borecls no londger qualify a5 Additional Thes 1 Capital as a fesult of an snforeseeable chanee of amendment 1o relevant
provisions of supenisony regulations, the Bank may redeem the whole but not part of the Bonds,

The exercise of the Bank's redemption gight shall be subject 1o the consent of the NFRA and the satisfaction of the
followang preconditions: (1) the Bank shall use capital instruments of the Same or better quality to replace the instruments
1o b sedesmed, and such replacement shall only be cansed out al conditions which ame sustainable for the incomae
capacity; () or the capital position of the Bank after the redemption rght s exercised will remain well above the
requlatory caplial requirernents stipulated by the MFRA,

387/468



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooooa

China Construction Bank Corparation Annual Report 2021 /2?5

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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49 Other equity instruments (continuad)
{2}  Perpetual bands (continuaed)
(b}  The key terms (continued)
Wite-dowrnweite-off clauses

Upon the occurence of a Non-Viabllity Trigger Event, the Bank has the right to write downdeeite off In whade or in
part, without the need fod consent of the holders of the Bonds, the pitncipal amouit of the Bonds. The amount of the
write-chownswilte-off shall be determined by the atio of the cutstanding principal amount of the Undated Additional
Tiet | Capital Bonds to the aggiegate prncipal amount of all additional ter 1 capttal instourients with the identica
Trigger Event. A& Non-Visbillty Trigger Event refers to the earliae of the following events: (i) the NFRA having decided
that the Bank would become non-viabke withouwt & waite-downwrite-off; (i) any relevant authority having decided that
a public sector injection of capital of equivalent support 5 necessary, without which the Bank woulkd become non-
viable: The watte-downfwrite-off will not be restored.

Subordination

The claims in respect of the Bonds will be subordinated to the claims of depositars, genesal creditors, and subordinated
indebtodnecs that ranks senior to the Boneds; will tank in prioity toall classes of shates held by the Bank's shaseholders
andf rank parl passa with the claims in respect of any other additional tier 1 capital instruments of the Bank that rank
par passu with the Bonds.

The Bank classified the Bonds issued as an equity instrument and presented & an equity item on the staternent of
financial position. Capital falsed from the ssuance of the Bonds, after deduction of the expenses elating to the issuance,
wias wholly used to replenish the Bank's additional tier 1 capital and to increase its capital adequacy ratios,

fel  Changes in perpetual bonds outstanding

1 January 1014 Increase/|Decreass) 31 Decembar 2024

Financial Instrumant Quantity Carrying Cuantity Carrylng Guantity Carrying

outstanding {million units) value (milllon units) valug (milllon units) walue
2 Uit ed Addtiona Teer |

Capital Beoody 00 19,991 (L] (38,991} - -
2022 Une i Additianal Tiar 1

Capital Bonds 400 40,000 - = 400 40,000
2023 Undated Additional Tier 1

Capital Bonds (Seres 1) 300 30,000 - - 300 30,000
2023 Undated additional Tier 1

Capital Bends [Series 2) 1] 30,000 - - 300 30,000
Tedtal 1400 139,991 a0 139,991} 1,000 160,000

Nofe 2019 Undaed Additkonal Tier 1 Capltal Bonds wete redeermed in Novernber 2024,

(3}  Interests attributable to the holders of equity Instruments

Ibernd 11 Decomber 2024 31 December J023
Total equity gtributshle o eguity hplders of the ans 3,322,127 3,150,745

{1) Equity aitributable to crdinasny equity holders of the Bank 3,162,150 2980117

() Equity attributable to other equity holders of the Bank 159,977 15 e

O wihich: fet profit 7. 108 5110
dividénds received T. 008 5110

2 Total equity attributable to men-centrolling interests 21,838 1,570
(1) Equity #ttributabls to nan-controfling intenasts of ordinary shares 19,839 16,930
21 Equity altributabde to nen-controlling Interests of other equity Instruments 1.99% LR
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50 Capital reserve

31 December 2024 31 Decembser 2073
Shiare premium and ofhers 135,736 135615
51 Other comprehensive income
Ot compeahrniivg incom of the [rthar oo et e ol e
shatarminl of linantisf geativn \itaminL o camplahensti Biene
H
Lisi:
Foet-alax Fbar Fechmfioation ety Hal-slax
ot camprbenig sty amee (L]
sitribetable o Inchuted wifributable  pitributable
Tesquilty  bamdened Theameunt  inprofiter  Lisk relaled Feeguity tamde
Thoary  chamheldrr  tordtaned 37 Docomber befere  leisdoals et obeesleldrt coinding
Td ol the Bash aumings WM Inmestn dhpritly i o e Band it
fI Ot commpraterye oo thad will il b il
o grlll ki
Fesmiiraut s o fuced-semphogiment benely ¢} mi - 7% 5] - . L] "
bl
Frr b changes of ey e deanated r Ly m ny 11,355 - ki ] L] 641
wsmeared 3t ot v Foough e
[0 S o
[hmi m i - L] H - - H
[ 0wt compreterese icome ful fy e sedasils)
kmegiendy la ot ol
Fu s churges of debt s gy mepumed nsay ETR1] ] . 67 LEALE (1356 .33 HSH 1
B vt Pronds o v comgn et IRcorme
Khoware by med s of debt msinament: 5817 LI . Lim 118558 - i {11 il
e it b wide hecagh ey
Tt e
et gy e e o P e H - [ 1] - - ik -
Enchire difleerie on ramedading méin ape o, M) 134 - 1.7 11n - - 13 i
i T {5238 . 112.58%) [R5 : I S5 L EH]
it asmn nny m 18] e 135 =1l nan 140
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Other comprehensive income (continusd)

(EXPRESSED IN MULLICNS OF RAE, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATEDY

(e computiencies invane of B s comgreheceave oo of B
daberiet ol sl foation staterienil ol corrgieleerin Pt
XA
s
Meredtn Lo PFetmicin o Meredtn
ol oot linte, o ot
Emibotitie o icaded ivitetdle  wvibohiie
oty Prarriered T amort ol o L tidnl gty iy
Plpegy  haduidn hwtwed 31 Deente L indeh roamela  shisoide) conhulirg
an ol e Frit EETT an oo e, dpimih it il e ark nareh
Al e compretwermive income: il wil vl b rodilled
Dol o e
P emsmart of ot eeployment et o i & &
ehligisions
Fit wallyt g of squtrmmument;. deigrated o i1 R hily 1] 153
et i G vl Beoh or
comprelwrriv Fome
Cthen )1 n i H B
A e compritercave income il may be sdisited
admaqony ks poll ories
Fat wilae thange of debt iminammen. vessted ol L3-n] LY e LT ] m A5 1]
Tt wibe Brongfthed hegrehémmn noome:
Koo ol et of gkt inmenty E (2} S (5548} 41 i
e & i vl Brnhabe
Gompne T P
i g e i Fiow e @ i et il ol -
Eachisr dienance ory irardabneg bl pegn ogetaions 1] 15l &) HL 1 {Fd
(gen Ham (i HL Ty iR R ] [HAE 1
Taldl |74m a0 i b1 | L i) [1R] L %)

Surplus reserve
surplus retenes consist of statutory surplus reserve fund and decetionary suplus reserve fund,

The Bank is required to allocate 10% of s net piofit, 25 detormined undor the Accounting Standards Tor Business Enterprises amd
other relevant requirements issued by the MOF on 15 Febroary 20060 After making appropriations to the statuteny surplus reserve
fured, the Bank ray also allecate its net prof 1o the discietionary surplus reserve fund upon appoval by shareholkders in sharehalders®
genetal meeting. '
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53 General reserve

54

The general reserves of the Group are w8t up based on the requirements of:

Mote 31 Decernber 2024 31 December 2023

MOF 41 511,876 dB4.043

Hang Kong Banking Oedinange ¥ 2,124 L4

Cther regudatory bodses in the Chinese mainlard {2 9,858 Q3%

Cnher Gversans requiatory badies 733 o

Tolal 534,50 4REJES
L] Purtyant To rebevant reguiathons sdued by the MOF, the Bank had o appdopdiate a certain smount of b3 nef peofin & genenal neberyied o oo

potential keses againd 05 assels In accordance with the “Ragikartion on Managamean( of Financic inititations By Reseoves” (T Jin [20132) No
X refuad by the MOF on 30 March 20012, the genecal reseaves Balance for fnancial instituticns should ral be lower (han 1.5% of the ending
balance of ridk assels,

[l Pursuant to the requirerments of tha Hong Kong Banking Cedinance, the Groug's banking cperations in Hong Kong are reguied to set aude
armounts in a tecpulatons neterve |0 respeact OF bodses which T will, of mdy, intur of leans and Sivances 1o customed, in add8tion [0 Impalrmient
losuss tecognised In ascordante with the adcounting poSces of the Greup, Transfers 1o and from the equlatony resene are mmade through
felained. earmings

(ki3 Pursuasit 1o the refevant regulatony requirements in the Chinese masnland, the Bank's subsidiaries ane requized to appropriate 3 certain amount
of Its net profit as general reserves

Profit distribution

I the 2023 annual general meeting held on 27 June 2024, the sharehoklers approved the profit distibution plan fae 2023, The
Bank appropratec cash dividend for 2023 In an aggregate amount of BMETC0,004 million.

I the second extraoedinary genesal meeting of 2004 held on 28 Novernber 2024, the sharehobders approved the interim profit
distribution plan for 2024, The Bank appropriated interim cash dividend for 2024 in an aggregate amaunt of EWE49.252 mallion.

Iri the Boasd of Diiectoss’ Meeting, beld on 30 Oclober 2024 the divecton appeoved the payiment of dividends 1o domeddic preference
shareholders. The dividends for domestic preference shates distributed were RBE2142 million (Including tad, calculated wsing the
nominal dividend rate of 3.5% (ncluding tash as st in the teims and conditions

On 18 July 2024, acconding to the initial annual infergst rate of 3.29% before the fifst interest rate resel date determined by the
ferms of the 2023 Undated Additional Tier 1 Capital Bonds (Series 1), the inferest on perpetual bomds issued by the Bank was
RaaEsss million: On 31 August 2024, according o the Initkl annual interest smte of 3.20% before the first Interest mate eset date
determined by the terms of the 2022 Undated Additional Tier 1 Capital Bonds, the interest on perpetisal bonds ssued by the Bank
was AMELZBD milllon: On 26 September 2024, according to the indtial annual interest rate of 3.37% before the first interest fate
reset date determined by the terms of the 2023 Undated Adkditional Tier 1 Capital Bonds (Sedes 25, the interest on perpetual Bonds
[ssued by the Bank was RMELOTT million: On 15 Movember 2024, acconding to the initial annual intetest ate af 4.22% before the
first integest rate reset date determined by the terms of the 2019 Undated sdditional Tier 1 Capital Bonds, the interest on perpotus
ands (ssued by the Bank was RME1 G658 milton,

On 28 March 2025, the Board of Diectoss propased the followang pioft distribution plan fae 2024

{1 Apmopriate statutory suiplus ieserve amounted to AMEZ 2,290 million, based on 10% of the net profit of the Bank amounted
e AMEIZ22 901 million for the year ended 31 December 2024 {for the year ended 31 December 2023: RMB32 359 million). it
has been recorded In *Surplus reserve” as at the end of the reparting peiad.

(&} Appiopiiate genedal reserve amounted to RMB3/ 833 millian, pursuant to elevant regulations issued by MOF (for the wear
ended 31 December 2023 RMB52 948 million),

{3 The Board proposed to all shareholders a final cash dividend of RVMBO.206 per share Gnciuding rad for 2004, 1otalling
approsimately RMES 1,502 million. Such proposed dividends are nat recognised as a liability as at the end of the reporting
petiod. Miter considering interim dividenc, tofal cash dinddend for the year amowunied to AMBBADS per share (Including Faxd
for 2024 which coflectively tolalled approximately RMB100,754 million (for the year ended 31 December 7023: RMBOADO per
share {incleding tax) which collectively totalled approximately BRVE100,.004 milliica),

The abowe proposed piofit distibution plan will become effective after recehving appioval at shaehobdesy’ genenal meeting, Cash
dividends will be paid subsequenthy.
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55 Notes to the statement of cash flows
(1} Cash and cash equivalents

31 Dacember 2024 31 December 2013
Cash 46,691 45,582
Surphus depesit reserves with central bankt 259,529 S53063
Bemand deposits with banks and non-bank financial instibutbons 98,806 71551
Time dapasits with banks &nd non-bank financial Instibutlons with original
matyithy with or wdhin thres months 23,079 45978
Placamants with bapnks and fon-bank fnsiclal iInstitutbons with oiglingl matuilly
wih or within theee months 131,342 JO7 VED
Tetal 569448 priat!

(2} Disposal of subsidiaries
on 31 January 2024, the Group settled the transactions to transfer equity in the former CCB Brasil 1o Bank of China Limited
{BOCT) The Group transfemied part of its shapes In the former COB Brasil ta BOC I éxchange (of a consideration of BRLS
million, while the foemer CCE Arasil Bsued new shares (o BOC in exchange for a subscription consideration of BRLS40 milllicn,
Upcan settlernent of thesse transactions, the Group held 31.66% equity in the fotmer CCB Biasil, From | Felduary 2024, the
contred over the operation and management of the lormer CCB Brasil had been tansferred to BOC, COB no longer inchdes
the formes CCB Brasil a5 a subsiliary in its concolidated financiad statements,

Cash and cash equivalents held by the feemer CCB Brasdl on the disposal date were equivalent 1o RMBAS milllon and the
net cash recehed from disposal of pan of the equity of the faomes CCB Brasil wad equivalent to RMBISS million. Galn on
disgrorsal of the former COR Brasil consisted primanily of other comguehensive income which had been recyecled to profit o
loss, which had s sianificant Impact on the Groug's inancial statements,

56 Transfer of financial assets

The Group enters into tansstions i the novmal course of business by which 0 transfers recognised financial assets to third parties
of 1o structured endities. In some cases whee these transfened financial assets qualify Tor derecognition, the transhers may give
rise 1o full or partial derecognition of the financial assets concemned, In other cases where the transferred assets do not qualify for
deiecognition as the Group has ietained substantially all the risks and rewards of these asets the Group contifieed 10 ecognise
the tansferred assets.

Repurchase and Securities lending transactions

The financlal assets that have not been derecognised but have been transferred consist mainly of securities that have been delivered
Lo countedpaities a8 collatesal in fepurchase francactions and securities bent out in secunities kencling transactions. Countedpamies ane
allowed to sell o repledge those securities in the absence of any defaull In transactions with the Group, but at the same time, they
have an obligation to etuin such securities 1o the Group upon matuily of the contract. The Group has determined that it retains
substartially all the risks and rewards of these securities and therefore has not derecognized them As at 31 December 2024, the
Catrying valuse of the Group's securities serving as collaterals unded repurchase agreements and debt securities lenl to counterparties
was RMBEA7A02 million {as al 31 December 2023; RMB24,235 million),

Credit azset securitisation transactions

The Group enters Into securitisation lransactions in its nonmal course of business by which It transfers credit assets 1o siuctured
entities which issue asset-backed securities to Investors. The Group may refain Interests in the form of holding subordinated tranches
which would give rise to the Group's continuing Invokrement in the transfered assets, Those Ananclal assets are recognilsed on the
statement of financial position to the extent of the Group's continuing Involvement, otherase the financial assets are derecognised.

As al 31 Decembser 2024, koans with an onginal carrying amount of RWBES 905 millicn (a8 at 31 December 2023 MBE25,062 millfion)
have been securitised by the Group under arrangements In which the Group retained a continuing invelvement n such assels, As 5
3 Decerber 7024 the camdng amaunt of assets that the Group continued to recognise was RMBS 710 milllon s at 31 December
20023 IVBZ 5002 millliond. As at 31 Decernber 2004, the canrying amount of continuing involvement assets and liabilities that the
Gioup continued 1o recognise was RMBS,710 million (2 at 31 Decembser 2023 AMETS002 million),

With respect 1o credit asset secunitisations that did not qualify for derecognition as a whole, the Group continued 10 recognise
ciedit assels that had been transfened, and recarded the consideration receied as a financial liabifity. As at 31 December 2024, the
camyling amount of transderred credit assets that the Group had continued Lo recognise was AVME26438 milllon (as at 31 December
2023 AR 21 M milllion) and the canying amount of thelr assoclated Nnanclal Rabilities wes AMB22, 344 millllon (a5 a1 31 December
A3 BB 2625 million),
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56 Transfer of financial assets (continised)
Credit asset securitisation transactions (o linues)
As at 31 December 2024, the canrying amount of asset-backed secusities held In the securitisation transaction derecognised by the

Group was BMBY 126 mililen (s at 31 December 7023 AME2 563 million), and s maximum boss exposiie appiaximates to the
carrylng amount.

57 Operating segments

The Growp has presented the operating segments In a manner conststent with the way in 'which information s epoted intemsally
1o the Gioup's chief aperating decidon makeds (o) the purposes of fesouice allocation and peifommance assessment. Maedsuremenl
of segment assats and labilitees and segment income and results s based on the Group's accounting policies,

Transactions belween segments ae conducted under nommal commercial terms and conditions. Intetnal charges and tansker prices
are detegmined with reference to market mtes and have been reflected In the performance of esch segment. Met Interast incarme
and expense arisirg from infemnal chatges and mansfer pricing adjustments are refered to a Internal net intenst incomees ponse”.
Inerest incorme and expense eamed from third parties are referred to as “Extemal net Interest Incomefexpense”,

Soeqrmenl evenues, results, assets and labdivies inchede goms directly attributable 1o a segment as well as those that can be allocated
an a reasonable basls Segment income and results are determined befome intra-groap fransactions are eliminated as part of the
consolidation process. Segrment capital expenditure is the 1otal cost incurred duting the peried to acquine fed assets, intangible
assets andd other long-term assets,

{1} Geographical segments
The (uoup operates principalty in the Chiness mainkand with ranches covering all provinces, autonomous: reglons and
municipalities directly under the cental government, and several subsidiates located in the Chinese mainlnd. The Group
alen has bank branch opertions in Hong Kong, Macau, Tabwan, Singapore, Frankfun, Johanneshiong, Tokyo, Seoul, New Yark,
Sydney, Ho Chi Minh City, Luxemnbourg, Toronto, London, Zurich, Dubal, Chile, Astana, Labuan, Auckland, etc, and certain
subsidlaries operating in Hong Kong, Londan, Moscow, Luembourg, Bitish Virgin islands, Auckdand, lakarta, San Paulo and
Kuaks Lumgiur, ete.

In-peesenting Information on the basis of geographical segments, operating income 15 allocated based on the location of the
branches and subsidiaries that generate the income, Segment assets, liabilities and caphial expenditne are allocated based
an their geographical location.

Gepgaphical segments of the Group, for management repoming purposes, are defined as follows:

- “Yangtse River Della® ieleis to the following amas wheie the tier-1 branches and the subsidiary of the Bank oparate:
Shanghal Municipality, Jangsu Province, Zheliang Provinge, City of Mingbo and Clty of Suzhou:

- “Peatl River Della™ refers 1o the lollowing areas where the tier-1 bianches and the subsidiary of the Bank operate:
Guangedang Province, City of Shenshen, Fujian Provinee and City of Wiamen;

- “Bohal Rim® refers to the following aeas whese the tier 1 branches and the subsidiaries of the Bank opeate: Beljing
funicipality, Shandong Provinee, Tlanjin Municipality, Hebel Provinee and City of Qingdacg

- the “Cental® region refors to the following aeas where the tier-1 branches and the subsidiary of the Bank operate;
Shanxl Frovince, Hubel Province, Henan Provinge, Hunan Province, langed Province, Halnan Province and Anhul Frovince;

the “Western® teglon refers ta the fallawing areas wheee the tler-1 branches of the Bank operate: Sichuan Province,
Chongaing Municipality, Guizhou Provines, Yunnan Province, Tibet Autonomous Region, Inner Mongolia Autonomaous
Fegion, Shaanxi Province, Gansu Province, Qinghal Provdnce, Ningsda Autanomous Reglon, Guangsd Autonormas Region
and Xinjlang Autonomous Region; and

the “Mortheastern® region refers to the following areas where the tier- 1 branches of the Bank operate: Liaoning Province,
Jilin Province, Heltongjiang Province and City of Dalian,
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57 Operating segments (continued)
(1} Geographical segments (continsed)
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57 Operating segments (continucd)
{1} Geographical segments (continusd}
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57 Operating segments icontinued)
{2}  Business segments
Busbness segments, as defined for management repotting purposes, are as follows:

Corparate firance business

This segment represents the provision of a ranoe of financial products ard services 0 conporations, govemment agencies
and financial institutions. The products and services Include cosporate loans, trade financing, depesit taking and wealth
management services, agency services, financial consulling and advisory services, cash managemment senvices, remittance and
settlement services, quarantee senvices, and Investment banking sendoes, etc,

Personal finance business

This segrent epeesents the povision of o mange of financial products.and services to indiviclual custormers, The products
andd services comprise personal beans, deposit taking and wealth management services, card business, remittance services
ard agency somvices, s

Treasury and asset management business

This seqgment covers the Gloup's tressury operations. The treasuny and asset managerment seqment enters into inter-bank
deposit and placerment transactions, repurchase and resale transactions, and invests in debit securities. It also frades in
derivatives and freeign cunencies for {15 own account, The freasury aned assat management segment caties out customer-
driven dedbvatives, feseian cuirency, precious moetal teading and custocy sorvices, its function also includes the maradgenment
aof the Group's overall liquidity position, Including the suance of debi securities.

Cthers
This segment covers equily investments and the revenues, results, assets and Habilities of cverseas comamerclal banks

396/468



‘ China Construction Bank Corporation Asnual Repart 2024

284

MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{EXPRESSED: IM MAILLEDRS OF RME. UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

57 Operating segments [continued)
{2}  Business segments (continusd)

EDINETOOOO
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Year ended 31 December 2024

Treasury
Corperate Persanal and asset
finance finance management
business business business Gthers Total
External nat intefest [ncome 279,584 7618 194,542 14,140 589,882
Internal net intares (axpensely
M (87,015) 208,591 (121,761) 205 -
Mat Interest Income 192,545 106,207 76,781 14,245 589,882
Met fee and commission Inoonme 32,1861 48,715 22, 7RB 264 104,928
et trad 393 - 2,687 1,659 4,739
DHvidend income 4,987 B4 451 4 6576
Mt (hessifgain arding from
afit securities 14.479) 5,098 10,713 [454] 10,878
on derecognition of
jal A5 i red ot
matised cost 467 1,233 1,308 93 3,991
Othar operating Incomeal(expensa),
gt 1.423 (3.654) 31,342 6,465 1.576
Operating Inceme 227,50 359,413 118,970 11,686 718,570
Aparating enpenses (89,651) {111,209} [13,647) (2272} [223,779)
Cradiy impatrment bosset {37,224) (¥4, 744) {3.216] [5. 516} (120, 700)
Cther impaitment losses (128) - 4 (166 294)
Share of paofined|ootes) of assotiates
and inint venures {1 % {94) 3 564
Profit before tax 101,144 173,489 102,005 7. 735 384,177
Capital expanditure 5,696 57498 542 17,230 29,266
Deprechation and amotianion 11,306 14,504 1,678 1,742 30,230
31 December 20234
Seqment 55ty 17075455 #,681,552 13,827,989 1,045,883 40,630,879
Liomg-tesrn equity Investments 10,443 1,739 5,552 #4816 23,560
17,085,898 8,684,291 13,833,541 1,050,709 40,654,439
Deferred tax assets 120,485
ERiminatich [203,775)
Total assats 40,571,149
ssgment Habilities 12,052,396 17,405,915 6,031,782 1,939,341 37.419,434
1.525
[203,775)
Tetal Nakdlites 37,217,184
CAT-balance sheet Cradit
camimitments 2,494,665 1,159,082 = 310,720 3,964,451
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57 Operating segments (continued)
{2}  Business segments [continuesd)

Year ended 31 Decermnbar 2023

Tréasury
Corposate Pemons and a3sat
fnance finance FRENAgemant
barsiness businets bagtines Crhars Total
Extetnal nef interest ncome 261,999 132222 206688 16,324 -ARFEE!
Intarnal nist Intersst (expensel/

Irgarme (E0, 787} (AW EE] 08T 174y -
Nt intarest Income 200297 313,555 BSAN 16,250 [SFaE]
Met fee and commimion Incoma/

(empre WA 55056 25591 (1173 115748
et trading gala 337 1,260 b Tvd ] 14678 5,585
Ciwidend income 4634 149 561 il 5712
Net [loss)fgaln arising from

Irvestrment securities 16,589 a4 6,104 11651 22
Mgt gain on derscognition of

financial assets magured st

amonited cou TiE - F.ir g ESL]
Caher opatating rcomal|sdpanie),

nat 1751 |7.255) JA0R EEAR 515
Cperating Income 138418 63593 173687 19617 745815
Doaraling sipanses [B7,352) (110065 (74,0533 [7.528) 1230,152)
Credit Impakiment bosses (770165 {57.A58) G99 {8.501) {136774)
Othar impalrment losses 111 {245 | [151) {4a83)
Share of profits of assocates and

paing vend uney 1.054 T8 12 7 1,151
Profit bafore tax 75,030 PR BET 116,205 3244 3BRITT
Capltal expenditure HL2-H 6231 617 154 i5m
Depreclation and armomtiation 10,805 14632 (2] 2018 29081

31 Dacernbae 2023
Sagmnl el 15,280,630 70648 13547 /77 GOEE19 38450, 764
Leng-tesm equidy mvestments 13521 2,238 6217 T 20983
15,303,141 8,707 BAs 13,553,804 SO 526 JEaTha?
Deferred tax assety 1232357
ERrranation {268,148
Tetal-assets 38300
Segment Rabilities 12,346,135 | 5670547 5235467 | B53837 5419176
Deferred (ax babifities T
Efrmination {268,148)
Tetil Nailities 35152752
Off-balznce sheet credit
COmmitments 14T 26T 1,137 554 - 318 IAI0239
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(EXPRESSECY IM RAILLICINS OF AME. UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

58

59

60

Entrusted lending business
As gt the end of the reporting period, the entrusted loans and entrusted funds were as follows:

31 December 2024 31 December 2023
Entrusted loans 4,635,191 A4 20,191
Enitrusted fundgs 4,635,191 4430,191

Pledged assets

{11 Assets pledged as securities
The Group's collateral Tor labilities or contingent labilities inchude financial assets such as securities amd Difls, which mainly
spqve as collateral for repurchase agreements, demvative comtracts and local statutony requirernents. As at 31 Decernber 2074,

the canylng values of the Group's financial assets pledaed as collsteral amaunted to approximately RMB2 245,262 million (as
A 31 Decernber 2023 RMB1,962.492 milllion).

{2} Collateral accepted as securities far assets

As part of the resale ageements, the Group has recelved secarities: that were allowed 1o be sokd o repledaed i the absence
of default by their owners. A4 at 31 December 2024, the Group did not hold any collsteral for resale agreements which was
peimitted 1o be sold o4 repledaged in the absence of defaull for the ansactions. {38 at 31 December 2003 RVMED 842 million).

Commitments and contingent liabilities

{1}  Credit commitments

Crechil commitrnents take the form of undiasm lean facilities which are approved and contracted, unutilsed credit cand Brmits,
financial guarantees, betters of cred, etc. The Group assesses and makes provisions for any probable losses accordingty.

The contractual amaounts of loan commitments and Ceedit cand ovendaft commitmaents represent the cash outfiows shoukd
the contracts be fully drawn upon. The amounts of quarantees and letters of credit represent the maximum potentlal loss
that waould be recognised I counterpaties falled completely 1o perform as contracted. Acceptances compirise undertakings
Ity the Growp to pay bill of exchange drawn on customers.

As credil commitments may expire without being drawn upon, the contractual amounts set out in the fllowing table do
not represent the expected ftuie cash outflows

31 December 2024 3} Decembar 2033

Lean commiments
= Wt am oticinal ity within ond yeae 76,319 EXE92
« with an aciginal maturity of one VR OF Qv 431,376 375008
Cradit card commitments 1,193,146 1,074,030
1,700,841 LA A
Bank acceptances &17,285 L44.973
FRraincing quataniess 30457 45339
Man-finan dng Quatantess 1,329,065 I 348 704
Shaht latters of credit 39,725 4750
Usance katbers of credit 217,469 e R )
Dithery 19,609 5147
Teaal 31,964,451 1830239
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60 Commitments and contingent liabilities (continued)
{2y Credit risk-weighted asset amaunt

The credit risk-weighted assel amount refers o the armount as computed In accordance with the rubes set out by the NFRA
and depends on the status of the counterparty and the matuiity characteristics,

31 Dacember 2024 31 Dedember 3023

Credit rigk-weighted asiet amount of Contingent llabilitses and commaments 1225217 LI035

(3} Capital commitments

Asal 31 December 2024, the Group's contracted for but not disbursed capital commitments amounted to RMB3 245 million
{as at 31 December 2023 RMB2071 million).

(@ Underwyriting obligations
As at 31 December 20624, there was no enexpired underwriting commitment of the Group (s at 31 December 2003 Nl

(5} Government band redemption obligations
As an undenviting agent of PRC govemment bonds, the Group has the responsibility to buy back those bonds soid by it
shoubd the holders decide 1o eatly redeem the bonds held. The redempiion price for the bonds at any fime befoe their
maturity date s based on the coupon valug plus any Interest unpakd and acoreed up to the redemption date, Accrieed intensst
payabdes o the bomd holders ae calculated in accondance with relevant rules of the MOF and the PEOC The redemption
price may be diffesent from the fir walue of similar instrumenits traded at the edemption date,

The redemplion obdigations, which represent the nominal value of govwemment bonds undenwritten and sold by the Group,
but nat vet matured as at 31 Decemnber 2024, were RMBA5472 million (a5 at 31 December 2023 RMB47 743 million),

(6 Outstanding litigationz and disputes

As al 31 December 2004, the Group was the defendant In certain pending litkigations and disputes with gross clims of
FMEB1 2750 million (a5 al 31 Decomber 2023 FMBR 156 millionk. Provisions have been made for the odtimated losses arising
framn such litigations based upon the opmlons of the Group's internal and external legal counsels {Mote 45L The Group
considers that the provisions made ae reasonable and adequate.

{7y Contingent liabilities

The Group assessed] and made provisions for any probable outflow of econcanic benedits in relation to the commitments and
contingent llabilgles in accordance with thelr accounting policies,
(8) Impact of the Guiding Opinions an Reguiating the Asset Management Business of Financial Instifutions

In sccondance with the Guiding Opinkons on Reguiating the Assel Management Business of Fimanciol isifulions jaintly ssued by
the PROC and three other ministeles as well as the PBOCS relevant announcement, other than assets for which the Group
had applisd to requiators for disposal on a case-by-case basks, the Group has completed the rectification of legacy waealth
management business and recognised Its impact In these financial statements in terms of provdsions and credit imgalrment
fosses. The Group will duby imiplement relevant policies and regulatory iequisements, continee 10 assess and disclose relevant
impeact, and strive to complete the rectification as soon as possible,
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61 Related party relationships and transactions

1]

Transactions with parent companies and their affiliates
The immediate and ultimate parents of the Group ate Huljin and CIC, respectively,

As approved by the State Council, CIC wad established on 29 Seplember 2007 with registered capital of RME, 550000 milllion.

Hullin was incorparated on 16 December 2003 a5 a wholly-state-cwned Investment company, It was reglstered in Belling
with registered capital of BMBEXE RS million. As a wholly-owned subsidiary of CIE, Huljin makes equity invesiment in key
state-owmed financial institutions as authorised by the State Coundl, and exercises the contnbutors rights and obligations
in key state-owred linancksl institutions up to its contribution amount on behall of the State 1o achieve presevvation and
appreciation of state-owned financlal assets Huljin does not engage inany ather comimerclal business activities, nor does it
infarfere with dally operations of the Key state-owned financial institutions of which it & the contialling shareholder. As at
31 December 2004, Hulfin directly held 57.14% of shares of the Bank

Affillates of parent companies include the subsidlaies under parent companies and other associates and joint ventures.

The Groupy's Bansactions with parent companies and their affiliates mainly include deposit taking, entrusted asse? management,
aperating leases, lending, purchase and sale of debt securities, money market transactions. and inter-bank cleating, These
transactions ae priced based on markat prces and conducted under normal commercial terms.

The Growp has isswed subordinated debts with a nominal value of RMB12000 million (as al 31 December 2023 RMB1 2000
miflion), These are beater bonds and tradable In the secondary market, The Group had no information in espect of the
atmcunt of the bonds held by the afllllates of potent compankes o5 at the ercd of the teparting petlod
fal  Transactions with parent companies

I the ordinary course of the bisiness, mateilal transctions that the Gioup entesed Bito with parenl companies aie

as Tolkowes:
Amounits
20324 23
Ratie to similar Ratio to simila
Amaunt transactions Amaunt tansactlons
Interest income 3,264 0.26% b3l 0%
Inberest eapente 160 0.02% 23 007 %,
Het trading gain 7 0, 3E% >

Halances aulstanding as at the end of the reporfing period

3 Decembaer 2024 31 Dacamber 2023
Ratio to similar Ratlo e sirmilas
Balance transactions Balance fransact ons
Loind &g scdvanded 10 il ot &6, &00 f. 2705 T2000 iy
Financeal investments
Financial assets measured at fair
watpe through profit or foss Tr0 0.13% 10 00
Financial assats measured at
amortised cost 40,473 0. 54% 24205 0.35%
Fimnancial assmts magsuped a1
tair value Through oiher
comprehaniiee iIncome T.488 0.28% £083 0.27%
Depordts frgm customers 36,292 4,13% 17134 00s%
Cradit commitments 288 G.01% R 0, 3 H
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Related party relationships and transactions (contined

(n

Transactions with parent companies and thelr affillates (continued)
b} Transactions with the affiliates of parent companies

In the csdinary course of the business, materal transactions that the Group entered Into with the affiliates of parent

cormganiss are as ol

Amaiinis

014

b+ k]

Ratio te similar

Ratlo to similar

Bota Amgunt transactions Armaunt transactions
Intenest income 21.674 1.75% 20574 1.65%
Interest expense 9,293 1.43% 110 1.76%
Fee and commission incoms 470 0.40% 433 0.33%
Fee and commisson expense 16 0.12% o} 0, 207%:
Het trading galn 7o 14.79% 1,058 IEET#
Other eperaling income Ti6 2.46% | 248 4.95%
Het gain ansing fram investmient securitie 3,731 34.32% 438 M/A
Operaling axpanses i 652 0.29% 1065 D455
HBalances outstanding as al the end of the reparting pevod
31 Decambaer 2034 31 December 2073
Ratio te similar Ratlo to sirmilat
Hote Balance transactions galance LR T T (a1
Depasits with Banks and nonsbank
financial Institut e 37,494 14.26% 28010 17.63%
Placerments with Banks and non-bank
fimanicial Institut koo 130,800 19.44% 148537 12000
Potive fair value of defmvitives 15959 14.77% 3560 =1 0%
Financial assets held under resale
agresments 31,295 5.03% 45 77 4.6
Lozns and advances to customars 157,404 0.63% 248, 107
Fimanchal investmients
Finandial assets measured af fair valus
throagh prafit of loss 152,874 24.95% 161,299 26, T8%
Findaaia! ae=0y measared 31 amorrised
cost 207,682 2% 187087 4600
Financial ass=ts measurad af fair value
throwgh other compaehensive
INCOmE 198,031 15.07% 27277 12.18%
Qeher Fuse1s 562 0.23% 7 2.00%
Deposits from banis and non-bank
financial Institutions [k 192,798 6.80% 143,508 500
Placerrients Trom banks and non-bank
financial institutlons 186,085 38.76% 177615 43.56%
Hgative {3l value of derivarivet 11,188 11.908; 4480 FOE408
Fimancial assets sold under epurchase
reAments 14,944 4,720 FrdG
Depotits from cutbomers 133,328 0.46% 114,541
Othear Kabilities 39,973 6.11% 18,934
Crsdit commilimants 11.585 a,29% 0703
(i) Cparating expen ted mainky feprisen] e for related sarices provided By the afldiates of pasent companies;

(i Depatits from She alfilaces of panent comgpankis are unsecunsd and are topayvabie under pormal commecisl terme
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{EXPRESSED: IM RAILLEDRS OF RME. UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

61 Related party relationships and transactions (continusd)
{2}  Tranmsactions between the Group and its associates and faint ventures of the Group

Tramsactions between the Group and B asseclates and ol ventures are conducted in the normad and ordinary course of
the business snd under pormal commeclal terms s those tansaclicns conducted between the Gioup and noh-islated
companies outside the Group.

In the cidinary course of the business, material transactions thal the Group entered into with associates and joint veniues

(3}

are a5 follows:

Amounts
10249 2023
Interest income 1.232 1350
Inerest expenge 132 137
Faoen Al Cormdfnituon Mmeame gs I'-{__:
Cperating expansss 140 135

Bafances outstanding as at the end of the reporting period

31 Decamber 2024

31 Decambser 2023

Lioans and advances to customers 45,680 So.490
Finangial assets measad at fair value thiough peofit or loss 1,241 =
Other assels 352 L]
Dapersins Mo cushomety 16,470 16,190
Crher habilities 1,307 G
Cradit commitments 46,858 45,352

Transactions between the Bank and it subsidiaries

Teansactions between the Bank and its subskfiaries are conducted In the nosmal and ordinary course of the business and
urecker normial commeercial terms as those Wansactions are condected betwesan the Bank and non-related companies oulside
the Group, All the inter-group transactions and inter-group Balances are eliminated when prepaning the consalidated finandial

stalements as mentioned in Note 41 b,

In the ordinaty coirse of the business, matenal ransactions that the Bank entered into with its subsidiates are as foliows:

Amounts

2024 03
Interest 1,646 TAT4
[5]1= 1214 2,084 7135
Faves 30 commisfon icorme 2,520 1808
Fee and commission expense 679 Ta2
Dividend income 545 453
Met oss amsing from nvestment securies 37 -
Cpedating expinies 8,966 G135
Ceher Spetaling expends, nal 100 3
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61 Related party relationships and transactions (contined)

{3} Transactions between the Bank and its subsicharies (continued)
Balances outstanding as at the end of the reporting period

31 December 2024 31 Decembaer 1073
Deposits with bands and non-tank finamcial institutions 2,944 B, Sl
Placements with banks and non-bank financial instingtions 104,923 o772
Pasitive fair value of derivativies 44N 94
Financial azsets held under resale agraements 1.375 1ag1
Loans and advances 10 cullamert 0,387 16702
Financial inyesiments
Financial assets megaured &t fale value through profit of loss - 144
Fingncial yssats mazsured a1 amotised oot 07 Lo
Financial assets measured al fair vabue through other comprehensive income 19,538 1357
Cihar itels X9.758 IRA00
Deposits from banks and non-Dank financkal matitutions 15.807 17434
Placements from banks and non-bank financial institations 33,966 30065
MNegathe fair value of detvatives 4,732 352
Cepodits fiam customens T.670 16345
Dbt securites ksued - %
Cfar liatilities 6,731 6581

As at 31 Decernbes 20004, the total maximum guarantes imit of quatantes letters issued by the Bank with s subskdiaries as
beneficlary was RMES22 million {as a1 31 December 2023: RMBSOY milllion).

As &t 31 Decemnber 2024, the transactions between subsidiaries of the Group wers mainly Deposits with banks and non-bank
financial institutions and Deposits from banks and non-bank financial mstitutions, and the balances of the above transsctions
were RMEZ 137 million and BMEL 444 million respectively {as at 31 December 2023, the transactions between subsidiaries of
the Group were malily otfer assets and othes labifities, and the balances of the above transactions were BMBE 19 million
ard RAAEE, 239 milllion; respectively).

{4y Transactions with other PRC state-owned entities
State-cwned entities refer to those entities directly or indirectly owned by the PRC government through its government
authatities, agencies, aflillates and other cigantsations, Transactions with othee state-owned entities include but are not limited
tore lending and deposil taking: faking and placing of Inter-bank balances; entrusted lending and other custody services;
insurance and securities agency, and other Intermediary services; purchase, s#e, underwniting and redemption of bonds

issued by ather state-cwned entities purchine, sale and leases of propeity and other adsets; and rendering and receiving of
urilities and cther services.

These transactions are conducted In the ordinary course of the Group's banking business on temms similar to those that
wiollkd have been entered Into with non-state-cwned entities, The Group's pricing strateqy and approval processes for major
products and services, such as loans; deposits and commission income, do nol depend on whethes the customers are stale-
awned entities of not, Having due regard to the substance of the melationships, the Gioup s of the opinion that none of
thesse transaclions were materlal ielted paily tianssctions that requiie separate disclosine,

{5} Transactions with the Annuity Scheme and Plan Assets
Apart from the obligations for defined contributions 1o the Annuity Scheme and regular banking transactions, theme were no
ather transactions between the Group and the Annuity Scheme in 2024 and 2023,

Asal 31 December 2024, the fain value of the Group's suppbamentary reticement benefit plan assets mansged by CCH Principa
Aszet Management and CCR Pension was RMEZ, 143 million {as at 31 December 2023:RMB 3,187 million), and management fees
paryable to CCB Princlpal Asset Management and COB Pension were BEMB4.29 million (a5 51 31 Decemnber 2003 AMBE2.59 million),
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61 Related party relationships and transactions (continusd)
(6] Hey management personnel
Key management personnel are those persons having authorities and responsibilities for planning, directing and controlling
the activities of the Group, directly of mdirectly, Bclucing directons, supesisars and seikor executives, The Giaup enters inlo

banking transactions with key management personne in the normal course of business. For the years ended 31 Decomber
F024 and 2023 there were i materlal transactions and balances with key management persannel.

The compensation before tax of ditectors and supervisars is disciosed in Mote 16, The senlor executives’ annual compensatian
bedore indivicuad income tax during the vear ks as followrs:

2024
Contributions
to defined
contribution Othar banelits
Remunaration ratiremant Im kdevd Total
paid schemaes (Kot (i]) [Note (1))
RMEB"0OO0 RME 000 RMB 000 RME'G00
Executive Viee Presidents
L Jiznjiamg 454 50 133 637
Chief Infoermation OHficer
Jin Parnithi 1,051 BE 257 1,174
Chiel Fimancial Officer
Shang Liumeng 1,051 B& 257 1.374
Former Executive Viee President
L Yun G605 &6 170 841
Wiang Bing 555 &1 153 TE9
L Mie 454 49 122 625
Former Secretary to the Board
Hu Changridae 515 16 17 658
4,695 ir4 1,209 6,278
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61 Related party relationships and transactions (contined)
(&)  Key management personnel (continued)

0

Ermplayers
contfibution (o
saial inierances,
EnlEnprige ifll'llnlﬁ:-'.

Annial supplemental
ITunEraticn miedicyl insurande |AEantive indome
payable and housing Cahar Monetany Tor 3021-2033
(Allowances) piovident fund Imcorme T
AR T00 RMETOO0 RAMBTDDY AMB'OIO
Executive Vice Presidents
LikYurn B3 208 - L4
wang Bing st 205 - 230
Lk Min 27 53 - 3]
Secratary to the Board
Hu Changrriao 2594 3 = N
Chief information Officer
Jiny Panth) 2E0G 312 = =
Chief Fimanclal Officer
Sheng Liurong 2600 298 - 5
Formar Executive Vice President
Shang Kin 138 n - 409
Formar Chief Risk Officer
Cheng YUuanguo 1516 s B -
13,313 1597 - IAx

{lh Oher bedefing In kind incleded the Bank's dontrbutiont 1o medical miulance, hausing funds and dther sacisl inwuranass, whith ge
pavibile 1o labour and secunty authoditied based on the lower of ¢etain percentage of the salates and allowance or the prescribed
upper imits a5 requined by the melevant regulations Beved by the gowemiment authormties. Cihet benalits sk incheded the Banks
coniribution to s own corporate anmuty plan (which wirs sef up in scooendance with the relevant policies lsuséd by the government
autfiontied) and supplementan’ medical Insuande

(i Thae Dot COMPEnstion package for thepe ey minagenment pessannel for the year anded 31 Decembeet 2024 hin nol el been finglbed
I aceotdance wih tequlations of the PRC ielevant authonties The amount of the tompensation 1o be adjuied o B not sqeched
o havees Bgnficant IMpact on The Growp's linancisl statements for the year ended 31 Decernber 7024, The final compentation will be
drcioted in 3 wparte announcerment when detemminsd,

fill The tetsl compensazion package for certain bey managemen: persannel for the yese ended 31 Ducember 2023 had not been finslised
 adtondande with megulations of the PRC rebevint authoriees o5 af the date thit the J23 financial staterrents wste announded, The
aforesaid total cormpensation package (oo the key management pereommal fof the yoar ended 31 Cecembaer 2027 has been roviewad
and apprived by the Board meeeting of the Bank and the sharehokders general mesling of the Bank.

{vh  Fooem M0 ofwards, rermuneration of the Bani's leadess adminkitered by centrad authorties his Been paid in accardance with relevant
paliies relating 10 the certral erranaration raform

(7} Loans, quasi-loans and other credit transactions to directors, supervisors and senior exegutives
The Group had no materal balance of loans, quasi-loans and other credit transactions fo directors, supevisors and senlor
enpcutives as at the end of repoiting period, Those loans, quast-loans and other credit Transactions to directons, supervisors
andd senion execulives wete conductad in the nommal and odinary course of the business and under normal commercial teoms
or on the same tenms and conditions with those which ae avallable 1o other employess, based on terms and conditions
granted to third parties adjusted Tor risk reduction,
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62 Risk management
The Group has exposure to the follkowing risks:
- credlit risk
- market sk
Tigubelity risk
- aperational ik
Insurance risk

I'his note presents information about the Group's exposunes to each of the above nisks, the Group's objectives, polickes and processes
for measuring and managing risk, and the Group’s capital management.

Risk management framewark

The Board fulfils sk management responsibilities pusuant to the Aticles of Association of the Bank and regulatory requlrements,
The Boarl and its Kisk Management Committee develap 1k management stiategies, supervise the implementation, assess the
Group's averall risk profile, maularly review the statements of sk appetite and transmit the sk appetite through relevant policies.
The board of supetvisons supeivises the ballding of comprehensive sk management system, as well as the perfoomance of the
Boarc] ancl senior management in discharging their comprehensive risk management responsibilities. Senky management ard fs
Risk and Internal Contiol Management CommBtes are responsible for implamenting sk strategles developed by the Board and
gantsing the comprehensive Thsk management work acioss the group,

Risk Management Depatiment is the lead depatment responsible for the Gaoup’s comprehensive risk management and leads
the management of markel risk. Credit Management Depatment 15 the lead depatment responsible for the overall credit risk
imanadgement and countiy Tisk managerment. Asset & Liability Management Department i the ead departinent sesponsible foe the
managgement of liguidity risk and interss rate risk of banking ook, Intemal Control & Compliance Department is the lead department
respansible for operational risk management, FinTech Depatment and Internal Control & Complance Department jointly promaote
1T risk management. Public Relations & Corporate Culture Depattment and Stratedgy and Policy Coordination Department are the
lead departments esponsible for reputational risk and strategic risk management, respectively, Other types of risks are managed
by wespective specialised departments

The Bank continuad to optimise its ik govemance system lor subsidianies, strengthened collaborative sk govemance batween
the parent bank and subsidianies and integrated risk contiol, and intensified penetrated manacement and process managemend, it
specified management ohiectives of subsidiaries for varous rlsks, optimised misk reporting mechanism and reposting ines, performed
iksk profiling, and bolstered ik management of key subsidiaries and key businesses, @0 a8 1o consolidate the battom line of 1k

compliance,
{1} Credit risk
Credit risk management

Crecht risk represents the risk of financlal loss that arkses from the Bilure of a deblor or counterpany o dischange s contractual
obligations o commitrments to the Growp.

Credit risk management includes key procedures such as, crdil rlsk appatite, credit management, post investment and credit
managarment, credit nsk reponting, and expectad credit loss approach implementation.

The Credit Management Departiment 15 the leading depatiment responsibie for overall management of the Group's credit risk,
The Risk Management Depatrment takes the lead s the developrient and implementation of the ceodit risk measurement tools
ing ludling cusiomerss rating and facilities grading, The Special Assets Resolution Department 15 responsible fon the special asseds
resotutions, The Credit Approval Depantment is responsible for specific credit management work such as comprehensive credit
limits and credit appioval of variouws credit businesses for the Groop's customers. With the Credit Management Department
taking the kead, the Cradit approval Department and the Risk Management Department paticipate in, share the workkoad
and comdinate with other departments such as the Corporate Banking Department, the Inclusive Finance Department, the
Instituthonal Banking Department, the Infernational Business Department, the Strateqic Clients Department, the Housing
Finanse & Porsonal Lending Dopartment, the Credit Card Centie, and the Legal Affales Department o implement credit risk
management policles and procedures,
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62 Risk management (continued)
(13 Credit risk (continued)
Credit risk management (confinued)

With respect ta credit risk management of corpoeate and institutional business, the Group has accelerated the adjustment
of its businesses structue, enhanced post-kending (evestrmant} monitoning, amd elined the industry-specific guideline and
palicy baseline for credit approval. Management also fine-tuned eligibility and exit polcies, and optimised economic capital
management and industry ik limit management. All these palicies have been implemented to maintain the stability of
assel quality, The Group's credit sk management covers processes such-as pre-tendineg dnvestment) due diligence, coedlit
{investment) inspection, and post-lending finvestiment) monliang for credit granting business. The Group perfoims pre
lending (investiment) Investiqations by assessing the borrower's credit ratings based on Internal rating criterka and completing
the bormwer's assessmend repo and by performing a comgrehensive evaluation of the risks and rewarcls of the prolect and
compbeting an evaluation repor, Approvals mast be authorised by approvers with the approprate authosation, The Group
conducts ongoing post-lending (rvestment) moniteaing activities, particularly foousing on the moniterng of credit rsks arlsing
fromm key Inchustries and key clients, and takes timely measures to prevent and control these rsks.

‘With respect to the personal credit business, the Group relies on credil assessment of applicants as the basis for boan approval.
Custarnes refationship managers are requited to assess the income, credit history, and repayment ability of the applicant,
The customes relaticnship managers then foread the application and recommendations (o the kan-approval departments
for consent, The Group pays great attention to post-lending manitoring of personal loans, foouses on bormowers repayment
ability, the status of collatesal and pledges and any chamges to the valee of collateral and plodges, Once a loan becormes
avardue, the Group dars the recovery process atconding to standard recovery procedunes,

To mitigate risks, the Group requests the customers 1o provide collateral and pledges or quarantees where appropiate. A
refined management systemn and aperating procedure for collateral and pledges have been devedoped, and there s a guideline
o specify the suitability of accepting specific types of collateral and pledges. The values, structures and legal covenants of
collateral and pledges ae monitered continuously 1o ensure that they stil serve thelr intended puiposes and conlomm to
miarket practices,

Foe risk management purposes, the Group conducts independent management over credit tisk arlsing fram derivatives
exposures, with information disclosed in Motes (1), The Group sets credit limits for treasury actbitles and monitoes them
regulary with reference to the fair values of the ielevant financial instruments.

Measurement of expected credit losses (ECL)

The Geowp contiiees to impeove s unilled espected ¢nedit loss appraach implementation system which has covered all coecit
tisk exposuies on and off-balance sheet, and clarified the division of responsibilities between the Board of Cireceors and its
speclalised committees, the Board of Supervisors, senkr management, the leading depatment of the Head Office and other
elevait departments, The Group has set up a complehensive implemaentation managament system, strengthened control
ower Ehe entire implernentation process, consolidated the foundation, and adheted o the high-quality implemmentation of
the expected credit koss approach, In the Implermentation process of the expected credit boss approach, the Group has fulty
considered uncerainties fackg credit risk management, Based on the esults of expected credit loss assessment, the Group
recoanises alkywances for impaitment losses timely and adequately toensure that that the sccreed allowances for impaioment
losaes have effectively covered expected credit losses,

Al Sagraéntation of financial instruments

The Group adopts a “thiee-stage” model for imgairment based on changes in credit tisk since inftial recognition or by
determining whether the financil Instruments are credit-impalred, to estimate the axpected credit kosses,

The key definition of the three stages are defined in Mote 4030,
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62 Risk management [continued)
{1} Credit rsk [contineesd)
Measurement of expected credit losses (ECL) (continued)
B Significant increase i credit nisk (SICRT)

The Group assesses ab least quartedy whether the cedit risk of a financial Instrument has increased significantly since
mitisl iecoanition. In accordand e with the principle of substanthae risk judgment, the Gioup compaies the risk of default
of financial Instruments as at the end of repating period with that as at the date of initial recognition for an individual
financial instrument of a group of financial instrements with cormmon credit sk chaactesistics to detesming whethe
the credit sk has Increased significantly since initial recognition. The Group sufficlently considers all reasonable and
suppartable infosmation when making related assessments, including but not limited to: internal credit rating of the
borower; Information such as business risk classification, overdue status, and contract terms; information on changes
in the credit stratecy or credit fsk management methods towards the borewen; information: such as the borower's
credit infonmation, external 1atings, changes In debt and ‘equity peices, credit default swap prices, credit spreads, and
public opinkon business and lnancial infoormation of the borowes, its sharehobders, and affiliated enterprises; and the
matio econamy, industry development, technological Innovation, climate change, natural disasters, socie-economic
and financial policles, qovernment support o reliel measares that may have s potential impact on the bofiower's
ey ment capacity,

The Group has set qualitative and quantitative cilteria for assessing whether the credit sk of financial Instruments has
increased significantly since initial eoognition. For example, genesally, the credit sk of loans whose intemal credit
ratings have fallen to level 15 and below, 15 regarded as having increased significant by,

sustly, B a financial instrurment has been overdue for more than 30 days, then this indicates that the credit visk af this
financial instriement has increased significantly.,

{0} Definition of defaulted and credit-impaired assets

The Group considess a financial ingtrument as having defaulted when it is credit-impaired. Generally, linancial instrument
overdue for more than 90 days on contiactual payment terms shall be conskdersd as having credit-impalied.

The following factors can be wlemed to when deteimining whethes credil impatment has occurred:
significant financial difficulty of the Bswer or borroer;
- Breach of contract term, such as a default o delinquency in interest o principal paymendts;

- Concessions that would net otherwise be granted 1o the borower, in light of economic or contractual
consicerations relted to the borrowers financial difficulties;

It is becoming probable that the bomower will enter bankruptoy or ather financial reorganisation
- Disappestance of an & tive martket fo financial assets becawse of financial dificulties of the isswer or borrewer;

- A financlal asset purchasad o onginated by & lage discount which reflects the fact of ceedit-impaimment having
oocutted: and

- Other objective evidence Indicating there |s a credit impalment of the financial asset,

The Group's definiticn of default has been consistently applied to the estimates of PD, LGD and EAD during the ECL
measurerment,
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62 Risk management {continuel)
{1} Credit sk (continued)
Measurement of expected credit fosses (ECL) (continued)
(N Explanation of paramelors, assumptions amnd estimation lechigues

The ECL Is measured on elther a 1 2-manth o lifetime baslis depending on whether a significant Increase In credit risk
has securred since inilial recognition or whether a linancial instrument s considered 1o be credit-impaired. Expectod
credit losses are the discounted product of the welghted average of PO LGE, and EAD under the optimistic, baseline
and pessimistic soenalios.

Cefined as follows:

PO refers to the likelihood of a debtor and its businesses defaulting in the future, after consideration of forward-looking
Information, Please refer to earlier disclosure in this note {or the definition of default,

LGD refers to the Group's expected loss amount resulting from default as a proportion of total exposure, after
conskheration of forvward-looking Infarmation,

EALD 15 the tobal armount of tsk exposure on and off-balance sheet at the time of default. The expoduee I deteimined
Ly the repayment plan according to different types of products,

The discount rate used In the ECL measurement s the effective interest rate,

Darrireg the repoeting pericd, based on changes in maciceconomic envircnmeant, the Group has updated foreand-
keoking information wsed in the measurement of expected credit losses. Please refer to further disclosure in this note
for forward-looking Infoemation which B incorpotated in the measwrement of expected credit losses.

The assumiprions underlving the ECL measurernent, such as the FDs for different maturnites are monitored and reviesed
an a quanterly basls,

Caringg the reporting peréod, the Group continued o improve Its unified ECL approach implementation management
systern and manitor models and parametens related 1o expected credit ksses and caried out model optimization by
reference 1o monitoring results,

There have been no significant changes in estirmation technbgues and such assumgtions made during the ieporting
pestod,

(F)  Forward-looking fnformation incorporated in the FCE

Thie Growp has perfoomed histonical data analysis and dentified the macroeconomic variables affecting expected coedit
lasses, such as GOP, CPIL M2, PRI RME deposit resenve rate, London spet gold price, avetage exchange rate of US Collar
e AR, sales price Indices of second-hand resldential bBuiklings in 50 lage and mediim-sized clties, natlonal ieal estate
chirnate index, and so on,

The Group set forecast GOP value for baseline scenario by eference o average vabue of forecasts rebeased by authoritative
international and domestic Iretitutions, and the forecast 2025 GODP growth value under the bagefine sconanka was 91
at round 5%, Forecast 2025 GOP growth value under the optimistic and pessimistic scenarios had been determined
by mawing up and down, by a certaln degres, from the baseline scenario lorecast, For other macroeconomic varlables,
the Gaodp lewolved Internal expests and used moethods such as transmassion models, economic pinclples, and expernt
judgment to cakulate the predicted value of each variable under each scenario.

The Group constructs emphilical models to derlve the ielationship between historical maciceconomic varables and PD
andd LG, ancd caleulates the PO and LGD values for a glven future horizon using the forecasted macioeconomic variables.

The Group constructs empircal models 1o determine the welghtings for optimistic, baseline and pessimistic scenarios,
As at 31 December 2024 and 2023, the optimistic, baseline and pessimistlc scenarios were of compatable welghtings.

(F)  Hisk grouping

For the purpose of ECL measurement, the Group has divided businesses with caommon credit risk charactenistics Into
separate grosps. When glouping colpomte business, the Group considored credit 1sk charactenstics such as client
type and the industry in which the client operates. When grouping personal business, the Group considered crecit
risk characteristics such as internal iisk pool and product type. The Group abiained suflicient Information te ensue
tisk grouping b statistically refizble.

410/468



298

MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

‘ China Construction Bank Carporation Asnual Repart 2024

{EXPRESSED IM RAILLEDRS OF RME. UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

62 Risk management [continucd)

{1} Credit rsk [continued)

fa)

(&

Maximum credit risk exposure
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The following table presents the meandmum exposure o credil sk as 3t theend of the repoting period without taking
intor consideration any collsterals and pledoes held o other credit enhancements. In respect of the linancid aesets
recognised in the statement of financial postion, the masimum exposure 10 oredit risk ts represented by the canrying

amcunt afler deducting any impairment allowance.

31 Dacember 2024

Deposits with centeal barnks 2,524,670
Depoats with banks and non-bank financia institutbns 154,532
Flacaments with-banks and non-bank finangal institutions 672,875
Petifive fair value of detivatives 108,053
Fingnceal ssets hield under resale agresmants 622,559
Lovan and advances (o cuslomes 25,040,400
Financial Investmeants
Financal assets measured 81 fair value thiouegh profit or loss 354,639
Financial assert meatured a1 amortised cost 7,429,723
Financial assety measured 3 fair value thiouegh other comprehensive
I 2,609,514
Ctner financial assess 194,148

Total

39,711,713

31 Decamber 2023

ATH45E

2308330

MHr e

£501,342

J2M.TE3
220645

IT559.548

Cffbalance sheet credit commitments

3,964,451

M credit risk ecpoie

43,675,564

Loans and advances to customers analysed by credit guality

Within overdue bul not credit-imgaired boans and sdvances and credit-impaited loans and advances; the portions

covered and not covered by collateral held ane as follows:

31 December 2024

Overdue but not credit-impaired
leans and advances

Corporate Parsanal

Parfion coversd 7001 29,89
4,791 18,081

Todal 1,792 47,972

Cradit-impaired loans
and advances

Corporate

101,450
155,266

256,716

31 Decembar 2023

Oetdue but [ol creda-imgalied

loamd and ddvandces

Crsgit-impained losng
ATl advances

Cotpadate Perianal
Poron covered 4,250 337
Parlion net covenad £215 16078
Tatal 5,505 A8 1%

Corpaeats

10434

165249

267 583

The above collateral and pledges include land use rights, buikdings and equipment. The fair valee of collateal and
pledges was edimated by the Group with reference to the latest avallable external valuations adjusted after taking

into account the current reallsation experence as well as the market sifuation.
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62 Risk management [continued)

{13 Credit risk (continued)
fe)  Leans and advances to customers analysed by economic sector concentrations

31 December 2024 31 Depesmbess 1023
Balance Baignce
Gross boan socured by Ghoet loan ssied by
balance Parcentage collateral bbanicn Percentage codlatedsl
Catporate loang and aivenced
- Leasing and commerclal
L (R 2,682,018 10.38% 676,716 FE0G037 10500 863717
- Tianipcetation, stoage and
podtal senioes 2,479,499 9.59% 658,592 23R4T LT &17 8755
- Manutachuring 1,284,558 B.T6% 421,563 2167353 0% 457749
- Production and dupgly ol
sdeciiic pover, hear, g
v weater 1,674,706 B.34% 135,043 1444500 G05% 2933
Whalesale and rets! rade 1,441,415 5.58% 705,860 1,396 535 285 sk
= Bl ariate 1,014,851 3.93% 526,419 Q020G A 5T Fivrge i3 |
- Waten, ernvEcament and
plibdss wtility management 765,953 1.96% 243,959 T47RE3 3 F3% 258
- Constu bon T11.472 1.75% 164,363 G31518 JE5% 161559
= Finangidl senvie s TOLE41 171% 20,552 Iresar 155% 13,787
= Miniing 371304 Ladds 25,640 M6 L 20010
- [ata Tiansfer, Software and
Grata Technolegy Servicas 142,128 0.949% 87,318 J¥1385 DG TldReE
- Sclentific Research and
Technologleal sandces 179,270 0.69% 78,752 155454 (6% not
- Cithars 654,640 1.54% 190,034 43005 JER 18877
Total Corpedate foans and
whaned 15,184,655 58.76% 4,039,811 13537597 5641 3950 645
Pefsonagl loars and sdvances 5,577.010 14.74% 6,796,657 & JeEE08 6T 673,754
Discounted bk 1,631,752 6.31% - LI0s 787 453
ACCiged intarest 49,577 0LI9% - j0818 G2i%
Total loans and advances 1o
CLIEhommert 25,843,194 100.00% 10836468 F3 a1 60 15000 10824 359
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62 Risk management [continucd)
{1} Credit risk [contlnueed)
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Loans and advances to customers analysed by geographical sector concentrations

Gross boan
balance
wjire Fiver Dalrs 5, 240.B85
Western 4,855,020
Beshal Firmy 4,338,437
Contra 4,150,781
Paatl River Delts 4,169,575
Haad office 1,142,742
Wortheastemn 1,039,321
Chearsess 716,455
Artrued nlased 44,517
Gneds boans and advances 1o
CUtarmers 25,843,204

31 Decembar 2024

Percentage

0.20%
18.79%
16.79%
16.60%
1613%
4.42%
#.00%
LT%

n19%

100.00%

31 Dwcomiber 2003

Balance Baiansa
secured by Ghgds loan stued by
collateral halanne Petcantags collatesal
2,432,828 L=l AT 001
2,155,775 1861 213400
1,561,658 17015 1584573
1,928,545 16.74% 155,241
2,271,355 L 16.50% 1262580
- I 4300
3&Tan 4 5% 373,436
138,786 fiF4 760 283 i3a0
- 50418 (2 1% -
10,836,458 PR AN ] 100 (0 1082499

Detalls of Stage 3 |oans and allowances for impairment [osses in respect of geographical sectors as at the end of the

teparting period are as follows:

31 December 2024

Allowances for impalrment losses

Stage 3
Gross lean

balance Stage Stage 2 Stage 3
Paatl Aver Dalt3 01,590 8,731) (34.726) (62.769)
Cantral 58,712 {59,114) (42,581) (40,756)

52,000 {68,131} (50,732) [27,033)
Bohai Rim 48,047 151,700] (37.518) {35,007
Yangide Biver Della 43,845 {68.909) {31.726) {32.007)
Hortheastedn 24,170 {11,374} {12,301) (17737
Head oifice 23,735 {18,367) {8,842 (22,621)
Crearoeas 10,601 {2,043) (1.486) {6,684)
Total 344,69 [328,369) [219.911) [254,613)

31 Drecembaer 2021
Stage 3 Allowinces for mmgalrment |osses
Gross loan ) )

balance Stage | Stage ) Stage 3
Pearl Fiver Delta BO208 (SRO07M {36400 (EREI)
Centra 7 (E0LTAE) (34 Q50 {=3,300)
Westemn 6,204 (T TS (48,749
Bavhal Firmy (55580 [31,755)
Yangoze A (B, TS0 (3073
Wortheastem (12810 (1.7 74)

Crosremas

Toaal

(S63404) {190.285)

The definitions of geampaphical segments ane set cul in Mote 57{1) The above allowances fon impairment kosses do nol
Include allowances o loans and advances measured at fir value through other comprehensive income,

413/468



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooooa

China Construction Bank Corparation Annual Report 20734 ﬁ

301

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{EXPRESSED IN MILLIDNS OF RAE, IMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

62 Risk management (continuel)
{1 Credit risk (continued)
fal  Loans and advances to customers analysed by type of collateral

Ungecuted |oans

Guarantead lbans

acurad by proparty and other immovable assets
Chher pledged loans

Lo

Accrued bhleret

Grods eans and Sdvances 1o CusTomers

31 December 2024

11,712,918
3,244,331
9,198,171
1,638,297

43,577

25,843,294

31 Decembar 7073

23351 600

(1 Restructured loans and advances to customers

The Bank implements the fules o Bk Clasdficotion af Finamciol Assets of Commercial Banks (CRIRC PROC Order (2023] Nouip
for its restructured loans and advances to custcmens. The proportion al the Group's restructused loans and advances
o customers was not significant for the years ended 31 Decernber 2024 and 523,

fg) Credit risk exposure
Lieraris and acvances (o custorners

31 December 2024
Stage 2

Stagel Stage 3
12-month ECL Lifetime ECL Lifatime ECL Total
Lcwwr 1k 24,655,387 8T T4 - 24,943,135
sediurm fisk - 505,897 = 505,89
High risk - - 344,691 344,691
Gross laand and advarices 24,655,387 793,639 344,69 15,793,717
Allgwaness for sirment |nsses on
liny At Mreaiuned al
amertsed Cost (328,369] [219,912) [254,5613) [(BOZ,894)
Allewarces For Impairment lodees
d dvances measured
at fait valize through ather
camarefensive incorme (2,309) (5] - 12,319)
31 Decernber 2023
Stage | Stage- 2 Stage 3
1 =menth BCL Liletlsrues ECL Lifetimnes ECL Tatal
Loy ik 1259503 20513 - 22,903, H43
Miadium itk - L817r? S&177?
High rizk - - 325255 325,255
Gross laany and advances 22B95.055 70,690 125,256 JRa100E
Alpwarces For impalirment |ossss on
23 nd advancet measured at
amotEed coil {363 404) (160, 205) {224 S04 ) (FTR2IA)
Alowancet for iImgairment (o
on loans and advances measured
a1 Talf value through ather
comprahansive income [1.431) (451) - [Laen
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{EXPRESSEDY IN RAILLEIMS OF RME LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

62 Risk management [continued)
{1} Credit risk [contlneed)
fg!  Credit risk exposure (confinged)

Laans and aovances fo custermers fcontinued)

The Group classilies credit sk chamcteristics based on the quality of assets, “Low risk™ means that loans ae of good
credit quality and there are oo suflickent @asons to doubt that the borowers of leans ae nat expected 1o fulfil 15
contactual obligations to repay (15 loans, nor are thene any other behaviors breaching the koan contracts and Impacting
sigrificantly on the repayment of kans; “Mediumoisk® means that there ame Bactors schaersely impacting on the repayment
capacity of borowers, but there are as yet no behaviors Impacting significantly on nosmal sepayrment of loans; "High
nisk” means that fadure of borowers to repay kbans in accordance with loan contract temmsor other behavicns breaching
the locan contracts and impacting significantly on the repayment of Inans.

F-balanes sheet cradit commitments

As at 31 Decembed 2024 and 2023, the Group's credit risk exposures in off-balance sheet credit cormmitments wele
primmarily dasignated as Stage 1 and wese primarnlly assigned the “Low Risk” credit risk rating,

Firancial invesfments

31 December 2024
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
12-month ECL Lifetime ECL Lifetima ECL Total

L tigk 9928818 581 - 9,929,699
Mediurm 1k 23,776 7o - 24,045
High ik - - 13,208 13,108
Todal carying amount excluding

acomyed interest 9,952,594 1,151 13,208 9,966,953
Alowance for iImgalrment |osses

on financial assets measared at

armanttad cos (14,212) 7 {12.300) [26,519)
Allowance for impairmend losses

on financial assets meatared

a1 fair vakue through other

comprehiensiva incame {2,939] (8] 1303) {3,250)

31 December 2023

Stage 1 Stage 2 Lrage 3
12 manth ECL Lifetirne ECL Lelgtirme EXCL Total

Lo Tk ES10. 168 02 BOI05ER
Medium ik 12033 L] - 12541
High sk - - 14481 14481
Total ¢ Arrying Smount ludfing

accruad Interest 8022108 1o 14481 BT G0
Algwance lar impalrrmend [aaeg

on firiancial assats meatared at

amadtisad con 1. (B (V3.050) 24 B46)
Alowance for impairment [oeees

on financial aseels measmed

a1 falr value thraugh other

comphehendve ilome (5,014 (i F)] (37 (54084
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IM MILLICNS OF RAME, UINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

62 Risk management (continuesl)
{1} Credit risk (continued)

fg) Credit risk exposure (Confinued)
Financial investmentsicontinued)
The Group classifies financial Investrment (lsk characternstics based on asset eligibility and internal rating changes, “Low
iisk® means that the issuers initkal inteinal iating 15 above the aligible level, and theie aie no featons 1o siipect that
the financial investrment is expected 1o be defaulted; “Mediem risk™ means that althowgh the isswer's Intemal rating is
recluced to a certaln extent, but there are not enough reasons 1o suspect that the financial iInvestment s expected to

be defaultet "High ssk” means that there are obvious problems which may cause a default, or the inancial investment
indeed s defaulied.

Amaunis due fram banks and non-bank Srancial institutions

Amounts due from: banks and non-bank financial institutlons include deposits and placements with banks and non-
bank financial institutions, and linancial assets hekd andes resale agreements of which counterparties are banks and
non-hank financial institutions,

31 December 2024

Stage Stage 2 Stage 3
12-month ECL Iifetime ECL Hifetime ECL Total
Ly 1isk 1,445,054 - - 1,445,054
Medium nsk - - - -
High ik - - - -
Total carrping amount excliuding
acciuad inberest 1,445,054 - - 1.445.054
Ablowance for impairment lasses {571} - - 1571)
3T Decermber 223
St 1 Shge 2 aldge 3
12-mnth ECL lifest i ECL lifetirme ECL Total
L ovay Sk 1,798,447 = = 1.7y
Medium ek * =
Hitghh risk - - = -
Total carnying amownt exchoding
accryad infenes 1768847 = - L79B 47
Allgwance lor impalsment Beses (1,273 - = (1270

The Group classifies sk charscfedistics ol armounts due from banks and non-bank financial institulions based on st
eligibllity and intemal rating changes. “Low risk” means that the lsseer's Indtial internal rating i abose the eligible kevel,
andd there ate no reasons Bo suspect that the arount due frem banks and roncbank financlal Institutions 15 expected
1o be defaulted; “Medium risk” means that although the Isseer's intermal rating b reduced to 5 cerain extent, but there
are not ordwgh reasons to suspect that the amount due from banks and non-bank nancial institutions i expected to
be defaulted; "High risk” means that there are obvicus problems which may cause a default, o the amount due from
banks ard nen-bank nancial institutions indeed is defaulted.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSEDY IM RAILLICING OF AME UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)
62 Risk management [continued)

{1}  Credit risk (continued)
{hl  Distribution of amounts due from banks and non-bank financial institutions in ferms of credit quality is as

follows:

31 December 2024 AT Decemier 2023
Credit-impaired - -
Allowances for Impairment losses - -
Sukbtotal = £

Neithes overdud nor craditimpaired
yrades Ao AAR 1,082,973 | 307,765
- grades B bo BBE 18,420 Ja &0
- unfated 333.661 66,4 11
Accrued intenen 5.483 5&12
Teral 1,450,537 1. B0, 255
Allowances far imnpsirmeend oo (571} 1.273)
Subtotal 1,449,966 | B0 SES
Total 1,449,966 | 50T ES

Aumounts neithaer overdue non credit-impaired are anabysed above according o the Group's infernal credit @tings.
Unrated amounis dee from banks and non-bank Ninancial institutions include amounts due from a number of banks
and nor-bank Nnancial insitutions Tor which the Group has not assigrned intemal crodit ratings.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEMNTS

(EXPRESSED IM MILLICNS OF RME, UINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

62 Risk management [continued)
{1y Credit risk (continued)
it  Distribution of debt investments analysed by rating

The Group adopts a credit sating appaach to monage the credit risk of the debt investment portlolio held, The ratings
are ohfained fiom Bloomberg Composite, of majon rating agencles where the sseers of the debt investments ae
located. The canying amounis of the debt investrments analysed by the rating agency designations as at the end of
the repoting pericd ame as folkows:

21 December 2024
Lawer
Unratud AAR AR A than A Total
Crelit-impalied
- anks ad nonbank Mnancial
Ingtitution 813 - - - - 813
- Enderpeizes 10,745 3315 147 - 1,706 1L%33
Toral 11,558 315 147 - 1,708 13.746
ASzwgnges Sy (mpaitrent s [12,300)
Sbitotal 1,446
Biitrt oot tchas b credi-
Impaited
= owsEnment 3,210,745 4,971,852 35,887 14,598 15,424 8,258,516
tral banks 1372 4,173 13,393 5,565 2479 48,082
- Policy baris H56.996 16,933 418 102312 - 1.016,5M%
= Banks dnd ror-bank sl
184,355 rq97 20,319 119,022 33409 Tiro12
15,307 289,027 13,674 18965 4,477 351,450
Tadal 4,319,775 5,657,012 3,701 280,372 55,789 10,406,649
Aldivwances fof Impaiiment losses {14, 219)
Subtotal 10,391.430
Teaal 10,393,876
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSECY IM RAILLIINS OF AME. UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

62 Risk management [continued)
{1} Credit risk [continued)
it Distribution of debt investments analysed by rating (fontinued)

3| Decernber 2003

Licvavet
Liriratesd AAS Ak & Han & Total
Credimpaini
- Baniks and ron-bank financial
natibuticons 520 - - - - 20
- Entarpizes [V 115 l4d - L |42
Tosal 1.11% ERLS lad - 1482 (LT
Mlawinced for impasment laks (V3450
Subteral 15950
BiitPl oanefciue Nl cradil-
impaed
i rment W7 A3 4340352 a8z 35604 14,156 FA01.813
- Central barks 14520 535 24053 1207 1853 43215
- Podicy banis #LAn - - T30 - G00, 142
= Bankd andl ron-bank inencil
natineticng 12 137544 24,768 Tran 13555 EB545T
Ererpdines 1582 b 14,354 Janad A55 Fhkh3
Toaal 4 5 04 A58 5% Fh3 TS A4 524 QAR TI0
Alywancas for impement Ioses 111,728
Gubtotal 9385334
Toaal IFIN

il Credit risk arising from the Group’s derivative exposures

The Group's dervatives transa tions entered into with custome s have been hedoed against transactions entered into
with banks and non-bank financial instautions. The credit risk the Group s exposed 1o s elated 1o custorners, banks
and nan-bank financlal institutions. The Group manages cedit dsk through egular mondtoring.

(k) Settlerment risk

The Group's activities may give rise to settiement risk at the time of the settlement of transactions and tades, Settlement
risk s the msk of koss due o the Gilure of an entity (o honour its abligations to deliver cash, secwities o othes. assets
as contractually agreed,

For certain types ol transactions, the Group mitigates this rsk by cosducting settlements theoudgha settlement of cleating
agent ko ensure that a hiade 15 settled only when both partkes have fulfilled thelr contractual settlement obiigations.
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62 Risk management (continuel)

(n

]

Credit sk (continued)

() Sensitivity amalysis
Models and parameters such as ferward-looking empiical models, forecast valwes of maciceconomic vasables and
sfage desanation results woulkd have an impact on BOL
(0 Sensitivly analisils of segmentation

A stgnificant increase in oredit sk since inftial recognition will iesult in financial assets tansfering rom Stage
1 1o Stage 2, ardd the loss alkraance for those financial assets shall be measured at an amount equal to the
fifetime expected credit insses. The following tables present the impact of ECL from the second wear to the end
of the lifeteme for Ginancial asets in Sage 7

31 December 2024

Allowances for Current

12-month ECL allowances for

of all parforming Impact impalrmant

financlal assets aver lifetima lossas

Ferfamming loans 502471 45,870 548,281
Petforming finznclal iInvestments 17,158 F 17,166

11 Decernbes 2023

Allswances far LatTiir 1

| 2«manth BCL allovérances for

ol all [)?ll'::\-!l:'l:::,\ [Frpract IFMpdimmng

Fenancial ageate erver [1fagime lautes

Ferformeng kans 04308 43411 553,719
Performing financial investments 16837 5 18832

The above dlowances for Impalment losses of Tinancial assets did not contain the impaiment foss allowances
fou baans and advances measured at fair value theowgh other comprehensie income.

iy Sensitivily analysis of macroeconomic varlables

The Group has camed out sensitivity analysis of GDP forecast. As-al 31 December 2024, when GDP growth rate
in the baseline scenatks incieased or decieased by 109, the change i allowances for imgaliment ksses of
financial assets did not exceed 5% (as at 31 December 2003 did not excesd 596).

Market risk

Karket tisk & the risk of loss, in respect of the Group's on and off-balance sheet activities, arising from adverse movements in
miarket rates incleding interest rates, foreign exchange rates, commedity prices and stock prices. Market risk arises from both
the Group's trading and non-trading businesses. A trading book consists of pasitions In financial instiuments and commodities
bk either with trading imtent or in cdder 1o hedoe other elements of the tiading ook Mos-trading book recosds those
financial instrements and commadities which are nat Included in the tiading book

The Geoup continues to Impsove marked risk management systermc The Risk Management Departrment Is responsible for keading
the establishment of market risk management palicies and niles, developing the market ik measurerment tools, monitoning
and repoiting the tradiog matket sk and related dally work The Asset and Liability Management Department (the “ALM) is
respansible for managing Interest rate risk and exchange rate risk of non-trading businesses, as well as the size and stuuciure
of assels and liabilities in response to structural manket sk, The Financlal Market Department manages the Banks BMB and
forelgn cutrency investment pontlalios, conducts propristany and ¢ustomer-driven transactions, as well as implermenting market
Tlsk management pobicies and miles. The Awdit Department Is iesponsible for regulaly performing independent audits of the
reliability and effectiveness of the processes constituting the risk managerment system

The Growp's interest rate risk matnly compeises repricing sk and basis risk atising frem the mismatch of teom structure and
paicing basls of assets and liabilities, The Group uses mulliple tools such as repaicing gap analysks, sefsdiivity analysts on net
interest incorme, scenario analysis and stress testing, to monitor the Interest ate risk perodically.
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(EXPRESSECY IM RAILLICINS OF AME. UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

62 Risk management [continued)
{2} Market risk (continued)
The Group's foeeign exchange exposures mainly comprise exposutes Tiom foreign cumency potfolios within treasury proprietary
Tnvedt meits i debl securnties and maney markel placemants, and cuifency exposuies fom 815 averseas busineds. The
Groug manages its fomeign exchange exposures by spot forelgn exchange transactions and by matching its forekgn cumency
denorminated assets with conespancling llabilities in the same cunency, ard also uses derbvatives In the management of s
awn foredan currency asset and labiliy portfolios and stiictural positions.

The Group monitors riarket nsk separately in respect of trading postiolios and non-tiading poifolos. Teading poafolios include
exchange rate ancd Interest rate derbrathves as well a5 trading securitles, The historical sirmulatian model Tor the Value-at-Risk
{"VaR anabysks 15 a majod tood used by the Bank to measine and monlted the market risk of 15 trading poitfolio. Met intenest
incorme sensitivity analysls, interest rate repricing gap anadysis and foreign exchange risk concentration analysis are the major
toals used by the Group to monitar the market risk of its overall businesses.

fa)  VaR analysis

Yal §s a technique which estimates the potential kosses that coukd ooour on sk positions taken, due 1o movements
in market interest 1ates, forelgn exchange rates of all books and ether markel prices over a specified time horizon and
at & given bevel of condidence, The Risk Management Depantment calculates interest rates, forelgn exchange rates and
commadity prices VaR for the Bank's tracling portfolio. By reference to historical movvements in interest rates, forekgn
exchange rates and commaodity prices, the Risk Management Department calculates VaR on a daily basks for the trading
porfolio and manitens it regularly. Valt i cakculated at a conflidence fevel of 99% and with a hodding peniod of one day.

A summary of the Val of the Bank's trading portfolia as at the end of the reparting perind and during the respective
years b as follows:

2024
Ad at
Hobe 31 Decembor Average Maximum Minimum
VaR of trading portfolle 300 265 n 199
Of which
el ke sk 75 7 B F¥
- Foregn sechange righ ] i 261 3432 201
- Commadity rigk 1 1 & -
FLiFE]
A at
Nata 1] December Avarage Misimam Minimum
VaR of trading portfolio FEp] 265 457 17
OF which
- Intesest rate nsk ) 43 &2 Frl
- Forsagn eechange idk {il G 257 427 154
= Cornmadity ik 1 1 10 <

] The VaR in pelation o bullian it Inchgdsd in the Faregn exchange tiik above,

VaR for each nisk factar & the Independently detved largest potential loss for o specific holding pened and 3t 2 given
confidence level due to fluctuations soleby In that nsk factor. The individual VaRs do not add up to the total Vak as
there |s diversilication effect due 1o conelation amonast the sk facions.
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62 Risk management (continued)
{2}  Market risk (Continged)
fal  VaR analysis (continued)

Althouwsgh VaR is an impeitant tool for measuring marked sk, the assumgticns on which the madel s based give rise
tor soaree limatations, inchuding the folloeang,

- A N-day hokding period assumes that il s possible to hedge o dispose of positions within that perled, This is
consicdeted (o be a sealistic assumption In almost 2l cases bul may not be the case in situations in which there
b5 severe market liquichity for a prolonged period;

- A 99 percont confldence level does met foflect losses that may occur beyond this level, Within the madel used,
there is 1 percent probability that losses could exceed the Vak:

- Vakt is calculated on an end-of day basis and does not teflect exposures that may aiise on positions during the
trading day;

- Thie use of historical data as a basis for detetmining the possible range of futuie outcomes may not always covwe
all possibile scenarfos, especially those of an exceptional nature; and

~ The vafl measiie s dependont upon the Bank's position and the solatility of masket prices. The val of an
unchanged position reduces if the market price volatility declines and vice versa.

(b} [nterest rate sensithvity analysis

In monitoring interest rate risk on its owverall non-dedivative financial assets and liabilities, the Bank regulatly measures
Its future net Interest income sensiflvity 1o an increase or decrease in market Interest rates (asuming no asymmetrical
movernent in yield curves and a constant financial positionk. An Incremental 100 basis points pasaliel Bl or e n
all yiekd curves, ather than that applicabde to depaosits with contral banks, would incesse o decrease annualised net
interest income of the Group by AMB4S 205 million {as at 31 Decernber 2023: BMBS1 507 million). Had the impact
of yield curdes mavernant for dermand deposits (rom custormers been sxcluded, the annualised net infersst income
of the Group would dectease of Inciease by BVBZ2.363 million (as at 31 December 2023 BMESS.293 million). In the
event of a parallel fall or rise of 100 basis points in the yiekl curve, equity would increase by RMB119,288 million (as
at 31 December 2023 RMBF2013 million} or decrease by RMB108445 million (35 at 31 December 2023 RMESE 366
millicn), respectively.

The above interest mate sensiivity s for lustiation purposes only and |s assessed based on simplifled assumptions.
The figures here indicate estimated net interest income and equity movements under various predicted yield curee
scenarios and subject to the Bank's current interest rate exposuies. However, the possible risk managernent measures
that can be undertaken by the interest risk management department o related business departments o mitigate
interest rate sk have not been taken Into account. In practics, the departments that manage the interest rate risk strive
1o reduce boss aising from the risk while increasing the et income. These fiquies are estimated on the assumgtion
that the Interest rates on varkous maturites will move within similar ranges, and therelore do nat reflect the potential
rel interest incorme changes and equity changes in the event that inlerest tates on same matusities may change and
athers rermain unchanged. Moreover, the above estimations are based on other simplitied assumptions, including that
all positions will be held to matunity and rolled over upon matuarity,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSECY IM RAILLIINS OF AME. UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

62 Risk management [continued)
{2} Market risk (continued)
fc) Interest rate risk
Interest eate sisk rofers to the risk where the motket interest mates, ferme structure and other otoss may experience
urdfavourabile Huctuations which impact the overall profitability and fair value resulting in losses (o the Bank The key

determinants of the Group's interest mte risk anse from the mismatch between the malwity periods of the assets and
liabilities, and inconsitent pricing basis, resulting in re-pricing risk and basis sk

The ALM b5 responsible for regularly monitoring the interest rate risk positions and measuring the Interest rate re-pricing
gap. The main reason for measurng the interest rate re-pricing gap & 1o assist in analying the impact of interest rafe
changes on net interest income,

The followineg tables indicate the analysis by the expected next repricing dates or maturity dates whilchever are eadlier
for the assets and liabilities of the Group as at the end of the reporting period,

31 Dacember 1024
Batwieen
Man- Within three Between
Interest- theer  months and o bnd More tham
Haly Baaring manths e year five yeurs fiwe years Takal

Asseti
Cath aned deportits with cendnil banks 107,769 2,463,924 1] - - 2,574,161
Ceepecrsity aiad plagementy with basits jod

non-Dank fnincial nakAutiong - 408,941 a05e64 11,5402 - B27.407
Financial ssety bedd under repde

FEPeTENS - 621,345 1,213 - - 622,559
Lo ang advances 1o cimbomes [iH] 45447 11,876,651 11,244,572 TRE, 070 87 660 15,040,400
LT i 315,093 411,563 1.113.3520 1,568,432 1esan 16,707,523
ity &01,895 - - - - 809,899
Total asehy 1,270,207 15,782,630 13,865,537 4,396,004 525,11 40,571,148
Liabillities.
Boarowings from csatral banks - 195,789 Ta5.856 45 - 942,594
Depor®s and placaments from barks and

non-diank financlal indt Aulions - 1,452,199 434,451 415118 1.881 1.315.766
Financial Kabdi®e: meawned af Gis vakue

thigugh prodit o kot 19309 17E42 42,803 - - 140,593
Finandial adder) ol undér repuichade

e - 470,504 109,015 ki - Tia4918
Depeoriits fepm pustomen 79,967 15,844,316 5,384,333 7,389,066 16,188 18.TV3ET0
Dbt securtfes ued - 459,219 1,214,182 579,491 133,693 1,786,595
bty BHT. B4R - — = - B57 848
Total libilines A7 18570118 2,130,647 8,385,513 183,782 T84
Asset-llabdlity gap TH3,083 (3,787.408) 5,734,890 (3,589,529 5,103,009 3,343,565
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILUICONS OF RAME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)
62 Risk management (continuel)

{2y Market risk (continued)
fc)  Interest rate risk jcontinuod)

31 December 2013
Bahween
Hoty Withiny theee ]
Inergsf: fHoea menth and e and Macoe than
Hate bering mantn o gl T s fhe yoart Tt

Asets
il and depotity with centif batika wa? Jamin ik i . - 1066 05a
Deponats and placements with banks and

non-hasi Tnanolsl inttritons - il 3 143 - Brtagd
Financial aets bald under resale

agtbements - PRl - - - 470,45
hoans and advances B0 Cusfomes 1] HAE 0647 006 11 54105 Toa 4 156,558 13,086 3T
Irvesimapnty fiip ITIRER A TT45E RAELD 4518488 DE50 350
Othen 113,146 - - - - FIEAL
Tofsl amety IARIR [ 15582568 (Rl LT 4076,103 451 083 1M AN
Uabilitles
Beereawing 1 from central ks - 147 56 06, 8 [Far - [RESTE0
gt and pliemments fom banis and

ner-bacit firancial inaiutiont - LEN % 283,103 kIR 450 ERL R
Fingncial Habiities merured 2t G value

Er!nul;h peodll o fxd 115 165, 197 44077 - - KL
Financial arests wodd under repuchase

T - JMpER 10510 - - e
Deponits from cuflomen B 15,767 pid Lk T ma 4T 17 a0
Dt sancu ity limsed - TEOS3Y 555005 74058 el | BEIES
thary TERRIT - - - - TR
Total llbibeie 54,145 1B.TIGA58 GiA71 5685 B0 oR 3T EI5ETR
Asset-lability gap 156960 [4.133.8900 6,173,321 (39ER5a3) 4866 166 ERERHIE

11} For loans and advances to customers, the “within three months® category Inchudes overdue amounts (net of alowances for
irrmairmmant Ibssed of RMBSEOSTMINGR &% al 31 Decarnber 2024 (bf 5131 December 2023 BMBS4.750 millionk

{1 Irsveatrrents inglude finardlal st meaured at 32 value through pealit o led, financl ascets reasured Bf amoitsed dol,
financial assets rmeatured at fair value thegugh other comprehensive income and ong-tetm equity investrments; eic
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{EXPRESSED IM RAILLEDRS OF RME. UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

62 Risk management [continucd)
{2} Market risk (continued)
fdl  Currency risk
The Group's foreign exchange exposyres mainky compise exposures that atse from the fogelgn curency proprictary
investments of the treasury business and curency exposuies onginated by the Group's overseas businesses.

The Group manages cuitency sk by spoet and forwaed foreign exchange transactions and by matching IEs forekgn
curtency dencminated assets with conesponding labilitkes in the same cumency, and akeo uses derivatiaes {principally
forelgn exchange seaps and omss curency swaps) in the management of its own forelgn cumency asset and lability
porfclics and sruciural positions,

The Group actively manages forsgn cumency exposures by minimising foreign exchange sk by business lines, Thenefore,
the net exposure & not sensitive (o exchange ate Tuctuations and the potential Impact on the pre-tax profits and
other comgrehensive income of the Group is notb matesdial,

The currency exposures of the Gioup's assets and liabilities as 5 the end of the repoting period are as follows:

31 December 2024

usp Othars
(RMB (RMEB
Hote RME equivalent) equivalent) Total
Assots
Cah and depodits with centril badls 2,399,191 110,843 61,327 2,571,381
Deposits and place is with banks and
fca-bank nancial netitutions 629,553 163,020 34,824 B27.407
Financial assets held under resale
aFgreaments 621,346 - 1,213 621,559
Loand and advandes to customers 24,162,618 414,631 ELERED 15,040,400
Irvssirnanis Iy 10,320,063 235,931 151,529 10,707,523
oHners 693,925 75473 32,501 BQ1,899
Totzl assets 38,926,706 999,908 644,535 40,571,149
Liabilities
Berrowdngs from central bank B&7.919 13,140 61,495 F42.594
% frorm panks snd
fitutions 1,869,072 307,483 138,21 3,315,766
Ao rrasured 3t fair value
theaugh predit of hoss 214,067 4,240 12,286 240,593
Financial assets codd under repurchase
Frearments 721,281 8,753 0,584 739,918
Depoits from customers 279776 488,906 307,788 18,713,870
Dbt securitios [ssped 2,091,358 204,540 90,697 2,386,595
Cthars 829,608 20,824 37418 Ba ¥ 848
Total labifdieg 35,520,481 1,087,926 658,777 37,227,184
Nat position 3,406,225 (48,018) {14,242) 3,343,965
K&t notional amount of denvatives [59.073) [33,667) 93,982 1.242
Credit comrmitrments 3,480,217 321,435 162, 79% 3,964,451
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MOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED I MALLKGNS CF RAE, LIMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)
62 Risk management (continuesl)

{2}y Market risk {(Continued)
fd}  Currency risk (continued)

31 December 2023

ush Others
{RMS {RME
Bote RS equivaient] equivalent] Total
Asiats
Cath and deposits with central banks 1. 546,086 150,268 5,504 1066058
Deposits and placements wiah bankd and
nan-bank financial institutlons 544,735 224,05 54,967 8r3 400
Financial assets held under resale
agreements arra6l 1543 EES GrE4
Loans and sdvancet 1o tustomes 22325507 383,857 ErE | 13083377
Iryestments (i 9270580 2d1.B67 137802 SRS
Qthars 10,300 Gi3aG 73,500 713,145
Tiptal azsety 3£.553,059 L oa2 487 Tty D80 IBIN4AM
Liabilities
Bortowings fram cantral banks 1084514 21,5696 47514 1155634
Depasits and placerrents from banks and
nan-bank fingncial Insirurions 2T 118 2ES IR 1T8IES 3198788
Fissarcial habdiries measigred ot fair valos
thiowgh peadit or fos 25, THE T 5587 J5X1 T8
Fimancial assets soid under regurchases
agreaments Mrite 19855 1343 J345Ta
Deposits from customens b Y e 538788 R ATE540N
Dabi securitieg issuad 1578209 207,705 Giaha0 1895735
thers 95, 764 4,134 5000 TEOEIT
Tetal Rabifities 33427185 1058323 627,244 R85
Net position 3125874 |35,830) E2035 1172074
et niptional ameunt of denvatives 5553 (7283 12210 1631}
Credit commitments 3ATIER) 258,013 161,555 1830230
(i Plezse reler o Note S2{M) for the scope oF myesmenty,
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSEDY IM RAILLICINS OF AME. UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

62 Risk management [continucd)
131 Liguidity risk

The Group adhetes to a liquidity management strateay featuring prudence, decentralisation, coosdination and diversification.
Management's objective for quidity risk mansgement s fo establish and improve a lauaidity managessent system that can
fully dentify, accuiately measure, continuously monitor, and effectively contral lquidity risk, effectively balance the etum on
fundls and secwity of funds, and safeguaid the steady opetation across the Bank

The Group conducts quarterly lkquidity risk stress testing in order to gauge s risk tolemance In different stress scenarkos, The
resulls of stress testing shiow that under different stress scenarios, the Grougp's Bguidity risk & undes control.

The Group adopts lquidity indicatos analysis, rermaimiog maturity anakysis and undiscounted cash flow analysis 1o measwue
the liquidity sk
{al  Maturity analysis

The Tollawing tables provide an analysis of the assets and liabilities of the Group based an the remaining perinds to
teprayment as at the end of the reparting period:

¥1 Dacombat 2324
Balwaan Batwean
aneand ] Batin
Fepayible  Within cne thew  monthsand ongand  Morethia
Indefinite  ondemand menth mont LTS T Trva years Trwa years Tetal
Risels
Cahand I‘Epeﬁh!-#ﬂh-:i-rﬂﬂhlrﬁ.'. 2263960 5 T5 - 1,166 L1 = = 15TH360
Depe s and (R emerHt Wit huoky
and non-bark fnancl imttalion - 5,404 LI BrAT4 5,087 1456 - B 400
Franchal anets hebd undiey 1eele
IR - - N4 - L3 - - B2155
hcsi and dedeani I cushomen (LN [ROTRH fILEH 1,885,087 548,362 LA TANTARY  DE040.800
et ey
= Firanc il rseds maiired al lae
ke through proft o oy 114855 43,781 6358 0966 AT s 183,372 612,504
« Freung Lol gosets. et e
amoetoed oot i - 108 BT & pRLREH 4416650 TAETH
- Freanclil xssets mesured
ot ks vakpe theough et
o o 3L263 - 87500 WITa30 637,937 LU, 504 76102 1541734
- Lowg-temegudy inement. e - - - - - - 13,560
Qhery 354151 044,254 e 61.085 5,454 A0 158443 BO1.BH
Bt auets 2955211 1,738,517 1.H34M L0353 5.525,28% 10,208 257 13085630 3T 4a
Liakditias
Eoviowiedt hrom central banke - - 8am wrir THG.BES 49 - 4L
Depois and placementt hom banks
andd o haek Tnancil imdtution: - [LNT 458,10 1LeE a0 AT 14,088 3015, Tes
Frnatcdl labites e ot 3 L
ke Thiveagh peof o o - 13,389 116842 61,639 4183 - - 183,59
Einancial ssets ol under tepurchase
e - - 175,041 198 33,003 758 - T304
Deposiet hom ouomen - ILELeT 1543048 LEDATE  S3ATIE R 1R8N I TI3EN
Debi st o trwed - - 169,536 12380 1,216,956 593,580 133,493 1385, 595
Cthiens 5551 373,349 £5.490 0720 4,005 H0in 17459 BET.BE
ot ybitier 551 T4AT7.001 2598408 080,054 & 134.415 EAAT 04 LI 17,227,164
Hatgups LIULEED  (1LESEAT) [586,338) [Th3,8E1) BE54 LTIER 14140 3.4, 958
Hoford amound of dertnes
- Ikt rate oonfact: - - 185,776 [1411] 175,280 HEA 12046 W sn
= Ethireje fate COnias - = 1442353 1300964 1,776,854 1374048 3039 5,700, 264
« Crhes corftacts - - 83,145 [ESLH 5,404 4% - 31,58
Totsd - - 174,378 1.532420 3,250,450 146,735 15475 875155
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MULLICNS OF RAE, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATEDY

62 Risk management (continuesl)
(30 Liquidity risk {continued)
{al  Maturity analysis (confinued)

3 Dacomber 2003
Batnpeey Batmien
oter and 1haes Betaveen
Pepayible  Withn one thee  mmonths and e anl Meoa than
nisfinde ondemand mesth L] e ye Yy Frvee e Tokal
LHE
Cath aad deperis with cential bariy LT SOTHES . 1306 (& 1] - N LA
fepost and phoementy wif basls
aned non-bask francal instibdtides . MAN R 131,134 Eh 163 - B
Francil astets held undler revaie
apiesment - - S48 45 - - - UKAE
fooders i ieancesd 1o cuZomen L I 5550 1450 M8 S GHLIN B L4255 i
Frertmesls
= Frungisl ymets megured 2
e Thacmsh pool ox o nan I R »anr 855 4] MEEE 1,0
- Finanid amets mesred &
maieed (o - - TR i 5300 W15 AL ] LR G M]
- Finangigl avets megsed
i B vl thsugh olher
pomprebensye g ome L] - Yo 535 | P Ml (REFNES LRI Hm
- Lt Leien apelly Ervimhieils o . - - . - . ol
Ciher: Hn T5R5 4133 mm nm e wim 13,145
Total et} 1171544 (Hr ki phE b 1A 47501 753 566 1 EIME
Llakdithes
Bouowing: ol barks - - 15 e e 10 - 11556M
Bepoiit and placements from bends
aned fon-hask Brantul indBuion - 1M EAL] 162 M5 T 4005 13 119908
Firancil b mokiured of (i
v tataagh poli i ke - 18 LECE ) mis a4 - . Brim
Financal wsets sokd under epurthane:
lpeEE . - 11,58 11pn (115, . - FELY.
Depoiins homosmen . 1LIR5E 1 E1ER 1Rs5 4516 e Bay gAm
et smnaritis, vl - - 15935 23 M 431 EaAt TR
Othens £l s AL il hioh ] k] AR TR
Tl Rabelinies SimE lagsn L5 LTI36E GERIN BIE N0 AL - ALYE T
Hat gaps TG8ST  N2EREs (H2ETH [hed iy {IzL7) LTRSS TLABEES 11T
Fonenl aronn of Get ke
= ket rae comracts . . TR L s, P 30 15150 1R
- Bcharve e tontarty - - B4 Th ME (£ 5T 43 126051 1415 g
- (eher oty - * s nin Hew FLT - 19204
Tatal - = 1,010, 50 M3 1TME EETIR 16415 2611
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{EXPRESSEDY IN RAILLEIMNS OF RME, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

62 Risk management [continued)
{3} Liquidity risk {continued}
(b)  Contractual undiscounted cash fow

The follondng tables provide an analysis of the confractual undiscounted cash flow of the non-dervative linancla
liablities and off-balance sheet credit commitments of the Group as 3t the end of the repoting period. The Group's
expected cash flows on these insbuments may vary significantly from this anabysis,

31 Decombet 2024
Belmean Belmieh
e and thris Eatwee
Camyisg  Grosscash  Repayable  Withiaone thewe  monthsend i bod Mate than
ERaunl cutllow oo demand manth maniths T Thiw oars Fove yiaes

Men-diivative Faanolal Hibilithes
Boe ot Brom centrdl banke pLHE ] QE4.TTE - BEROZ 107,623 TiTAE EL -
i B and et Nom fusks

and - bank, Fnanclil eitudion: L1876 11564 1451858 458750 LF LT 45101 456728 1688
Fnancal ibifes meaiieed 3f far

ke [Rantgh piol o b 140,591 4,51 19,108 V16842 1,639 421001 - -
Fnancil ety ok under epurdiae

HPEETEN TIRE T4LTEA - eI 2604 NN ey -
fepoils bom osbomes; WA ENAD LML 1R85 LOB4 4T REI0IN LR 14,655
Dokl st e, i FELLRH 1885, 606 - 17022 M 1148534 E50. 487 110
Cehieg movderi it financi| Rubines 50819 TE355 purkil LA 1351 ELRE] BRITY L8 Fil
fod 610155 18,155, 11 156,742 ZE0% 598 1,128,297 LS EIE CALTE 813, T
CHT-birtinee shest koan comim ments

and ¢ ipdil cod commitmesty

{Hite] (R8T 1.H0L 156 10496 15,750 T5.547 170474 14,08
Guametes, JorEdance; nd other

Cred commitTens (Hote L2E3,680 1.0 HEAEY 39,59 1248432 MO8 35,010
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RAME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)
62 Risk management (continuesl)

(3} Liquidity risk {continued)
{b)  Contractual undiscounted cash Mow (continued)

3 Decembeee 2007
Batmiet Fitween
o i B Betyn
Carrpng s el feppabia  Withisone fheee  monids and b aned WMo than
amiuel miflw oA demand g mardhs o i Frvee e Ihve peart

Man-detivathve fnanclal Kabilitigs
Baesowing froem centol hanks [RELTA 1173 . 13505H 1AL R 1033
Dieposits and plcements fiom banks

aned non-bask francial irstiations EAL oo 10334 | 80 0 ELLT ) 168 TR 4K (Pl ]
Fruncul Rabltes, mewared af b

Vil Hunagh profit o loss Him AR 1250 1 Eag MR L
Firancil aisets vokd weder iepurchase

il Fi At 23007 - FLER. L ] (4% 1] [0 - -
Cipodits hom QuRomen TG Folnrte ) AT 1RE3E TR LE ] THEATR 3%
Dbl i bied IS TIe | G5 R4S . RO RS LT L L1
Cther ron-dervatye francal bt 4 RN T frLi]] 1am k1 L] i &L
Totat HAmpsi! EREALE L] 18304054 HAm FRTHEE 6,760,145 B0 b
Oflbatinge thist loas commitmenls

Wl e cad oot mesal

[t |61 LA | IG5 L (s L] 1380 219938
Glieantom, aephantes and ofher

credit cofmmiments (ot LA i ELEE LN S a7 STiE0 £l ]

HNote The off-balance sheet foan commitments and credit card commBments may expire withaut belng drnwn upon, Guaranbees,
acreptances and other credt commiments do nol represent the amounts 1o b peid

{4}  Operational risk

Opetational risk refers to the risk of loss resulting from protlems with intermal processes, peaple and systerns of from axterma
envents, Such risk mcludes legal sk but excludes strateqgic sk and epatational sk

In 20624, the Group actively benchmarked itself against regulatony requirements such as Basal L the fales on Canital Manogement
of Cormmercial Barks, and the fuls on Oeerationa! Risk Management of Banking and insurance Irstifurions anc effectively enhanced
its aperational risk managerment,

The Group revised it policies on operational sk management, improved the top-level design, and fuither promoted the
application of risk management tools such as operational rsk loss data, key sk indicatons and operational risk selFassessment,
It further polishad up its management mechanism sich as epetational sk reporting, and. promoted reguibtony assessoment
and wvalidation elated work pursuant to new standardised approach for opeational risk in an orderly mannor, 50 as to
compiehensively enhance refined managerment. It continued to grengthen business continuity management, improved
ke and requiations, focused on developing emergency plins and arganising emergency dillls, consalidated management
foundation, 5o as toerhance opeational resilience. The Group continued B improve its Stafl behavious managerment system,
w3 as to promote staff compliance and standardised operations, It established and improved Its stafl behaviour management
frareeweork, clarificd the code of condiget for emplovecs, and conducted Inspections of abnaimal behaviours. it cared for its
employees and guided themn o comectly develop and practise the compliance concept.
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{EXPRESSEDY IN PAILLEINS OF RME, LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

62 Risk management [continued)
{5} Fair value of financial instruments
{al  Valvation process, technigue and input

The Board Is responsible for establishing a robust Internal contrel policy al valuation, and takes the ultimate responsibility
for the adequacy and effectiveness of ntemal controd systemm, The board of superdisors takes charge of supervising
the performance of the Board and senior management. According to the requirements of the Board and the Board of
Supervisars, senki manadgement IS responsible for arganising and implementing the internal conteol system over the
valuation process to ensure the effectivensess of the ntemnal control system of valuation,

The Group has establshed an independent valuatlon process for financial assets and financial labilities. The relevant
departments are responsible for pedormang vabuation, venfng valuation model ard accounting of valuation resulfs,

For the year ended 31 Decernbed 2024, there was no signilicant change 5 the valuation technigques o inputs wsed o
detesmine fair value as compared to those used for the year ended 31 December 2023,

) Fair valve fierarchy

The Group measares falr values using the following falr value hizmchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used
in making the measuremsens:

- Level 15 Fair valee based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for kientical assets or labilites.

- Level 3¢ Fair value based on inpiuts other than quated prices includad within level 1 that are observabls for the
asset of liabilty, elther directly (that 5, as prices) or indirectly {that s, derved from prices).

- Level 3: Falr value based on nputs fot the asset or lability that are not based on observable market data (that
Is, unchserable inputs),
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IM MILLIGNS OF RME. UINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

62 Risk management (continuesl)
{5}  Fair value of fimancial Instruments (continued)
fc)  Financial instruments measured at fair value
M Fair valuwe hevachy

The tables below anatyse financial instruments, measwred at fabr value at the end of the teporting period, by the
bevel i the fair value hierarchy into which the fali valie meassiement |5 categorised:

31 Decamber 2024
Lovael 1 Level 2 Laved 3 Total

Measured at fair value en a recurring basis
Assats
Pasitive fair valu Thyatives - 108,049 4 108,053
Loang and advar & COslamiTy
Loans and Fdvances [0 CUMOITEIs Meaiuns
LT ough other compeshaniiva ingon = 1.631,752 - 1,631,752
Financial assets meatured at falr value through' profit
or boss
Findrgial gssets held for frading parposes
- Dbt securities 3,495 127,185 - 130,680
Epuity vstraments and funds 202 2,747 - 3,049
Cithe wricial gisehy meodured ar fair valve fhrowvah
crofif or kss
- Dbt westranty - 54,511 24,357 78,878
- Dbt securities 5 141,604 3472 145,081
- Eq netrurments, fynds and others 13,542 119,824 121,450 154,816
Financial assets mawured ot falr value thraugh athar
Comgheheniive noorme
- Dot secianlies 192,397 2,116,116 1,001 2,600,514
- Equity Instruments detignated as meatured at fak
valus through other compeehensive Incoma 13,781 - 18441 32,232
Total 323,512 4,501,798 168,715 4,994,045
Measurad at fair value on a recurring basis
Liabilities
Fimanrisl abiidies magsyred 5 falr valpe thraugh prafit
ar bos - 239,005 1,588 240,593
Megative fau value of dethalives - 93,986 a 93,950
Tobal - 332,91 1.5%2 334,583
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{EXPRESSEDN IN RAILLEIMNS OF RME LINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

62 Risk management [continued)
{5}  Fair value of financial instruments (contined)
{c)  Financial lnstruments measured at faiv value (continued)
W Fair value herarchy feontimued)

31 Dacarmber 2023

Lewed | Lewel 2 Levetd Total
Measured st fair value on a recurring basis
Assels
Positive fair valus of derdvatives - 43832 B 43840
Leans and advances o ustormen
= Loans and advances to custormars measuled af fair
valug through Stheél compiehentive inGomses . 1,004 FRY = 1004 FE7
Financial assets maasured at falr value through profit
or loss
Financial gsrety hald B troding purposes
- Debt securitie: 2018 125,765 - 127,985
- Equsty ingtrurmaents and funds 374 REE: ) = |53
Citfsar frsctng il assals measurad o fair vealoe thwgh
peaftaf ko
- Debt Investments - 53854 JI BTG BoLT47
- Debt securlties 45 1523 1.3 153,567
= Equity instrurneénts, fund